03/19/2014 - AP Sub CJ (9:30 AM) 2014 Regular Session
Customized 03/19/2014 8:48 AM
Agenda Order

CS/CS/SB 364 by CJ, CU, Brandes; (Similar to CS/CS/H 0641) Computer Crimes

142650 A S ACJ, Bradley Delete L.61 - 285: 03/18 07:45 AM
756322 A S WD ACJ, Flores Delete L.76 - 181: 03/18 ©8:05 AM

CS/SB 700 by JU, Bradley (CO-INTRODUCERS) Detert; (Similar to H 7055) Department of Juvenile Justice

478698 D S ACJ, Bradley Delete everything after ©3/18 08:05 AM
452128 AA S ACJ, Bradley Delete L.2760: 03/18 03:05 PM

Page 1 of 1



2014 Regular Session The Florida Senate

COMMITTEE MEETING EXPANDED AGENDA

APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND
CIVIL JUSTICE
Senator Bradley, Chair
Senator Joyner, Vice Chair

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, March 19, 2014
TIME: 8:30 —10:30 a.m.
PLACE: Mallory Horne Committee Room, 37 Senate Office Building

MEMBERS: Senator Bradley, Chair; Senator Joyner, Vice Chair; Senators Altman, Braynon, Clemens, Dean,
Diaz de la Portilla, Flores, Garcia, Grimsley, Hays, Smith, and Soto

BILL DESCRIPTION and

TAB BILL NO. and INTRODUCER SENATE COMMITTEE ACTIONS COMMITTEE ACTION
1 CS/CS/SB 364 Computer Crimes; Providing that a person who
Criminal Justice / willfully, knowingly, and without authorization
Communications, Energy, and accesses a computer network or electronic device,
Public Utilities / Brandes disrupts the ability to transmit data to or from a
(Similar CS/CS/H 641, Compare computer network or electronic device, damages a
CS/CS/H 643, Link S 366) computer network or electronic device, or engages in

the audio or video surveillance of an individual without
the individual’s authorization by accessing a computer
network or electronic device commits an offense
against the users of computer networks and
electronic devices, etc.

Ccu 02/04/2014 Fav/CS

CJ 02/17/2014 Fav/CS

ACJ 03/12/2014 Temporarily Postponed
ACJ 03/19/2014

AP
2 CS/SB 700 Department of Juvenile Justice; Allowing a child who
Judiciary / Bradley has been detained to be transferred to the detention
(Similar H 7055) center or facility in the circuit in which the child

resides or will reside at the time of detention;
requiring the court to hold a hearing if a child is
charged with direct contempt of court and to afford
the child due process at such hearing; providing goals
for the department’s prevention services; prohibiting
an employee from willfully and maliciously neglecting
a juvenile offender, etc.

CJ 02/17/2014 Favorable

Ju 03/04/2014 Fav/CS

ACJ 03/12/2014 Temporarily Postponed
ACJ 03/19/2014

AP

3 Review and Discussion of Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget Issues relating to:

S-036 (10/2008)
03182014.1551 Page 1 of 2



COMMITTEE MEETING EXPANDED AGENDA

Appropriations Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice

Wednesday, March 19, 2014, 8:30 —10:30 a.m.

TAB

BILL NO. and INTRODUCER

BILL DESCRIPTION and
SENATE COMMITTEE ACTIONS

COMMITTEE ACTION

Department of Legal Affairs
Department of Corrections
Department of Law Enforcement
Parole Commission

Department of Juvenile Justice
Supreme Court

District Court of Appeal

Trial Courts

Judicial Qualifications Commission
Justice Administrative Commission
Guardian Ad Litem

Clerks of Court

State Attorneys

Public Defenders

Appellate Public Defenders
Capital Collateral Regional Counsel
Regional Conflict Counsels

Other Related Meeting Documents

03182014.1551

S-036 (10/2008)
Page 2 of 2



The Florida Senate

BILL ANALYSIS AND FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT

(This document is based on the provisions contained in the legislation as of the latest date listed below.)

Prepared By: The Professional Staff of the Appropriations Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice

BILL: CS/CS/SB 364

INTRODUCER:  Criminal Justice Committee; Communications, Energy, and Public Utilities Committee;
and Senator Brandes

SUBJECT: Computer Crimes
DATE: March 11, 2014 REVISED:
ANALYST STAFF DIRECTOR REFERENCE ACTION
Telotte/Wiehle Caldwell CuU Fav/CS
Cellon Cannon CJ Fav/CS
Clodfelter Sadberry ACJ Pre-meeting
AP

oD

Please see Section IX. for Additional Information:

COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE - Substantial Changes

Summary:

CS/CS/SB 364 recognizes that advancements in technology have led to an increase in computer
related crimes while greatly extending their reach. CS/CS/SB 364 addresses this increase in
computer crimes by updating and expanding terminology used to define these crimes and
creating additional offenses.

Three crimes are added to “offenses against users of computer networks and electronic devices™

including:

¢ Audio and video surveillance of an individual without that individual’s knowledge by
accessing any inherent feature or component of a computer, computer system, computer
network, or electronic device?;

e Intentionally interrupting the transmittal of data to or from, or gaining unauthorized access to
a computer, computer system, computer network, or electronic device belonging to a mode of
public or private transit;® and

!s.815.06, F.S.
2 Punishable as a third degree felony which could result in 5 years imprisonment and a $5,000 fine. ss. 775.082, 775.083, F.S.
3 A second degree felony punishable by up to 15 years imprisonment and a $15,000 fine. ss. 775.082, 775.083, F.S.



BILL: CS/CS/SB 364 Page 2

e Disrupting a computer, computer system, computer network, or electronic device that affects
medical equipment used in the direct administration of medical care or treatment to a
person.*

“Offenses against public utilities” are created in the bill and two additional crimes are created,

including:

e (Gaining access to a computer, computer system, computer network, or electronic device
owned, operated, or used by a public utility while knowing that such access is unauthorized,
a third degree felony; and

e Physically tampering with, inserting software into, or otherwise transmitting commands or
electronic communications to a computer, computer system, computer network, or electronic
device which cause a disruption in any service delivered by a public utility, a second degree
felony.

The Criminal Justice Impact Conference has determined the bill will have an insignificant impact
on the need for prison beds.

Il. Present Situation:
Offenses against intellectual property

Section 815.04, F.S., provides that a person commits an offense against intellectual property,

punishable as a third degree felony, if he does one of the following:

e  Willfully, knowingly, and without authorization modifies or destroys data, programs, or
supporting documentation residing or existing internal or external to a computer, computer
system, or computer network; or

o Willfully, knowingly, and without authorization discloses or takes data, programs, or
supporting documentation which is a trade secret as defined in's. 812.081, F.S., or is
confidential as provided by law, residing or existing internal or external to a computer,
computer system, or computer network.

If the offense is committed for the purpose of devising or executing any scheme or artifice to
defraud or to obtain any property, the offense is elevated to a second degree felony.

Offenses against computer users

Section 815.06, F.S., provides that it is an offense against computer users, punishable as a third

degree felony, to willfully, knowingly, and without authorization:

e Access or cause to be accessed any computer, computer system, or computer network; or

e Disrupt or deny or cause denial of computer system services to an authorized user of such
computer system services, which, in whole or part, is owned by, under contract to, or
operated for, on behalf of, or in conjunction with another; or

e Destroy, take, injure, or damage equipment or supplies used or intended to be used in a
computer, computer system, or computer network; or

e Destroy, injure, or damage any computer, computer system, or computer network; or

4 A first degree felony punishable by up to 30 years imprisonment and a fine of $10,000. ss. 775.082, 775.083, F.S.



BILL: CS/CS/SB 364 Page 3

e Introduce any computer contaminant into any computer, computer system, or computer
network.

It is a second degree felony to commit an offense against computer users and additionally do any

of the following:

e Damage a computer, computer equipment, a computer system, or a computer network and
the monetary damage or loss incurred as a result of the violation is $5,000 or greater;

e Commit an offense for the purpose of devising or executing any scheme or artifice to defraud
or obtain property; or

e Interrupt or impair a governmental operation or public communication, transportation, or
supply of water, gas, or other public service.

Committing an offense against computer users in any manner which endangers a human life is
punishable as a first degree felony.

Effect of Proposed Changes:

Section 1 amends s. 815.02, F.S., to add a statement of legislative intent to recognize “The
proliferation of new technology has led to the integration of computer systems in most sectors of
the marketplace through the creation of computer networks, greatly extending the reach of
computer crime.”

Section 2 expands s. 815.03, F.S., to define the term “electronic devices” and include the devices
in the definition of a “computer network.” A computer network is a system that provides a
medium for communication between one or more computer systems or electronic devices,
including communication with an input or output device such as a display terminal, printer, or
other electronic equipment that is connected to the computer system or electronic devices by
physical or wireless telecommunication facilities.

An “electronic device” is defined by the bill as a device that is capable of communicating across
a computer network with other computers or devices for the purpose of transmitting, receiving,
or storing data. These changes allow for devices other than the standard computer to be
considered capable of being used to commit an offense.

Section 3 amends s. 815.04, F.S., to include the term “electronic devices” in the existing
definition of offenses against intellectual property.

SB 366, a linked bill, amends the existing public records exemption regarding trade secrets in
s. 815.04, F.S., and takes effect the same day as SB 364 if the bill is passed during the same
legislative session and becomes law.

Section 4 amends s. 815.06, F.S., and renames these offenses “offenses against users of
computer networks and electronic devices.”

The definition of the term “person” is expanded for use in this section, to include:
e Anindividual;



BILL: CS/CS/SB 364 Page 4

e A partnership, corporation, association, or other entity doing business in this state, or an
officer, agent, or employee of such entity; or

e An officer, employee, or agent of the state or a county, municipality, special district, or other
political subdivision whether executive, judicial, or legislative, including, but not limited to,
a department, division, bureau, commission, authority, district, or agency thereof.

The bill creates a new third degree felony where a person willfully, knowingly, and without
authorization engages in audio or video surveillance of an individual without the individual’s
authorization by accessing any inherent feature or component of a computer, computer system,
computer network, or electronic device, including accessing the data or information of a
computer, computer system, computer network, or electronic device that is stored by a third

party.

Additionally, if a person commits an offense against users of computer networks and electronic
devices and intentionally interrupts the transmittal of data to or from, or gains unauthorized
access to, a computer, computer system, computer network, or electronic device belonging to
any mode of public or private transit, as defined in s. 341.031, F.S., it is punishable as a second
degree felony.

The bill also provides that it is a first degree felony for a person to commit an offense against
users of a computer network and electronic devices and disrupt a computer, computer system,
computer network, or electronic device that affects medical equipment used in the direct
administration of medical care or treatment to a person.

As amended by the bill, revised s. 815.06, F.S., does not apply to a person who has acted
pursuant to a search warrant or to an exception to a search warrant authorized by law or when
acting within the scope of his or her employment.

Under s. 815.06, F.S., as amended by the bill, providers of the following services are exempt

from liability:

e Interactive computer service;®

e Information service;®

e Communications services where the provider provides transmission, storage, or caching of
electronic communications or messages of others;’

5> As defined in 47 U.S.C. 230()(2): The term “interactive computer service” means any information service, system, or
access software provider that provides or enables computer access by multiple users to a computer server, including
specifically a service or system that provides access to the Internet and such systems operated or services offered by libraries
or educational institutions.

6 The term “information service” means the offering of a capability for generating, acquiring, storing, transforming,
processing, retrieving, utilizing, or making available information via telecommunications, and includes electronic publishing,
but does not include any use of any such capability for the management, control, or operation of a telecommunications
system or the management of a telecommunications service. 47 U.S.C. 153(24).

7 “Communications services” means the transmission, conveyance, or routing of voice, data, audio, video, or any other
information or signals, including video services, to a point, or between or among points, by or through any electronic, radio,
satellite, cable, optical, microwave, or other medium or method now in existence or hereafter devised, regardless of the
protocol used for such transmission or conveyance. The term includes such transmission, conveyance, or routing in which
computer processing applications are used to act on the form, code, or protocol of the content for purposes of transmission,
conveyance, or routing without regard to whether such service is referred to as voice-over-Internet-protocol services or is



BILL: CS/CS/SB 364 Page 5

Other related telecommunications or commercial mobile radio service; or
Content provided by another person.

Section 5 creates s. 815.061, F.S., to define offenses against public utilities.

The term “public utility” in this section means:

Each public utility and electric utility as those terms are defined in s. 366.02, F.S.;

Each water and wastewater utility as defined in s. 367.021, F.S.;

Each natural gas transmission company as defined in s. 368.103, F.S.;

Each person, corporation, partnership, association, public agency, municipality, cooperative,
gas district, or other legal entity and their lessees, trustees, or receivers, now or hereafter
owning, operating, managing, or controlling gas transmission or distribution facilities or any
other facility supplying or storing natural or manufactured gas or liquefied gas with air
admixture or any similar gaseous substances by pipeline to or for the public within this state;
and

Any separate legal entity created under s. 163.01, F.S., and composed of any of the entities
described in this subsection for the purpose of providing utility services in this state,
including wholesale power and electric transmission services.

A person may not willfully, knowingly, and without authorization:

Gain access to a computer network or other defined device owned, operated, or used by a
public utility while knowing that such access is unauthorized, which is punishable as a third
degree felony; or

Physically tamper with, insert software into, or otherwise transmit commands or electronic
communications to a computer, computer system, computer network, or electronic device
which causes a disruption in any service delivered by a public utility, which is punishable as
a second degree felony.

Technical and conforming changes are made throughout the bill.

Section 6 states that the bill takes effect October 1, 2014.

V. Constitutional Issues:

A.

Municipality/County Mandates Restrictions:
None.
Public Records/Open Meetings Issues:

None.

classified by the Federal Communications Commission as enhanced or value-added. The term does not include: information
services; installation or maintenance of wiring or equipment on a customer's premises; the sale or rental of tangible personal
property; the sale of advertising, including, but not limited to, directory advertising; bad check charges; late payment charges;
billing and collection services; or internet access service, electronic mail service, electronic bulletin board service, or similar
online computer services. s. 202.11, F.S.



BILL: CS/CS/SB 364 Page 6

VI.

VII.

VIII.

C. Trust Funds Restrictions:
None.

Fiscal Impact Statement:

A. Tax/Fee Issues:
None.
B. Private Sector Impact:

CS/CS/SB 364 may provide better protection against economic loss to owners and users
of computers, computer systems, and electronic devices as well as the providers of
services related to these devices.

C. Government Sector Impact:

The Criminal Justice Impact Conference has determined that the bill will have an
insignificant impact on the need for prison beds.

Technical Deficiencies:
None.
Related Issues:

Section 815.06(2)(f), F.S., created in Section 4 of the bill, appears to be intended to prohibit a
person from secretly surveilling another person by gaining control of cameras or other features of
a computer or electronic device that is not their own. However, the provision could be construed
to prevent private property owners from conducting surveillance on and around their property
without first obtaining the authorization of any individual who is on the property. Although it is
possible that authorization would be inferred from a person’s presence in a location, this may not
always be the case. For example, signs are posted in many retail establishments to notify persons
that they are under surveillance while inside the store or even in the parking lot. Authorization
may be inferred from the fact that the business owner gave notification of the surveillance and
the customer chose to remain at the business. However, signs are not posted in every place where
a person is under surveillance. For example, a homeowner who has a security camera to surveil
his property may not post a sign to disclose that fact. If there is no notice to make a person who
is on the property aware of the surveillance, it may be difficult to infer authorization simply by
the person's presence on the property.

Statutes Affected:

CS/CS/SB 364 substantially amends the following sections of the Florida Statutes: 815.02,
815.03, 815.04, and 815.06.

This bill creates section 815.061 of the Florida Statutes.



BILL: CS/CS/SB 364 Page 7

IX. Additional Information:

A.

Committee Substitute — Statement of Substantial Changes:
(Summarizing differences between the Committee Substitute and the prior
version of the bill.)

CS/CS by Criminal Justice on February 17, 2014:

CS/CS/SB 364 amends s. 815.06, F.S., to exempt the providers of listed services from
liability under any construction of the bill. It also requires a person’s authorization, rather
than knowledge, for audio or video surveillance of the person using the systems and
devices listed in the bill.

CS by Communications, Energy, and Public Utilities on February 04, 2014:

The CS/SB 364 provides that the term “public utility” is not limited to the definition
found in s. 366.02, F.S., but also includes additional types of utilities such as water and
wastewater utilities, natural gas pipelines, natural gas storage, and supply facilities, or
utilities under the direction of a governmental owned authority (Facilities that serve a
public purpose and are necessary for the security and wellbeing of the public).

Amendments:

None.

This Senate Bill Analysis does not reflect the intent or official position of the bill’s introducer or the Florida Senate.




[EY

O W 0 < o OB w N

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

| AR <2<

LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Senate . House

Appropriations Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice

(Bradley) recommended the following:
Senate Amendment (with title amendment)
Delete lines 61 - 285

and insert:

transmit data; or in some other fashion usurp or interfere with

the normal operation of the computer, computer system, or
computer network.

(4) “Computer network” means a system that provides a

medium for communication between one or more computer systems or

electronic devices, including communication with an input or

Page 1 of 10
3/18/2014 7:36:58 AM 604-02644A-14




11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

| AR <2<

output device such as a display terminal, printer, or other

electronic equipment that is connected to the computer systems

or electronic devices by physical or wireless telecommunication

(5) “Computer program or computer software” means a set of
instructions or statements and related data which, when executed
in actual or modified form, cause a computer, computer system,
or computer network to perform specified functions.

(6) “Computer services” include, but are not limited to,
computer time; data processing or storage functions; or other
uses of a computer, computer system, or computer network.

(7) “Computer system” means a device or collection of
devices, including support devices, one or more of which contain
computer programs, electronic instructions, or input data and
output data, and which perform functions, including, but not
limited to, logic, arithmetic, data storage, retrieval,
communication, or control. The term does not include calculators
that are not programmable and that are not capable of being used
in conjunction with external files.

(8) “Data” means a representation of information,
knowledge, facts, concepts, computer software, computer
programs, or instructions. Data may be in any form, in storage
media or stored in the memory of the computer, or in transit or
presented on a display device.

(9) “Electronic device” means a device or a portion of a

device that is designed for and capable of communicating across

Page 2 of 10
3/18/2014 7:36:58 AM 604-02644A-14




40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

| AR <2<

a computer network with other computers or devices for the

purpose of transmitting, receiving, or storing data, including,

but not limited to, a cellular telephone, tablet, or other

portable device designed for and capable of communicating with

or across a computer network and that is actually used for such

purpose.

(10) 4% “Financial instrument” means any check, draft,
money order, certificate of deposit, letter of credit, bill of
exchange, credit card, or marketable security.

(11)+436) “Intellectual property” means data, including
programs.

(12) 43+ “Property” means anything of value as defined in
s. 812.012 and includes, but is not limited to, financial
instruments, information, including electronically produced data
and computer software and programs in either machine-readable or
human-readable form, and any other tangible or intangible item
of value.

Section 3. Section 815.04, Florida Statutes, is amended to
read:

815.04 Offenses against intellectual property; public
records exemption.—

(1) A person who Wheewer willfully, knowingly, and without

authorization introduces a computer contaminant or modifies or

renders unavailable data, programs, or supporting documentation

residing or existing internal or external to a computer,

computer system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device

commits an offense against intellectual property.

(2) A person who Wheewer willfully, knowingly, and without

authorization destroys data, programs, or supporting

Page 3 of 10
3/18/2014 7:36:58 AM 604-02644A-14




69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

| AR <2<

documentation residing or existing internal or external to a

computer, computer system, e¥ computer network, or electronic

device commits an offense against intellectual property.

(3) (a) Data, programs, or supporting documentation which is
a trade secret as defined in s. 812.081 which resides or exists
internal or external to a computer, computer system, or computer
network which is held by an agency as defined in chapter 119 is
confidential and exempt from the provisions of s. 119.07(1) and
s. 24(a), Art. I of the State Constitution.

(b) A person who Wheewer willfully, knowingly, and without

authorization discloses or takes data, programs, or supporting
documentation which is a trade secret as defined in s. 812.081
or is confidential as provided by law residing or existing
internal or external to a computer, computer system, or computer
network commits an offense against intellectual property.

(4) (a) Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, an
offense against intellectual property is a felony of the third
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s.
775.084.

(b) If the offense is committed for the purpose of devising

or executing any scheme or artifice to defraud or to obtain any

roperty, £hern the person commits effender is—euitty—eof a felon
™~ Y

of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s.
775.083, or s. 775.084.

Section 4. Section 815.06, Florida Statutes, is amended to
read:

815.06 Offenses against eemputer users of computer networks

and electronic devices.—

(1) As used in this section, the term “user” means a person

Page 4 of 10
3/18/2014 7:36:58 AM 604-02644A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

| AR <2<

98 |with the authority to operate or maintain a computer network or

99 electronic device.

100 (2) A person commits an offense against users of computer

101 |networks or electronic devices if he or she Wheewver willfully,

102 |knowingly, and without authorization:
103 (a) Accesses or causes to be accessed any computer,

104 computer system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device with

105 the knowledge that such access is unauthorized;

106 (b) Disrupts or denies or causes the denial of the ability

107 to transmit data eemputer systemserviees to or from an

108 authorized user of such computer system or computer network

109 services, which, in whole or in part, is owned by, under

110 contract to, or operated for, on behalf of, or in conjunction
111 |with another;

112 (c) Destroys, takes, injures, or damages equipment or
113 supplies used or intended to be used in a computer, computer

114 system, e computer network, or electronic device;

115 (d) Destroys, injures, or damages any computer, computer

116 system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device; er

117 (e) Introduces any computer contaminant into any computer,

118 computer system, er computer network, or electronic device; or

119 (f) Engages in audio or video surveillance of an individual

120 without that individual’s authorization by accessing any

121 inherent feature or component of a computer, computer system,

122 computer network, or electronic device, including accessing the

123 data or information of a computer, computer system, computer

124 network, or electronic device that is stored by a third party.
125

126 This section does not apply to a person who has acted pursuant

Page 5 of 10
3/18/2014 7:36:58 AM 604-02644A-14




127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

| AR <2<

to a search warrant or to an exception to a search warrant

authorized by law or when acting within the scope of his or her

lawful employment and authorized security operations of a

government or business, and nothing in this act may be construed

to impose liability on a provider of an interactive computer

service as defined in 47 U.S.C. s. 230(f) (2), an information

service as defined in 47 U.S.C. s. 153(24), or communications

services as defined in s. 202.11 if the provider provides the

transmission, storage, or caching of electronic communications

or messages of others; other related telecommunications or

commercial mobile radio service; or content provided by another

person cemmits—an—offenSe againstcomputer users.
(3)+42)(a) Except as provided in paragraphs (b) and (c), a

person who wheever violates subsection (2) +3) commits a felony
of the third degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s.
775.083, or s. 775.084.

(b) A person commits a felony of the second degree,
punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084,

if he or she HWheewer violates subsection (2) 44 and:

1. Damages a computer, computer equipment or supplies,
compter—supptiesy a computer system, or a computer networks+ and
the menetary damage or loss inecurred—as—a—result—of+the
wietatien is at least $5,000 er—greater;

2. Commits the offense for the purpose of devising or
executing any scheme or artifice to defraud or obtain property;
er

3. Interrupts or impairs a governmental operation or public
communication, transportation, or supply of water, gas, or other

public service; or

Page 6 of 10
3/18/2014 7:36:58 AM 604-02644A-14




156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

| AR <2<

4. Intentionally interrupts the transmittal of data to or

from, or gains unauthorized access to, a computer, computer

system, computer network, or electronic device belonging to any

mode of public or private transit, as defined in s. 341.031+

ocomma o o £ n £ + 1 ancAAarn A Ao Nt ah o S N~z AN A 4
CUTIIOIT I T o L _LCL\JLL_Y oL T [CAAGAWE P AW § \AC\j.LCC, tJLAllLLJLJ.DLLJLC o tJ.L\JVL\AC\A =TT
o 7985 NQD o 7785 NQ r o 7985 NQY
[=J T 1T I \vAw) 7 [=] T 1T I \JUJ, A =) T 1 AV AL s §

(c) A person who Wheever violates subsection (2) 4H——and

the—ieolationendangers—human—+ife commits a felony of the first
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s.

775.084, if the violation:

1. Endangers human life; or

2. Disrupts a computer, computer system, computer network,

or electronic device that affects medical equipment used in the

direct administration of medical care or treatment to a person.

(4) 43> A person who Wheewer willfully, knowingly, and

without authorization modifies equipment or supplies used or
intended to be used in a computer, computer system, e¥ computer

network, or electronic device commits a misdemeanor of the first

degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083.
(5)+4+(a) In addition to any other civil remedy available,
the owner or lessee of the computer, computer system, computer
network, computer program, computer equipment or supplies,
electronic device, eeomputer—supptiesy or computer data may bring

a civil action against a amy person convicted under this section

for compensatory damages.

(b) In an amy action brought under this subsection, the

court may award reasonable attorney akterneyls fees to the

prevailing party.

Page 7 of 10
3/18/2014 7:36:58 AM 604-02644A-14




185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

| AR <2<

(6) 45> A Any computer, computer system, computer network,

computer software, e¥ computer data, or electronic device owned

by a defendant which is used during the commission of a an¥y

violation of this section or a amy computer or electronic device

owned by the defendant which is used as a repository for the
storage of software or data obtained in violation of this
section is subject to forfeiture as provided under ss. 932.701-
932.704.

(7)+6> This section does not apply to a amy person who
accesses his or her employer’s computer system, computer

network, computer program, e¥ computer data, or electronic

device when acting within the scope of his or her lawful
employment.

(8) 4+ For purposes of bringing a civil or criminal action
under this section, a person who causes, by any means, the
access to a computer, computer system, e¥ computer network, or

electronic device in one jurisdiction from another jurisdiction

is deemed to have personally accessed the computer, computer

system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device in both

jurisdictions.
Section 5. Section 815.061, Florida Statutes, is created to
read:

815.061 Offenses against public utilities.—

(1) As used in this section, the term “public utility”

includes each public utility and electric utility as those terms

are defined in s. 366.02; each utility as defined in s. 367.021;

each natural gas transmission company as defined in s. 368.103;

each person, corporation, partnership, association, public

agency, municipality, cooperative, gas district, or other legal

Page 8 of 10
3/18/2014 7:36:58 AM 604-02644A-14




214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

| AR <2<

entity and their lessees, trustees, or receivers, now or

hereafter owning, operating, managing, or controlling gas

transmission or distribution facilities or any other facility

supplying or storing natural or manufactured gas or liquefied

gas with air admixture or any similar gaseous substances by

pipeline to or for the public within this state; and any

separate legal entity created under s. 163.01 and composed of

any of the entities described in this subsection for the purpose

of providing utility services in this state, including wholesale

power and electric transmission services.

(2) A person may not willfully, knowingly, and without

authorization:

(a) Gain access to a computer, computer system, computer

network, or electronic device owned, operated, or used by a

public utility while knowing that such access is unauthorized.

(b) Physically tamper with, insert a computer contaminant

================= T ] TLE A MEDNDDMENT ================
And the title is amended as follows:
Delete lines 4 - 21
and insert:
s. 815.03, F.S.; defining and redefining terms;
amending s. 815.04, F.S.; providing that a person who
willfully, knowingly, and without authorization
introduces a computer contaminant or modifies or
destroys data, programs, or supporting documentation
residing or existing internal or external to a

computer, computer system, computer network, or

Page 9 of 10
3/18/2014 7:36:58 AM 604-02644A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

LRI - <2<
243 electronic device commits an offense against
244 intellectual property; providing criminal penalties;
245 amending s. 815.06, F.S.; defining terms; providing
246 that a person who willfully, knowingly, and without
247 authorization accesses a computer, computer system,
248 computer network, or electronic device, disrupts the
249 ability to transmit data to or from a computer,
250 computer system, computer network, or electronic
251 device, damages a computer, computer system, computer
252 network, or electronic device, or engages in the audio
253 or video surveillance of an individual without the
254 individual’s authorization by accessing a computer,
255 computer system, computer network, or electronic
256 device commits an offense against the users of
257 computer networks and electronic devices; providing

Page 10 of 10
3/18/2014 7:36:58 AM 604-02644A-14




O O J o U b w N

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

LT

LEGISLATIVE ACTION
Senate . House
Comm: WD
03/18/2014

Appropriations Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice

(Flores) recommended the following:
Senate Amendment (with title amendment)
Delete lines 76 - 181

and insert:

¥ computer network, or electronic device to perform specified

functions.
(6) “Computer services” include, but are not limited to,
computer time; data processing or storage functions; or other

uses of a computer, computer system, or computer network.

Page 1 of 7
3/11/2014 8:45:19 AM 604-01890A-14




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

LT

(7) “Computer system” means a device or collection of

devices, including support devices and electronic devices, one

or more of which contain computer programs, electronic
instructions, or input data and output data, and which perform
functions, including, but not limited to, logic, arithmetic,
data storage, retrieval, communication, or control. The term
does not include calculators that are not programmable and that
are not capable of being used in conjunction with external
files.

(8) “Data” means a representation of information,
knowledge, facts, concepts, computer software, computer
programs, or instructions. Data may be in any form, in storage
media or stored in the memory of the computer, or in transit or
presented on a display device.

(9) “Electronic device” means a device that is capable of

communicating across a computer network with other computers or

devices for the purpose of transmitting, receiving, or storing

data, including, but not limited to, a cellular telephone,

tablet, or other portable device capable of communicating with

Oor across a computer network.

(10)4% “Financial instrument” means any check, draft,
money order, certificate of deposit, letter of credit, bill of
exchange, credit card, or marketable security.

(11)4+6) “Intellectual property” means data, including
programs.

(12) 43+ “Property” means anything of value as defined in
s. 812.012 and includes, but is not limited to, financial
instruments, information, including electronically produced data

and computer software and programs in either machine-readable or

Page 2 of 7
3/11/2014 8:45:19 AM 604-01890A-14




39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

LT

human-readable form, and any other tangible or intangible item
of value.

Section 3. Section 815.04, Florida Statutes, 1is amended to
read:

815.04 Offenses against intellectual property; public
records exemption.—

(1) A person who Wheewver willfully, knowingly, and without

authorization modifies data, programs, or supporting
documentation residing or existing internal or external to a

computer, computer system, e+ computer network, or electronic

device commits an offense against intellectual property.

(2) A person who Wheewer willfully, knowingly, and without

authorization destroys data, programs, or supporting
documentation residing or existing internal or external to a

computer, computer system, e¥ computer network, or electronic

device commits an offense against intellectual property.

(3) (a) Data, programs, or supporting documentation which is
a trade secret as defined in s. 812.081 which resides or exists
internal or external to a computer, computer system, e¥ computer

network, or electronic device which is held by an agency as

defined in chapter 119 is confidential and exempt from the
provisions of s. 119.07(1) and s. 24(a), Art. I of the State
Constitution.

(b) A person who Wheewver willfully, knowingly, and without

authorization discloses or takes data, programs, or supporting
documentation which is a trade secret as defined in s. 812.081
or is confidential as provided by law residing or existing
internal or external to a computer, computer system, e¥ computer

network, or electronic device commits an offense against

Page 3 of 7
3/11/2014 8:45:19 AM 604-01890A-14




68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

LT

(4) (a) Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, an

intellectual property.

offense against intellectual property is a felony of the third
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s.
775.084.

(b) If the offense is committed for the purpose of devising
or executing any scheme or artifice to defraud or to obtain any

property or personal information, +£hen the person commits

offender Fs—guitty—of a felony of the second degree, punishable
as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

Section 4. Section 815.06, Florida Statutes, is amended to
read:

815.06 Offenses against eemputer users of computer networks

and electronic devices.—

(1) As used in this section, the term “person” means:

(a) An individual;

(b) A partnership, corporation, association, or other

entity doing business in this state, or an officer, agent, or

employee of such an entity; or

(c) An officer, employee, or agent of the state or a

county, municipality, special district, or other political

subdivision whether executive, judicial, or legislative,

including, but not limited to, a department, division, bureau,

commission, authority, district, or agency thereof.

(2) A person commits an offense against users of computer

networks or electronic devices if he or she Wheewver willfully,

knowingly, and without authorization:
(a) Accesses or causes to be accessed any computer,

computer system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device with

Page 4 of 7
3/11/2014 8:45:19 AM 604-01890A-14




97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

LT

knowledge that such access is unauthorized;

(b) Disrupts or denies or causes the denial of the ability

to transmit data eemputer systemserviees to or from an

authorized user of such computer system, computer network, or

electronic device services, which, in whole or in part, is owned

by, under contract to, or operated for, on behalf of, or in
conjunction with another;

(c) Destroys, takes, injures, or damages equipment or
supplies used or intended to be used in a computer, computer

system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device;

(d) Destroys, injures, or damages any computer, computer

system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device; er

(e) Introduces any computer contaminant into any computer,

computer system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device; or

(f) Gains unauthorized access to any inherent feature or

component of a computer, computer system, computer network, or

electronic device, including accessing the data or information

of a computer, computer system, computer network, or electronic

device which is stored by a third party, in order to engage in

audio, video, or other surveillance of an individual. This

paragraph does not apply to an employer who monitors employee

use of a business computer, computer system, computer network,

or electronic device or a parent who monitors his or her minor

child’s use of a computer, computer system, computer network, or

electronic device.

And the title is amended as follows:

Delete lines 4 - 20

Page 5 of 7
3/11/2014 8:45:19 AM 604-01890A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

[MNATINY 7=e2-
126 and insert:
127 s. 815.03, F.S.; defining and redefining terms;
128 amending s. 815.04, F.S.; providing that a person who
129 willfully, knowingly, and without authorization
130 modifies or destroys data, programs, or supporting
131 documentation residing or existing internal or
132 external to an electronic device commits an offense
133 against intellectual property; providing that a person
134 who willfully, knowingly, and without authorization
135 discloses or takes data, programs, or supporting
136 documentation that is a trade secret or is
137 confidential and that is residing or existing internal
138 or external to an electronic device commits an offense
139 against intellectual property; providing criminal
140 penalties; providing that specified data, programs, or
141 supporting documentation that resides or exists
142 internal or external to an electronic device 1is
143 confidential and exempt from public records
144 requirements; providing a criminal penalty for
145 devising or executing a scheme to defraud or obtain
146 property or personal information; amending s. 815.06,
147 F.S.; defining terms; providing that a person who
148 willfully, knowingly, and without authorization
149 accesses a computer, computer system, computer
150 network, or electronic device, disrupts the ability to
151 transmit data to or from a computer, computer system,
152 computer network, or electronic device, damages a
153 computer, computer system, computer network, or
154 electronic device, or gains unauthorized access to a

Page 6 of 7
3/11/2014 8:45:19 AM 604-01890A-14




155
156
157
158

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for CS for SB 364

LT

computer, computer system, computer network, or
electronic device in order to engage in specified
surveillance of an individual commits an offense

against the users

Page 7 of 7
3/11/2014 8:45:19 AM 604-01890A-14




0o J o U Ww N

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

Florida Senate - 2014

By the Committees on Criminal Justice; and Communications,
Energy, and Public Utilities; and Senator Brandes

591-01838-14 2014364c2

A bill to be entitled
An act relating to computer crimes; amending s.
815.02, F.S.; revising legislative findings; amending
s. 815.03, F.S.; defining terms; amending s. 815.04,
F.S.; providing that a person who willfully,
knowingly, and without authorization modifies or
destroys data, programs, or supporting documentation
residing or existing internal or external to a
computer network or electronic device commits an
offense against intellectual property; providing
criminal penalties; amending s. 815.06, F.S.; defining
terms; providing that a person who willfully,
knowingly, and without authorization accesses a
computer network or electronic device, disrupts the
ability to transmit data to or from a computer network
or electronic device, damages a computer network or
electronic device, or engages in the audio or video
surveillance of an individual without the individual’s
authorization by accessing a computer network or
electronic device commits an offense against the users
of computer networks and electronic devices; providing
exceptions; providing applicability; providing
criminal penalties; creating s. 815.061, F.S.;
defining the term “public utility”; prohibiting a
person from willfully, knowingly, and without
authorization engaging in specified activities against
a computer, computer system, computer network, or
electronic device owned, operated, or used by a public

utility; providing criminal penalties; providing an

Page 1 of 11

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

CS for CS for SB 364

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

Florida Senate - 2014

591-01838-14 2014364c2

effective date.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:

Section 1. Present subsection (4) of section 815.02,
Florida Statutes, is redesignated as subsection (5), and a new
subsection (4) is added to that section, to read:

815.02 Legislative intent.—The Legislature finds and
declares that:

(4) The proliferation of new technology has led to the

integration of computer systems in most sectors of the

marketplace through the creation of computer networks, greatly

extending the reach of computer crime.

Section 2. Section 815.03, Florida Statutes, is amended to
read:

815.03 Definitions.—As used in this chapter, unless the
context clearly indicates otherwise:

(1) “Access” means to approach, instruct, communicate with,
store data in, retrieve data from, or otherwise make use of any
resources of a computer, computer system, or computer network.

(2) “Computer” means an internally programmed, automatic
device that performs data processing.

(3) “Computer contaminant” means any set of computer
instructions designed to modify, damage, destroy, record, or
transmit information within a computer, computer system, or
computer network without the intent or permission of the owner
of the information. The term includes, but is not limited to, a
group of computer instructions, commonly called viruses or

worms, which are self-replicating or self-propagating and which

Page 2 of 11

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

CS for CS for SB 364




59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

Florida Senate - 2014

591-01838-14
are designed to contaminate other computer programs or computer
data; consume computer resources; modify, destroy, record, or
transmit data; or in some other fashion usurp the normal
operation of the computer, computer system, or computer network.

(4) “Computer network” means a system that provides a

medium for communication between one or more computer systems or

electronic devices, including communication with an input or

output device such as a display terminal, printer, or other

electronic equipment that is connected to the computer systems

or electronic devices by physical or wireless telecommunication

facilities a=n tem—that provid mmunteations—bet O
+ + 4 + 3 + + £ 4

r—RO¥ mputer ms—and— inpy r—ouvtput—devi 7

1 ] a3 ISCEE =) + 13 1tad + = ] + 1 ] a 1 +

inetuding,—but—rnot—limited —cisplay—terminals—and printer

£ 1144+

e
ToR—FatITItE

that tod by teal i
hFat—ar Frr & + TR TCa

(5) “Computer program or computer software” means a set of
instructions or statements and related data which, when executed
in actual or modified form, cause a computer, computer system,
or computer network to perform specified functions.

(6) “Computer services” include, but are not limited to,
computer time; data processing or storage functions; or other
uses of a computer, computer system, or computer network.

(7) “Computer system” means a device or collection of
devices, including support devices, one or more of which contain
computer programs, electronic instructions, or input data and
output data, and which perform functions, including, but not
limited to, logic, arithmetic, data storage, retrieval,
communication, or control. The term does not include calculators
that are not programmable and that are not capable of being used

in conjunction with external files.

Page 3 of 11

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

CS for CS for SB 364

2014364c2

88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116

Florida Senate - 2014 CS for CS for SB 364

591-01838-14 2014364c2
(8) “Data” means a representation of information,

knowledge, facts, concepts, computer software, computer

programs, or instructions. Data may be in any form, in storage

media or stored in the memory of the computer, or in transit or

presented on a display device.

(9) “Electronic device” means a device that is capable of

communicating across a computer network with other computers or

devices for the purpose of transmitting, receiving, or storing

data.

(10)+4%» “Financial instrument” means any check, draft,
money order, certificate of deposit, letter of credit, bill of
exchange, credit card, or marketable security.

(11)+43#63 “Intellectual property” means data, including
programs.

(12)43+%5 “Property” means anything of value as defined in
s. 812.012 and includes, but is not limited to, financial
instruments, information, including electronically produced data
and computer software and programs in either machine-readable or
human-readable form, and any other tangible or intangible item
of value.

Section 3. Section 815.04, Florida Statutes, is amended to
read:

815.04 Offenses against intellectual property; public
records exemption.—

(1) A person who Wheewer willfully, knowingly, and without
authorization modifies data, programs, or supporting
documentation residing or existing internal or external to a
computer, computer system, e¥ computer network, or electronic

device commits an offense against intellectual property.

Page 4 of 11

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 CS for CS for SB 364 Florida Senate - 2014 CS for CS for SB 364
591-01838-14 2014364c2 591-01838-14 2014364c2
117 (2) A person who Wheewver willfully, knowingly, and without 146 and electronic devices.—
118| authorization destroys data, programs, or supporting 147 (1) As used in this section, the term “person” means:
119 documentation residing or existing internal or external to a 148 (a) An individual;
120 computer, computer system, e¥ computer network, or electronic 149 (b) A partnership, corporation, association, or other
121 device commits an offense against intellectual property. 150 entity doing business in this state, or an officer, agent, or
122 (3) (a) Data, programs, or supporting documentation which is 151| employee of such an entity; or
123 a trade secret as defined in s. 812.081 which resides or exists 152 (c) An officer, employee, or agent of the state or a
124 internal or external to a computer, computer system, or computer 153 county, municipality, special district, or other political
125| network which is held by an agency as defined in chapter 119 is 154 subdivision whether executive, judicial, or legislative,
126 confidential and exempt from the provisions of s. 119.07(1l) and 155 including, but not limited to, a department, division, bureau,
127 s. 24(a), Art. I of the State Constitution. 156 commission, authority, district, or agency thereof.
128 (b) A person who Wheewer willfully, knowingly, and without 157 (2) A person commits an offense against users of computer
129 authorization discloses or takes data, programs, or supporting 158 networks or electronic devices if he Wheewer willfully,
130 documentation which is a trade secret as defined in s. 812.081 159 knowingly, and without authorization:
131| or is confidential as provided by law residing or existing 160 (a) Accesses or causes to be accessed any computer,
132 internal or external to a computer, computer system, or computer 161 computer system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device with
133 network commits an offense against intellectual property. 162 knowledge that such access is unauthorized;
134 (4) (a) Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, an 163 (b) Disrupts or denies or causes the denial of the ability
135 offense against intellectual property is a felony of the third 164 to transmit data S err i to or from an
136| degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 165| authorized user of such computer system or computer network
137 775.084. 166 services, which, in whole or in part, is owned by, under
138 (b) If the offense is committed for the purpose of devising 167 contract to, or operated for, on behalf of, or in conjunction
139| or executing any scheme or artifice to defraud or to obtain any 168| with another;
140| property, £hern the person commits effender—is—guitty—of a felony 169 (c) Destroys, takes, injures, or damages equipment or
141 of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 170 supplies used or intended to be used in a computer, computer
142 775.083, or s. 775.084. 171 system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device;
143 Section 4. Section 815.06, Florida Statutes, is amended to 172 (d) Destroys, injures, or damages any computer, computer
144 read: 173 system, e computer network, or electronic device; e
145 815.06 Offenses against eemputer users of computer networks 174 (e) Introduces any computer contaminant into any computer,
Page 5 of 11 Page 6 of 11
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for CS for SB 364 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for CS for SB 364

591-01838-14 2014364c2 591-01838-14 2014364c2
175| computer system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device; or 204| the meornetary damage or loss ineuvrred—as—aresutt—ofthe
176 (f) Engages in audio or video surveillance of an individual 205 wietatien is at least $5,000 er—greatesr;
177| without that individual’s authorization by accessing any 206 2. Commits the offense for the purpose of devising or
178| inherent feature or component of a computer, computer system, 207| executing any scheme or artifice to defraud or obtain property;
179 computer network, or electronic device, including accessing the 208 e¥r
180 data or information of a computer, computer system, computer 209 3. Interrupts or impairs a governmental operation or public
181| network, or electronic device that is stored by a third party. 210| communication, transportation, or supply of water, gas, or other
182 211 public service; or
183| This section does not apply to a person who has acted pursuant 212 4. Intentionally interrupts the transmittal of data to or
184 to a search warrant or to an exception to a search warrant 213 from, or gains unauthorized access to, a computer, computer
185 authorized by law or when acting within the scope of his or her 214 system, computer network, or electronic device belonging to any
186 lawful employment, and nothing in this act may be construed to 215| mode of public or private transit, as defined in s. 341.031+
187 impose liability on a provider of an interactive computer 216
188| service as defined in 47 U.S.C. 230(f) (2), an information 217 mtts—a—feton £—th rd—degree—punishable—as—provided—in
189 service as defined in 47 U.S.C. 153(24), or communications 218 — 5082 — 5083 —er—s—F+5-084.
190 services as defined in s. 202.11 if the provider provides the 219 (c) A person who Wheewer violates subsection (2) +)—and
191 transmission, storage, or caching of electronic communications 220 th tolation—endangers—human—+tife commits a felony of the first
192| or messages of others; other related telecommunications or 221| degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s.
193 commercial mobile radio service; or content provided by another 222 775.084, if the violation:
194| person st —an—otfen s aTias HptEeruSers. 223 1. Endangers human life; or
195 (3)+42)»(a) Except as provided in paragraphs (b) and (c), a 224 2. Disrupts a computer, computer system, computer network,
196| person who wheever violates subsection (2) +3- commits a felony 225 or electronic device that affects medical equipment used in the
197| of the third degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 226| direct administration of medical care or treatment to a person.
198 775.083, or s. 775.084. 227 (4)43)» A person who Wheewer willfully, knowingly, and
199 (b) A person commits a felony of the second degree, 228| without authorization modifies equipment or supplies used or
200| punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084, 229| 1intended to be used in a computer, computer system, e¥ computer
201 if he or she Wheever violates subsection (2) +&) and: 230 network, or electronic device commits a misdemeanor of the first
202 1. Damages a computer, computer equipment or supplies, 231 degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083.
203 mputer—suppties, a computer system, or a computer networks and 232 (5)44)(a) In addition to any other civil remedy available,

Page 7 of 11 Page 8 of 11
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for CS for SB 364 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for CS for SB 364

591-01838-14 2014364c2 591-01838-14 2014364c2
233| the owner or lessee of the computer, computer system, computer 262 read:
234| network, computer program, computer equipment or supplies, 263 815.061 Offenses against public utilities.—
235 electronic device, mpater—supptiesy or computer data may bring 264 (1) As used in this section, the term “public utility”
236 a civil action against a amy person convicted under this section 265| includes each public utility and electric utility as those terms
237 for compensatory damages. 266 are defined in s. 366.02; each utility as defined in s. 367.021;
238 (b) In an amy action brought under this subsection, the 267 each natural gas transmission company as defined in s. 368.103;
239| court may award reasonable attorney atterneyls fees to the 268| each person, corporation, partnership, association, public
240| prevailing party. 269 agency, municipality, cooperative, gas district, or other legal
241 (6)+45» A Any computer, computer system, computer network, 270| entity and their lessees, trustees, or receivers, now or
242 computer software, e¥ computer data, or electronic device owned 271 hereafter owning, operating, managing, or controlling gas
243| by a defendant which is used during the commission of a any 272| transmission or distribution facilities or any other facility
244| wviolation of this section or a amy computer or electronic device 273| supplying or storing natural or manufactured gas or liquefied
245 owned by the defendant which is used as a repository for the 274 gas with air admixture or any similar gaseous substances by
246| storage of software or data obtained in violation of this 275| pipeline to or for the public within this state; and any
247 section is subject to forfeiture as provided under ss. 932.701- 276| separate legal entity created under s. 163.01 and composed of
248 932.704. 2717 any of the entities described in this subsection for the purpose
249 (7)+46> This section does not apply to a amy person who 278| of providing utility services in this state, including wholesale
250 accesses his or her employer’s computer system, computer 279| power and electric transmission services.
251 network, computer program, e¥ computer data, or electronic 280 (2) A person may not willfully, knowingly, and without
252| device when acting within the scope of his or her lawful 281| authorization:
253| employment. 282 (a) Gain access to a computer, computer system, computer
254 (8)+4#r For purposes of bringing a civil or criminal action 283| network, or electronic device owned, operated, or used by a
255 under this section, a person who causes, by any means, the 284| public utility while knowing that such access is unauthorized.
256| access to a computer, computer system, e¥ computer network, or 285 (b) Physically tamper with, insert software into, or
257| electronic device in one jurisdiction from another jurisdiction 286| otherwise transmit commands or electronic communications to a
258 is deemed to have personally accessed the computer, computer 287 computer, computer system, computer network, or electronic
259| system, e¥ computer network, or electronic device in both 288| device which cause a disruption in any service delivered by a
260 jurisdictions. 289| public utility.
261 Section 5. Section 815.061, Florida Statutes, is created to 290 (3) (a) A person who violates paragraph (2) (a) commits a

Page 9 of 11 Page 10 of 11
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




291
292
293
294
295
296

Florida Senate - 2014 CS for CS for SB 364

591-01838-14

2014364c2

felony of the third degree, punishable as provided in s.

775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

(b) A person who violates paragraph (2) (b) commits a felony

of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s.

775.083, or s. 775.084.
Section 6. This act shall take effect October 1,

Page 11 of 11

2014.

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




The Florida Senate

BILL ANALYSIS AND FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT

(This document is based on the provisions contained in the legislation as of the latest date listed below.)

Prepared By: The Professional Staff of the Appropriations Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice

BILL: CS/SB 700

INTRODUCER: Judiciary Committee and Senator Bradley and others

SUBJECT: Department of Juvenile Justice
DATE: March 11, 2014 REVISED:
ANALYST STAFF DIRECTOR REFERENCE ACTION
Dugger Cannon CJ Favorable
Brown Cibula JU Fav/CS
Clodfelter Sadberry ACJ Pre-meeting
AP

Please see Section IX. for Additional Information:

COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE - Technical Changes

Summary:

CS/SB 700 amends chapter 985, F.S., which provides a framework for the juvenile justice
system in Florida and delineates duties and responsibilities of the Department of Juvenile Justice
(DJJ or department). Specifically, the bill enhances the state’s focus on serious juvenile
offenders, adopts measures to reduce recidivism, and increases care of juvenile offenders in the
department’s custody.

To provide an increased focus on serious cases and public safety, the bill:

e Requires the DJJ to notify a law enforcement agency and the victim of a juvenile offender
who has escaped or absconded while in custody during commitment;

e Grants the court jurisdiction over a juvenile sex offender under THE DJJ supervision until he
or she is 21 years old;

e Encourages the DJJ to develop evening-reporting centers to better support children in
nonsecure detention;

e Authorizes the court to order juvenile offenders who commit technical violations of
probation into a diversion program; and

e Waives fingerprinting requirements for children committing offenses that may only result in
a civil citation.

To reduce recidivism through recognizing the special needs of children and the need for
transitional services, the bill:



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 2

e Authorizes intake personnel to incorporate mental health, substance abuse, and psychosexual
evaluations as part of the intake process;

e Establishes trauma-informed care as part of the DJJ model;

e Encourages placement of children in their home communities to facilitate family and
community support;

e Enhances the transition-to-adult services offered and lifts the age restriction of youth clients
eligible for service; and

e Requires the DJJ to focus on prevention services through providing academic and community
support for at-risk youth.

To improve care to juveniles in the residential custody of the DJJ, the bill:

e Combines the commitment levels of low-risk and moderate-risk residential commitments into
the newly-designated nonsecure residential commitment level and caps the number of beds
authorized per facility at 90 beds, rather than the current cap of 165 beds;

e Creates a criminal offense of willful and malicious neglect, punishable as a third degree
felony if the employee’s lack of care does not result in harm to the juvenile offender in DJJ
custody and as a second degree felony if great bodily harm results; and

e Allows for prosecution under the new criminal offense for any victim in commitment care,
not just children under the age of 18.

To increase performance accountability, the bill requires the DJJ to adopt a system to measure
performance based on recidivism rates of providers and programs, and to annually report
findings to the Legislature.

The bill codifies a provision found in the 2013-2014 Implementing Bill for the General
Appropriations Act which caps the allowable rate for hospital health services provided to
juveniles at 110 percent of the Medicare allowable rate, with a cap of 125 percent in limited
cases.

This bill grants the DJJ greater flexibility in the assessment process by allowing a DJJ employee
other than a juvenile probation officer to participate in intake, screenings, and assessments.

The DJJ indicates that the bill will result in a small increase in costs which can be absorbed
within existing resources. The Office of State Court Administrators also indicates it expects that
it will not need additional resources for any increased workload in the court system. The new
detention criteria may result in some children being held in secure detention who would not be
held under current law, and some others being held for a longer period of time. This may have an
indeterminate fiscal impact on local government expenditures for a share of detention costs.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 3

Il. Present Situation:
Department of Juvenile Justice/Department of Health and Human Services

In years past, the Department of Health and Rehabilitative Services (HRS) participated in all
court proceedings relating to children, including dependency and delinquency cases.! In 1994,
the Legislature created the Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ), and assigned the DJJ
responsibility for juvenile delinquency cases and children in need of services and families in
need of services (CINS/FINS) cases. The HRS retained jurisdiction of dependency cases. Despite
this bifurcation, laws governing delinquency and dependency remained together in ch. 39, F.S.?

In 1997, the Legislature transferred provisions relating to juvenile delinquency proceedings in
ch. 39, F.S., into ch. 984, F.S., (relating to CINS/FINS) and ch. 985, F.S., (relating to juvenile
delinquency cases).® However, the legislation inadvertently included a handful of provisions
relating to dependency in the transfer. Dependency duties are now the responsibility of the
Department of Children and Families (DCF).*

Jurisdiction

Section 985.0301(1), E.S., provides that Florida’s circuit courts have exclusive original
jurisdiction in criminal proceedings in which a child is alleged to have committed a violation.
Currently, the circuit court where the alleged violation occurred may transfer a case to the circuit
court in which the child resides or will reside at the time of detention or placement.® A child
detainee must be transferred to the appropriate detention center or facility or other placement
directed by the court receiving the case.®

The court retains jurisdiction over a child until the child:

e Is 19 years old, if the child’s case has not been resolved;

e s 19 years old, if the child is ordered to participate in a probation program, including
participation in transition-to-adulthood services;

e Is 21 years old, if the child is committed to the DJJ;

e Is 22 years old, if the child is committed to the DJJ for placement in a juvenile prison or in a
high-risk or maximum-risk residential commitment program;’

e Is 21 years old, if the child is committed to the DJJ for placement in an intensive residential
treatment program for 10-13 year-old offenders, in the residential commitment program in a
juvenile prison or in a residential sex offender program;

e Is 21 years old, if the child is committed to a juvenile correctional facility or a juvenile
prison, specifically for the purpose of allowing the child to complete the program;

! Florida Department of Juvenile Justice, History of the Juvenile Justice System in Florida, http://www.djj.state.fl.us/about-
us/history (last visited on February 21, 2014).

21d.

3 1d.

4 Section 39.01(21), F.S.

5 Section 985.0301(4)(a), F.S.

61d.

" This is solely for the child to complete a conditional release program. Section 985.0301(5)(d), F.S.




BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 4

e Is 21 years old, if the child is a juvenile sexual offender who has been placed in a program or
facility for juvenile sexual offenders, specifically to complete the program; or
e Completes payment of court-ordered restitution.®

Contempt of Court

Section 985.037, F.S., authorizes the court to punish a child for contempt for interfering with the
court or court administration, or for violating a court order or ch. 985, F.S. Direct contempt
results from conduct committed by the juvenile in the presence of the judge, while indirect
contempt concerns conduct committed outside the judge’s presence.®

A child charged with direct contempt may be sanctioned immediately.'° If a child is charged with
indirect contempt, the court must hold a hearing within 24 hours to determine if the child
committed indirect contempt.*! In indirect contempt proceedings, the child is given specified due
process rights.!2

If a court finds that a child committed contempt of court, the court may order the child to serve
an alternative sanction®® or order the placement of the child into a secure facility** for a specified
time.'® If a child is placed into a secure facility, the court must review the placement every 72
hours.1®

Fingerprinting and Photographing

Section 985.11(1)(a), F.S., requires a child who is charged with or found to have committed
specified offenses to be fingerprinted by the appropriate law enforcement agency, and requires
the law enforcement agency to submit the fingerprints to the Florida Department of Law
Enforcement (FDLE).

Intake Process

Every child under the age of 18 charged with a crime in Florida is referred to the DJJ.}’ Intake
and screening services for youth referred to the DJJ are performed at a Juvenile Assessment
Center®8 by a DJJ employee.*® Once brought into intake, the DJJ assigns the child a juvenile

8 Section 985.0301(5), F.S.

% Kelley v. Rice, 800 So.2d 247, 251 (Fla. 2d DCA 2001); E.T. v. State, 587 So0.2d 615, 616 (Fla. 1st DCA 1991).

10 Section 985.037(4)(a), F.S.

11 Section 985.037(4)(b), F.S.

124d.

13 Section 985.037(3), F.S. Each judicial circuit is required to have an alternative sanctions coordinator to coordinate and
maintain a spectrum of contempt sanction alternatives. The alternative sanctions coordinator serves under the chief judge of
the circuit. The court may immediately request that the alternative sanctions coordinator recommend the most appropriate
sanctions placement.

14 A child may only be placed into a secure facility if alternative sanctions are unavailable or inappropriate. Section
985.037(1), F.S.

15 Five days for a first offense and 15 days for a second or subsequent offense of contempt. Section 985.037(2), F.S.

16 Section 985.037(4), F.S.

17 A referral is similar to an arrest in the adult criminal justice system.

18 Section 985.135(4), F.S.

19 Section 985.14(2), F.S.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 5

probation officer, conducts an assessment, and recommends appropriate sanctions and services to
the state attorney and the court.?’ The probation officer serves as the primary case manager
responsible for managing, coordinating, and monitoring services provided to the child.?

Detention Care System

Detention care is the temporary care of children pursuant to an adjudication or order of the
court.?? Children may be detained in one of three types of detention care: secure,? nonsecure,?*
and home detention? when specific statutory criteria are met.

Section 985.24, F.S., provides guidelines for the court to use in ordering detention care,

including that the child:

e Presents a substantial risk of not appearing at a hearing;

e Presents a substantial risk of inflicting bodily harm on others as evidenced by recent
behavior;

e Presents a history of committing a property offense prior to adjudication, disposition, or
placement;

e Has committed contempt of court; or

e Requests protection from imminent bodily harm.

If a law enforcement agency takes a child into custody, the DJJ must accept custody of the child
and review the facts in the arrest report to determine what, if any, detention care is necessary.?®
The probation officer makes an initial decision regarding detention care placement using the
“Detention Risk Assessment Instrument.”?’ In certain instances, the probation officer does not
have discretion and must place a child in secure detention (e.g., when a child is charged with
possessing or discharging a firearm on school property).?

A child may not be held in secure, nonsecure, or home detention for more than 24 hours without
a detention hearing.?® A detention hearing is conducted by a circuit judge who reviews the

20 Section 985.14(1) and (2), F.S.

21 Section 985.145(1), F.S.

22 Section 985.03(18), F.S.

23 Section 985.03(18)(a), F.S., defines “secure detention” as temporary custody of the child while the child is under the
physical restriction of a detention center or facility pending adjudication, disposition, or placement.

24 Section 985.03(18)(b), F.S., defines “nonsecure detention” as temporary custody of the child while the child isin a
residential home in the community in a physically nonrestrictive environment under the supervision of the Department of
Juvenile Justice pending adjudication, disposition, or placement. However, the DJJ reports that its current practice for
detention is to only utilize secure or home detention; nonsecure detention has not been used for several years. Department of
Juvenile Justice, 2014 Bill Analysis for SB 700 (2014) (on file with the Senate Judiciary Committee).

% Section 985.03(18)(c), F.S., defines “home detention” as temporary custody of the child while the child is released to the
custody of the parent, guardian, or custodian in a physically nonrestrictive environment under the supervision of department
staff pending adjudication, disposition, or placement.

% Section 985.25(1), F.S.

27 Sections 985.25(1)(b) and 985.245, F.S. Section 985.245, F.S., outlines with whom the Detention Risk Assessment
Instrument must be developed, when and how it must be updated, and what factors the assessment instrument should identify
when evaluating a child to determine whether detention placement is appropriate.

28 Section 985.25(1)(b), F.S.

29 Section 985.26(1), F.S. The child has the right to be represented at this hearing or can waive the right. Section 985.033,
F.S.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 6

assessment instrument to determine whether probable cause exists that the child committed the
offense and the need for continued detention.*® A court’s detention order must include specific
instructions for release of the child from detention (generally, a 21-day limit applies to secure,

nonsecure, or home detention®!).32

If the child is a juvenile sex offender, detention staff must notify the appropriate law enforcement
agency and school personnel of the child’s release from secure detention or transfer to nonsecure
detention.

Disposition

The state attorney formally charges a child with a criminal offense by filing a petition for
delinquency.®* Because a child may be detained if adjudicated delinquent, federal constitutional
law requires many of the same due process safeguards afforded to adult criminal defendants®®
and that the case proceed to adjudicatory hearing (trial)® as quickly as possible. If the court finds
that the child committed the violation of law, the court may either withhold adjudication of
delinquency or adjudicate the child delinquent.®’

If the court finds that a child has committed an offense, the court must hold a disposition hearing
to determine appropriate punishment. Before making a final disposition, the court reviews a pre-
disposition report® prepared by the DJJ.* The pre-disposition report identifies appropriate
educational and vocational goals, which include successful completion of vocational courses,
and successful attendance and completion of the child’s current grade. The court must then
determine whether it is appropriate to commit the child to the DJJ or probation and community-
based sanctions.*

%0 Section 985.255(3), F.S.

31 Section 985.26(2), F.S. A child may be held up to 30 days if the child is charged with what would be, if committed by an
adult, a capital felony, a life felony, a first degree felony, or a second degree felony offense.

32 Section 985.255(3)(c), F.S.

33 Similarly, once a juvenile sex offender is released from a commitment program, the DJJ must notify the FDLE under

ss. 985.481 and 985.4815, F.S. The DJJ has been required to provide this notification electronically since November 1, 2007.
34 Section 985.318, F.S.

3 Section 985.35(2)(a), (b), and (c), F.S., provides that the child is entitled to present evidence, cross examine witnesses,
protect himself or herself from self-incrimination, and to not have evidence that was illegally seized or obtained presented to
the court in the case against them. Facts must be established beyond a reasonable doubt and rules of evidence apply to the
proceedings. Additionally, s. 985.033(1), F.S., provides that a child is entitled to legal counsel at all stages of any
delinquency court proceeding.

3 Section 985.03(2), F.S., defines an “adjudicatory hearing” as a hearing for the court to determine whether the facts support
the allegations stated in the petition, as provided under s. 985.35, F.S. In an adjudicatory hearing, the judge decides both
questions of fact and law. Section 985.35(2), F.S.

37 Section 985.35, F.S. An adjudication of delinquency by a court is not considered a conviction.

38 Section 985.433(6), F.S., requires the pre-disposition report to include a summary of the juvenile’s present offense, a
statement by the youth, background information regarding the familial and community environment, a narrative explaining
the juvenile's employment or school history, psychological data, restitution information, criminal history, risk assessment,
and the recommendations of DJJ concerning disposition of the case.

39 Section 985.43, F.S.

40 Section 985.433(6), F.S.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 7

Probation or Postcommitment Probation (Probation)

A child’s probation program must include both a penalty and a rehabilitative component.*! Each
child is assigned a juvenile probation officer who monitors the child’s compliance and helps the
child connect with service providers.

If the child does not comply with terms of probation, the child may be brought before the court
on a violation of probation. The violation may be a substantive violation for committing a new
criminal offense or a technical violation for failure to comply with a condition of probation.*? If a
child admits to the violation or is found by the court to have violated probation, the court must
enter an order revoking, modifying, or continuing probation.*® Specifically, the court may:

Place the child into a consequence unit * for up to 15 days;

Place the child on home detention with electronic monitoring;

Modify or continue the child’s probation; or

Revoke probation and commit the child to the DJJ.*°

Commitment

The court may commit the child to a nonresidential or residential facility.*¢ Commitment

programs vary by “restrictiveness level,” defined in s. 985.03(46), F.S., as “the level of

programming and security provided by programs that service the supervision, custody, care, and

treatment needs of committed children.” Levels of commitment are:

e Minimum-risk nonresidential, a level 2 commitment program, where children remain in their
community and participate at least 5 days a week in day treatment;

e Low-risk residential, a level 4 program, where children live in a residential program and have
unsupervised access to their community;

e Moderate-risk residential, a level 6 program, where children are in a residential program and
have supervised access to their community;

e High-risk residential, a level 8 program, where children are not allowed access to their
community; and

e Maximum-risk residential, a level 10 long-term residential program, including juvenile
correctional facilities or juvenile prisons that do not allow the children to have any access to
their community.*’

Florida law caps the number of beds at residential facilities at 165 beds.*®

41 Section 985.435(2) and (3), F.S., give examples of what these components include.

42 See Meeks v. State, 754 So0.2d 101, 103-104 (Fla. 1st DCA 2000); Johnson v. State, 678 So.2d 934, 934-935 (Fla. 3d DCA
1996).

43 Section 985.439(4), F.S.

44 Section 985.439(2), F.S., defines “consequence unit” as a secure facility specifically designated by the department for
children who are taken into custody under s. 985.101, F.S., for violating probation or postcommitment probation, or who
have been found by the court to have violated the conditions of probation or postcommitment probation.

45 Section 985.439(4)(d), F.S.

46 Section 985.441, F.S.

47 Section 985.03(46)(e), F.S.

48 Section 985.03(46), F.S.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 8

If the court determines the child should be adjudicated delinquent and committed to the DJJ
through court order, 4° the DJJ must recommend the restrictiveness level for the child. The court
may commit the child at a different restrictiveness level but must set out findings for departure in
the record based on a preponderance of the evidence.*

Once the court enters a commitment order, the DJJ is responsible for determining placement in a
specific residential program based on the child’s identified risks and needs.>! Currently, the court
must order a child to be placed in a specific restrictiveness level from level 2 through level 10
and the DJJ does not have the flexibility to move a child into a different restrictiveness level.

A child is committed to a residential program for an indeterminate length of time and must
complete an individualized treatment plan.>? The goals of the plan are based on the child’s
rehabilitative needs and include educational and vocational service goals.>® All residential
programss4provide medical, mental health, substance abuse, and developmental disability
services.

Conditional Release and Transition-to-Adulthood Services

Conditional release is defined as the care, treatment, help, and supervision provided to a juvenile
released from a residential commitment program. The purposes of conditional release are to
protect the public, reduce recidivism, increase responsible productive behavior, and provide for a
successful transition of the youth from the DJJ to the family.>®

The DJJ must assess each child placed into a residential commitment facility to determine the
need for conditional release services upon release from the facility.® Children participating in
conditional release services must participate in an educational program °’ if they are of
compulsory school attendance age or noncompulsory school age and have not obtained a high
school diploma or its equivalent.>® A child who has received a diploma or equivalent, but is not
employed, must attend college classes, other career education, or participate in workforce
development.®®

The DJJ must also provide older ®° children with opportunities to participate in “transition-to-
adulthood” services that build life skills and increase the ability to live independently and be

49 Section 985.441(1), F.S.

%0 Section 985.441(2), F.S.

51 Department of Juvenile Justice, Residential Services, Comprehensive Accountability Report, Fiscal Year 2011-2012,
http://www.djj.state.fl.us/research/reports/car (last visited February 24, 2014).

52 .

53 d.

54 d.

%5 Section 985.03(12), F.S.

% Section 985.46(3), F.S.

57 Pursuant to s. 1003.21(1)(a)1. and (2)(a), F.S.

%8 Section 985.46(5), F.S.

% 1d.

89 The term “older” in s. 985.461(2)(b), F.S., refers to children 17 years of age or older.




BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 9

self-sufficient.®* The DJJ is authorized to engage in a variety of activities designed to support
participation in transition-to-adulthood services.5?

Internal Agency Procedures

Administering the Juvenile Justice Continuum

Section 985.601, F.S., requires the Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) to develop or contract
for diversified and innovative programs to provide rehabilitative treatment.

Quality Assurance and Cost-Effectiveness

Section 985.632, F.S., requires the DJJ to provide transparency to policy makers and the public
about the costs and effectiveness of the programs that it operates. The DJJ is also required to
develop an accountability system to assist in ensuring that children served receive the best
services for their needs.

The DJJ is required to annually collect cost data for every program that it operates or contracts
for and submit this data to the Legislature and the Governor.®® The DJJ is also required to
develop a cost-effectiveness model and apply the model to each commitment program. The cost-
effectiveness model must compare program costs to client outcomes and program outputs, and
include recidivism rates.®* The DJJ must rank each commitment program based on the cost-
effectiveness model and may terminate a program if the program has failed to achieve a
minimum threshold of program effectiveness.

Departmental Contracting Powers; Personnel Standards and Screening

Section 985.644, F.S., requires DJJ employees and all personnel®® of contract providers to

complete a:

e Level 2 employment screening prior to employment (which requires fingerprinting);®® and

e National criminal records check by the Federal Bureau of Investigation every 5 years
following the date of the person’s employment.

The DJJ must electronically submit fingerprint information of DJJ employees and contract
personnel (other than law enforcement, correctional, and correctional probation officers) to the
FDLE.

61 Section 985.461(1), F.S.

62 Section 985.461(4), F.S.

83 Section 985.632(3), F.S.

64 Section 985.632(4)(a), F.S.

8 Section 985.644(3)(a), F.S., states that personnel includes all owners, operators, employees, persons who have access to
confidential juvenile records, and volunteers of contract providers for any program for children.

% Section 435.04, F.S. Level 2 employment screenings require fingerprints to be processed through statewide criminal
history records checks through FDLE and national criminal history records checks through the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. The screenings may include local criminal records checks through local law enforcement agencies.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 10

Juvenile Justice Training Academies

The DJJ is required to establish and oversee juvenile justice training academies.®” The DJJ must
develop, implement, and maintain the curriculum for the training academies, develop uniform
minimum job-related training, and establish a certifiable program for juvenile justice training.®

Section 985.66(3), F.S., requires the DJJ to provide specified components to the training
programs for the juvenile justice program staff based upon a job-task analysis.®® All department
program staff and providers who deliver direct care services pursuant to contract with the DJJ
must participate in and successfully complete the approved training programs relevant to their
areas of employment.”® Judges, state attorneys, public defenders, law enforcement officers, and
school district personnel may also participate in these programs.

Juvenile Justice Circuit Advisory Boards

Section 985.664, F.S., authorizes juvenile justice circuit advisory boards (advisory boards) to be
established in each of the 20 judicial circuits. The purpose of advisory boards is to advise the DJJ
in the development and implementation of juvenile justice programs and policies related to at-
risk youth.” The duties of the advisory boards are enumerated in s. 985.664(2), F.S.

Direct-Support Organizations

Section 985.672, F.S., defines a direct support organization as a not-for-profit organization

whose sole purpose is to support the juvenile justice system and which is:

e Organized and operated to conduct programs and activities; raise funds; request and receive
grants, gifts, and bequests of moneys; acquire, receive, hold, invest, and administer in its own
name, securities, funds, objects of value, or other property, real or personal; and make
expenditures to or for the direct or indirect benefit of the DJJ or the juvenile justice system
operated by a county commission or a circuit board; and

e Determined by the DJJ to be consistent with the goals of the juvenile justice system, in the
best interest of the state, and in accordance with the DJJ’s adopted goals and mission.

The DJJ may permit a direct support organization to use fixed property and facilities of the
juvenile justice system free of charge.”

67 Section 985.66(1), F.S.

8 Section 985.66(1), (2), and (3), F.S.

% These components include designing, implementing, maintaining, evaluating, and revising a basic training program for the
purpose of providing specified minimum employment training qualifications for all juvenile justice personnel, including a
competency-based examination; an advanced training program intended to enhance knowledge, skills, and abilities related to
job performance with competency-based examinations for each training course; a career development training program
intended to prepare personnel for promotion with competency-based examinations for each training course; and juvenile
justice training courses, entering into contracts for training courses intended to further safety and well-being of both citizens
and juvenile offenders. Section 985.66(3), F.S.

70 Section 985.66(3), F.S.

1 Section 985.664(1), F.S.

72 Section 985.672(4), F.S.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 11

Siting of Facilities

Section 985.682, F.S., establishes procedures that must be followed when proposing a site for a
juvenile justice facility. Currently, the DJJ is required to conduct a detailed statewide
comprehensive study to determine current and future needs for all facility types for children
committed to the DJJ.” The study must assess, rank, and designate appropriate sites based upon
these needs.”

One-Time Startup Funding for Juvenile Justice Purposes

Section 985.69, F.S., authorizes the DJJ to use funds from juvenile justice appropriations as one-
time startup funding for juvenile justice purposes that include remodeling or renovation of
existing facilities, construction and leasing costs, purchase of equipment and furniture, site
development, and other necessary and reasonable costs associated with the startup of facilities or
programs. The DJJ is currently funded for repair and maintenance of facilities through the
General Appropriations Act.

Payment of Medical Expenses for Detained Youth

Medicare Rates

Medicare is the federal health insurance program for people who are 65 or older, certain younger
people with disabilities, and people with End-Stage Renal Disease (permanent kidney failure
requiring dialysis or a transplant).”

Medicare reimburses providers based on the type of service they provide. The Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid Services develops fee schedules for physicians, ambulance services,
clinical laboratory services, and durable medical equipment, prosthetics, orthotics, and
supplies.”® Other Medicare providers are paid via a prospective payment system. The prospective
payment system is a method of reimbursement in which Medicare payment is made based on a
predetermined, fixed amount. The payment amount for a particular service is derived based on
the classification system of that service (for example, diagnosis-related groups for inpatient
hospital services).

The Department of Corrections and Medical Payment Caps

In 2008, the General Appropriations Implementing Bill 7" capped medical payment rates that the
Department of Corrections (DOC) could pay to a hospital or a health care provider providing
services at a hospital. Payments to providers for services were capped at 110 percent of the
Medicare allowable rate for inmate medical care if no contract existed between the DOC and a
hospital, or a provider providing services at a hospital. However, hospitals reporting an operating
loss to the Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) were capped at 125 percent of the

73 Section 985.682(1), F.S.

74 Section 985.682(2), F.S.

5 Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, What is Medicare?, http://www.medicare.gov/sign-up-change-plans/decide-
how-to-get-medicare/whats-medicare/what-is-medicare.html (Last visited February 24, 2014).

6 Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, Fee Schedules — General Information,
http://www.cms.gov/FeeScheduleGenlinfo/ (Last visited on February 24, 2014).

7 Section 11, Chapter 2008-153, L.O.F.




BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 12

Medicare allowable rate. In 2009, s. 945.6041, F.S., codified the payment caps and made other
medical service providers, defined in s. 766.105, F.S., and medical transportation services
subject to the medical payment cap.’

Similarly, the 2013 General Appropriations Implementing Bill capped medical payment rates
that the DJJ could pay to a hospital or provider providing any health care services.”

Offenses Committed Against Youth under the Jurisdiction of the DJJ

Sexual Misconduct by an Employee

Section 985.701, F.S., makes it a second degree felony & for a DJJ employee 8 to engage in
sexual misconduct 8 with juvenile offenders “detained or supervised by, or committed to the
custody, of the department.” The statute does not define the term “juvenile offender.”

Neglect of Youth Committed to the Department of Juvenile Justice

Section 985.02, F.S., provides that the children of the state must be provided with protection
from abuse, neglect, and exploitation; as well as adequate nutrition, shelter, and clothing. In
some instances, a DJJ employee has neglected or abused a juvenile offender resulting in harm to
the juvenile offender.®

Currently, ch. 985, F.S., does not provide sanctions against the neglect of a youth in the DJJ’s
custody. As a result, prosecutors have looked outside of ch. 985, F.S., to prosecute cases
involving abuse or neglect of a child in the care of the DJJ. One statute prosecutors have
attempted to use to prosecute is s. 827.03, F.S., relating to criminal child neglect. However, the
child neglect statute is not designed to prosecute neglect cases that arise within the unique
framework of the juvenile justice environment, nor does it apply to youth in the DJJ’s custody
who are 18 or older.3

78 Section 8, Chapter 2009-63, L.O.F.

7 Section 12, Chapter 2013-41, L.O.F.

80 A second degree felony is punishable by up to 15 years imprisonment and a $10,000 fine. Sections 775.082 and 775.083,
F.S.

81 Section 985.701(1)(a)1.b., F.S., defines “employee” as paid staff members, volunteers, and interns who work in a DJJ
program or a program operated by a provider under a contract.

82 Section 985.701(1)(a)1.a., F.S., defines “sexual misconduct” as fondling the genital area, groin, inner thighs, buttocks, or
breasts of a person; the oral, anal, or vaginal penetration by or union with the sexual organ of another; or the anal or vaginal
penetration of another by any other object. The term does not include an act done for a bona fide medical purpose or an
internal search conducted in the lawful performance of duty by an employee of the DJJ or an employee of a provider under
contract with the DJJ.

8 DJJ supervisor thought Eric Perez was “faking” as he dies in juvie lockup, officer testifies, BROWARD/PALM BEACH NEW
TIMES, http://blogs.browardpalmbeach.com/pulp/2012/03/djj_eric_perez_death_grand jury report.php; Parents of teen who
died at Palm Beach County juvenile center say they'll sue DJJ, THE PALM BEACH POST,
http://www.palmbeachpost.com/news/news/crime-law/parents-of-teen-who-died-at-palm-beach-county-ju-1/nLhcN/.

8 Section 827.01, F.S., defines a child as “any person under the age of 18 years.” While the majority of youth in DJJ’s
custody are under 18 years old, DJJ has custody of persons 18 years old and older. Section 985.0301(5)(a), F.S., requires DJJ
to retain jurisdiction over a child alleged to have committed a delinquent act until the child reaches 19 years old and
authorizes DJJ to retain jurisdiction for an additional 365 days following the child’s 19th birthday if the child is participating
in transition-to-adulthood services.




BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 13

Diversion Programs/Expunction of Records

Section 943.0582, F.S., provides guidelines to the FDLE relating to the expunction of criminal
history records of youth who have successfully completed a prearrest, postarrest, or teen court
diversion program.

Prevention Services Programs and Providers

Section 985.605, F.S., requires the DJJ to monitor all state-funded programs, grants,
appropriations, or activities designed to prevent juvenile delinquency.® The DJJ is authorized to
expend funds to prevent juvenile delinquency as long as it maximizes public accountability and
documents outcomes. Each entity that receives money from the state must design its programs to
provide one of four specified strategies & and submit demographic information of participants to
the DJJ for verification.®’

Section 985.606, F.S., requires each state agency or entity that receives or uses state money to
fund juvenile delinquency prevention programs, grants, appropriations, or activities to submit
performance data to the Governor and both houses of the Legislature by January 31% of each year
for the preceding fiscal year.

Tours of State Correctional Facilities

Section 945.75, F.S., requires the DOC to develop programs in which a judge may order
juveniles who have committed delinquent acts to be allowed to tour state correctional facilities
under terms and conditions established by the DOC. The statute requires counties to develop
similar programs involving county jails, commonly referred to as “scared straight programs.”®
The goal of these programs is to modify the behavior of the juveniles by shocking, scaring, and
thus deterring them from engaging in further delinquent activity.® The DJJ reports because it
complies with the Federal Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 it receives
between 2 million and 8 million dollars in federal funding.®® The DJJ reports that it could lose
two-thirds of its federal funding because the scared straight tours violate several portions of the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act.®!

II. Effect of Proposed Changes:

This bill amends various provisions in law relating to juvenile delinquency, to enhance public
safety, reduce recidivism, better measure performance outcomes, and improve care provided to
juvenile offenders in the custody of the Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ).

8 Section 985.605(1), F.S.

8 Section 985.605(2)(a), F.S.

87 Section 985.605(2)(c), F.S.

8 Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services, Scared Straight Programs, www.dcjs.virginia.gov/juvenile/compliance;
See also Department of Juvenile Justice, Scared Straight Programs: Jail and Detention Tours,
www.djj.state.fl.us/docs/research2/scared_straight booklet version (last visited on February 12, 2014)

8 d.

% Department of Juvenile Justice, 2013 Agency Proposal, Juvenile Justice Reform, Jail Tours (2013) (on file with Senate
Criminal Justice Committee.)

% 1d.




BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 14

Prevention

The bill creates s. 985.17, F.S., relating to prevention services. To reduce recidivism, protect
public safety, and facilitate successful re-entry into the community, the bill requires the DJJ to:
e Engage faith- and community-based organizations;*
Establish volunteer coordinators in each circuit and encourage mentor recruitment;
Encourage the recruitment of volunteers to serve as mentors for youth in DJJ services;
Promote the “Invest in Children” license plate to help fund programs and services;*?
Ensure prevention services address the multiple needs of youth at risk of becoming
delinquent in order to decrease the prevalence of disproportionate minority representation in
the juvenile justice system; and
e Expend prevention-related funds in a manner that maximizes accountability and ensures
documentation of outcomes.

As a condition for receiving state funds, entities that receive or use state moneys to fund
prevention services through contracts with the DJJ or grants from an entity will be required to:
e Design programs providing services to further one or more of the following strategies:
o Encourage youth to attend and succeed in school;
o Engage youth in productive and wholesome activities during non-school hours that build
positive character, instill positive values, and enhance educational experiences;
o Encourage youth to avoid the use of violence; and
o Assist youth to acquire skills needed to find meaningful employment, including
assistance in finding a suitable employer; and
e Provide the department with demographic information, dates of services, and the type of
interventions received by each youth.

The bill requires the DJJ to monitor output and outcome measures for each program strategy and
annually report this data in the Comprehensive Accountability Report. The DJJ also will be
required to monitor all state-funded programs that receive or use state moneys to fund the
juvenile delinquency prevention services through contracts or grants for compliance with
contract and grant provisions.

Offenses Committed Against Youth under the Jurisdiction of the Department of Juvenile
Justice

Sexual Misconduct by an Employee

The bill amends s. 985.701, E.S., to define “juvenile offender” as “any person of any age who is
detained or supervised by, or committed to the custody of, the department.” This mirrors the
definition used in s. 985.702, F.S.

92 The bill further provides that the voluntary programs and services include, but are not limited to, chaplaincy services, crisis
intervention counseling, mentoring, and tutoring.

9 The bill further requires the DJJ to allocate moneys for programs and services within each county based on that county’s
proportionate share of the license plate annual use fee collected by the county, which is identical to how s. 320.08058(11),
F.S., specifies the money should be allocated.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 15

Neglect of Youth Committed to the Department of Juvenile Justice

Section 985.702, F.S., is created and establishes a new criminal offense relating to willful and
malicious neglect of a juvenile offender. The bill makes it a third degree felony % for a DJJ
employee to willfully and maliciously neglect a juvenile offender without causing great bodily
harm, permanent disability, or permanent disfigurement. If the neglect does cause great bodily
harm, permanent disability, or permanent disfigurement to the juvenile offender, the employee
commits a second degree felony.*

An “employee” is defined in the bill as a paid staff member, volunteer, or intern who works in a
DJJ program or a program operated by a provider under contract with the DJJ. A “juvenile
offender” is defined as “any person of any age who is detained by, or committed to the custody
of, the department.” “Neglect” is defined as an employee’s:

e Failure or omission to provide a juvenile offender with the proper level of care, supervision,
and services necessary to maintain the juvenile offender’s physical and mental health
including, but not limited to, adequate food, nutrition, clothing, shelter, supervision,
medicine, and medical services; or

e Failure to make a reasonable effort to protect a juvenile offender from abuse, neglect, or
exploitation by another person.

If the Public Employees Relations Commission determines that a DJJ employee violates the
newly created s. 985.702, F.S., the determination constitutes sufficient cause under s. 110.227,
F.S.,% for dismissal from employment with the DJJ, and prohibits the employee from being
employed in any capacity in the juvenile justice system.

The bill requires employees who witness the neglect of a juvenile offender to immediately report
the incident to the DJJ’s incident hotline. The witness must also prepare an independent report
specifically describing the incident, location and time, and persons involved. The report must be
submitted to the witness’s supervisor or program director, who in turn must provide copies of the
report to the inspector general and the circuit juvenile justice manager. The inspector general
must immediately conduct an appropriate administrative investigation and, if probable cause
exists, notify the state attorney in the circuit in which the incident occurred.

Any person required to prepare a report who knowingly or willfully fails to do so or prevents

another person from filing a report commits a first degree misdemeanor.®” In addition, any

person who knowingly or willfully:

e Submits inaccurate, incomplete, or untruthful information on a report commits a first degree
misdemeanor.

e Coerces or threatens another person with the intent to alter testimony or a written report
commits a third degree felony.

% A third degree felony is punishable by up to five years imprisonment and a fine of up to $5,000. Sections 775.082,
775.083, and 775.084, F.S.

% A second degree felony is punishable by up to 15 years imprisonment and a fine of up to $10,000. Sections 775.082 and
775.083, F.S.

% Section 110.227, F.S., relates to the suspension and dismissal of career service employees.

9 A first degree misdemeanor is punishable by up to 1 year incarceration and a fine up to $1,000. Sections 775.082, F.S. and
775.083, F.S.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 16

Trauma-informed Care as a Component of the Department of Juvenile Justice Model

The bill requires the DJJ to implement trauma-informed care in its model of response and
delivery of services to juvenile offenders. “Trauma-informed care” is defined to mean providing
services to children with a history of trauma, which recognizes the symptoms of trauma and
acknowledges the role the trauma has played in the child’s life. Trauma may include, but is not
limited to, community and school violence, physical or sexual abuse, neglect, medical
difficulties, and domestic violence.

Family Support

The bill recognizes the importance of placing facilities close to the home communities of
children they house in facilitating family involvement in the treatment process and encourages
the use of customized treatment plans to prepare a child for a successful transition back to his or
her family and community support system.

Detention Care System

The definition of “detention care” found in s. 985.03, F.S., is revised to remove “home
detention,” thereby limiting the definition to “secure” and “nonsecure” detention. The bill
amends the definition of “nonsecure detention” to mean:

Temporary nonsecure custody of the child while the child is released to
the custody of the parent, guardian, or custodian in a physically
nonrestrictive home environment under the supervision of department staff
pending adjudication, disposition, or placement. Forms of nonsecure
detention may include, but are not limited, to home detention, electronic
monitoring, day reporting centers, evening reporting centers, nonsecure
shelters, and may include other requirements imposed by the court.

The bill authorizes the DJJ to develop evening reporting centers (centers), which are included in
the definition of “nonsecure detention.” These centers serve as an alternative to placing a child in
secure detention and may be co-located with a juvenile assessment center. Centers must serve
children and families who are awaiting a child’s court hearing and must operate at a minimum
during the afternoon and evening hours to provide a highly structured program of supervision.
Centers may also provide academic tutoring, counseling, family engagement programs, and other
activities.

The term “juvenile probation officer” is replaced with the term “department” throughout many of
the detention-related statutes, which will allow the DJJ greater flexibility to use employees other
than probation officers in initial detention placement. The bill specifies a child’s “illegal
possession of a firearm” can be considered as a basis for ordering detention or continued
detention and requires secure detention for any child who has been taken into custody on three or
more separate occasions within a 60-day period.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 17

The bill requires detention staff to notify the appropriate law enforcement agency, school
personnel, and victim when a child charged with any of the following offenses is released from
secure detention or transferred to nonsecure detention:

e Murder, under s. 782.04, F.S.;

e Sexual battery, under ch. 794, F.S.;

e Stalking, under s. 784.048, F.S; or

e Domestic violence, as defined in s. 741.28, F.S.

In some respects, the notice requirement expands notice by not limiting notice to juvenile sex
offenses. In other respects, this provision limits notice, as notice is only required for sexual
battery, not all of the currently-included offenses that qualify a child as a juvenile sex offender.

In instances where a detained child is transferred to a jail or other facility used to detain adults,%
the bill requires physical observation and documented checks of the child every 10 minutes.
Existing law requires observations every 15 minutes.

The court must place in detention care all children who are adjudicated and awaiting placement
in a commitment program. In such instances, the bill requires, rather than permits, a child who
has been committed to a high-risk or maximum risk residential facility to be held in secure
detention until placement.

Jurisdiction

The bill amends s. 985.0301, F.S., to authorize, rather than require, the court to transfer a
detained child to a detention center in the circuit in which the child resides or will reside at the
time of detention. The bill restricts transfers to only these two circumstances, which means the
receiving court will no longer be able to direct where the detained child may be placed when a
case is being transferred.

The bill simplifies statutory jurisdictional criteria. As a result, the court will retain jurisdiction

over a child until the child:

e s 19 years old, generally, or if the child is in a probation program;

e Is 21 years old, if the child is committed to the DJJ in any type of commitment program,
specifically for the purpose of allowing the child to complete the commitment program,
including conditional release supervision;

e Is 21 years old, if the child is a juvenile sexual offender who has been placed on community-
based treatment alternative with supervision, or in a program or facility for juvenile sexual
offenders, specifically for the purpose of completing the program; or

e Satisfies restitution ordered in the case.

Contempt of Court

The bill requires the court to hold a hearing to determine if a child committed direct contempt of
court and affords the child specified due process rights at this hearing. The bill also clarifies if a

9% Section 985.265(5), F.S., sets forth instances in which a child may be detained in a jail or other facility used to detain
adults.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 18

judge places a child into a secure facility for contempt, the facility must be a detention facility. In
these instances, the court needs to review the placement only upon motion by the defense
attorney or state attorney. Under existing law, the court must review the placement every 72
hours.

Fingerprinting and Photographing

The bill excludes a child from fingerprint requirements if the child is issued a civil citation. This
provision may better focus resources on more serious juvenile offenders by waiving
fingerprinting requirements of children charged with nonserious delinquent acts.

Intake Process

Section 985.14, F.S., is amended to allow both the DJJ and juvenile assessment center personnel
to perform the intake process, which may provide for a more efficient intake process in counties
that operate their own juvenile assessment centers. The bill also:

e Clarifies that the intake assessment process consists of an initial assessment that may be
followed by a full mental health, substance abuse, and/or psychosexual evaluation, which
may help decision makers better target successful treatment and reduce recidivism; and

e Requires children to be screened to determine career or technical education problems (rather
than just vocational problems), which provides more options for children in pursuing a
successful career.

Disposition

Predisposition Reports

The bill requires the predisposition report prepared by the DJJ to assist the court in determining

whether a child is committed is to identify appropriate educational and career (rather than

vocational) goals for the child, which include:

e Successful completion of career and technical education courses (rather than vocational
courses); and

e Successful completion of the child’s current grade or recovery of credits or classes the child
previously failed.

Probation or Postcommitment Probation (Probation)

A court is authorized by the bill to impose an alternative consequence for juveniles on probation

who commit relatively minor violations (technical violations). If so, the judge must approve

specific consequences for specific future violations of the conditions of probation. Alternative

consequence programs:

e Must be established at the local level in coordination with law enforcement agencies, the
Chief Judge of the circuit, the State Attorney, and the Public Defender; and

e May be operated by a law enforcement agency, the DJJ, a juvenile assessment center, or
another entity selected by DJJ.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 19

Commitment

The term “juvenile probation officer” is replaced with the term “department” throughout many of
the commitment-related statutes, which will allow the DJJ to use employees other than probation
officers to perform commitment-related duties.

The “restrictiveness levels” in s. 985.03(46), F.S., of low-risk residential (level 4) and moderate-
risk residential (level 6) are combined into a single “nonsecure residential” group. This will
allow the DJJ to place a child whose risk is currently low into a program that caters to children
with slightly higher risk levels to ensure the child access to other needs and services.

The current cap on residential beds per facility is reduced to 90 beds from 165 beds. This
reduction in the number of residential beds authorized per facility may increase efficiency of
facilities in meeting the goals of commitment and reducing recidivism.

Certain youth®® will be allowed to be committed to nonsecure residential placement under this

bill if the child has:

e Previously been adjudicated or had an adjudication withheld for a felony offense; or

e Previously been adjudicated or had adjudication withheld for three or more misdemeanor
offenses within the last 18 months.

The amendments to s. 985.275, F.S., requires the DJJ to notify a law enforcement agency and, if
the offense requires victim notification under ch. 960, F.S., the victim, any time a child in the
custody of the DJJ:

e Escapes from a residential commitment program or from being transported to or from one; or
e Absconds from a nonresidential commitment facility.

The DJJ also will be required by the bill to make every reasonable effort to locate the child.

Conditional Release and Transition-to-Adulthood Services

The bill amends s. 985.46, F.S., to clarify conditional release includes the provision of transition-
to-adulthood services. The bill also requires a child of noncompulsory school age on conditional
release supervision to participate in the education program or career and technical education
Ccourses.

The application of transition-to-adulthood services is expanded by the bill by removing the
limitation that these services only be provided to “older children.” As a result, any child who is
under the supervision of the DJJ may be provided transition-to-adulthood services as part of his
or her treatment plan.

The activities the DJJ is authorized to engage in to support participation in transition-to-

adulthood services are expanded. Specifically, the DJJ may:

e Employ community re-entry teams to assist in developing a list of age appropriate activities
and responsibilities to be incorporated in the child’s case plan. Community re-entry teams

% This includes youth whose offense is a misdemeanor as well as youth who are on probation for a misdemeanor and who
commit a technical violation. Section 985.441(2), F.S.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 20

include representatives from school districts, law enforcement, workforce development
services, community based service providers, and the child’s family.

Assist the child in building a portfolio of educational and vocational accomplishments,
necessary identification, and resumes and cover letters to enhance the child’s employability;
and

Collaborate with school district contacts to facilitate appropriate educational services based
on the child’s identified needs.

Internal Agency Procedures

Quality Assurance and Cost-Effectiveness
The bill amends s. 985.632, F.S. to:

Require the annual report to collect and analyze available statistical data for the purpose of

ongoing evaluation of all programs;

Delete the terms “client” and “program effectiveness” and adds the following definitions:

o “Program,” which means any facility or service for youth that is operated by the DJJ or
by a provider under contract with the DJJ; and

o “Program group,” which means a collection of programs with sufficient similarity of
functions, services, and youth to permit appropriate comparison among programs within
the group;

Codify the Comprehensive Accountability Report (CAR), 1%° and requires the DJJ to work

with the Office of Economic and Demographic Research to develop a standard methodology

for measuring and reporting program outputs and youth outcomes;

Require the standard methodology used in the CAR to include certain terminology for

measuring performance, to specify program outputs, and to specify desired child outcomes

and methods to measure child outcomes; and

Require the cost-effectiveness model to include a comparison of program costs to expected

and actual child recidivism rates, rather than client outcomes and program outputs; and

requires the DJJ to rank commitment programs based on performance measures and

adherence to quality improvement standards.

Departmental Contracting Powers; Personnel Standards and Screening

The bill provides that law enforcement, correctional, or correctional probation officers certified
pursuant to s. 943.13, F.S., are not required to submit to level 2 screenings if they are currently
employed by a law enforcement agency or correctional facility.

Juvenile Justice Training Academies
Section 985.66, F.S., is amended to:

Remove references to “academies” when referring to juvenile justice training programs;
Require the DJJ to designate the number of (not just the location of) training programs and
courses; and

190 The CAR, in its current form, has been published by the DJJ since 2006. It includes all of the information required to be
reported under s. 985.632, F.S., as well as additional information. See Comprehensive Accountability Reports,
http://www.djj.state.fl.us/research/reports/car (last visited on February 12, 2014).




BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 21

e Authorize all employees of contract providers who provide services or care for youth under
the responsibility of the DJJ to participate in the certifiable training program.

Juvenile Justice Circuit Advisory Boards

The bill removes obsolete language and specifies the chair of a board serves at the pleasure of
the DJJ’s Secretary.

Direct-Support Organizations

Current law does not address whether the DJJ may authorize direct support organizations to use
personnel services of the juvenile justice system. The bill authorizes the DJJ to permit a direct
support organization to use its personnel services. Personnel services include full-time or part-
time personnel, as well as payroll processing services.

One-Time Startup Funding for Juvenile Justice Purposes

The bill changes references to “startup” funding and costs in s. 985.69, F.S., to refer to “repair
and maintenance” funding and costs. This allows these funds to be used for the continuing repair
and maintenance of the DJJ facilities.

Payment for Medical Expenses for Detained Youth (Section 33)

The bill codifies a provision contained in the 2013-2014 Implementing Bill for the General
Appropriations Act.1° This provision requires, if there is no contract between the DJJ and the
hospital or provider providing health care services (services) at a hospital, payments to a
provider may not exceed 110 percent of the Medicare allowable rate for any services provided.
The DJJ may continue to make payments for services to a provider at the current contracted rates
through the current term of an executed contract.'®> However, once that contract expires,
payments may not exceed 110 percent of the Medicare allowable rate.

If a contract is executed on or after July 1, 2014, payments to providers for services may not
exceed 110 percent of the Medicare allowable rate, unless the services are performed at a
hospital that reports a negative operating margin for the previous fiscal year to the AHCA
through hospital-audited financial data. In that instance, the DJJ may pay up to 125 percent of the
Medicare allowable rate.

Repeal of Provisions

The bill removes obsolete provisions, including definitions in ch. 985, F.S., relating to
dependency proceedings. Dependency proceedings are within the jurisdiction of the DCF and are
addressed in ch. 39, F.S.

101 Similar provisions have been included annually in the Implementing Bill since the 2010-2011 fiscal year. See, Ch. 2010-
153, s. 11, Laws of Fla., Ch. 2011-47, s. 19, Laws of Fla., Ch. 2012-119, s. 16, Laws of Fla.; and Ch. 2013-41, s. 41, Laws of
Fla.

102 The bill allows for contracts to be renewed during the 2013-2014 fiscal year.



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 22

The bill repeals s. 945.75, F.S., relating to state correctional facility tours by juvenile offenders
which violate federal law. This repeal will prevent the federal funding allocated to state juvenile
justice programs from being compromised.

Effective Date

The bill takes effect July 1, 2014.

Constitutional Issues:

A

Fiscal |

A

Municipality/County Mandates Restrictions:
None.

Public Records/Open Meetings Issues:
None.

Trust Funds Restrictions:

None.

mpact Statement:

Tax/Fee Issues:

None.

Private Sector Impact:

Families currently financially unable to access various services may have increased
access to services, such as tutoring and counseling, as a result of the establishment of
evening reporting centers.

Children currently subject to placement in secure detention for technical violations of
probation may not be required to go into secure detention because CS/SB 700 creates an
alternative consequence option to handle noncompliance with the technical conditions of
probation. This could assist these children with maintaining employment they currently
have.

Government Sector Impact:
Department of Juvenile Justice

The bill caps the maximum bed number for all residential facilities at 90 beds, instead of
the maximum bed number of 165 in current law. The DJJ currently has two residential
facilities over the 90 bed limit, Riverside Academy which has 165 beds and Avon Park



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 23

Youth Academy which has 144 beds.%® The DJJ reports the procurement process is
already underway to place the excess beds at other facilities.'%

The bill amends s. 985.25, F.S., to require any child taken into custody on three or more
separate occasions within a 60-day period to be placed in secure detention care until the
detention hearing. The DJJ reports that 1,500 youth met this criteria in the last fiscal year,
at a cost (clothing and food) per youth of $5.16 per day. This change is estimated to cost
an additional $7,740 a year and could vary depending on how many nights each youth
stays at a detention center. The DJJ indicates they can absorb this increased cost within
existing resources.®

The bill allows the DJJ to pay expenses in support of innovative programs and activities
that address identified needs and the well-being of children in the DJJ’s care or under its
supervision. These are new expenses that the department is currently not paying. The DJJ
indicates that these new expenses can be paid from existing resources.'%

The bill allows the DJJ to permit direct support organizations to use the DJJ personnel
services, which may have a fiscal impact on the DJJ. However, the DJJ indicates any new
expenses will be absorbed within existing resources.%’

The bill adds new detention criteria which may result in some children being held in
secure detention who would not otherwise have been detained, or being detained for
longer periods of time. This will have an indeterminate impact on local government
expenditures.

The DJJ may realize a positive fiscal impact from reduced recidivism rates as a result of
the technical violation diversion program and increased supervision.

Office of State Courts Administrator (OSCA)

The OSCA indicates the following provisions of the bill will affect court operations:

e Requiring the courts to hold a hearing and ensure due process for juvenile offenders
in direct contempt;

e Requiring the courts to provide a release date for offenders currently in detention; and

e Authorizing the courts to place children in alternative consequence programs for
technical violations of probation.

Although the OSCA cannot accurately determine fiscal impact due to the unavailability
of data needed to quanitify the increase in judicial workload, the OSCA indicates they
expect to be able to absorb additional workload with existing resources.%

103 Electronic mail from Jon Menendez, dated February 10, 2014 (on file with the Senate Judiciary Committee).

104 |d

105 The DJJ, 2014 DJJ Bill Analysis for SB 700.

106 Electronic mail from Jon Menendez, dated February 12, 2014 (on file with the Senate Judiciary Committee).

107 |d

108 Office of the State Courts Administrator, 2014 Judicial Impact Statement for SB 700 (February 25, 2014) (on file with the
Senate Judiciary Committee).



BILL: CS/SB 700 Page 24

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Technical Deficiencies:

None.

Related Issues:

None.

Statutes Affected:

This bill substantially amends the following sections of the Florida Statutes: 985.01, 985.02,
985.03, 985.0301, 985.037, 985.045, 985.11, 985.14, 985.145, 985.24, 985.245, 985.25, 985.255,
985.26, 985.265, 985.27, 985.275, 985.433, 985.435, 985.439, 985.441, 985.46, 985.461,
985.481, 985.4815, 985.601, 985.632, 985.644, 985.66, 985.664, 985.672, 985.682, 985.69,
985.701, 985.721, 943.0582, and 121.0515.

This bill creates the following sections of the Florida Statutes: 985.17, 985.6441, and 985.702.

This bill repeals the following sections of the Florida Statutes: 985.105, 985.605, 985.606,
985.61, 985.694, and 945.75.

Additional Information:

A

Committee Substitute — Statement of Substantial Changes:
(Summarizing differences between the Committee Substitute and the prior version of the bill.)

CS by Judiciary on March 4, 2014:

The committee substitute:

e Makes three technical corrections which do not change the substance of the bill.

e Provides legislative intent that the purpose of the juvenile justice system is to increase
public safety and to place low and moderate-risk children in nonresidential programs.

Amendments:

None.

This Senate Bill Analysis does not reflect the intent or official position of the bill’s introducer or the Florida Senate.




[N

O W 0 < o OB w N

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Senate . House

Appropriations Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice

(Bradley) recommended the following:
Senate Amendment (with title amendment)

Delete everything after the enacting clause
and insert:

Section 1. Section 985.01, Florida Statutes, is amended to
read:

985.01 Purposes and intent.—

(1) The purposes of this chapter are:

(a) To increase public safety by reducing juvenile

delinquency through effective prevention, intervention, and

Page 1 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

treatment services that strengthen and reform the lives of

children.

(b)4=> To provide judicial and other procedures to assure

due process through which children, victims, and other

interested parties are assured fair hearings by a respectful and
respected court or other tribunal and the recognition,
protection, and enforcement of their constitutional and other
legal rights, while ensuring that public safety interests and
the authority and dignity of the courts are adequately
protected.

(c)4b) To provide fer—the—care,——safety—and protection—of

ISV

= 1d+
A% i i g e s

)

ean—in an environment that fosters healthy social,

+

emotional, intellectual, educational, and physical development;

to ensure secure and safe custody; and to promote the health and
well-being of all children under the state’s care.

(d)Her To ensure the protection of society, by providing
for a comprehensive standardized assessment of the child’s needs
so that the most appropriate control, discipline, punishment,
and treatment can be administered consistent with the
seriousness of the act committed, the community’s long-term need
for public safety, the prior record of the child, and the
specific rehabilitation needs of the child, while also
providing, whenever possible, restitution to the victim of the
offense.

(e)+4e To preserve and strengthen the child’s family ties

whenever possible, by providing for removal of the child from

the physical custody of a parent paremtal—eustedy only when his
or her welfare or the safety and protection of the public cannot

be adequately safeguarded without such removal; and, when the

Page 2 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

child is removed from his or her own family, to secure custody,
care, and discipline for the child as nearly as possible
equivalent to that which should have been given by the parents+

3z

1
Y

mAan o+
T

PP s 11 ~aa N
A\ (&7 S I I w g iy 7 i S [ N \ @ e I 1T

BN
~

roamaxzasn Loy oA o ] ot Ay +h+ ah- 1 nlacaA 2w o

Mo v OO paorCircar  Coaocotyy chioc—cirtC— Chrrr OOt Pttt

Stz A L oma 7 A S A At 1 17 hom T Ao A At T Gz Ay A s

o Pt OoOvVCO Taoittry 1oty oGO T v e IIomcy TroCpPpCIatCirc—T v i progTalty

£V +heor ]l anamant +h o Atz Ao 4 moatr ot K Al A o A
OO TtCT—pPpTrattmtCitc ottt prov IOt s it mMOS ot S taooTC—alta Pttt
14 mant £ + 4 aha 14 S Aty iy = i
T Tt OoOTr ittty oo Gttt 1oy cnCt—Cour=c

f)4e)rl. To assure that the adjudication and disposition of
a child alleged or found to have committed a violation of
Florida law be exercised with appropriate discretion and in
keeping with the seriousness of the offense and the need for
treatment services, and that all findings made under this
chapter be based upon facts presented at a hearing that meets
the constitutional standards of fundamental fairness and due
process.

2. To assure that the sentencing and placement of a child
tried as an adult be appropriate and in keeping with the
seriousness of the offense and the child’s need for
rehabilitative services, and that the proceedings and procedures
applicable to such sentencing and placement be applied within
the full framework of constitutional standards of fundamental
fairness and due process.

(g)+£r To provide children committed to the department with

training in life skills, including career and technical

education, when appropriate.

(h) To care for children in the least restrictive and most

appropriate service environments, ensuring that children

assessed as low and moderate risk to reoffend are not committed

Page 3 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

to residential programs.

(i) To allocate resources for the most effective programs,

services, and treatments to ensure that children, their

families, and their community support systems are connected with

these programs at the points along the juvenile justice

continuum where they will have the most impact.

(2) It is the intent of the Legislature that this chapter

be liberally interpreted and construed in conformity with its
declared purposes.

Section 2. Paragraphs (g) and (h) of subsection (1),
subsections (2) and (3), paragraph (b) of subsection (4), and
subsections (5) and (7) of section 985.02, Florida Statutes, are
amended, and subsections (8) and (9) are added to that section,
to read:

985.02 Legislative intent for the juvenile justice system.—

(1) GENERAL PROTECTIONS FOR CHILDREN.—It is a purpose of
the Legislature that the children of this state be provided with
the following protections:

(g) Access to prevention programs and preverntive services.

(2) SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES.—The Legislature finds that
children in the care of the state’s dependenrey—and delinguency

system systems need appropriate health care services, that the

impact of substance abuse on health indicates the need for
health care services to include substance abuse services where
appropriate, and that it is in the state’s best interest that

such children be provided the services they need to enable them

Page 4 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

to become and remain independent of state care. In order to
provide these services, the state’s dependeney—and delinquency
system systems must have the ability to identify and provide
appropriate intervention and treatment for children with
personal or family-related substance abuse problems. It is
therefore the purpose of the Legislature to provide authority
for the state to contract with community substance abuse
treatment providers for the development and operation of
specialized support and overlay services for the dependerey—eand
delinquency system systems, which will be fully implemented and
utilized as resources permit.

(3) JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION.—It is the
policy of the state with respect to juvenile justice and
delinquency prevention to first protect the public from acts of
delingquency. In addition, it is the policy of the state to:

(a) Develop and implement effective methods of preventing
and reducing acts of delinquency, with a focus on maintaining
and strengthening the family as a whole so that children may
remain in their homes or communities.

(b) Develop and implement effective programs to prevent
delinquency, to divert children from the traditional juvenile
justice system, to intervene at an early stage of delinquency,
and to provide critically needed alternatives to
institutionalization and deep-end commitment.

(c) Provide well-trained personnel, high-quality services,
and cost-effective programs within the juvenile justice system.

(d) Increase the capacity of local governments and public
and private agencies to conduct rehabilitative treatment

programs and to provide research, evaluation, and training

Page 5 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155

Florida Senate - 2014
Bill No. CS for SB 700

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

NI =<2

services in the field of juvenile delinquency prevention.

il Teagral -+ BRSSP I S SNENE R NS SN i ENECNE MNP NP P I I S NN

T T \j_l_u_LuL_,uJ_ [ E N Ry TS CITTO T oL (= [N N P S N i A\ @ g 7 L IT O T 1T TUIT ey
Broszidinne oo A A oo L oot Al 722171 A~ + 7+ = Al
LJJ_UV_L\A_Lll\j [=J AR g [EEyaw 8 [ & gu = \/UUL.,U\A_Y, W I T LJJ_VILLVL., CTIT T L CTIT It
EON e I SN £ + 1 ah2 1Ay A~ b A A BN ST | BN

LA\ S L}\_,_Llj.\j g CTIT |\ 5 A E N A S S A CUITHHIT T T O T CITII T 1T T TCT [E S yaw t/J_UV_L\A.\., It
Azl rarnmandt +h ot Lot o g o~ o] maotrioanal Tnt+a~ll ot ]
CITV I IO TITC I T T OO0 T T 1O CTIT T 11T [ A= = e g nyy ) Mo T 1Ol Ly [ HL 19 S U W Eupul By W W WPl O @ npu ey )

f 3 f M

(4) DETENTION.—
(b) The Legislature intends that a juvenile found to have
committed a delinquent act understands the consequences and the
serious nature of such behavior.

Therefore, the Legislature

finds that secure detention is appropriate to provide punishment

for children who pose a threat to public safety thatdiseeurages

furtherdelinguent—behavier. The Legislature also finds that

certain juveniles have committed a sufficient number of criminal

acts, including acts involving violence to persons, to represent
sufficient danger to the community to warrant sentencing and
placement within the adult system. It is the intent of the
Legislature to establish clear criteria in order to identify
these juveniles and remove them from the juvenile justice
system.

(5) SITING OF FACILITIES.—

(a) The Legislature finds that timely siting and
development of needed residential facilities for juvenile
offenders is critical to the public safety of the citizens of
this state and to the effective rehabilitation of juvenile
offenders.

(b) It is the purpose of the Legislature to guarantee that

such facilities are sited and developed within reasonable

Page 6 of 111

3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

timeframes after they are legislatively authorized and
appropriated.

(c) The Legislature further finds that such facilities must
be located in areas of the state close to the home communities
of the children they house in order to ensure the most effective
rehabilitation efforts, and—themost—intensive postrelease

supervision, and case management. The placement of facilities

close to the home communities of the children they house is also

intended to facilitate family involvement in the treatment

process. Residential facilities shall have no more than 90 165

beds each, including campus-style programs, unless those campus-

style programs include more than one tevel—eof restrietivenesss

itevel—edueation—and treatment program preograms
using different treatment protocols+ and have facilities that
coexist separately in distinct locations on the same property.
(d) It is the intent of the Legislature that all other
departments and agencies of the state shall cooperate fully with
the Department of Juvenile Justice to accomplish the siting of

facilities for juvenile offenders.

The supervision, counseling, and rehabilitative treatment——and
puanpttive efforts of the juvenile justice system should avoid the

inappropriate use of correctional programs and large

institutions Th T ot al adaaan FarmnAa +had At At o P NE S T AP
. IIL oo T STt oL [ S B A O S SF 1 1 & I SIS ) W i 51 S S O ¥ S S s g s i O )
ah~ea1 A = g +h nrimarsz ~~ ] £ vz Aoy oo £ A oA~
SO U T CxXCCCO—TTC—pPp ity 0o Ot pTrov O SaotrC—antta sSCCorT
PEEEWR —a R LR NNE AN [ IR B I R I BN i B SN NE SN R [ P T NPNPO I B i BN
Co s toty Pt ottt Caoac ot ot O S pOoO ST o1t

(7) GENDER-SPECIFIC PROGRAMMING.—
a

(
and—rehabilitatien needs of children yewthl served by the

) The Legislature finds that the prevention;—treatments

Page 7 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

juvenile Jjustice system are gender-specific. A gender-specific

approach is one in which programs, services, and treatments

comprehensively address the unique developmental needs of a

targeted gender group under the care of the department. Young

women and men have different pathways to delinquency, display

different patterns of offending, and respond differently to

interventions, treatment, and services.

(b) Gender—speeifiteprogramming refers—tounigueprogram

moadala rnAd anvrzd A~ ot SN A AT A e A A~ n aa £ o
moTa T o ol oT T v CTTo cClioc SO oIS v oLy [CAvAw ¥ ip wye ye) crrc— rcTtoOo O™
+Favrent A A A o BN ConAarvo o~ £9 N ooz N vy 9 +h
corrgo Tt oo gToiiaTTT g oup \SAY ¥ AW ) w O T T T T T OSTC LTV ITTS T oHu LT I

AN A A + 1 g oo £ PRI I IR I +h o+ ]

(S 3 ¥ ) W i Wy ) W W O CIrc prrirCcTrorc O ocYyuarcocy cCOoO—CIroor T CIITo T I

Al Ffarant -t Aot o £+ 7 Ner Ao oA yaae o g racsAa~nt oA o A
U T CTITC TIrcTc T o oo U youlrty WOoOImCTT oo T oL © T T CUoU9gITT o To ot
BT ENE S S IR SR Ao o maot with il itz e +h Aaaca +n A + oam

val y 111y ITCT TS & S sy oy Ty W I CTT —HJud L Lty &y [ i A\ 5\ NS J S S Wl W A\ WL SR UL Wl § §

Gender-specific interventions focus preogramming—feewses on the

differences between young females’ and young males’ social roles

and responsibilities, poesitiens—3n—seecietyr access to and use of

resources, history of trauma, and reasons for interaction with

the juvenile justice system andsecialecodes—governing behavior.

Gender-specific programs increase the effectiveness of programs
by making interventions more appropriate to the specific needs
of young women and men and ensuring that these programs do not
unknowingly create, maintain, or reinforce gender roles or
relations that may be damaging.

(8) TRAUMA-INFORMED CARE.—The Legislature finds that the

department should use trauma-informed care as an approach to

treating children with histories of trauma. Trauma-informed care

assists service providers in recognizing the symptoms of trauma

and acknowledges the role trauma has played in the child’s life.

Services for children should be based on an understanding of the

Page 8 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

vulnerabilities and triggers of trauma survivors that

traditional service delivery approaches may exacerbate, so that

these services and programs can be more supportive and avoid

retraumatization. The department should use trauma-specific

interventions that are designed to address the consequences of

trauma in the child and to facilitate healing.

(9) FAMILY AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT.—The Legislature finds

that families and community support systems are critical to the

success of children and to ensure they are nondelinquent.

Therefore, when appropriate, children who can safely be held

accountable when served and treated in their homes and

communities should be diverted from more restrictive placements

within the juvenile justice system. There should be an emphasis

on strengthening the family and immersing the family members in

their community support system. The department should develop

customized plans that acknowledge the importance of family and

community support systems. The customized plans should recognize

a child’s individual needs, capitalize on their strengths,

reduce their risks, and prepare them for a successful transition

to, and unification with, their family and community support

system. The child’s family must be considered in the

department’s process of assessing the needs, services and

treatment, and community connections of the children who are

involved in the juvenile justice system or in danger of becoming

involved in the system.

Section 3. Section 985.03, Florida Statutes, is reordered
and amended to read:
985.03 Definitions.—As used in this chapter, the term:

(1) “Abscond” means to hide, conceal, or absent oneself

Page 9 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

from the jurisdiction of the court or supervision of the

department to avoid prosecution or supervision.

(2)+3> “Addictions receiving facility” means a substance
abuse service provider as defined in chapter 397.

(3)+2> “Adjudicatory hearing” means a hearing for the court
to determine whether or not the facts support the allegations
stated in the petition, as is provided for under s. 985.35 in
delinquency cases.

(4)43> “Adult” means any natural person other than a child.

(5)+4> “Arbitration” means a process whereby a neutral
third person or panel, called an arbitrator or an arbitration
panel, considers the facts and arguments presented by the
parties and renders a decision which may be binding or
nonbinding.

(6)45)r “Authorized agent” or “designee” of the department

means a person or agency assigned or designated by the

department er—the Pepartment—of ChitldrenandFamily Serviees;——as

it A 21N haoao n i A »r 1l 4+ 12N doarnan A+
O S~ COoortc ot wirto—Tiaos ot T OountG O aor - Co oo ot O CoCtCITIty
EEE NN = £ vtz Ao from = Lopna T1<7 24 = £ vtz A~ or
Tt O TSt v CeS; O Ot rtoittrry +tit OO0t —SCTT v CtSy

any married—eor—unmarried person who is alleged to have committed

charged—with a violation of law occurring prior to the time that

person reached the age of 18 years.

(8)++H- “Child in need of services” has the same meaning as

Page 10 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

2014

Florida Senate

Bill No.

CS for SB 700

NI =<2

()N D
o h 4 © h
-H O NI P00 D 4 HORN()) §O] 4P
HOREN()) & h o $H N 3] () ¢ @ @ T W
@ - -H D < D © N Ul B ({1 ® D
D o NI () sh b @ O 0 O £ oug -
(OFIN()) $H 4 (I W ¢ O D 4P W < % HO) ~ 4H
@ D o, -H D D -H D Koo 0g] D ¢ W D
D -H - A oy g > @ inin ) D B &~
o N 4P D n© O D @© ¢ D ORI H O D (VIO D D
O P T T s s U TR N = P 9 T @ fd O b -
n Q@ d O - @ T D n 4P n o ¢ o » - o T - Q0 -
-H B -H  E B -H & (V)] H W@ D 4P D D & ©© P
o ¢ 4 -Ho4P @~ <. © D Ud — D ©© (V1 S () [y
b © © ~ ey D T ¢ I — D o n B ¢ | - D
H P D O Yd O D D - q kS ) b B b © ©¢© -
D YH [ON n D ® -dH -#H M on D . D ~ [4p] O ¢ @ ®
on D & — D D @& ' H o @ D ® En] D
Wb TR ) ® O] [« S (VR I ()} L P © O b o
. % P -H 4 ~ P @ P - - H P > P -
£ O P L& @ T o4 H & - & P ¢ OO} .
D - & @ QN £ O S ) b O b ¢ ¢ < ¢ oo
e O U B D un b 4 & o b @ P s o-d B RS TN BT RO}
kS U O & U - D £ P ¢ ¢ PP 4P B -
o, be 0 o « b ¢ & O SR R L
4 © H Q- © ¢ QL H P @ ¢ & - HO) D D ¢ @
D B — >NoQ e -1 @ L W 0 Y D W o 4
Wi ¢ ¢ - ® b & & @ £ O o < > O N W O O
D o ® D D D © & D 4 . P D #H O ¢ @
T H H -H ) c P H W 4 -H op H H 4P O (OB -
—H D @© O o D H Ww oo @ -H £ & D D O, @
- H - D & O (R VN M n D> 4 ¢ D (O | S| VI
O R . & s N o -H ) D «H O W & -H @ - )
() D $Hoo- EH o+ ¢ @ -t D [ )] P OO O ()}
T 4P D D O T T (V] . D & ©h ¢ D
o 4b D, DR TR R dH -H A N B < O @ -H ¢ >~ D © 4
s 0B B H P -1 O 4 D @ o, o L L)
n [09] D 4P D D @ ¢ #$0 © D P O [\ O)
¢ ) o)l v & H @ T O 4 @ $H >N o M @ @ @
B M FE b - - D - b T VRO, | b -4 O ¢ -d
D ¢ -d @ b # 4 D e L OB 4 P»oOF " )
£ © T L&on N I HINO] H ¢ ¢ ¢ O @ n v P T P
¢ W FIS D HOREEE I3 © D B D i -H o D @ .
™| 4 4 - n P W H— §0) B 4p 0 o b -
ol ¢ O B O SRV O] D B 1 N (S I S (SR« B ()N N S
. ) D D o B o o -H @ D @® # D D B4 -
< D D O, @ ¢ B P D NO) R ON D, HOL ¢
(el NI RN D - HO) ® D 4H - e H P -H N P - 4 - D
N ¢ oo @ D -f » D O U on D T O D@ D D D — q
-Ho s B P> O p @ D b B - $H b L P
. P D @ D [99) ® D 4 b H T D ¢ 0 D ?
nl ¢ ¢ D W o 4 jon D - P DO v -H U L o
D @ ) b T TP 4 n N @By E T M O
Slmoo& b © B R R O N () D o, D b ¢ & -
| 4P @ W DO B » » oA P & Er b D 9] Er & D ¥ ¥
® D ¢ -H D 4P U SR T  H ) bSO
T O P <~ +~ T & PP A~ O ¥ H ¢ ¢ ~ O HO)
o 1 ¢ P H ¢ ¢ ¢ -+ D @ L ® P -0 @ ( ORI ORI s
ol ¥ ¢ O D ~+ D H ~ H o T E + 4P D -
—Al © D & D D O H H 4 B P ¢ D 4 B ¢ -
>0 ¢ - o, —H - P o O B o4 P S O] -
o » — ® Db ¢ © T - & £ ¢ 0 D ® H D
SN I e H L@ D ¢ D D b B (o] D © &£
Q) -H D (0] D P O H @ O ¢ » O W H PO W -
N MO < O~ o0 O 4 NM <N O~ 0 00 4 N OO S W0m W I~ w o O
>~ ™~ ™~ >~ >~ >~ [~ [~ 0 0 0 0 W W W W W W O O O & O O O O O O O
N N N N NN N NN N N NN NN NN NN NN NN NN N NN

Page 11 of 111

604-02588A-14

:15 AM

35

3/18/2014 7



301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(9)48> “Child who has been found to have committed a

delinquent act” means a child who, under this chapter, is found
by a court to have committed a violation of law or to be in
direct or indirect contempt of court, except that this
definition does not include an act constituting contempt of
court arising out of a dependency proceeding or a proceeding

concerning a child or family in need of services.

(O WO a1 A 11 1 e~
\=a == o T mea

B

o o ot e
1S (=9 A\ A -

0]
T

A\

T P

-

)

A 11 A /| =
o O T—Ttt

a
A=

oo
OO0 e

s

<

H

EEN
<~

P

o r
o< T

q
Iy

W

1
A s ey

a
T

D
()

(10) “Circuit” means any of the 20 judicial circuits as set
forth in s. 26.021.

(11) “Comprehensive assessment” or “assessment” means the
gathering of information for the evaluation of a juvenile
offender’s or a child’s physical, psychological, educational,

career and technical education weeatienat, and social condition

and family environment as they relate to the child’s need for
rehabilitative and treatment services, including substance abuse
treatment services, mental health services, developmental
services, literacy services, medical services, family services,
and other specialized services, as appropriate.

(12) “Conditional release” means the care, treatment, help,

ard supervision, and provision of transition-to-adulthood

services provided to a juvenile released from a residential
commitment program which is intended to promote rehabilitation
and prevent recidivism. The purpose of conditional release is to
protect the public, reduce recidivism, increase responsible

productive behavior, and provide for a successful transition of

Page 12 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

the youth from the department to his or her £he family.

Conditional release includes, but is not limited to,
nonresidential community-based programs.

(13) “Court+” unte

+hearrrd o Nraaals; o
CTCTITTCT W IO T A LJJ_\,uu_L_Y =]

[0)]
[0)]

circuit court assigned to exercise Jjurisdiction under this

chapter, unless otherwise expressly stated.

(14) “Day treatment” means a nonresidential, community-
based program designed to provide therapeutic intervention to

youth who are served by the department, whe—re placed on

probation or conditional release, or are committed to the
minimum-risk nonresidential level. A day treatment program may

provide educational and career and technical education

yvoeatieonatr services and shall provide case management services;
individual, group, and family counseling; training designed to
address delinquency risk factors; and monitoring of a youth’s
compliance with, and facilitation of a youth’s completion of,
sanctions if ordered by the court. Program types may include,
but are not limited to, career programs, marine programs,
juvenile Jjustice alternative schools, training and
rehabilitation programs, and gender-specific programs.

(15) (a) “Delingquency program” means any intake, probation,
or similar program; regional detention center or facility; or
community-based program, whether owned and operated by or
contracted by the department, or institution owned and operated
by or contracted by the department, which provides intake,
supervision, or custody and care of children who are alleged to
be or who have been found to be delinquent under this chapter.

(b) “Delinquency program staff” means supervisory and

direct care staff of a delinquency program as well as support

Page 13 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

staff who have direct contact with children in a delinguency

\\ 14

doar o~ £ Nt e o e N N EE N I NP = O s A £

A8 U_L\jl.l oL [ S N CTIT LJUJ_LJUU g - \AU\./_LJ.J.\j CTIT A AL UL W i S T g

=+E FRSHCRCYT iiis}aétﬂ:iig eriminat Sj=zzaci aeEﬂ:Vﬂ:E?/ STac: gventie
Nyt o Th + ] doa Srlha bt o n Al xzar g Ntz ~

a1 T O COo [ N o N ) C T ITIT AT ITTTOUTUT o (./LJ_U_LL«J_(./LL«_L\JLL, \J._LVCJ_LJ_L\JLLQAJ__Y . -
moedl o+ I N P R S W] PR N L E R I R TP INE oS 5 RPN L +ho
MmO T I OUITT tJ_L\J\j_L(.;LllI.LJ, AT \./\JllllllLAllLl,_y [} " S VA S W u \A A " A O O CITCT IO
+raaatmarnt Sxroa2 7 ST arrlh o~ nt 4+ N SN B B N ot i T i I T~

C LT T CITTTITC [ SV €7 R i Eiy @ I W S nJLAJ\JLJC\-iLAClll. sy |\ i R mpn mp W 5 \./\JllllllLl,L,Lll\j L

(16) “Department” means the Department of Juvenile Justice.

(17) “Designated facility” or “designated treatment
facility” means any facility designated by the department to
provide treatment to juvenile offenders.

(18) “Detention care” means the temporary care of a child
in secure Ory nonsecure;—e¥r—heme detention, pending a court
adjudication or disposition or execution of a court order. There
are two three types of detention care, as follows:

(a) “Secure detention” means temporary custody of the child
while the child is under the physical restriction of a secure
detention center or facility pending adjudication, disposition,

or placement.

a1 A4 Ca | + akha 1A a9 o 1 = raoaoa Aant 2~ W Aam a1 + SAoammatrm g s
L\ i R e B W WIT 1T 1T T L\ i R B B W ju =y i S L oo T U T TITT O IIT T TS i S T U T T T L_,_Y

+ Nernar+rmant £ Tiiszeonrn a1 Tt 9 ~ ~onAa e A0 N o n
A\ LS i ey L/CtJ()._L LS5 4 § A i ey A\ L U BV NP R R S S ey OO T T tJCll\J._Lll\j ().\J._J T 1T CTTC 'v.LUll,
A o~ q 4+ o n r Nl A~ A~
\J._I_OtJUO_LL,_LULII A tJ_L().\/ClllCLLL,

ANY a 44 \\ 3 144
(b)4er “Nonsecure detention” “Heme—detention” means

temporary, nonsecure custody of the child while the child is

released to the custody of the parent, guardian, or custodian in

Page 14 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

a physically nonrestrictive environment under the supervision of
the department staff pending adjudication, disposition, or

placement. Forms of nonsecure detention include, but are not

limited to, home detention, electronic monitoring, day reporting

centers, evening reporting centers, and nonsecure shelters.

Nonsecure detention may include other requirements imposed by

the court.

(19) “Detention center or facility” means a facility used
pending court adjudication or disposition or execution of court
order for the temporary care of a child alleged or found to have
committed a violation of law. A detention center or facility may
provide secure er——nenseeuwre custody. A facility used for the
commitment of adjudicated delingquents shall not be considered a
detention center or facility.

(20) “Detention hearing” means a hearing for the court to
determine if a child should be placed in temporary custody, as
provided for under part V in delingquency cases.

(21) “Disposition hearing” means a hearing in which the
court determines the most appropriate dispositional services in
the least restrictive available setting provided for under part
VII, in delinguency cases.

(22) “Family” means a collective of persons, consisting of
a child and a parent, guardian, adult custodian, or adult
relative, in which:

(a) The persons reside in the same house or living unit; or

(b) The parent, guardian, adult custodian, or adult
relative has a legal responsibility by blood, marriage, or court
order to support or care for the child.

(23) “Family in need of services” has the same meaning as

Page 15 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

2014

Florida Senate

Bill No.

CS for SB 700

NI =<2

$H o} D D
. D N Hoo B ) &
& ~ Uy — D -H (s} 4P @ . i3]
D O D »q » D @ D H
T [69) 4 Q©h O [ - D 4 h P 0
® B 4 D D D D 4 - HO) -H @
D 0] D @ CITE N - T~ O PR VR () B o P ®
oo - ow D D ¢ P W & ¢ & P D [OR
D b 1b ) P & q oo D ©® D © ¢ D
U4 W @ H 'S D D @ - b B K3 T q D
D 4 H [09) H ¢ @ D N D @ ~ ¢ P < 4D
HO) wh - D oo -t -t g ¢ B0 M D - HORENY )]
i e (V] D () D O ¢ ¢ N » ¢ P v
- D O b - o HOZEN ¢ O & @ D W B @ D & 4
RO | —H (0] HO) 4 - -H D My D ® &L W H @
() J1) ¢ -f @ D -H T on D 0] ~ P { Eiy) D
(Y D & D i gO] 4 K ~ O T Q P «
® o - ® o)l 991 o 0] ® -H D D ® H D 0n D
O © M ® B D D K-S VT R I N VR (s 1) H @ W
O  -f . 0] b (V)] . -H ~ & D 4P @ D -H
e H P> O i D U N W ¢ m (] . D & B
oo @ o — D HOZEES - STN()) D -1 O D B O 4 -fd o
® D ® D [0} D { + D H D @ H { D
PoE W & ol o) T ¢ oH & R T O P oefd 4D ONENOREE
® 1y B @ D D @ -H D D D B D o ® & D
& [09) 0] — -H b: [O2 I © -m B P R N N ~NoD N
B D H fH D . D @© ¥ D [o9] S LY )] D~ (OB q - Ky
PP D 4 HO) H § [V A~ O P T & D ¢ @
NoE U D b O~ & b @ |+ O O 4 O © O q
e - @ §o; D b O §o} Hor o & P o-d D HoQ
- oo D o} o L0 g A D ¢ R n PO Q@
£ ¢ ¢ ( 4 ® v ¢ O H n O N N D b O ¢ [OFEE O NN
® D B ® @ n P 4 P B O ¢ c H W 4 & D
Y4 - D UH [1y] D ~ ) @ q D © o D D h ¢
4 D — 4 - o} & O, - —H -H D . n ¢ D q o
P P O P ¢ b © P 4 = b 2 T D@ © © O 4 D O
ON SR 1y OB P Hoao O & o D ¢ D - D -H &
(I o -H W@ W D B ¢ P ~ b4 p R
[ T D D & HO) D o O L) 4~ B A D @ jon
P D & ni D D ™ E h D @ op H» o 1 R VI ()
D @ # Hoo- # ) ~ P 5t D x -H ~ ¢ y D
&€ » H ¢ Mo} K [09) [N D & aooH o D 4 & T D ¢ 4p
¢ @ @ D B ® D i ® n 4P ® D Q My q D - D D
™| -H D H b o) BT W D ® (OXINO] L SR VI o . OB |
o & H (] 4 © O W L 4P D & o oop LR (R OF
G A D ® i ®P 0 D B B D H D P D O -fd E
<| @ D ] 1 I (ol §O) D D D & -H P D
| -H O D o)l H ¢ N H £ ¥ D -H P [09] D
o P ¢ @ ke m D ® D -mH @ -H 4P D [0} ' 4P -H 4
ORI (VIR o @ - i SN )} D - L - oy B P £ O KN
0 O P @ O - - oo H -AH q ®E N O N o oo D ®
nl & P oH - D D @ $H - D @© 4 ¢ O T P 0 D &
D D WY @ D DL M D B D W D & $H > K -SR]
o D ¢ N0 - © = ORI R~ o) D W D D O ® W HO)
Al @ D 4 P m [09) o -H B © P H @ q HO)j D
¢ - D ¢ b A~ 4 o R O PV (VR () 4P . —H ®
Tl @ ~ 0 B D 1~ o A~ F O n A~ e B O +~ op -H -
| -H # & ®c £ ¢ D [0S @ ® -H N -H h P D L T
§®; O - Lo bl s R S T B N R B A O VTR ¢ ¢ q
Al O H s iy ey HORE OOV, | g D |
>l ¢ o @ b @ N O P o O F O ® & op
ol ¢ o, @ 0o £ o & DO b N P
4 @ —H D Uy % ® P T E£ O D, 1 h U D @
of # ¢ O (VIO D W HOZE O] D ® ® © H O
™~ 00 O O 4 AN M < 1O W ™~ 0 6O © 4 N OO < 1H W ~ o 6O O +H N M < W
— H 4 N N N N N N N N NNOO O O O OO o»OOoOoOS$° SO
ESUIE S U S B S S RS U SRS S U S SRS TS I U S U AR RS LS (IS VRS U S IS R SR L B S N

Page 16 of 111

604-02588A-14

:15 AM

35

3/18/2014 7



COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

2014

Florida Senate

Bill No.

CS for SB 700

NI =<2

H o4 b b)) D
4P D W o4 h o "
¢ D D - P H & ® En] ®
® ~ Qo & oW < ¢ -H P D - oo D My

& P H oo D @ O ¢ & -1 $H P -f HO)j [ IS
D D 1] D ow D N S OE D D D D O T N D B 4P
-4 0 -H b P ® p- L& Qe m o - - P H H & 4 4
) o b - b O H A + H o o» 0 B " 6 O
[ N () T R« ~ P # 0 P b 4 O -d ¢ o 4P B - P &
O H ®n -Ho4p D > ¢ ORI D D 4P D O O D 4 #H & B P
T 4 D 4w O D [op) P4 jon £ © ¢ O L D @ PN
ONI (VI o (OR (O R] o D -H P - B 4 P ™ KPP
D B ¢ b b)) -H O YH ! & D o D D [oaIE b D,
sH #H 0 e ¢ D P W HOJE Y, L I H 4@ ¢ ¢4 D AR IO R VR ()
o, - 99} & @ © D fH D D - D D 4 — HOJE1S) &£ P
Q (o) D 4~ M $bog N & SORE
H © P N oo D D O (0] D 4P D & 4 B N M TR R NN ()] D D
-H @ D, D -md ® @ D » D ® HO) D ® H o D - — kY o, @
oN & @ - Q P H L D R A NI TR, s B () e s g g O p
B () D Hoo- D 4D @ D & -H D D - D & & c H U Moy PoH
(OFEENO NN ()) D 44 H @ HOZENO)) D 4 P P P Y P D ¢ ¢ b © O ©® T
- 4 T B ¢ D -H H © n D 4 D D T 4 D @
Bl D 1] D -H H - H W D D D D D & -H ¢ D 4 D @
(O RS I T $H ¢ @ © 4 D 1 © H» ~ O » ¢ D T ¢ 4P
- 4 D O » O @ D ¢ & ® D & > O 4 ¢ Q& P ! oo
4P D uH D D o)) o, -H O % -H ¢ D o Q D O D
Rty )] @ D D fH - - @ ® O D D ¢ -H Y -H -
h @ -H ¢ M O O @ [o9) D ™ @ D ® D - b O 4 H D b - 4P
-H -H @ 3] (O EENO} D -H O 4 My D & @ » ¢ 4P D) -H 4P
MO : =R [09] DR (I3} O JRTS B N ( VI TSI (ST R N VR 10 Moo HY q Y
[ o ® e P® ¢ -H B D B & Y ¢ o - +
v O % b O ¢ @ ~ O B P W o> ¢ O h o P O & ¢ o b O b
] L1 4@ D D D H (OB D H D 9] D B O, B q L -
PO P P W -H b S PR N O N b & -H © ¢ H H ¢ W g HF
HOREESE - E - -HoD ) D 0§ P - L O @ -
o -H < b D Uy 1b D oo D & | [99) 4 @ W &
-H O G — D 4 (V] D @ O -Ho 4O W D D D D P < - -H D
HOREN()) D I oo D #HoH D Ww o o ¢ O @ Ul W ®
P D ORI I @ - & 4 B D D - H O P 4 O & O
O H P Lm D D & T ¢ T © O P O » TR I 4 D
4P D ) D b H 4b ) D D D 4 — D W D O, - -H P D
¢ £ Y h O B OD D % 4 [op) N D -H b #» ¢ -+ P & W A D
()] HH - D 0 D H B @ W Q ¢ 4 {1 ! D » O B P -H O
-H @ b UH @ —H o, -m D i1y D K3 )] D [o)l - © [OFEE(Y] [«
HORENS | . -H D D D D i ON [ IO} Ww ¢ D Hoo-H W
¢ © D & O VI (VIR -H -H NP D -H % W ®
-H ) bl n D b » ¢ & ©® 4« H B B¢ L W - D D
h o0 — D ¢ @ H P D - ¢ D @ D #H B H D 4P # @ @
) 0 b w O O & b & P () -H O D -H (T i
T P P 4 D 4P D @® & <« S O ¢ ™D -H @ b & 4 P
oo oo D4 N on - D 1 @& $H $H W » o-H o DO H W
O - D T © D )] N N TR VR TR D D 4P D D
T @ b B jou LA T S () b O £ O ¢ ¢ T K~ oM 4D
T O P D D & « M o A 4y D ¢© ¢ ~ b @ D D ~ U
H @ ¢ D L O H oD W L Ul o O O Fo-HdH 4 L a P
o> ¢ HO)J D - & - [V I R} @ L@ < U D
£ O & H -H 4P A~ D -H ® P D 4 - D ~ O O & ¢ - ¢
P ® L L £ A « I Mo ) (ON D ¢ - ~ - ~ 4O -fd o HP - D 4D D
T o - LP - h m ¢ e P ow s O P T v -fd HdH D -
(N N e v v B O T Yo - o-H O s ()| Lo 00
oo Yool S W b ¢ & o f Lo O 0 P
4 © -t D © @ [ . Y] HOREN ()] D ¥ & P P Hoo 46 Q4
B H ¢ U S J < R 1) D @ D jon D D - D D ¢ 4 P q B D
O & P b © ¥ D 0 D & & ® & & ® O O #H D @& 4L © ©n Q
© ™~ W O O 4 N MO < 0 W I~ 0 O O 4 N OO < I W >~ W o0 O +H N M <
ESUBES RS LS I To N o NN Te NENNTo NENNTo NN To NN To BENNTo BENNTo NN Vo M Co NI BN 'e BN Ne SN Ve BENN Vo BN Ve BN Ve SRR Vo BN Vo BN S N S A S
ESUIE SRS B S S S U S U S L S IS A S TS S S I S S S S S M S R S R S

Page 17 of 111

604-02588A-14

:15 AM

35

3/18/2014 7



475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

wmorked itk +ha A1 1A o o AaaepalhaA 4 o 1002 27 () alh 17 W
\AAYA "IF h N e w § W ITCTT CTIT |\ i R Epn mp W § TS A\ A NS I U g B WA NS W § LT [=J S SV WA 7 O ITO 1T T
handlad ~a —~vraapabhandA 40 o 10023 27

ITTOTTOO I T & ) t/J.C;_)uJ.J_LJCM LTT [=J LU U T e &7

\ 7

Srocram Ffoar 10 SN PP I S S D N B ISR PO S P SR = P A
LJJ_u\jJ_LA.LLL [ S g L7 . = IO U T T A A _L_Lll\ﬂu ITCT O (& CIT 13w AW § LT
raal commitmant 1 Axz e~k 2o Sorat oadd r oot oot ey
J S S ) UMM T T T T LTV wWiT I CTIT LS Ut/\.,J_(.A.L.,\.,\A. j . = CUlTC LT T TT LJ_Y CII
departments

(24)42+ “Intake” means the initial acceptance and

screening by the department or juvenile assessment center

personnel of a complaint or a law enforcement report or probable

cause affidavit of delinquency+—famity—inneedof services;—oF

1

ah= 1
|\ o e g

ey
-

P I RN N =
R eeS

of—serviees to determine the recommendation to be
taken in the best interests of the child, the family, and the
community. The emphasis of intake is on diversion and the least
restrictive available services. Consequently, intake includes
such alternatives as:

(a) The disposition of the complaint, report, or probable
cause affidavit without court or public agency action or
judicial handling when appropriate.

(b) The referral of the child to another public or private
agency when appropriate.

(c) The recommendation by the department Fuvernite—probation
effieer of judicial handling when appropriate and warranted.

(25) 428> “Judge” means the circuit judge exercising

jurisdiction pursuant to this chapter.

(26) 429y “Juvenile justice continuum” includes, but is not

limited to, detimgueney prevention programs and services
designed for the purpose of preventing or reducing delinguent
acts, including criminal activity by criminal gangs, and

juvenile arrests, as well as programs and services targeted at

Page 18 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

children who have committed delinquent acts, and children who
have previously been committed to residential treatment programs
for delinquents. The term includes children-in-need-of-services

and families-in-need-of-services programs under chapter 984;

conditional release; substance abuse and mental health programs;
educational and career programs; recreational programs;
community services programs; community service work programs;
mother-infant programs; and alternative dispute resolution
programs serving children at risk of delinquency and their
families, whether offered or delivered by state or local
governmental entities, public or private for-profit or not-for-
profit organizations, or religious or charitable organizations.

(27)+436) “Juvenile probation officer” means the authorized
agent of the department who performs the intake, case
management, or supervision functions.

(28) 433> “Legal custody or guardian” means a legal status
created by court order or letter of guardianship which vests in
a custodian of the person or guardian, whether an agency or an
individual, the right to have physical custody of the child and
the right and duty to protect, train, and discipline the child
and to provide him or her with food, shelter, education, and
ordinary medical, dental, psychiatric, and psychological care.

(29)432> “Licensed child-caring agency” means a person,
society, association, or agency licensed by the Department of
Children and Families Famity—Serviees to care for, receive, and
board children.

(30) 4339 “Licensed health care professional” means a

physician licensed under chapter 458, an osteopathic physician

licensed under chapter 459, a nurse licensed under part I of

Page 19 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

chapter 464, a physician assistant licensed under chapter 458 or
chapter 459, or a dentist licensed under chapter 466.

(31)+434) “Likely to injure oneself” means that, as
evidenced by violent or other actively self-destructive
behavior, it is more likely than not that within a 24-hour
period the child will attempt to commit suicide or inflict
serious bodily harm on himself or herself.

(32)435) “Likely to injure others” means that it is more
likely than not that within a 24-hour period the child will
inflict serious and unjustified bodily harm on another person.

(33)+436)> “"Mediation” means a process whereby a neutral
third person called a mediator acts to encourage and facilitate
the resolution of a dispute between two or more parties. It is
an informal and nonadversarial process with the objective of
helping the disputing parties reach a mutually acceptable and
voluntary agreement. In mediation, decisionmaking authority
rests with the parties. The role of the mediator includes, but
is not limited to, assisting the parties in identifying issues,
fostering joint problem solving, and exploring settlement
alternatives.

(34)+3+H- “Mother-infant program” means a residential
program designed to serve the needs of juvenile mothers or
expectant juvenile mothers who are committed as delinquents,
which is operated or contracted by the department. A mother-
infant program facility must be licensed as a child care
facility under s. 402.308 and must provide the services and
support necessary to enable each juvenile mother committed to
the facility to provide for the needs of her infants who, upon

agreement of the mother, may accompany her in the program.

Page 20 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

562 (35) 438> “Necessary medical treatment” means care which is
563 necessary within a reasonable degree of medical certainty to

564 |prevent the deterioration of a child’s condition or to alleviate
565 |immediate pain of a child.

566 (36)+43%) “Next of kin” means an adult relative of a child
567 who is the child’s brother, sister, grandparent, aunt, uncle, or
568 first cousin.

569 (37)+46) “Ordinary medical care” means medical procedures
570 that are administered or performed on a routine basis and

571 include, but are not limited to, inoculations, physical

572 examinations, remedial treatment for minor illnesses and

573 injuries, preventive services, medication management, chronic
574 disease detection and treatment, and other medical procedures
575 that are administered or performed on a routine basis and do not
576 involve hospitalization, surgery, the use of general anesthesia,
577 or the provision of psychotropic medications.

578 (38) 443> “Parent” means a woman who gives birth to a child
579 and a man whose consent to the adoption of the child would be
580 required under s. 63.062(1). If a child has been legally

581 adopted, the term “parent” means the adoptive mother or father
582 of the child. The term does not include an individual whose

583 |parental relationship to the child has been legally terminated,
584 or an alleged or prospective parent, unless the parental status
585 falls within the terms of either s. 39.503(1) or s. 63.062(1).
586 (39)442) “Preliminary screening” means the gathering of

587 |preliminary information to be used in determining a child’s need
588 for further evaluation or assessment or for referral for other

589 |substance abuse services through means such as psychosocial

590 interviews; urine and breathalyzer screenings; and reviews of

Page 21 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




591
592
593
594
595
596
597
598
599
600
601
602
603
604
605
606
607
608
609
610
611
612
613
614
615
616
617
618
619

Florida Senate - 2014
Bill No. CS for SB 700

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

H|478698

available educational, delinquency, and dependency records of
(421 WDyrAAxzandt 1 <7 covsza~a~all Ao oA~ o szl N~ A + r
\ T/ J S TV oo LTV I OTNO I TITTTNOS [\ AN By @ R oo LTV I OTNO I O CTIT T
IR EE NN i TS BN I NN N S T IS T PR~ T B D= I + nNarant £
UULJLJVJ_ [P v T - T 1T 1T 1T CTOOCTITVv =] [ SV E wy =] LJJ_VV_L\A A8 (o a CTIT LJLA.J_ T g
+ 1 ah- 1 A + 1 ] o] oo e £ + 1 ah- 1 A + 1 crrot Al o £
T I T Ay CTIT _I_\_,\.ju_l_ \.jou_\A._L(.AJ.J. g CTIT LI e mpm m Wy 7 T o C O TTTTIT o
+h aha 1A rn A + +h aha 1A £ +h ™11~ o £ axzort 1o~ N
T |\ i e e By W 5 AT sy T |\ i R mpn mp W 5 [ S T tJLA.LtJ\JLJC oL [ SV wepn l,Lll\j CTITT
roamaxzo ] £ +1h aha 1A Lo 4 hom r Ao oviant 4 A £ o Lol
LT COTITO VO Im oL T |\ i R mpn mp W 5 1T OTIT T T . - A\ S Earen Lzlt/l«_L\Jll . U R S5 ¥} § i -
whioh vy 11 EY S T = R VNP R T B —R- B~ N =Y Nl asam At £ o ~Aha 1A 24 LAt A
WITICTTT A S e O A\ AW AD gu sy w § [ S WPUD J U R Sy =TT T tJL(.;L\.zClllClll, oL |\ i  mpn mp W 5 =TT 1T OO C T
PPN QDA RPN PPN PP | NS S e PPN T AN PN i I P S
T T e [ AN AU By @ R oo TV I OTNO TTITCr L U i B u uut/t/UJ_ C VT TTITCr [ S NP R i @ BN N S S S WSy 6 i WS S VA Ny

(40)

“Prevention” means programs, Strategies, initiatives,

and networks designed to keep children from making initial or

further contact with the juvenile justice system.

(41) 44 “Probation” means the legal status of probation
created by law and court order in cases involving a child who
has been found to have committed a delinquent act. Probation is
an individualized program in which the freedom of the child is
limited and the child is restricted to noninstitutional quarters
or restricted to the child’s home in lieu of commitment to the
custody of the department. Youth on probation may be assessed
and classified for placement in day-treatment probation programs
designed for youth who represent a minimum risk to themselves
and public safety and do not require placement and services in a
residential setting.

(42)445) “Relative” means a grandparent,

great-grandparent,

sibling, first cousin, aunt, uncle, great-aunt, great-uncle,

Page 22 of 111

3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638
639
640
641
642
643
644
645
646
647
648

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

niece, or nephew, whether related by the whole or half blood, by
affinity, or by adoption. The term does not include a
stepparent.

(44)+46) “Restrictiveness level” means the level of
programming and security provided by programs that service the
supervision, custody, care, and treatment needs of committed
children. Sections 985.601(10) and 985.721 apply to children
placed in programs at any residential commitment level. The
restrictiveness levels of commitment are as follows:

(a) Minimum-risk nonresidential.—Programs or program models
at this commitment level work with youth who remain in the
community and participate at least 5 days per week in a day
treatment program. Youth assessed and classified for programs at
this commitment level represent a minimum risk to themselves and
public safety and do not require placement and services in
residential settings. Youth in this level have full access to,
and reside in, the community. Youth who have been found to have
committed delinquent acts that involve firearms, that are sexual
offenses, or that would be life felonies or first degree
felonies if committed by an adult may not be committed to a

program at this level.

Page 23 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658
659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666
667
668
669
670
671
672
673
674
675
676
677

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

r
¢
@D

(b)4e> Nonsecure Mederate—risk residential.—Programs or

program models at this commitment level are residential but may
allow youth to have supervised access to the community.

Facilities at this commitment level are either environmentally

secure, staff secure, or are hardware-secure with walls,
fencing, or locking doors. Residential facilities at this

commitment level shall have no more than 90 +65 beds each,

including campus-style programs, unless those campus-style

programs include more than one devel—eof—restriectiveness,—preovide
mattiteveledueation—and treatment program pregrams using
different treatment protocols, and have facilities that coexist
separately in distinct locations on the same property.

Facilities at this commitment level shall provide 24-hour awake

supervision, custody, care, and treatment of residents. Youth
assessed and classified for placement in programs at this
commitment level represent a low or moderate risk to public
safety and require close supervision. The staff at a facility at
this commitment level may seclude a child who is a physical
threat to himself or herself or others. Mechanical restraint may

also be used when necessary.

Page 24 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

678 (c)Hey High-risk residential.—Programs or program models at
679 this commitment level are residential and do not allow youth to

680 have access to the community, except that temporary release

681 |providing community access for up to 72 continuous hours may be

682 approved by a court for a youth who has made successful progress
683 in his or her program in order for the youth to attend a family

684 emergency or, during the final 60 days of his or her placement,

685 to visit his or her home, enroll in school or a career and

686 |technical education weeatienat program, complete a job

687 |interview, or participate in a community service project. High-
688 |risk residential facilities are hardware-secure with perimeter
689 | fencing and locking doors. Residential facilities at this

690 |commitment level shall have no more than 90 165 beds each,

691 including campus-style programs, unless those campus-style
692 |programs include more than one level—eof—restrictiveness;—provide

693 |multilevel eduecatieon—and treatment program pregrams using

694 |different treatment protocols, and have facilities that coexist
695 separately in distinct locations on the same property.

696 |Facilities at this commitment level shall provide 24-hour awake

697 supervision, custody, care, and treatment of residents. Youth
698 assessed and classified for this level of placement require

699 |close supervision in a structured residential setting. Placement
700 in programs at this level is prompted by a concern for public
701 safety that outweighs placement in programs at lower commitment
702 levels. The staff at a facility at this commitment level may

703 seclude a child who is a physical threat to himself or herself
704 or others. Mechanical restraint may also be used when necessary.

705 The facility may provide for single cell occupancy, except that

706 youth may be housed together during prerelease transition.

Page 25 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




707
708
709
710
711
712
713
714
715
716
717
718
719
720
721
722
723
724
725
726
7277
728
729
730
731
732
733
734
735

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(d)4e)> Maximum-risk residential.—Programs or program models

at this commitment level include juvenile correctional

facilities and juvenile prisons. The programs at this commitment

level are long-term residential and do not allow youth to have

access to the community. Facilities at this commitment level are

maximum-custody, hardware-secure with perimeter security fencing

and locking doors. Residential facilities at this commitment

level shall have no more than 90 +65 beds each, including

campus-style programs, unless those campus-style programs

include more than one lewveleof restrietiveness—provide
muttitevel edueationand treatment program pregrams using
different treatment protocols, and have facilities that coexist
separately in distinct locations on the same property.

Facilities at this commitment level shall provide 24-hour awake

supervision, custody, care, and treatment of residents. The
staff at a facility at this commitment level may seclude a child
who is a physical threat to himself or herself or others.

Mechanical restraint may also be used when necessary. Facilities

at this commitment level Fhe—faeitity shall provide for single

cell occupancy, except that youth may be housed together during
prerelease transition. Youth assessed and classified for this
level of placement require close supervision in a maximum
security residential setting. Placement in a program at this
level is prompted by a demonstrated need to protect the public.
(43) 4+ “Respite” means a placement that is available for
the care, custody, and placement of a youth charged with
domestic violence as an alternative to secure detention or for

placement of a youth when a shelter bed for a child in need of

services or a family in need of services is unavailable.

Page 26 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




736
737
738
739
740
741
742
743
744
745
746
7477
748
749
750
751
752
753
754
755
756
757
758
759
760
761
762
763
764

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

(45) 448> “Secure detention center or facility” means a

H|478698

physically restricting facility for the temporary care of
childreny+ pending adjudication, disposition, or placement.
(46)449) “Shelter” means a place for the temporary care of

a child who is alleged to be or who has been found to be

nt.

e
(50 A\l 2y
\ECAYA =4

delinqu

(47)452> “Substance abuse” means using, without medical

reason, any psychoactive or mood-altering drug, including
alcohol, in such a manner as to induce impairment resulting in
dysfunctional social behavior.

(48) 453> “Taken into custody” means the status of a child
immediately when temporary physical control over the child is
attained by a person authorized by law, pending the child’s
release, detention, placement, or other disposition as
authorized by law.

(49) 454> “Temporary legal custody” means the relationship

that a juvenile court creates between a child and an adult

relative of the child, adult nonrelative approved by the court,

Page 27 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




765
766
767
768
769
770
771
772
773
774
775
776
777
778
779
780
781
782
783
784
785
786
7877
788
789
790
791
792
793

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

or other person until a more permanent arrangement is ordered.
Temporary legal custody confers upon the custodian the right to
have temporary physical custody of the child and the right and
duty to protect, train, and discipline the child and to provide
the child with food, shelter, and education, and ordinary
medical, dental, psychiatric, and psychological care, unless
these rights and duties are otherwise enlarged or limited by the
court order establishing the temporary legal custody
relationship.

(50)+455) “Temporary release” means the terms and conditions

under which a child is temporarily released from a residential

commitment facility or allowed home visits. If the temporary

release is from a nonsecure mederate—risk residential facility,
a high-risk residential facility, or a maximum-risk residential
facility, the terms and conditions of the temporary release must

be approved by the child, the court, and the facility. Fhe—term

+ SN A a4 o "l rao S Nraoccy EV S SN | A Airraaa~y g Al

| ay (=8 A2 I A W S Ei WP E N iy @ S =y T O T T TOOo T tJ.L\J\j.Lulll A\ - T tJC.L_LU\J. \J.LAJ__Lll\j WITITCTTT T
Aaha1 1A 20 etz oA sy o Aaavzan o] EANE N SN n £L£1 " +how
|\ i i Ep By W 8 =) QutJC.LV_LQC\J- LJ_Y T JLAVCLL_L_LC t—/.L\JLJCALl—.LUll |\ S S E W e A\ - OCITC I
nonroaaidaoant 1 o1 o+ o £ £ £ +1h doarnagrt+man+ v ot oL L mir] 7oA sz on
ITTOITIT OO T CTTTIC IO o COIT T O T \J-Ct—/u.l_ CITITCTTTC A\ = o CO 1T I CllltJ_LU_YC\J- LJ_Y IT
P S PR N N S SRR IS I S SN T 2N derartmen+

\.allk./_LL./_Y | I i AW & e UIT O T T W I CTT T LA.\_,t/(_/LJ_ CITTT T T

(51) 456> “Transition-to-adulthood services” means services
that are provided for youth in the custody of the department or
under the supervision of the department and that have the
objective of instilling the knowledge, skills, and aptitudes
essential to a socially integrated, self-supporting adult life.
The services may include, but are not limited to:

(a) Assessment of the youth’s ability and readiness for

adult life.

Page 28 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




794
795
796
797
798
799
800
801
802
803
804
805
806
807
808
809
810
811
812
813
814
815
816
817
818
819
820
821
822

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(b) A plan for the youth to acquire the knowledge,
information, and counseling necessary to make a successful
transition to adulthood.

(c) Services that have proven effective toward achieving
the transition to adulthood.

(52) “Trauma-informed care” means services that are

provided to children with a history of trauma, recognizing the

symptoms of trauma and acknowledging the role that trauma has

played in the child’s life. Trauma may include, but is not

limited to, community and school violence, physical or sexual

abuse, neglect, medical difficulties, and domestic violence.

(53)+45+H- “Violation of law” or “delinquent act” means a
violation of any law of this state, the United States, or any
other state which is a misdemeanor or a felony or a violation of
a county or municipal ordinance which would be punishable by
incarceration if the violation were committed by an adult.

(54) 458> “Waiver hearing” means a hearing provided for
under s. 985.556(4).

Section 4. Subsections (4) and (5) of section 985.0301,
Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.0301 Jurisdiction.—

(4) (a) Petitions alleging delinquency shall be filed in the
county where the delinquent act or violation of law occurred.
The s—buwt—the circuit court for that county may transfer the
case to the circuit court of the circuit in which the child
resides or will reside at the time of detention or placement for
dispositional purposes. A child who has been detained may shaitd
be transferred to the appreopriate detention center or facility

in the circuit in which the child resides or will reside at the

Page 29 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




823
824
825
826
827
828
829
830
831
832
833
834
835
836
837
838
839
840
841
842
843
844
845
846
847
848
849
850
851

Florida Senate - 2014
Bill No. CS for SB 700

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

NI =<2

time of detention er—ether plaocement—direected

court.

oF

N +h IR TR

(b) The jurisdiction to be exercised by the court when a
child is taken into custody before the filing of a petition
under subsection (2) shall be exercised by the circuit court for
the county in which the child is taken into custody, which court
shall have personal jurisdiction of the child and the child’s
parent or legal guardian. Upon the filing of a petition in the
appropriate circuit court, the court that is exercising initial
jurisdiction of the person of the child shall, if the child has
been detained, immediately order the child to be transferred to
the detention center or facility or other placement as ordered
by the court having subject matter jurisdiction of the case.

(5) (a) Notwithstanding s. ss+ 743.075
885-435+—985-430;—=nd—985-441,
55+—985-461+—and885-465—andparagraph—£-,

the jurisdiction of any child who is alleged to have committed a

Qe

7 O .

QLB A7
OO IO

and except as provided in

paragraph (b) when

delinquent act or violation of law is obtained, the court shall
retain jurisdiction to dispose a case, unless relinquished by

with the

its order, until the child reaches 19 years of age,

same power over the child which the court had before the child

became an adult. Fer—thepurposes—of—s+—985-461—the—~ecourt—may

IO S I TP RPN I P SR NP NI NP NN NP D [ B S PSSP, e /Al ~EP N = I PSS N S

[ S NP WSy @ Ry S 0 JUJ__LL)\A._L\./L./_LUJ.J. [ S N aIT 7 S\ B U S i U S N R i @ R AR \A.L/L_Yg_) J_U_L_LUVV_LJ.J.& T

Aah1 137 170+ g b Aoy 2 £ 4+ PN N T P B PR NP NE S S P IR 2NN i I - R

CITT 1K =] - CTIT J\J_L_LL,J.J.\J.()._Y i - - CTITCT |2 i i Ep By W 5 ) tJ()._LL,_L\/_LtJ().L,_Lll\j =TT

EE RN B - B SN S 1+ A vzl Ao Th A A 2 AT vzl A~ A "ot

CLOoliTo T CITUIT \—a OO T CITOTUT [ SV i ) T TT (& S\ AW S Sy U S N i @ e [ SV i ) =] A\ aw IO T

e f o oy e B I T R S Py S RV I NP S N SN S 2 PN ol P S T 1

CITIT T T T 1T O J_\_,\iu_l_J_\_/ \J_LUJ.J.L.L/LJ__Y tJL/LJ_L._L _LtJL/LL._L\JJ.J. LJ_Y T € N S A e w _Y\JUL.LL
(b) The court shall retain jurisdiction, Netwithstanding

oo 742 N7 A QQE BB (N v £ Sz rdoar 1l a~a ey o Ao ] A

[Saw) T T &« T T T \ 1 T \d, 12 T C O ITMT A L/LJ.J._Y L\ S W & usa t/_l_u _I_J.J.v &y T 11T

Page 30 of 111

3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

2014

Florida Senate

Bill No.

CS for SB 700

NI =<2

Yh o o) 0]
D — n h ~ ©
bl - - o| = O L & D
® @ < o) [0) 0 < ~ D oo
HO) o D O -] O O 4| H O I ¢ [00] 4
& | -H — —| © o] © | & D - 0 - H
1b 1b 0] @) Al 3 © Y & o D - H BT W
$H 0l P < ) Sl g X 3| 3 P op 4p @, @ O
-H QO & Pl | A [0) @] 0] X [oF Y g [)) D
HO) G (@] > gl Al ®wn| O NP D HOj D -H @
@) — ~ S0 O » nl o D D )] - ) D
oo ©| & -— 0] IS - O -H 0] < >N g - - - -
1b | 4 | 0l © Ql »| Hl o] V HO)J op o L @ HOJEIY]
g “ a O “ © S ~ D H < -H [0} D @ )]
l jon S o o 0w o gl -+ 4 D g c 4 b D -
T D 4| O 4 © o O] g O . H 4P ® B v v
[09] — Dl 3 Yy ol <l 3| > o Wl & @ Y4 op -m [op)
R —H WP E g Q9 O > nl 3| > © ey D g jon H D -
HO) i) B D 0] (@] @] - B > 4 0] -H ® — kY
=t o B -1 g| O L <l a -~ O n O ~ > i B
- D #H P << q a 2| P “ — (@] o - o o P . D @ [
on 0] )] D ISR 0] O - @] QO © ~ HO)J o o D - D
0} G £ ®© IS - N 2| H Sl O] O I P ¢ " D
) of S P Pl w0 Dl - n D o - D 4P B
0] &L 6 0o o A O o~ o > Hl o -Hood R -H & B
on — P E T| H| E a1 = = I | R | P b O . P Q0
4 - D IS | | A A Hl O] P P o ¢ [ON: = VI
el B ol > O n| vl P A L] O H @ o, -4 D O
—H ~ al P qooao|l @] -=| 0O ©| -~ a of O -H D ~ HO)J [0} [N
-H 0} ] D P - H O a O ] n| P L 4w L9} 99} ® - .
P T HOZEN o] O 3 ) ®© (0] P P op @ -H P
@ “ a @] o < -M . Q| H ~ ~ . (ORI ~ H [ON D op
] O O 4] HooP| AP . nl L [e0) [0) [N D D LR 3] B #H Qg
Al @ D [ ol o — 4| | O E R T VN ON M ®
Q al T -H 0] o| -H a © O . @ (@] g1y ab D D O, .
L 2| © f © O O L| -+l © -A L0 O D g ® ¢ -1 |
ol Q - L O O] n| L PO gl o H e b - (
R ©) Hoa P o | -d o| O q T O (@] (@] -H [o9] ~ D [ ) - D
N nl 4 Al ol Qo > 4l O O 4 P g1 o~ H @ P
B P ol v oG g gl “ al gl o | ® ¢ ¢ D P D H
E A -H D =] ~ O o | A P @] n 1S 0] B D . @ H i T
a O 0] @] o | Y © “ G| op ® Eiy) o, ¢
g > O 4 O o 5| © O] 0| o o] o| -H D ¢ bS] ®
¢ Q &0 ©| o w|l S| T| “ IR = ORI S S N ¢ P b B
K T| N o] in] 0 Pl © O op [ ON Hn
o™ o B 0] 9] P > P A e H D d,
b | H| ¢ ¥ Al o ©| wnl | «© T 4 o N 3 [ I I N} #+ P T B
K el R D qa — @ ~ | - © M BH 9] . Y — [ON
D, wnl O © O wnl Al o] 3 NN S0 & @ Lp . . B D -H L
- [ON “ gl O ~ ©| T n 0] 0] B o op D @ oy &
¢ 3 ©| O © © O 0] O ol Q 0] 4 S| S ) o ENe O () RIS [« ®
D O » 0] ~ T | @] 3 o] ¥ @ Hoo- ® s
-H gl Hd O D 4| > O O] gl ™ © Q9 ®© D D T O D D
oA 0] o 4 0] Sl | O o] L - 0] O & @ @ W @ 4 My D
c - > © @ > H| P| © BH| H| Al o SRS - oD g P D Ef W
DL 0| O D O] N G | o n -— -H @ 4P Ro) R
D M W o o O —~| O] 3| G| 4| 4| =2 E O |~ ~ 0 o+~ O x
H 6] D f wn| g -HAl O gl ol o o] O £ £ 4w 4 P D D
O n # N o A P~ 4] gl 0| T T - D 4 H e + o0
0 0l ¢ e g ©| O Q| a| a| O $H O -H D - H @
P O S| - | o| © S| O o] O © P ¥ . LI & [V}
— @ o —| < X n| H w D @ 4 & H
@ a 0] @ | (@] 0] q | H| H| Y oo D D op —H D D D
-H 3 >~ ® “ © O )] ol < O O O P T F#@ I q 0] H $H
N MO < O~ o0 O 4 NM <N O~ 0 00 4 N OO S W0m W I~ w o O
0O 0O w0 Ww W W w0 YW W W W W W wu aw oo r~~I~>~-:M~-”°MM~™”M~ >~ > ™~ >~
QO O 0 0 0 W W 0 0 W 0 0 0 W 0 0 0 W W 0 0 W 0 0 0 W W 0 o

Page 31 of 111

604-02588A-14

:15 AM

35

3/18/2014 7



COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

2014

Florida Senate

Bill No.

CS for SB 700

NI =<2

4P o $H
T ¢ o — . D T O ~
D D D - & u T O H oY
K H -H -H P D &£ D I I ooy Q
B T H 4 W HOH WP O W > $ o QO « O
HO)J — @ )] o -H - @ D -mH o)l Rty D T T ~
« H D D -H @ fH & D Y D b -H O o] ~ 0] O

N O D P D T O D & ud -H -H H H H & — O -

® & D > 4 B @ YH D YH ¢ v O -H -f D - S
HOj D H HORERY: | ¢ - 4P - D [0} D HO) D D [ q YH e 0 9} O
Nl L OR R V)] HO© F = I I O PR« D @© 4 uH O @© A -A
i) b -H & >N ¢ O H P Wb P A 4 -H B O B U D D <SP P

q -H Ny D -Ho-m HP D L -m s B ] c 3
-H W O b op @& 4 W o -+ D q <~ O -m $H A Pon P
QL ¢ ud @ o HE D D 4D ® | D @© ® IS S| -

D @ (VI B v ¢ ® v o ¢ | B O v B2 0 P
T O ¢ D & . 4 b O O P Hoop 4 £ ) ON > 0 H w

¢ ® 4 @ P pE W HOREY: | H D D D $H @ D & O O Q
N O D © a4 P D H -H D o D & ¢ P [T
[Q VR e T M D O E 4 bR OTEE SO} (OF S 0 o

Rty D @ D o)l D H D D D D D H & D D D o o o ©

N - D ¢ D @ B & ©H O HoQ D Hoo —HP Y
N ¢ @ jon D, ¢ o-H D 4P - - & v & O -f 4 iB] O Y
W -H 4P D 4 o, O 10] D © [09) D -H UH D @ 4b (O = 0]
— -H oo [ ) H D D @ D D -H 0] D D -m ® D -~ O (@S
-H P D D & ¥ D & ¢ 4 W ©h P P 4 P W T S O 4
T B )| (O T S ) D 4 4p [ (DR D q ¢ B D n 2 -+ 0O

v 4w B i@ g T 0 @ D - O o BT (RS YR - )

N T OV PP ¢ “ H A Ww P H @ H P 4 o B

O @ ® ¢ o -f b & O @ @ o n P N PP |5 © P A
L0 P -H £ 4 Houn - ~ -H - b - ¢ ¢ 4 a4 O 4 = 4 A ©
P 0 F 4 O H OE YW P NIE ] Y D ¢ © ¢ P T L

()] B D D D D W™ @& % W ® B -d 4 B @ ® C 4 ®non

fH D I -m 8 W 0] [ | D D D D -m P D -m —H 0] -~ © 0]

» 0 ¢ b | b T P & v 9 4 (OFIEE @ 3 4 P
4 D [ D D — o ¢ ~ o D D # ¢ U 2o “
4 W §E -H T © ©n & D 0 D @ Ho-H O E -H & & -f Q o 3

(V] D 4 (O T SR VY | RIS 9] D 4d D D ® $H O O @ b B O 4 4 o O

¢ « P o > P H U 3] D ® & D @ L O
HOj @ D D D o T W D D -H ~ D [0} D -mH D @ [0} D, > O

O n O HoOE W D -H H D oo @O HoOoE W Hoon c O 4 O

@ B O PR O B OB ON D D D n @ L & < -+ g
- ol > i @ O fd I ST O REES T CEVEO N - £ P

P P e ¢ ¥ @ O HF T © O O - b ¢ d A d ¢ £ ¢ T G P H G
P & O ¢ D T o — o & & -1 P & D 4 494 O B ~

¢ -H 4 D D S -H —H D ¢ -H 4 D @ D 4 o2 ] a

Hoo@o P T F N Yy H P g ® - B o4 > D Y ¢ ud L b O L & O

) H Rty D D D ® @ D D O, ™ P D Ky ® D D H O a o -

o I~ B D @® £ H Lol N B -m Q B D, o A P

D ) & D @ D 4P D n B - H D Koo D D oo 0] S ] O
£ P {( I Y| () D op -m D o T S I N ( D © e (o T

P W . #H @ T # 4 <A D v B P & BH O P T
D ol D D -H @ -Ho4 1] P D D — O O ¢ 4 =0
€ Y4d D QL4 - D D b 4@ H» -H ¢HU @ D D n P -
-H EH ® N o <~ D W ¢ B P B B W O @ O ~ n Y

b [ON T O -H O O DG @ - ~ O RN ON U @ T 0 3

® ~ L D 4P fH D D -H P . Q 4~ D B A~ D D -H o~ S ]

£ ¢ b 1 ¢ D © -H H H & £ W 4 D H © 4 T| -A

) o - ¥ D O @ D 4P D D ® T T ¢ £ v f -f ~ g > q

PP P - P F b & ¢ H 4 - D 4 T € 4 O ®© -+

HoQ € 0 O © O O & ¢ P o) £ © B0 D O 0, ©

[ R £ O W -H ¢ P F£ ¢ O D £ -H W b > P [0) i8]

D D D D YH $H D D D D H $H D H D D B D g O ]

O T O W D & ¢ ¢ O N [ON O @ uH ©h m ¢ O PPy
— N M N O~ 0 OO +H N OO < .0 W >~ W o0 O A NMm SN W~ 0 O
W W W 0 W W W W W O & O O O O O O O O O O O O O O o o o O
0O O 0 0 0 W W 0 0 W 0 0 0 W W 0 0 W W O O O & O O O O O O

Page 32 of 111

604-02588A-14

:15 AM

35

3/18/2014 7



910
911
912
913
914
915
916
917
918
919
920
921
922
923
924
925
926
927
928
929
930
931
932
933
934
935
936
937
938

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

which is separate from any disposition or order of commitment,
on or prior to the date that the court’s jurisdiction would
cease under this section. The contents of the restitution order
shall be limited to the child’s name and address, the name and
address of the parent or legal guardian, the name and address of
the payee, the case number, the date and amount of restitution
ordered, any amount of restitution paid, the amount of
restitution due and owing, and a notation that costs, interest,
penalties, and attorney fees may also be due and owing. The
terms of the restitution order are subject to s. 775.089(5).

(e)+3+> This subsection does not prevent the exercise of
jurisdiction by any court having jurisdiction of the child if
the child, after becoming an adult, commits a violation of law.

Section 5. Subsections (2) and (4) of section 985.037,
Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.037 Punishment for contempt of court; alternative
sanctions.—

(2) PLACEMENT IN A SECURE DETENTION FACILITY.—A child may
be placed in a secure detention facility for purposes of
punishment for contempt of court if alternative sanctions are
unavailable or inappropriate, or if the child has already been
ordered to serve an alternative sanction but failed to comply
with the sanction. A delinguent child who has been held in
direct or indirect contempt may be placed in a secure detention
facility not to exceed 5 days for a first offense and not to
exceed 15 days for a second or subsequent offense.

(4) CONTEMPT OF COURT SANCTIONS; PROCEDURE AND DUE
PROCESS.—

(a) If a child is charged with direct contempt of court,

Page 33 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




939
940
941
942
943
944
945
946
947
948
949
950
951
952
953
954
955
956
957
958
959
960
961
962
963
964
965
966
967

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

including traffic court, the court may impose an authorized

sanction immediately. The court must hold a hearing to determine

if the child committed direct contempt. Due process must be

afforded to the child during this hearing.

(b) If a child is charged with indirect contempt of court,
the court must hold a hearing within 24 hours to determine
whether the child committed indirect contempt of a valid court
order. At the hearing, the following due process rights must be
provided to the child:

1. Right to a copy of the order to show cause alleging
facts supporting the contempt charge.

2. Right to an explanation of the nature and the
consequences of the proceedings.

3. Right to legal counsel and the right to have legal
counsel appointed by the court if the juvenile is indigent,
under s. 985.033.

4. Right to confront witnesses.

5. Right to present witnesses.

6. Right to have a transcript or record of the proceeding.

7

Right to appeal to an appropriate court.

The child’s parent or guardian may address the court regarding

the due process rights of the child. Upon motion by the defense

attorney or state attorney, the court shall review the placement

of the child ewvery—F+2—heovrs to determine whether it is
appropriate for the child to remain in the facility.

(c) The court may not order that a child be placed in a
secure detention facility for punishment for contempt unless the

court determines that an alternative sanction is inappropriate

Page 34 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




968
969
970
971
972
973
974
975
976
977
978
979
980
981
982
983
984
985
986
987
988
989
990
991
992
993
994
995
996

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

or unavailable or that the child was initially ordered to an
alternative sanction and did not comply with the alternative
sanction. The court is encouraged to order a child to perform
community service, up to the maximum number of hours, where
appropriate before ordering that the child be placed in a secure
detention facility as punishment for contempt of court.

(d) In addition to any other sanction imposed under this
section, the court may direct the Department of Highway Safety
and Motor Vehicles to withhold issuance of, or suspend, a
child’s driver d¥iwverls license or driving privilege. The court
may order that a child’s driver dxiwer’s license or driving
privilege be withheld or suspended for up to 1 year for a first
offense of contempt and up to 2 years for a second or subsequent
offense. If the child’s driver dxiwverls license or driving
privilege is suspended or revoked for any reason at the time the
sanction for contempt is imposed, the court shall extend the
period of suspension or revocation by the additional period
ordered under this paragraph. If the child’s driver dxiver’s
license is being withheld at the time the sanction for contempt
is imposed, the period of suspension or revocation ordered under
this paragraph shall begin on the date on which the child is
otherwise eligible to drive.

Section 6. Paragraph (a) of subsection (1) of section
985.039, Florida Statutes, 1is amended to read:

985.039 Cost of supervision; cost of care.—

(1) Except as provided in subsection (3) or subsection (4):

(a) When any child is placed into nonsecure heme detention,
probation, or other supervision status with the department, or

is committed to the minimum-risk nonresidential restrictiveness

Page 35 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




997

998

999
1000
1001
1002
1003
1004
1005
1006
1007
1008
1009
1010
1011
1012
1013
1014
1015
1016
1017
1018
1019
1020
1021
1022
1023
1024
1025

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

level, the court shall order the parent of such child to pay to
the department a fee for the cost of the supervision of such
child in the amount of $1 per day for each day that the child is
in such status.

Section 7. Subsection (5) of section 985.045, Florida
Statutes, is amended to read:

985.045 Court records.—

(5) This chapter does not prohibit a circuit court from
providing a restitution order containing the information
prescribed in s. 985.0301 (5) (d) 985-03863{5}+{} to a collection

court or a private collection agency for the sole purpose of

collecting unpaid restitution ordered in a case in which the
circuit court has retained jurisdiction over the child and the
child’s parent or legal guardian. The collection court or
private collection agency shall maintain the confidential status
of the information to the extent such confidentiality is
provided by law.

Section 8. Paragraph (d) of subsection (1) and subsection
(3) of section 985.101, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.101 Taking a child into custody.—

(1) A child may be taken into custody under the following
circumstances:

(d) By a law enforcement officer who has probable cause to
believe that the child is in violation of the conditions of the
child’s probation, nonsecure heme detention, postcommitment
probation, or conditional release supervision; has absconded
from nonresidential commitment; or has escaped from residential

commitment.

Page 36 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1026
1027
1028
1029
1030
1031
1032
1033
1034
1035
1036
1037
1038
1039
1040
1041
1042
1043
1044
1045
1046
1047
1048
1049
1050
1051
1052
1053
1054

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to allow the
detention of a child who does not meet the detention criteria in
part V.

(3) When a child is taken into custody as provided in this
section, the person taking the child into custody shall attempt
to notify the parent, guardian, or legal custodian of the child.
The person taking the child into custody shall continue such
attempt until the parent, guardian, or legal custodian of the
child is notified or the child is delivered to the department =

ffieer under ss. 985.14 and 985.145,

= PN -
T

the child is delivered to the

f
department a—Fuvenite probationofficer before the parent,
t

guardian, or legal custodian is notified, the department

s
tien—offieer shall continue the attempt to notify

EREE o]
BRZRAZIES

e—pro
until the parent, guardian, or legal custodian of the child is
notified. Following notification, the parent or guardian must
provide identifying information, including name, address, date
of birth, social security number, and driver &riwverls license

number or identification card number of the parent or guardian

to the person taking the child into custody or the department

Section 9. Section 985.105, Florida Statutes, is repealed.

Section 10. Paragraph (b) of subsection (1) of section
985.11, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

985.11 Fingerprinting and photographing.—

(1)

(b) Unless the child is issued a civil citation or is

participating in a similar diversion program pursuant to s.

985.12, a child who is charged with or found to have committed

Page 37 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1055
1056
1057
1058
1059
1060
1061
1062
1063
1064
1065
1066
1067
1068
1069
1070
1071
1072
1073
1074
1075
1076
1077
1078
1079
1080
1081
1082
1083

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

one of the following offenses shall be fingerprinted, and the
fingerprints shall be submitted to the Department of Law
Enforcement as provided in s. 943.051(3) (b):

1. Assault, as defined in s. 784.011.

2. Battery, as defined in s. 784.03.

3. Carrying a concealed weapon, as defined in s. 790.01(1).

4. Unlawful use of destructive devices or bombs, as defined
in s. 790.1615(1).

5. Neglect of a child, as defined in s. 827.03(1) (e).

6. Assault on a law enforcement officer, a firefighter, or
other specified officers, as defined in s. 784.07(2) (a).

7. Open carrying of a weapon, as defined in s. 790.053.

8. Exposure of sexual organs, as defined in s. 800.03.

9. Unlawful possession of a firearm, as defined in s.
790.22(5) .

10. Petit theft, as defined in s. 812.014.

11. Cruelty to animals, as defined in s. 828.12(1).

12. Arson, resulting in bodily harm to a firefighter, as
defined in s. 806.031(1).

13. Unlawful possession or discharge of a weapon or firearm
at a school-sponsored event or on school property as defined in
s. 790.115.

A law enforcement agency may fingerprint and photograph a child
taken into custody upon probable cause that such child has
committed any other violation of law, as the agency deems
appropriate. Such fingerprint records and photographs shall be
retained by the law enforcement agency in a separate file, and

these records and all copies thereof must be marked “Juvenile

Page 38 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1084
1085
1086
1087
1088
1089
1090
1091
1092
1093
1094
1095
1096
1097
1098
1099
1100
1101
1102
1103
1104
1105
1106
1107
1108
1109
1110
1111
1112

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

Confidential.” These records are not available for public
disclosure and inspection under s. 119.07 (1) except as provided
in ss. 943.053 and 985.04(2), but shall be available to other
law enforcement agencies, criminal justice agencies, state
attorneys, the courts, the child, the parents or legal
custodians of the child, their attorneys, and any other person
authorized by the court to have access to such records. In
addition, such records may be submitted to the Department of Law
Enforcement for inclusion in the state criminal history records
and used by criminal justice agencies for criminal Jjustice
purposes. These records may, in the discretion of the court, be
open to inspection by anyone upon a showing of cause. The
fingerprint and photograph records shall be produced in the
court whenever directed by the court. Any photograph taken
pursuant to this section may be shown by a law enforcement
officer to any victim or witness of a crime for the purpose of
identifying the person who committed such crime.

Section 11. Subsection (2) of section 985.14, Florida
Statutes, is amended to read:

985.14 Intake and case management system.—

(2) The intake process shall be performed by the department

or juvenile assessment center personnel through a case

management system. The purpose of the intake process is to
assess the child’s needs and risks and to determine the most
appropriate treatment plan and setting for the child’s

programmatic needs and risks. The intake process shall consist

of a preliminary screening and may be followed by a

comprehensive assessment. The comprehensive assessment may

consist of a full mental health, cognitive impairment, substance

Page 39 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1113
1114
1115
1116
1117
1118
1119
1120
1121
1122
1123
1124
1125
1126
1127
1128
1129
1130
1131
1132
1133
1134
1135
1136
1137
1138
1139
1140
1141

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

abuse, or psychosexual evaluation. The intake process shall

result in choosing the most appropriate services through a
balancing of the interests and needs of the child with those of
the family and the community pwketie. The department Fuvenite

atten—effieer shall be responsible for making informed

decisions and recommendations to other agencies, the state
attorney, and the courts so that the child and family may
receive the least intrusive service alternative throughout the

judicial process. The department shall establish uniform

procedures for the department Fuveniteprobatien—-eoffiecer to

provide a preliminary screening of the child and family for
substance abuse and mental health services prior to the filing
of a petition or as soon as possible thereafter and prior to a
disposition hearing.

Section 12. Section 985.145, Florida Statutes, is amended
to read:

985.145 Responsibilities of the department Fwvenite

probatien—effieer during intake; screenings and assessments.—

tieon—offiecer shall serve

H-

(1) The department Fuovent

r
A MY

as the primary case manager for the purpose of managing,
coordinating, and monitoring the services provided to the child.
Each program administrator within the Department of Children and
Families Famity—Serviees shall cooperate with the primary case
manager in carrying out the duties and responsibilities
described in this section. In addition to duties specified in

other sections and through departmental rules, the department

S a A Ao 1

1 N
oo rTgico jJoavolirrro pTY

aEien—officer shall be responsible for the
following:

(a) Reviewing probable cause affidavit.—The department

Page 40 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1142
1143
1144
1145
1146
1147
1148
1149
1150
1151
1152
1153
1154
1155
1156
1157
1158
1159
1160
1161
1162
1163
1164
1165
1166
1167
1168
1169
1170

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

tion—offieer shall make a preliminary

determination as to whether the report, affidavit, or complaint
is complete, consulting with the state attorney as may be
necessary. A report, affidavit, or complaint alleging that a
child has committed a delinquent act or violation of law shall
be made to the intake office operating in the county in which
the child is found or in which the delinquent act or violation
of law occurred. Any person or agency having knowledge of the
facts may make such a written report, affidavit, or complaint
and shall furnish to the intake office facts sufficient to
establish the jurisdiction of the court and to support a finding
by the court that the child has committed a delinquent act or
violation of law.

(b) Notification concerning apparent insufficiencies 1in

probable cause affidavit.—In any case where the department

Fuavenitte—probatieon—-eoffiecer or the state attorney finds that the
report, affidavit, or complaint is insufficient by the standards

for a probable cause affidavit, the department Fuvernilte

nrakh o+ 1
PTEOoOatT=T

on—eoffieer or state attorney shall return the report,
affidavit, or complaint, without delay, to the person or agency
originating the report, affidavit, or complaint or having
knowledge of the facts or to the appropriate law enforcement
agency having investigative Jjurisdiction of the offense, and
shall request, and the person or agency shall promptly furnish,
additional information in order to comply with the standards for
a probable cause affidavit.

(c) Screening.—During the intake process, the department

a—offieer shall screen each child or shall

Iz g
T

- 1 e
Ju \\PI N R S ) tJJ_\J

cause each child to be screened in order to determine:

Page 41 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

1171 1. Appropriateness for release; referral to a diversionary
1172 |program, including, but not limited to, a teen court program;
1173 |referral for community arbitration; or referral to some other
1174 |program or agency for the purpose of nonofficial or nonjudicial
1175 |handling.

1176 2. The presence of medical, psychiatric, psychological,
1177 substance abuse, educational, or career and technical education

1178 |wveeatienat problems, or other conditions that may have caused

1179 |the child to come to the attention of law enforcement or the
1180 |department. The child shall also be screened to determine

1181 |whether the child poses a danger to himself or herself or others
1182 in the community. The results of this screening shall be made
1183 |available to the court and to court officers. In cases where
1184 such conditions are identified and a nonjudicial handling of the

1185 case 1is chosen, the department Fuvenile probatien—eoffiecer shall

1186 |attempt to refer the child to a program or agency, together with
1187 all available and relevant assessment information concerning the
1188 child’s precipitating condition.

1189 (d) Completing risk assessment instrument.—The department

1190 Favenite—probation—-eoffieer shall ensure that a risk assessment
1191 instrument establishing the child’s eligibility for detention
1192 has been accurately completed and that the appropriate

1193 recommendation was made to the court.

1194 (e) Rights.—The department Fuveniteprobationeoffieer shall

1195 inquire as to whether the child understands his or her rights to
1196 counsel and against self-incrimination.

1197 (f) Multidisciplinary assessment.—The department Fwvenite

1198 |prebatienr—eoffiecer shall coordinate the multidisciplinary

1199 assessment when required, which includes the classification and

Page 42 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

1200 |placement process that determines the child’s priority needs,
1201 risk classification, and treatment plan. When sufficient
1202 |evidence exists to warrant a comprehensive assessment and the

1203 |child fails to voluntarily participate in the assessment

1204 |efforts, the department Fuovenilte probatieneoffiecer shall inform

1205 the court of the need for the assessment and the refusal of the
1206 |child to participate in such assessment. This assessment,

1207 classification, and placement process shall develop into the
1208 |predisposition report.

1209 (g) Comprehensive assessment.—The department Fwvenite

1210 |prebatien—offieer, pursuant to uniform procedures established by
1211 the department and upon determining that the report, affidavit,
1212 or complaint is complete, shall:

1213 1. Perform the preliminary screening and make referrals for
1214 a comprehensive assessment regarding the child’s need for

1215 substance abuse treatment services, mental health services,

1216 intellectual disability services, literacy services, or other
1217 |educational or treatment services.

1218 2. If indicated by the preliminary screening, provide for a
1219 |comprehensive assessment of the child and family for substance
1220 abuse problems, using community-based licensed programs with
1221 clinical expertise and experience in the assessment of substance
1222 abuse problems.

1223 3. If indicated by the preliminary screening, provide for a
1224 comprehensive assessment of the child and family for mental

1225 |health problems, using community-based psychologists,

1226 |psychiatrists, or other licensed mental health professionals who

1227 |have clinical expertise and experience in the assessment of

1228 mental health problems.

Page 43 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1229
1230
1231
1232
1233
1234
1235
1236
1237
1238
1239
1240
1241
1242
1243
1244
1245
1246
1247
1248
1249
1250
1251
1252
1253
1254
1255
1256
1257

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(h) Referrals for services.—The department Fwvenite

atteon—eoffiecer shall make recommendations for services and

facilitate the delivery of those services to the child,
including any mental health services, educational services,
family counseling services, family assistance services, and
substance abuse services.

(1) Recommendation concerning a petition.—Upon determining
that the report, affidavit, or complaint complies with the
standards of a probable cause affidavit and that the interests

of the child and the public will be best served, the department

atten—eoffieer may recommend that a delinquency

f such a recommendation is made, the

I
department Juovenile probatieneoffieer shall advise in writing
the person or agency making the report, affidavit, or complaint,
the victim, if any, and the law enforcement agency having
investigative jurisdiction over the offense of the
recommendation; the reasons therefor; and that the person or
agency may submit, within 10 days after the receipt of such
notice, the report, affidavit, or complaint to the state
attorney for special review. The state attorney, upon receiving

a request for special review, shall consider the facts presented

by the report, affidavit, or complaint, and by the department

+eer who made the recommendation that no

petition be filed, before making a final decision as to whether
a petition or information should or should not be filed.
(j) Completing intake report.—Subject to the interagency

agreement authorized under this paragraph, the department £he

11111 £ N 4 L N — 1214
T O CaotCIr ToC —TIt Wit CIt o T &

[0)]

4
-

]

RN I, A P,
L [ S N iy @ R WS E N R Ay A8 T

Page 44 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1258
1259
1260
1261
1262
1263
1264
1265
1266
1267
1268
1269
1270
1271
1272
1273
1274
1275
1276
1277
1278
1279
1280
1281
1282
1283
1284
1285
1286

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

ane—is—not—detained shall submit a written report to the state

attorney for each case in which a child is alleged to have

committed a violation of law or delinquent act and is not

detained. The report shall be submitted within 20 days after the
date the child is taken into custody and include imeltuding the

original police report, complaint, or affidavit, or a copy
thereof, and dimetuwding a copy of the child’s prior juvenile

d watrhanrn 9N Aoz L4+ 1 Ao+ +h Aha 1A 2o + 41 N2t
reCordy—wxtith o Oy artcCtE it o te—TtriC—CTr=O =5 —tctaoxCSit—=Itto

ewstedy. In cases in which the child is in detention, the intake
office report must be submitted within 24 hours after the child
is placed into detention. The intake office report may include a
recommendation that a petition or information be filed or that
no petition or information be filed and may set forth reasons
for the recommendation. The state attorney and the department
may, on a district-by-district basis, enter into interagency
agreements denoting the cases that will require a recommendation
and those for which a recommendation is unnecessary.

(2) Prior to requesting that a delinquency petition be

filed or prior to filing a dependency petition, the department

Aitle—probatieoneoffiecer may request the parent or legal

Fave
guardian of the child to attend a course of instruction in
parenting skills, training in conflict resolution, and the
practice of nonviolence; to accept counseling; or to receive
other assistance from any agency in the community which notifies

the clerk of the court of the availability of its services.

Where appropriate, the department Fuveniteprobationoffiecer

shall request both parents or guardians to receive such parental

qar

assistance. The department Fwvenite—prob

Top—offieer may, 1n

D

determining whether to request that a delinquency petition be

Page 45 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1287
1288
1289
1290
1291
1292
1293
1294
1295
1296
1297
1298
1299
1300
1301
1302
1303
1304
1305
1306
1307
1308
1309
1310
1311
1312
1313
1314
1315

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

filed, take into consideration the willingness of the parent or
legal guardian to comply with such request. The parent or

guardian must provide the department Fuwvenite probation offiecer

with identifying information, including the parent’s or
guardian’s name, address, date of birth, social security number,
and driver dxiwerls license number or identification card number
in order to comply with s. 985.039.

(3) When indicated by the comprehensive assessment, the
department is authorized to contract within appropriated funds
for services with a local nonprofit community mental health or
substance abuse agency licensed or authorized under chapter 394
or chapter 397 or other authorized nonprofit social service
agency providing related services. The determination of mental
health or substance abuse services shall be conducted in
coordination with existing programs providing mental health or
substance abuse services in conjunction with the intake office.

(4) Client information resulting from the screening and

evaluation shall be documented under rules of the department and

shall serve to assist the department Fuveniteprobatien—officer

in providing the most appropriate services and recommendations
in the least intrusive manner. Such client information shall be
used in the multidisciplinary assessment and classification of
the child, but such information, and any information obtained
directly or indirectly through the assessment process, is
inadmissible in court prior to the disposition hearing, unless
the child’s written consent is obtained. At the disposition
hearing, documented client information shall serve to assist the
court in making the most appropriate custody, adjudicatory, and

dispositional decision.

Page 46 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1316
1317
1318
1319
1320
1321
1322
1323
1324
1325
1326
1327
1328
1329
1330
1331
1332
1333
1334
1335
1336
1337
1338
1339
1340
1341
1342
1343
1344

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(5) If the screening and assessment indicate that the
interests of the child and the public will be best served, the

department Fuvenite probatieneoffieer, with the approval of the

state attorney, may refer the child for care, diagnostic, and
evaluation services; substance abuse treatment services; mental
health services; intellectual disability services; a
diversionary, arbitration, or mediation program; community
service work; or other programs or treatment services
voluntarily accepted by the child and the child’s parents or
legal guardian. If a child volunteers to participate in any work
program under this chapter or volunteers to work in a specified
state, county, municipal, or community service organization
supervised work program or to work for the victim, the child is
considered an employee of the state for the purposes of
liability. In determining the child’s average weekly wage,
unless otherwise determined by a specific funding program, all
remuneration received from the employer is considered a
gratuity, and the child is not entitled to any benefits
otherwise payable under s. 440.15 regardless of whether the
child may be receiving wages and remuneration from other
employment with another employer and regardless of the child’s
future wage-earning capacity.

(6) The victim, if any, and the law enforcement agency that
investigated the offense shall be notified immediately by the
state attorney of the action taken under subsection (5).

Section 13. Section 985.17, Florida Statutes, is created to
read:

985.17 Prevention services.—

(1) The Legislature finds that prevention services decrease

Page 47 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1345
1346
1347
1348
1349
1350
1351
1352
1353
1354
1355
1356
1357
1358
1359
1360
1361
1362
1363
1364
1365
1366
1367
1368
1369
1370
1371
1372
1373

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

recidivism by addressing the needs of at-risk youth and their

families, preventing further involvement of such youth in the

juvenile justice system, protecting the safety of the public,

and facilitating successful reentry of at-risk youth into the

community. To assist with decreasing recidivism, the

department’s prevention services shall strengthen protective

factors and reduce risk factors using tested and effective

approaches.

(2) A goal of the department’s prevention services shall be

to develop the capacity for local communities to serve their

youth.

(a) The department shall engage faith and community-based

organizations to provide a full range of voluntary programs and

services to prevent and reduce juvenile delinquency, including,

but not limited to, chaplaincy services, crisis intervention

counseling, mentoring, and tutoring.

(b) The department shall establish volunteer coordinators

in each circuit and encourage the recruitment of volunteers to

serve as mentors for youth in department services.

(c) The department shall promote the sale of the Invest in

Children license plate to help fund programs and services to

prevent juvenile delinquency. The department shall allocate

money for programs and services within each county based on that

county’s proportionate share of the license plate annual use

fees collected by the county.

(3) The department’s prevention services for youth at risk

of becoming delinquent should:

(a) Focus on preventing initial or further involvement of

such youth in the juvenile justice system by including services

Page 48 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

1374 such as literacy services, gender-specific programming,

1375 recreational services, and after-school services, and should

1376 include targeted services to troubled, truant, ungovernable,

1377 abused, trafficked, or runaway youth. To decrease the likelihood

1378 that a youth will commit a delinquent act, the department should

1379 |use mentoring and may provide specialized services addressing

1380 the strengthening of families, job training, and substance
1381 abuse.

1382 (b) Address the multiple needs of such youth in order to

1383 |decrease the prevalence of disproportionate minority

1384 representation in the juvenile justice system.

1385 (4) The department shall expend funds related to the

1386 |prevention services in a manner consistent with the policies

1387 expressed in ss. 984.02 and 985.01 and in a manner that

1388 |maximizes accountability to the public and ensures the

1389 documentation of outcomes.

1390 (a) As a condition of receipt of state funds, all entities

1391 that receive or use state moneys to fund prevention services

1392 through contracts with the department or grants from any entity
1393 dispersed by the department shall:

1394 1. Design the programs providing such services to further

1395 one or more of the following strategies:

1396 a. Encouraging youth to attend and succeed in school, which

1397 |may include special assistance and tutoring to address

1398 deficiencies in academic performance and collecting outcome data

1399 to reveal the number of days youth attended school while

1400 participating in the program.

1401 b. Engaging youth in productive and wholesome activities

1402 |during nonschool hours that build positive character, instill

Page 49 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1403
1404
1405
1406
1407
1408
1409
1410
1411
1412
1413
1414
1415
1416
1417
1418
1419
1420
1421
1422
1423
1424
1425
1426
1427
1428
1429
1430
1431

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

positive values, and enhance educational experiences.

c. Encouraging youth to avoid the use of violence.

d. Assisting youth in acquiring the skills needed to find

meaningful employment, which may include assisting the youth in

finding a suitable employer.

2. Provide the department with demographic information,

dates of services, and types of interventions received by each

youth.

(b) The department shall monitor output and outcome

measures for each program strategy in paragraph (a) and annually

report the outputs and outcomes in the Comprehensive

Accountability Report as provided in s. 985.632.

(c) The department shall monitor all state-funded programs

that receive or use state moneys to fund the prevention services

through contracts or grants with the department for compliance

with all provisions in the contracts and grants.

Section 14. Section 985.24, Florida Statutes, is amended to
read:
985.24 Use of detention; prohibitions.—

(1) All determinations and court orders regarding the use

r
T

of ISR MmO N s
o CtTTorrCy oot CTorTy (= <

me detention care shall be based

primarily upon findings that the child:

(a) Presents a substantial risk of not appearing at a
subsequent hearing;

(b) Presents a substantial risk of inflicting bodily harm

on others as evidenced by recent behavior, including the illegal

possession of a firearm;

(c) Presents a history of committing a property offense

prior to adjudication, disposition, or placement;

Page 50 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1432
1433
1434
1435
1436
1437
1438
1439
1440
1441
1442
1443
1444
1445
1446
1447
1448
1449
1450
1451
1452
1453
1454
1455
1456
1457
1458
1459
1460

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(d) Has committed contempt of court by:

1. Intentionally disrupting the administration of the
court;

2. Intentionally disobeying a court order; or

3. Engaging in a punishable act or speech in the court’s
presence which shows disrespect for the authority and dignity of
the court; or

(e) Requests protection from imminent bodily harm.

(2) A child alleged to have committed a delinquent act or
violation of law may not be placed into secure ory nonsecure;—o¥
keme detention care for any of the following reasons:

(a) To allow a parent to avoid his or her legal
responsibility.

(b) To permit more convenient administrative access to the
child.

(c) To facilitate further interrogation or investigation.

(d) Due to a lack of more appropriate facilities.

(3) A child alleged to be dependent under chapter 39 may
not, under any circumstances, be placed into secure detention
care.

(4) The department may, within its existing resources,

develop nonsecure, nonresidential evening reporting centers as

an alternative to placing a child in secure detention. Evening

reporting centers may be collocated with a juvenile assessment

center. If established, evening reporting centers shall serve

children and families who are awaiting a child’s court hearing

and, at a minimum, operate during the afternoon and evening

hours to provide a highly structured program of supervision.

Evening reporting centers may also provide academic tutoring,

Page 51 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1461
1462
1463
1464
1465
1466
1467
1468
1469
1470
1471
1472
1473
1474
1475
1476
1477
1478
1479
1480
1481
1482
1483
1484
1485
1486
1487
1488
1489

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

counseling, family engagement programs, and other activities.

(5)+4)> The department shall continue to identify

alternatives to secure detention care and shall develop such
alternatives and annually submit them to the Legislature for
authorization and appropriation.

Section 15. Paragraph (b) of subsection (2) and subsection
(4) of section 985.245, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.245 Risk assessment instrument.-—

(2)

(b) The risk assessment instrument shall take into
consideration, but need not be limited to, prior history of
failure to appear, prior offenses, offenses committed pending
adjudication, any unlawful possession of a firearm, theft of a
motor vehicle or possession of a stolen motor vehicle, and
probation status at the time the child is taken into custody.
The risk assessment instrument shall also take into
consideration appropriate aggravating and mitigating
circumstances, and shall be designed to target a narrower
population of children than s. 985.255. The risk assessment
instrument shall also include any information concerning the
child’s history of abuse and neglect. The risk assessment shall
indicate whether detention care is warranted, and, if detention
care is warranted, whether the child should be placed into
secure Ory nonsecure;—e¥r—heome detention care.

(4) For a child who is under the supervision of the
department through probation, hemedeterntiony nonsecure
detention, conditional release, postcommitment probation, or
commitment and who is charged with committing a new offense, the

risk assessment instrument may be completed and scored based on

Page 52 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1490
1491
1492
1493
1494
1495
1496
1497
1498
1499
1500
1501
1502
1503
1504
1505
1506
1507
1508
1509
1510
1511
1512
1513
1514
1515
1516
1517
1518

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

the underlying charge for which the child was placed under the
supervision of the department and the new offense.

Section 16. Subsection (1) of section 985.25, Florida
Statutes, 1s amended to read:

985.25 Detention intake.—

(1) The department Fuvernilte—probation—-offiecer shall receive

custody of a child who has been taken into custody from the law
enforcement agency or court and shall review the facts in the
law enforcement report or probable cause affidavit and make such
further inquiry as may be necessary to determine whether

detention care is appropriate reeguired.

(a) During the period of time from the taking of the child

into custody to the date of the detention hearing, the initial

decision as to the child’s placement into secure detention—-ecares

or nonsecure detention care—erhome—detention—eare shall be

made by the department Fuvenile probatienofficer under ss.

985.24 and 985.245(1) .

(b) The department Fuvenilte probatieoneoffiecer shall base

the decision whether er—set to place the child into secure

deat n
o TT T

P deat
|\ i R U B i § A A uy w

care;—home entieon—ea¥re; Or nonsecure detention care
on an assessment of risk in accordance with the risk assessment
instrument and procedures developed by the department under s.
985.245. However, a child charged with possessing or discharging
a firearm on school property in violation of s. 790.115 shall be

placed in secure detention care. A child who has been taken into

custody on three or more separate occasions within a 60-day

period shall be placed in secure detention care until the

child’s detention hearing.

(c) If the final score on the child’s risk assessment

Page 53 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1519
1520
1521
1522
1523
1524
1525
1526
1527
1528
1529
1530
1531
1532
1533
1534
1535
1536
1537
1538
1539
1540
1541
1542
1543
1544
1545
1546
1547

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

instrument indicates Juvenile probationofficer determines—+that

o8 ~ha ]
a—CTT=

+te—for detention care is appropriate, but
e

the department otherwise determines the child based—uporn—the

£ o+
-

ra o
CIT e ey

assessment—instrument should be released,

the department Fuvernilteprebatieon—eoffieer shall contact the

state attorney, who may authorize release.
(d) If the final score on the risk assessment instrument

indicates detention is not appropriate awtherized, the child may

be released by the department Fuwvenite probationeoffieer in

accordance with ss. 985.115 and 985.13.

Under no circumstances shall the department Fuvenile—probatien

effieer or the state attorney or law enforcement officer
authorize the detention of any child in a jail or other facility
intended or used for the detention of adults, without an order
of the court.

Section 17. Subsections (1) and (2) and paragraphs (a) and
(c) of subsection (3) of section 985.255, Florida Statutes, are
amended to read:

985.255 Detention criteria; detention hearing.—

(1) Subject to s. 985.25(1), a child taken into custody and
placed into secure or nonsecure er—heme detention care shall be

given a hearing within 24 hours after being taken into custody.

At the hearing, the court may order continued detention e

n
T

TN o
TIT—SC

He-

Aot ~
O TT™E

[0F
)
oy
5
(

Nt 2 g +
T

masz o 3
Ty COTTCTITOT A\

(a) The child is alleged to be an escapee from a
residential commitment program; or an absconder from a

nonresidential commitment program, a probation program, or

Page 54 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

1548 conditional release supervision; or is alleged to have escaped
1549 |while being lawfully transported to or from a residential

1550 |commitment program.

1551 (b) The child is wanted in another jurisdiction for an
1552 offense which, if committed by an adult, would be a felony.
1553 (c) The child is charged with a delinquent act or violation
1554 of law and requests in writing through legal counsel to be

1555 detained for protection from an imminent physical threat to his
1556 or her personal safety.

1557 (d) The child is charged with committing an offense of
1558 |domestic violence as defined in s. 741.28 and is detained as
1559 |provided in subsection (2).

1560 (e) The child is charged with possession of or discharging
1561 a firearm on school property in violation of s. 790.115 or the

1562 illegal possession of a firearm.

1563 (f) The child is charged with a capital felony, a life
1564 felony, a felony of the first degree, a felony of the second
1565 |degree that does not involve a violation of chapter 893, or a
1566 |felony of the third degree that is also a crime of violence,
1567 including any such offense involving the use or possession of a
1568 firearm.

1569 (g) The child is charged with any second degree or third
1570 degree felony involving a violation of chapter 893 or any third
1571 |degree felony that is not also a crime of violence, and the
1572 child:

1573 1. Has a record of failure to appear at court hearings
1574 after being properly notified in accordance with the Rules of

1575 Juvenile Procedure;

1576 2. Has a record of law violations prior to court hearings;

Page 55 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

1577 3. Has already been detained or has been released and is
1578 awaiting final disposition of the case;

1579 4. Has a record of violent conduct resulting in physical
1580 injury to others; or

1581 5. Is found to have been in possession of a firearm.

1582 (h) The child is alleged to have violated the conditions of
1583 |the child’s probation or conditional release supervision.

1584 However, a child detained under this paragraph may be held only
1585 |in a consequence unit as provided in s. 985.439. If a

1586 |consequence unit is not available, the child shall be placed on
1587 |nonsecure keme detention with electronic monitoring.

1588 (i) The child is detained on a judicial order for failure
1589 to appear and has previously willfully failed to appear, after
1590 |proper notice:s

1591 1. For an adjudicatory hearing on the same case regardless
1592 of the results of the risk assessment instrument; or

1593 2. At two or more court hearings of any nature on the same

1594 case regardless of the results of the risk assessment

1595 |instrument.
1596
1597 |A child may be held in secure detention for up to 72 hours in
1598 advance of the next scheduled court hearing pursuant to this
1599 |paragraph. The child’s failure to keep the clerk of court and
1600 |defense counsel informed of a current and valid mailing address
1601 where the child will receive notice to appear at court

1602 |proceedings does not provide an adequate ground for excusal of

1603 the child’s nonappearance at the hearings.

1604 (= T ah1 1A 1o A+~ ~A n o a3~ o P
7 Tt o Ottt Ot JoOxrCTror OF

1605 + N N L ST T NE D 2 B T =T B S S 2 I |
cO—appPCtor ottt s provIoasTty Wit =L

Page 56 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1606
1607
1608
1609
1610
1611
1612
1613
1614
1615
1616
1617
1618
1619
1620
1621
1622
1623
1624
1625
1626
1627
1628
1629
1630
1631
1632
1633
1634

Florida Senate - 2014
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Irnat v~ N~ 1A sz 1a 2+~ o~ Aot ~Arnt+ o n P 72
i S N WD I U B W B 4 4 Ny Fany |\ i R e B W J.I.I.LA._Y Ly T [ S 8 [ S =] AR g =y A8 T 1T OUTT [ S N ULJ (e a—y T
roa 2 N Arg o £ + £ an Airlead -~ i ENES I S T CPOE T IENE N SR
ITOUOTI1T O [ S AV TTIITO g CTIT T (= o oI A\ W e A8 AN L R Sy wy T L& R _Lll\j LJUJ_UULAIIL., jawy
N N N RPN T a1 1 A7 o £2 7020 + ]  +h ala~r] £~ r i+
CIT 1S t/uJ_u\.jJ_ut/J.L [ S i ) N i R e SR W =] [ S €5 Ry SR Sy U RN S Wy [y T \./\./t/ T |\ L P S g \NZAN L B Sy wy
A A A~ o nac~l TN~ N T R R Y L o B TN I 0 R 22 N R - IR 2
AT AT LT CTTITTO T C O UUTIT oCT T [ S U N S W g iy § § A WSR W § oL L C Ol 1 CTITC AT VLS. " = =y w § llluLLLll\j
WA P BV IR X1 SN + 1 ocha 1A 22717 A~y net 1o~ = NN NS s S i
(AW AW i =y wyw e} WITC IO T |\ i e mpn mp W 5 A S e [ S P W) e S v ) ITTOCTC I CTT ja—y (.A.tJtJCDL.L T A\ AW g iy wy
nroo Airnera A ISEER AN N L T | A PN S o na £ o~ £
tJ.L\J\.zCC\ALll\jnJ AW AW A wyw) TToOCT tJ.L\JVL\AC IT LA\AC\-:]_LADL [ - \j.L\JLAll\A [ S A C OO TOIT oL
+1h a3 T AN o A SN~ o ~+ hoasra e~
T N i R e Ep W =] llullut/t/\./uJ_ullk/\./ T T T CTrT _I_J.J.\.js_)

is classified as

an act of domestic violence as defined in s.

741.28 and whose

risk assessment instrument indicates secure

detention is not

appropriate whe—dees—not—meetdetention

eriteria may be held in secure detention if th
specific
(a)
(b)

in order

written findings that:
Respite care for the child is not ava
It is necessary to place the child in

to protect the victim from injury.

e court makes

ilable; or—=

secure detention

The child may not be held in secure detention under this

subsection for more than 48 hours unless ordered by the court.

After 48 hours, the court shall hold a hearing
attorney or victim requests that secure detent
The child may continue to be held in detention

makes a specific, written finding that respite

if the state
ion be continued.
care if the court

care 1is

unavailable or it detentieon—eare i1s necessary

victim from injury. However, the child may not

to protect the
be held in

detention care beyond the time limits set forth in this section

or s. 985.26.

Page 57 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM

604-02588A-14




1635
1636
1637
1638
1639
1640
1641
1642
1643
1644
1645
1646
1647
1648
1649
1650
1651
1652
1653
1654
1655
1656
1657
1658
1659
1660
1661
1662
1663

Florida Senate - 2014
Bill No. CS for SB 700

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

NI =<2

£4 1
= Ly

.
T T .

~ 17 2 1 ey
T - I S E3 E=EEaT)

eustedy= The purpose of the detention hearing required under

subsection (1) is to determine the existence of probable cause

that the child has committed the delinquent act or violation of
law that he or she is charged with and the need for continued
(1) (d) or

the court shall use the results of the risk

detention. Unless a child is detained under paragraph
(1) (e),
assessment performed by the department Fuovenilteprobatien

effieer and, based on the criteria in subsection (1), shall

paragraph

1
determine the need for continued detention. A—-ehild pltacedinte
I

a1 Nnoan a1 r heom doatroant 2 n_ o~ m PP S R T 1 =N o
[ A A v = = oy ITOUITo T T UL Ty A= TTOTITCT AT T TITCTITOUIT 2 & g lllbl._y COTTICTITacT Ry T [
dotrarinmnead ey 1 WS ERCE =
A\ A NSl Sy @ pu Ep i W p W § LJ_Y (SR i AZA A g Sy ey

(c) Except as provided in s. 790.22(8) or in s. 985.27,

when a child is placed into secure or nonsecure detention care,
or into a respite home or other placement pursuant to a court
order following a hearing, the court order must include specific
instructions that direct the release of the child from such
placement no later than 5 p.m.

985.26 or s.

on the last day of the detention

period specified in s. 985.27, whichever is

applicable, unless the requirements of such applicable provision
have been met or an order of continuance has been granted under
s. 985.26(4).

date,

If the court order does not include a release

the release date shall be requested from the court on the

If a

same date that the child is placed in detention care.

subsequent hearing is needed to provide additional information

to the court for safety planning, the initial order placing the

child in detention care shall reflect the next detention review

Page 58 of 111

3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1664
1665
1666
1667
1668
1669
1670
1671
1672
1673
1674
1675
1676
1677
1678
1679
1680
1681
1682
1683
1684
1685
1686
1687
1688
1689
1690
1691
1692

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

hearing, which shall be held within 3 calendar days after the

child’s initial detention placement.

Section 18. Subsections (1), (2), and (3) of section
985.26, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.26 Length of detention.—

(1) A child may not be placed into or held in secure orsy
nonsecure—e¥—home detention care for longer than 24 hours
unless the court orders such detention care, and the order
includes specific instructions that direct the release of the
child from such detention care, in accordance with s. 985.255.
The order shall be a final order, reviewable by appeal under s.
985.534 and the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. Appeals of
such orders shall take precedence over other appeals and other
pending matters.

(2) A child may not be held in secure Ory nonsecure;—e¥
heme detention care under a special detention order for more
than 21 days unless an adjudicatory hearing for the case has
been commenced in good faith by the court. However, upon good
cause being shown that the nature of the charge requires
additional time for the prosecution or defense of the case, the
court may extend the length of detention for an additional 9
days 1f the child is charged with an offense that would be, if
committed by an adult, a capital felony, a life felony, a felony
of the first degree, or a felony of the second degree involving
violence against any individual.

(3) Except as provided in subsection (2), a child may not
be held in secure ory nonsecurey—er—home detention care for more
than 15 days following the entry of an order of adjudication.

Section 19. Section 985.265, Florida Statutes, is amended

Page 59 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1693
1694
1695
1696
1697
1698
1699
1700
1701
1702
1703
1704
1705
1706
1707
1708
1709
1710
1711
1712
1713
1714
1715
1716
1717
1718
1719
1720
1721

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

985.265 Detention transfer and release; education; adult

to read:

Jails.—

(1) If a child is detained under this part, the department
may transfer the child from nonsecure er—heme detention care to
secure detention care only if significantly changed
circumstances warrant such transfer.

(2) If a child is on release status and not detained under
this part, the child may be placed into secure ory nonsecure;—e¥

keme detention care only pursuant to a court hearing in which

the original risk assessment instrument and the—reseored based
orn newly discovered evidence or changed circumstances are

introduced into evidence with a rescored risk assessment

instrument with—the resultsrecommendingdetention;—3s
irtreodueced—inteo—evidence.

(3) (a) When a juvenile sexual offender is placed in
detention, detention staff shall provide appropriate monitoring
and supervision to ensure the safety of other children in the

facility.

) When a juvenile sexual—effender;—under—thissubsectiony

(b
s released from secure detention or transferred to heme

-

],

tentieon—o¥ nonsecure detention, detention staff shall

A=

immediately notify the appropriate law enforcement agency, ahd

school personnel, and victim if the juvenile is charged with

committing any of the following offenses or attempting to commit

any of the following offenses:

1. Murder, under s. 782.04;

2. Sexual battery, under chapter 794;
3. Stalking, under s. 784.048; or

Page 60 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1722
1723
1724
1725
1726
1727
1728
1729
1730
1731
1732
1733
1734
1735
1736
1737
1738
1739
1740
1741
1742
1743
1744
1745
1746
1747
1748
1749
1750

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

4. Domestic violence, as defined in s. 741.28.

(4) (a) While a child who is currently enrolled in school 1is
in nonsecure erxr—heme detention care, the child shall continue to
attend school unless otherwise ordered by the court.

(b) While a child is in secure detention care, the child
shall receive education commensurate with his or her grade level
and educational ability.

(5) The court shall order the delivery of a child to a jail
or other facility intended or used for the detention of adults:

(a) When the child has been transferred or indicted for
criminal prosecution as an adult under part X, except that the
court may not order or allow a child alleged to have committed a
misdemeanor who is being transferred for criminal prosecution
pursuant to either s. 985.556 or s. 985.557 to be detained or
held in a jail or other facility intended or used for the
detention of adults; however, such child may be held temporarily
in a detention facility; or

(b) When a child taken into custody in this state is wanted

by another jurisdiction for prosecution as an adult.

The child shall be housed separately from adult inmates to
prohibit a child from having regular contact with incarcerated
adults, including trustees. “Regular contact” means sight and
sound contact. Separation of children from adults shall permit
no more than haphazard or accidental contact. The receiving jail
or other facility shall contain a separate section for children
and shall have an adequate staff to supervise and monitor the
child’s activities at all times. Supervision and monitoring of

children includes physical observation and documented checks by

Page 61 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

- 2014
CS for SB 700

Florida Senate

Bill No.

NI =<2

O D - .
iS) & h > O w0
P a O D D @ b - >
n A [ o] 0} ow D i © @ P ©
—~  Q 0) i) th - ® P ol @ T
o -A g O @ G -H o - — H ST O T
> G ) a 0} o O o 4 D @ D D P SO A
4 O - 0] — B e B Y D D ® - ER O] O O
) g = = ) o] i) 3 N w & ~ p D — 0| T <
L0 O (] G 5 g O n - E£ % D N H D (o] 0
@ o = — O O . - HIE o) T P H ¢ al g
- P — 0 T P 0 O W P P B ¢ 0 @ D Ol 0O ®©
O 4 O -~ a T 0 < ® H P -H -H D D - al o4 o
LY o O O @) T O -H ¥ B - ‘H L@ FE -
() T ~ - 0] [ D & <« ¢ D O ¢ D - ] —
n o o 0 in} - O v O 4 D D P T
— 0 D g 0} @ o -4 $H P h -H - b & ¢ P o O O
O O © iS) 0] D -+ @ BT S G R My D @ -~ > aq
S T - w0 ] ) o € o P @0 PO B o ©
o) — IS Q S © ¢ O 4 P N OR = Ny @ P
O ¢ ~H 0 © go] 2 04 ¢ g -H 4D W ;@ o o ~
n O O < in} o @ up D O -H [oH O 4 0
g4 4 O P 0 a O O O W e P - < - D £ >
0 L (O -—H @ VRO o8 ~ ¢ H @ O 0 «©
QO 0 0 < © 94 O & < D ot D O [ I D O o Q T
o g A O O D O & P n ¢ b I N OB ] [«
> 0 © - — P Yy D -H B 4b s O -H §E — P 3
4 O w T Y - N R T LS B ()] » ¢ O 0 P @ - 0, n m
o 3 0} e} S 0 E O@ [ I )R ()} o D 3
n n O O — [ONN = D O <~ -M h A P D & o E -
-~ < © [y 2o+ TR R D -H B @ 0
> n P A — - D O - D O (T DI () B = =g >
M- Q ~ — £ T o)l T P ¢ @ b & - £ © ©
O o < ~ | © £ o @ oy 4 4 D & -H 4 T
o H H 0O N . O b O - ¢ P < -H 4 D © O Y
3 Q . Y2 0 O & i D D ® D D & B z O 3
() - g Lo o O b T -mH -H B H H T WO © 9 P
n O T [e¢) gl 0 @ © H£ O P Wb -H P D ® O O 0, ®©
> 0 4 o) ol g O k ~ & ¢ O ¢ P D D () wn
S o —H 0O 9 & & ®© @ D D ® & D e -4
—H 5 —~ g q P O R T B 1D S (N ()] @ D D @ D T O
— g -4 O O -H| © P QN D - D D . P ¢ O A c
-4 H g - nl 4 n 2 0 -t T H - @ - D e < P A
O E O © in} ol & B g 4 0o (O NI RN} 4 D & ~ U = g T
© O Q| g 0 © Q O D @ - oo R R o (O
(I _rna_.A o 0] n| L = w 4@ D 4P D 4P b ¢ T T
&4 n -~ gl £ O O > ¥ B b 4 ¢ iy ¢ - D o -A O
o O ®© T O 4 O o © O - D @ D 4h D &b -H 4 n X
o o i g < . Pl El 30 =2 g O D @ T 4 P D T 4 S O O
-~ 0 (@) nf L O - — 0 q D ~ 1 & O Y
> r N o 4l O & & O - H 9 P b © ¢ ¢ ¢ ~
-H T O AV = O 4 @ ¢ & & d e b -H b o ¥ own
O O 0} @ gl 0 O 4 © O -H P O ¢ - D © » D n >y
O O O O O ~ Ol & ¢ T O e & O -H O HO) -H  ®©
O O = <c - N O H A IS¢ HO) - D 4P 4P Y4 O
4 X P © in} . P H g H & & O hw H & ¢ D
() i) 0 n o ~ +H4 o 0O A D D -H D P D ¢ ¢H ~] ¢ w0
~ o 0 0] o g +4 © O -4 ¢ £ - [09) ¢ ¢ -H B B © H#
O O o E )] o H = = I #H P & - D 4 O O — ¢ <
P -H | ] oo N} © - ~ T ¢ D D O @ D D q -
— O U go] - O O - D O ¢ P D @ ® D G
B T A (B R © © T 4 P -H @ - D 4 D ORI
@ O ~+ -+ T O} = S © Q L9 o W b @ O B 4 D -
—m g Q 0O © Y © @ O O [OJ ) BN O TR} 4SO T P E =
— N M N O >~ O O O A N MO S 10w S~ 0 o0 O 4 N M S 0w~ W o
0N 0O O W0 W W w0 w W W W W YW WO o ~IM~-IM~-IM~~-~~N-~~>~ >~ >
~ ™~ r~ ™~ ™~ ~ ™~ >~ ™~ ™~ >~~~ >~ ™~ ™~ /™~™/™>~-/™>™/™>™/™>~™/™>~™/m™>~ >~ ™~ >~ >~ ™~ >~ ™~
— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —

Page 62 of 111

604-02588A-14

:15 AM

35

3/18/2014 7



1780
1781
1782
1783
1784
1785
1786
1787
1788
1789
1790
1791
1792
1793
1794
1795
1796
1797
1798
1799
1800
1801
1802
1803
1804
1805
1806
1807
1808

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

Any child held in secure detention during the 5 days must meet
detention admission criteria under this part. The department may
seek an order from the court authorizing continued detention for
a specific period of time necessary for the appropriate
residential placement of the child. However, such continued
detention in secure detention care may not exceed 15 days after
entry of the commitment order, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and

legal holidays, and except as otherwise provided in this

section. A child who is placed in heme—detention—eares nonsecure
detention cares+ or heme—e¥ nonsecure detention care with
electronic monitoring, while awaiting placement in a nonsecure

residential mederate—¥isk program, may be held in secure

detention care for 5 days, if the child violates the conditions

of the homedetentioneare;—the nonsecure detention cares+ or the
electronic monitoring agreement. For any subsequent violation,
the court may impose an additional 5 days in secure detention
care.

(b)4e> If the child is committed to a high-risk residential
program, the child must be held in secure detention care until
placement or commitment is accomplished.

(c)He If the child is committed to a maximum-risk
residential program, the child must be held in secure detention
care until placement or commitment is accomplished.

(2) Regardless of detention status, a child being
transported by the department to a residential commitment
facility of the department may be placed in secure detention
overnight, not to exceed a 24-hour period, for the specific
purpose of ensuring the safe delivery of the child to his or her

residential commitment program, court, appointment, transfer, or

Page 63 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1809
1810
1811
1812
1813
1814
1815
1816
1817
1818
1819
1820
1821
1822
1823
1824
1825
1826
1827
1828
1829
1830
1831
1832
1833
1834
1835
1836
1837

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

Section 21. Subsection (1) of section 985.275, Florida

release.

Statutes, 1s amended to read:

985.275 Detention of escapee or absconder on authority of
the department.—

(1) If an authorized agent of the department has reasonable
grounds to believe that any delinquent child committed to the
department has escaped from a residential commitment facility or
from being lawfully transported thereto or therefrom, or has
absconded from a nonresidential commitment facility, the agent

shall notify law enforcement and, if the offense would require

notification under chapter 960, notify the victim. The agent

shall make every reasonable effort as permitted within existing

resources provided to the department to locate the delinquent

child and the child may be returned to the facility fake—the

Ak 14 A & L
N i R e Ep W A8 iy T

faeitity or, if it is closer, to a detention center for return
to the facility. However, a child may not be held in detention
longer than 24 hours, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal
holidays, unless a special order so directing is made by the
judge after a detention hearing resulting in a finding that
detention is required based on the criteria in s. 985.255. The
order shall state the reasons for such finding. The reasons
shall be reviewable by appeal or in habeas corpus proceedings in
the district court of appeal.

Section 22. Paragraph (b) of subsection (4), paragraph (h)
of subsection (6), and paragraph (a) of subsection (7) of
section 985.433, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.433 Disposition hearings in delinquency cases.—When a

Page 64 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

1838 child has been found to have committed a delinquent act, the
1839 following procedures shall be applicable to the disposition of
1840 the case:

1841 (4) Before the court determines and announces the

1842 |disposition to be imposed, it shall:

1843 (b) Discuss with the child his or her compliance with any
1844 |predisposition kheme—retease plan or other plan imposed since the
1845 |date of the offense.

1846 (6) The first determination to be made by the court is a
1847 |determination of the suitability or nonsuitability for

1848 |adjudication and commitment of the child to the department. This
1849 |determination shall include consideration of the recommendations
1850 of the department, which may include a predisposition report.
1851 The predisposition report shall include, whether as part of the
1852 child’s multidisciplinary assessment, classification, and

1853 |placement process components or separately, evaluation of the
1854 following criteria:

1855 (h) The child’s educational status, including, but not

1856 limited to, the child’s strengths, abilities, and unmet and

1857 special educational needs. The report shall identify appropriate
1858 |educational and career weeatienat goals for the child. Examples
1859 of appropriate goals include:

1860 1. Attainment of a high school diploma or its equivalent.
1861 2. Successful completion of literacy courses eovrse{sy).
1862 3. Successful completion of career and technical education
1863 |courses weecational——eceouvrsets).

1864 4. Successful attendance and completion of the child’s

1865 |current grade or recovery of credits of classes the child

1866 |previously failed, if enrolled in school.

Page 65 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1867
1868
1869
1870
1871
1872
1873
1874
1875
1876
1877
1878
1879
1880
1881
1882
1883
1884
1885
1886
1887
1888
1889
1890
1891
1892
1893
1894
1895

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

5. Enrollment in an apprenticeship or a similar program.

It is the intent of the Legislature that the criteria set forth
in this subsection are general guidelines to be followed at the
discretion of the court and not mandatory requirements of
procedure. It is not the intent of the Legislature to provide
for the appeal of the disposition made under this section.

(7) If the court determines that the child should be
adjudicated as having committed a delinquent act and should be
committed to the department, such determination shall be in
writing or on the record of the hearing. The determination shall
include a specific finding of the reasons for the decision to
adjudicate and to commit the child to the department, including
any determination that the child was a member of a criminal
gang.

(a) The department Fuvenilte probatien—eoffiecer shall

recommend to the court the most appropriate placement and
treatment plan, specifically identifying the restrictiveness

level most appropriate for the child if commitment is

recommended. If the court has determined that the child was a

member of a criminal gang, that determination shall be given
great weight in identifying the most appropriate restrictiveness
level for the child. The court shall consider the department’s
recommendation in making its commitment decision.

Section 23. Subsections (4) through (6) of section 985.435,
Florida Statutes, are renumbered as subsections (5) through (7),
respectively, subsection (3) and present subsection (4) of that
section are amended, and a new subsection (4) is added to that

section, to read:

Page 66 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1896
1897
1898
1899
1900
1901
1902
1903
1904
1905
1906
1907
1908
1909
1910
1911
1912
1913
1914
1915
1916
1917
1918
1919
1920
1921
1922
1923
1924

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

985.435 Probation and postcommitment probation; community
service.—

(3) A probation program must also include a rehabilitative
program component such as a requirement of participation in

substance abuse treatment or in a school or career and technical

education ether—-edueatienat program. The nonconsent of the child
to treatment in a substance abuse treatment program in no way
precludes the court from ordering such treatment. Upon the
recommendation of the department at the time of disposition, or
subsequent to disposition pursuant to the filing of a petition
alleging a violation of the child’s conditions of postcommitment
probation, the court may order the child to submit to random
testing for the purpose of detecting and monitoring the use of
alcohol or controlled substances.

(4) A probation program may also include an alternative

consequence component to address instances in which a child is

noncompliant with technical conditions of his or her probation,

but has not committed any new violations of law. The alternative

consequence component is designed to provide swift and

appropriate consequences to any noncompliance with technical

conditions of probation. If the probation program includes this

component, specific consequences that apply to noncompliance

with specific technical conditions of probation must be detailed

in the disposition order.

(5)44)> An identification of the child’s risk of reoffending

ifieatieon——Sseate—Ffor Jevels—eof supervisien shall be
provided by the department, taking into account the child’s
needs and risks relative to probation supervision requirements

to reasonably ensure the public safety. Probation programs for

Page 67 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1925
1926
1927
1928
1929
1930
1931
1932
1933
1934
1935
1936
1937
1938
1939
1940
1941
1942
1943
1944
1945
1946
1947
1948
1949
1950
1951
1952
1953

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

children shall be supervised by the department or by any other
person or agency specifically authorized by the court. These
programs must include, but are not limited to, structured or
restricted activities as described in this section and s.
985.439, and shall be designed to encourage the child toward
acceptable and functional social behavior.

Section 24. Subsections (1) and (4) of section 985.439,
Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.439 Violation of probation or postcommitment
probation.—

(1) (a) This section is applicable when the court has
jurisdiction over a child on probation or postcommitment
probation, regardless of adjudication ar—adiudicateddelinguent
ehild.

(b) If the conditions of the probation program or the

postcommitment probation program are violated, the department or
the state attorney may bring the child before the court on a
petition alleging a violation of the program. A Any child who
violates the conditions of probation or postcommitment probation
must be brought before the court if sanctions are sought.

(4) Upon the child’s admission, or if the court finds after
a hearing that the child has violated the conditions of
probation or postcommitment probation, the court shall enter an
order revoking, modifying, or continuing probation or
postcommitment probation. In each such case, the court shall
enter a new disposition order and, in addition to the sanctions
set forth in this section, may impose any sanction the court
could have imposed at the original disposition hearing. If the

child is found to have violated the conditions of probation or

Page 68 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

postcommitment probation, the court may:

(a) Place the child in a consequence unit in that judicial
circuit, if available, for up to 5 days for a first violation
and up to 15 days for a second or subsequent violation.

(b) Place the child in nonsecure en—heme detention with

electronic monitoring. However, this sanction may be used only
if a residential consequence unit is not available.

(c) If the violation of probation is technical in nature

and not a new violation of law, place the child in an

alternative consequence program designed to provide swift and

appropriate consequences to any further violations of probation.

1. Alternative consequence programs shall be established,

within existing resources, at the local level in coordination

with law enforcement agencies, the chief judge of the circuit,

the state attorney, and the public defender.

2. Alternative consequence programs may be operated by an

entity such as a law enforcement agency, the department, a

juvenile assessment center, a county or municipality, or another

entity selected by the department.

3. Upon placing a child in an alternative consequence

program, the court must approve specific consequences for

specific violations of the conditions of probation.

(d) e Modify or continue the child’s probation program or
postcommitment probation program.

(e) e Revoke probation or postcommitment probation and
commit the child to the department.

Section 25. Subsection (2) of section 985.441, Florida
Statutes, is amended to read:

985.441 Commitment.—

Page 69 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(2) Notwithstanding subsection (1), the court having
jurisdiction over an adjudicated delinquent child whose

vrdertying offense is was a misdemeanor, or a child who is

currently on probation for a misdemeanor, may not commit the

child for any misdemeanor offense or any probation violation

that is technical in nature and not a new violation of law at a

restrictiveness level other than minimum-risk nonresidential

13 co +h ] ER TN SN S £ 1o+ 1 A £ 1 o1
arrrrCo o i O —T o o 1w Vv cOTrTac OO —Taw

eonstituting o felony. However, the court may commit such child
to a nonsecure toew-risk—ermoderate—¥risk residential placement

if:

(a) The child has previously been adjudicated or had

adjudication withheld for a felony offense;

(b) The child has previously been adjudicated or had

adjudication withheld for three or more misdemeanor offenses

within the previous 18 months;

(c) The child is before the court for disposition for a
violation of s. 800.03, s. 806.031, or s. 828.12; or

(d) The court finds by a preponderance of the evidence that
the protection of the public requires such placement or that the
particular needs of the child would be best served by such
placement. Such finding must be in writing.

Section 26. Paragraph (a) of subsection (1) and subsection
(5) of section 985.46, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.46 Conditional release.—

(1) The Legislature finds that:

(a) Conditional release is the care, treatment, help, arnd

supervision, and provision of transition-to-adulthood services

to previded Jjuveniles released from residential commitment

Page 70 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039
2040

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

programs to promote rehabilitation and prevent recidivism.

(5) Participation in the educational program by students of
compulsory school attendance age pursuant to s. 1003.21(1) and
(2) (a) is mandatory for juvenile Jjustice youth on conditional
release or postcommitment probation status. A student of
noncompulsory school-attendance age who has not received a high
school diploma or its equivalent must participate in an the

educational program or career and technical education course. A

youth who has received a high school diploma or its equivalent
and is not employed must participate in workforce development or
other career or technical education or attend a community
college or a university while in the program, subject to
available funding.

Section 27. Subsections (1) through (5) of section 985.461,
Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.461 Transition to adulthood.—

(1) The Legislature finds that etder youth are faced with
the need to learn how to support themselves within legal means
and overcome the stigma of being delinquent. In most cases,
parents expedite this transition. It is the intent of the
Legislature that the department provide etder youth in its
custody or under its supervision with opportunities for
participating in transition-to-adulthood services while in the
department’s commitment programs or in probation or conditional
release programs in the community. These services should be
reasonable and appropriate for the youths’ respective ages or
special needs and provide activities that build life skills and
increase the ability to live independently and become self-

sufficient.

Page 71 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2041
2042
2043
2044
2045
2046
2047
2048
2049
2050
2051
2052
2053
2054
2055
2056
2057
2058
2059
2060
2061
2062
2063
2064
2065
2066
2067
2068
2069

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(2) Youth served by the department who are in the custody
of the Department of Children and Families Family—Serviees and
who entered juvenile justice placement from a foster care
placement, if otherwise eligible, may receive independent living
transition services pursuant to s. 409.1451. Court-ordered
commitment or probation with the department is not a barrier to
eligibility for the array of services available to a youth who
is in the dependency foster care system only.

(3) For a dependent child in the foster care system,
adjudication for delinquency does not, by itself, disqualify

such child for eligibility in the Department of Children and

Families’ Famity—Servieesl independent living program.

(4) As part of the child’s treatment plan, the department

may provide transition-to-adulthood services to children

released from residential commitment. To support participation

in transition-to-adulthood services and subject to
appropriation, the department may:

(a) Assess the child’s skills and abilities to live
independently and become self-sufficient. The specific services
to be provided shall be determined using an assessment of his or
her readiness for adult life.

(b) Use community reentry teams to assist in the

development of Pewvedlep a list of age-appropriate activities and

responsibilities to be incorporated in the child’s written case

plan for any youth ++—vyears—eoefage—eor—otder who is under the

custody or supervision of the department. Community reentry

teams may include representatives from school districts, law

enforcement, workforce development services, community-based

service providers, and the youth’s family. Such community

Page 72 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

2070 reentry teams must be created within existing resources provided

2071 to the department. Activities may include, but are not limited

2072 to, life skills training, including training to develop banking
2073 |and budgeting skills, interviewing and career planning skills,
2074 |parenting skills, personal health management, and time

2075 |management or organizational skills; educational support;

2076 |employment training; and counseling.

2077 (c) Provide information related to social security

2078 insurance benefits and public assistance.

2079 (d) Request parental or guardian permission for the youth
2080 |to participate in transition-to-adulthood services. Upon such
2081 consent, age-appropriate activities shall be incorporated into
2082 the youth’s written case plan. This plan may include specific
2083 |goals and objectives and shall be reviewed and updated at least
2084 quarterly. If the parent or guardian is cooperative, the plan
2085 |may not interfere with the parent’s or guardian’s rights to
2086 |nurture and train his or her child in ways that are otherwise in
2087 compliance with the law and court order.

2088 (e) Contract for transition-to-adulthood services that
2089 |include residential services and assistance and allow the child
2090 to live independently of the daily care and supervision of an
2091 adult in a setting that is not licensed under s. 409.175. A
2092 child under the care or supervision of the department whe—has

2093 reagehed—t+—years—ofage ot —is ot —yet—+9—vears—efage 1is

2094 eligible for such services if he or she does not pose a danger
2095 |to the public and is able to demonstrate minimally sufficient
2096 |skills and aptitude for living under decreased adult

2097 supervision, as determined by the department, using established

2098 |procedures and assessments.

Page 73 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

2099 (f) Assist the child in building a portfolio of educational

2100 and vocational accomplishments, necessary identification,

2101 resumes, and cover letters in an effort to enhance the child’s

2102 |employability.

2103 (g) Collaborate with school district contacts to facilitate

2104 appropriate educational services based on the child’s identified
2105 needs.

2106 (5) For a child whe—ds 31+ years—efage—-or—older; under the
2107 |department’s care or supervision, and without benefit of parents
2108 or legal guardians capable of assisting the child in the

2109 |transition to adult life, the department may provide an

2110 assessment to determine the child’s skills and abilities to live
2111 independently and become self-sufficient. Based on the

2112 assessment and within existing resources, services and training
2113 |may be provided in order to develop the necessary skills and
2114 abilities befere—the—-ehitdls I 8EhPbirthday.

2115 Section 28. Paragraph (b) of subsection (3) of section

2116 985.481, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

2117 985.481 Sexual offenders adjudicated delinquent;

2118 notification upon release.—

2119 (3)

2120 (b) Neo—Foter—than Neovember—+7—2060++ The department must

2121 |make the information described in subparagraph (a)l. available
2122 electronically to the Department of Law Enforcement in its
2123 database and in a format that is compatible with the

2124 requirements of the Florida Crime Information Center.

2125 Section 29. Subsection (5) of section 985.4815, Florida

2126 Statutes, is amended to read:

2127 985.4815 Notification to Department of Law Enforcement of

Page 74 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2128
2129
2130
2131
2132
2133
2134
2135
2136
2137
2138
2139
2140
2141
2142
2143
2144
2145
2146
2147
2148
2149
2150
2151
2152
2153
2154
2155
2156

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

information on juvenile sexual offenders.—

(5) In addition to notification and transmittal
requirements imposed by any other provision of law, the
department shall compile information on any sexual offender and
provide the information to the Department of Law Enforcement. Ne
S3S

1 £V
TaocCT

thanNoevember31+—20607+ The department must make the
information available electronically to the Department of Law
Enforcement in its database in a format that is compatible with
the requirements of the Florida Crime Information Center.

Section 30. Subsection (1) of section 985.514, Florida
Statutes, 1s amended to read:

985.514 Responsibility for cost of care; fees.—

(1) When any child is placed into secure or nonsecure heme
detention care or into other placement for the purpose of being
supervised by the department pursuant to a court order following
a detention hearing, the court shall order the child’s parents
to pay fees to the department as provided in s. 985.039.

Section 31. Paragraph (a) of subsection (3) and paragraph
(a) of subsection (9) of section 985.601, Florida Statutes, are
amended to read:

985.601 Administering the juvenile justice continuum.—

(3) (a) The department shall develop or contract for
diversified and innovative programs to provide rehabilitative
treatment, including early intervention and prevention,
diversion, comprehensive intake, case management, diagnostic and

classification assessments, trauma-informed care, individual and

family counseling, family engagement resources and programs,

gender-specific programming, shelter care, diversified detention

care emphasizing alternatives to secure detention, diversified

Page 75 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2157
2158
2159
2160
2161
2162
2163
2164
2165
2166
2167
2168
2169
2170
2171
2172
2173
2174
2175
2176
2177
2178
2179
2180
2181
2182
2183
2184
2185

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

probation, halfway houses, foster homes, community-based
substance abuse treatment services, community-based mental
health treatment services, community-based residential and
nonresidential programs, mother-infant programs, and

environmental programs. The department may pay expenses in

support of innovative programs and activities that address

identified needs and the well-being of children in the

department’s care or under its supervision, subject to the

requirements of chapters 215, 216, and 287. Each program shall

place particular emphasis on reintegration and conditional
release for all children in the program.

(9) (a) The department shall operate a statewide, regionally
administered system of detention services for children, in
accordance with a comprehensive plan for the regional
administration of all detention services in the state. The plan
must provide for the maintenance of adequate availability of
detention services for all counties. The plan must cover all the
department’s operating circuits, with each operating circuit
having access to a secure facility and nonsecure and—home
detention programs, and the plan may be altered or modified by
the Department of Juvenile Justice as necessary.

Section 32. Sections 985.605, 985.606, and 985.61, Florida

Statutes, are repealed.

Section 33. Section 985.632, Florida Statutes, 1s amended
to read:

985.632 Quality improvement assuranee and cost-

effectiveness; Comprehensive Accountability Report.—

(1) INTENT.—It is the intent of the Legislature that the

department establish a performance accountability system for

Page 76 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

2186 |each provider who contracts with the department for the delivery

2187 of services to children. The contract shall include both output

2188 measures, such as the number of children served, and outcome

2189 |measures, including program completion and postcompletion

2190 recidivism. Each contractor shall report performance results to

2191 the department annually. The department’s Bureau of Research and

2192 Planning shall summarize performance results from all contracts

2193 and report the information to the Legislature annually in the

2194 |Comprehensive Accountability Report. The report shall:

2195 (a) Ensure that information be provided to decisionmakers

2196 in a timely manner so that resources are allocated to programs

2197 | that ef—thedepartment—whiech achieve desired performance levels.
2198 (b) Provide information about the cost of such programs and
2199 their differential effectiveness so that the quality of such
2200 |programs can be compared and improvements made continually.

2201 (c) Provide information to aid in developing related policy
2202 issues and concerns.

2203 (d) Provide information to the public about the

2204 effectiveness of such programs in meeting established goals and
2205 objectives.

2206 (e) Provide a basis for a system of accountability so that
2207 each child edsent is afforded the best programs to meet his or
2208 her needs.

2209 (f) Improve service delivery to children through the use of
2210 technical assistance elients.

2211 (g) Modify or eliminate activities or programs that are not

2212 effective.

2213 (h) Collect and analyze available statistical data for the

2214 |purpose of ongoing evaluation of all programs.

Page 77 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2215
2216
2217
2218
2219
2220
2221
2222
2223
2224
2225
2226
2227
2228
2229
2230
2231
2232
2233
2234
2235
2236
2237
2238
2239
2240
2241
2242
2243

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

(2) DEFINITIONS.—As used in this section, the term:

() A\ B RN N S LA S N NE NP BN CNE T NN A = TN SR 31 =Y 1o Whad oy N~ A AA

\(_/L[ [ S S NP R g I TS (_/LJ.J._Y t/CJ.»._)\JJ.l Wi T ) LJCJ.LL\j t/J.\JVJ.MCM
N S P S, Aot ot - PN I P A
= L CTIT Ny A =] N SN VA E =] J\J_Y CIT A\ 8 LJLA.J_ CTIT Ny N wy A J\J_Y L LJJ_UV_L\J. - T -
ot o~ 23+ + Aoar ot~
CUTTC 1T TCT T W LT CTT CIT A\ 8 LJLA.J_ CTIT Ny N wy

(a) “Program” means any facility or service for youth that

is operated by the department or by a provider under contract

with the department.

(b) “Program component” means an aggregation of generally
related objectives which, because of their special character,
related workload, and interrelated output, can logically be
considered an entity for purposes of organization, management,

accounting, reporting, and budgeting.

(~\ WDy am ffamntagnnnaal’/ maanrna +14 BN ANE I R T £ + 1
<7 T oottt STt CC T veTIesSS mMcaortrs  ciC—aoTrTrrcy Ot o
Brocgram W N T Anca vl ~7 3 At 1t oama o anal o o Al
PTrogTaofit co—athirC v Ot o rCOCT T oo cComts; 0TSy ot
oot 17
oo T veS—

(c) “Program group” means a collection of programs with

sufficient similarity of functions, services, and youth to

permit appropriate comparison amongst programs within the group.

(3) COMPREHENSIVE ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT.-The department, in

consultation with contract service providers, shall develop and

use a standard methodology for annually measuring, evaluating,

and reporting program outputs and youth outcomes for each

program and program group. The standard methodology must:

(a) Include common terminology and operational definitions

for measuring the performance of system and program

administration, program outputs, and program outcomes.

(b) Specify program outputs for each program and for each

program group within the juvenile justice continuum.

(c) Specify desired child outcomes and methods by which to

Page 78 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

2014

Florida Senate

Bill No.

CS for SB 700

NI =<2

HO) P

o D @ D

FIDIt} ® ORI YH W H < |

1y B ¢ D D 0 D + D

& P b 4 D - ‘H oy 0 o

() o D Rty D ) & D kS D Rty O )

o, O iy (VI 3 [V D [09) ™ H 0 P
Ql ¢ W P P ¢ o LH @ P oM @ & 4 4 o S
3 L ¢ Ho@ B @ N ¢ N D D D & -H » @ D c O ®© O D
ol & ¢ b O b & o, & L QP D .4 uh R — =
4 © O Q& O D > O 4 4 & H T ¢ W . e O TS 1))
o D ®© @© © @ H D D ¢ D © ¢ P o ~ 0 O A @

o o C ~ . E 0 D O P PO P © 4 g O
gl ¢ b O & -f HoO P D WP O ¢ S U S 8 0 £ ¢
o $H P b B H P W -H & ¢ D b A O @ @ D 4 O o »>» O D
~ [OFENH ® © B D [ ] D b ~ Rty 0] [NV = O 0] O [OR
o N ¥ & ¢ ® T dH O W & H - O O L g o &
O W 0 H O 4 o " O g P oE O P 4 QO <0
“ fH ® D D @ n & N @ B & oo ® c O - [O TN
o ¢ v O @ -f D ® D 4 B ®n P D @ ~ D M Q, — ©

T ® D 4 O ¢ ¢4 4 & P D -H D & & O T ®© O @
Tl O P W ¢ op) -H D A D D & 4 -H D 4 Y T o g
c [ Y] D D 4P D ©h Q4 D © # -7 D s ©n O D
o $H O Z (O B (v BN ()T <SR (S D D -H © H 0] D

D 9] D £ -H Ep D & ¢ fH (ONIY ! ® B kS © D 4 G O ~
gl 4w O T T R, P 00 E P O D o ¢ H 4 o —
I 0} (O (T D F b Q P D I & 4 O
S| 1) D D D D H D M D D T T © & ‘i O O T @
o # D H N N D W 4D D O & ¢  m 4 4P —H| & T O 4
O ¢ £ UL B D H D R D ® Ky [ o -H e n
g P OEH b v n T O 4P D # <~ 4 D W T @ Al v >
0, v P ¢ D ¢ H (VBT 0] D D, Ol ®m O O ®

4 . o O $ T n 0 O w L O ©® P 0 = 4 < ¢
e B¢ B} T & ® D D D O, o b ® & -# @& H © M o R O TS [ 1 5]
O D & oy D /M $H & #H O D P -H " -d & D 0l o ®
(o) ) ) ® [ONES | D © H D D Ud D b D O D (9p)] 0] >
o & e & £ O D b )] » H P & o H O O A L

P HOJN1 SR D o D @ B P D @ D c 4 Z| o A O &
ST I TR D © ® HOJEENISER )} D D & W & # M A > O B
O D @ #H @ D - D & &£ @ T & ¢ P > Y 49 © -
O, P S A I R (VR R R OB D b & O @ Hl H O b

] D ¢ P &£ O - L0 & H FE O - Hl O wn T -
nl ¢ o O O 4 4P ¢ | %W 9 o » Wb -d O A HOTP O [N
Q D 0 N D ¢, ® D @ - U Rty D [ [OJE'S) © -
=) H Rty " D B D #H D (ON D @ 4 [EX) N O q
ol ¢ & N H Y P & P OE W ¢ & & £ £ -fd o ¥ @© D
of ¢ D & ¢ b &« @© B ¢ D 4 @ @ D -d #H T D = 4 O #
+ RO ® O, Y ® Yo (VI D 4P D H | < P T "
S # ™ 4 D (02BN} 10] [09] N T ¢ o H| P g O &
O O D — (02N O TR ) N3] D ¢ @ D ¥ @ D 4 (o RS D D wn|l - @] = ®

) — D ¢ &€& ¢ H P B O B OH O P A D O O] 2 O Y
Tl H T e ¢ O -H O P N P © P O S O n o
—| LA O & P HOJESIY) 10] O O (ONEN . c O 0 D
- D 4P n Er @ — ¢ - D D D @ D @ N W A~ O g 0] s
<l Lo H0)J P L ¢ P &£ & H P A LI OF D ® g -—H © G M
@] ® ® D . D & & KON S @ ¢ D -H —H T L in} )

N oD o 0 D b W B N o-H oH B H PP v ~ © o P .
O 1 g &€ O o -1 O nh K~ H H OO O © Y Q 9 VIS S R O R T =
S 6 T Op B P P R b - O O > » H O T mw ~ 4 4 L © |
3 @ D HooH (VIR R L | D D+ b O ~H B N S © 0O M
wl v oo g OO P O W LT N op n o0 o0 o
o ¢ QN ¢ b © P P & ¢ F F & D O D T © D a n Y O
Q @ H D D W D ' T D @ D -d O, @ ® D D @ @ D O O W ~
=] ® D ] v O O D D $H ©h W X [( I"S] b @ O © -A — 0 ™ O O
< N O ™~ 0 0O O dH N M S N W >~ O o0 O 4 N MO S W W I~ 0 O O 4
S RS S 7o N To NN To BN To BN To NN To NN To NENNTo SENNTo NENNTo NN Vo BENNo NN \e BN e BENNe B Vo B Vo RN Vo BNV NN o T o A A
N N N NN NN NN N N NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN
N N N N NN N NN N N NN NN NN NN NN NN N NN N NN

Page 79 of 111

604-02588A-14

:15 AM

35

3/18/2014 7



2273
2274
2275
2276
2277
2278
2279
2280
2281
2282
2283
2284
2285
2286
2287
2288
2289
2290
2291
2292
2293
2294
2295
2296
2297
2298
2299
2300
2301

Florida Senate - 2014
Bill No. CS for SB 700

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

NI =<2

(a) The cost-effectiveness model shall compare program

costs to expected and actual child recidivism rates elient

eutecomes—andprogramoutputEs.

Legislature that continual development efforts take place to

It is the intent of the

improve the validity and reliability of the cost-effectiveness
model.

(b) The department shall rank commitment programs based on
and

the cost-effectiveness model, performance measures,

adherence to quality improvement standards and shall submit—a

report this data in the annual Comprehensive Accountability

Report =+ +1h N A NE A N ) JoE N A=K SR SO I T ENEA S AN BN e ot I~ o +

p (i (S ) ut/t/J_ut/J__LuL.,\., O oo COITC TV (@ Ruaw [ S SRS I Y @ Ry Sy CUITIHIT T T T T OO g
Aok WAt a £ +1h Teoerral o410 hsiz Decamihay 21 £ S~ PPN NEVS

T IT ITTO TS T oL [ i J_IC\jLLJLDLl—LA.LC LJ_Y DT T TITOT IO p - oL AT IT _YCLA._L

(c) Based on reports of the department on child elient

outcomes and program outputs and on the department’s most recent
cost-effectiveness rankings, the department may terminate a
program operated by the department or a provider if the program
has failed to achieve a minimum standard £hkresheld of program
effectiveness. This paragraph does not preclude the department
from terminating a contract as provided under this section or as
otherwise provided by law or contract, and does not limit the
department’s authority to enter into or terminate a contract.
(d) In collaboration with the Office of Economic and
Demographic Research, and contract service providers, the
department shall develop a work plan to refine the cost-
effectiveness model so that the model is consistent with the
performance-based program budgeting measures approved by the
Legislature to the extent the department deems appropriate. The
department shall notify the Office of Program Policy Analysis

and Government Accountability of any meetings to refine the

Page 80 of 111

3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2302
2303
2304
2305
2306
2307
2308
2309
2310
2311
2312
2313
2314
2315
2316
2317
2318
2319
2320
2321
2322
2323
2324
2325
2326
2327
2328
2329
2330

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(e) Contingent upon specific appropriation, the department,

model.

in consultation with the Office of Economic and Demographic
Research, and contract service providers, shall:
1. Construct a profile of each commitment program that uses

the results of the gquality improvement data portion of the

Comprehensive Accountability asswranee Report required by this

section, the cost-effectiveness data portion of the

Comprehensive Accountability Report required in this subsection,

and other reports available to the department.

2. Target, for a more comprehensive evaluation, any
commitment program that has achieved consistently high, low, or
disparate ratings in the reports required under subparagraph 1.

and target, for technical assistance, any commitment program

that has achieved low or disparate ratings in the reports

required under subparagraph 1.

3. Identify the essential factors that contribute to the
high, low, or disparate program ratings.

4. Use the results of these evaluations in developing or
refining juvenile justice programs or program models, child
elient outcomes and program outputs, provider contracts, quality

improvement assuyranee standards, and the cost-effectiveness

model.

(5) QUALITY IMPROVEMENT.—The department shall:

(a) Establish a comprehensive quality improvement assuranece

system for each program operated by the department or operated
by a provider under contract with the department. Each contract
entered into by the department must provide for quality

improvement assgranee.

Page 81 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2331
2332
2333
2334
2335
2336
2337
2338
2339
2340
2341
2342
2343
2344
2345
2346
2347
2348
2349
2350
2351
2352
2353
2354
2355
2356
2357
2358
2359

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(b) Provide operational definitions of and criteria for

quality improvement assuranee for each specific program

component.

(c) Establish quality improvement assuranree goals and

objectives for each specific program component.
(d) Establish the information and specific data elements

required for the quality improvement assuranee program.

(e) Develop a quality improvement assuramee manual of

specific, standardized terminology and procedures to be followed
by each program.

(f) Evaluate each program operated by the department or a
provider under a contract with the department annually and
establish minimum standards #£hreshelds for each program
component. If a provider fails to meet the established minimum
standards £hreshetds, such failure shall cause the department to
cancel the provider’s contract unless the provider achieves
compliance with minimum standards #£h¥reshelds within 6 months or
unless there are documented extenuating circumstances. In
addition, the department may not contract with the same provider
for the canceled service for a period of 12 months. If a
department-operated program fails to meet the established
minimum standards £hreshetds, the department must take necessary
and sufficient steps to ensure and document program changes to
achieve compliance with the established minimum standards
threshetds. If the department-operated program fails to achieve
compliance with the established minimum standards thresheltds
within 6 months and if there are no documented extenuating
circumstances, the department must notify the Executive Office

of the Governor and the Legislature of the corrective action

Page 82 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2360
2361
2362
2363
2364
2365
2366
2367
2368
2369
2370
2371
2372
2373
2374
2375
2376
2377
2378
2379
2380
2381
2382
2383
2384
2385
2386
2387
2388

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

taken. Appropriate corrective action may include, but is not
limited to:

1. Contracting out for the services provided in the
program;

2. Initiating appropriate disciplinary action against all
employees whose conduct or performance is deemed to have
materially contributed to the program’s failure to meet
established minimum standards £hreshelds;

3. Redesigning the program; or

4. Realigning the program.

(6) COMPREHENSIVE ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT SUBMISSION.—The

department shall submit the Comprehensive Accountability Report

ah—anaRtat—report to the President of the Senate, the Speaker of
the House of Representatives, the Minority Leader of each house
of the Legislature, the appropriate substantive and fiscal
committees of each house of the Legislature, and the Governor,

no later than February 1 of each year. The Comprehensive

Accountability Report amngatl—report must contain, at a minimum,

for each specific program component: a comprehensive description
of the population served by the program; a specific description
of the services provided by the program; cost; a comparison of
expenditures to federal and state funding; immediate and long-
range concerns; and recommendations to maintain, expand,
improve, modify, or eliminate each program component so that
changes in services lead to enhancement in program quality. The
department shall ensure the reliability and validity of the
information contained in the report.

(7)+6)r ONGOING EVAULATIONS; REPORTS.—The department shall

collect and analyze available statistical data for the purpose

Page 83 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2389
2390
2391
2392
2393
2394
2395
2396
2397
2398
2399
2400
2401
2402
2403
2404
2405
2406
2407
2408
2409
2410
2411
2412
2413
2414
2415
2416
2417

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

of ongoing evaluation of all programs. The department shall
provide the Legislature with necessary information and reports
to enable the Legislature to make informed decisions regarding
the effectiveness of, and any needed changes in, services,
programs, policies, and laws.

Section 34. Paragraph (a) of subsection (1) and paragraph
(b) of subsection (3) of section 985.644, Florida Statutes, are
amended to read:

985.644 Departmental contracting powers; personnel

standards and investigation sereening.—

(1) The department may contract with the Federal
Government, other state departments and agencies, county and
municipal governments and agencies, public and private agencies,
and private individuals and corporations in carrying out the
purposes of, and the responsibilities established in, this
chapter.

(a) Each contract entered into by the department for
services delivered on an appointment or intermittent basis by a

provider that does not have regular custodial responsibility for

children and each contract with a school for befere—eoer—afterecare
services must ensure that all owners, operators, and personnel
who have direct contact with children are subject to level 2

background screening pursuant to chapter 435.

(b) Fsteept—for Law enforcement, correctional, and

correctional probation officers, certified pursuant to s.

943.13, are not required to submit to level 2 screenings as long

as they are currently employed by a law enforcement agency or

correctional facility. fe—whem—s+—943-134{5)—=appties+ The

Page 84 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2418
2419
2420
2421
2422
2423
2424
2425
2426
2427
2428
2429
2430
2431
2432
2433
2434
2435
2436
2437
2438
2439
2440
2441
2442
2443
2444
2445
2446

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

department shall electronically submit to the Department of Law
Enforcement:

1. Fingerprint information obtained during the employment
screening required by subparagraph (a)l.

2. Fingerprint information for all persons employed by the
department, or by a provider under contract with the department,

in delingquency facilities, services, or programs if such

fingerprint information has not previously been eteetreniealtly

submitted pursuant to this section te—the Department—ofLaw
Faferecementunder this poragranh.
Section 35. Section 985.6441, Florida Statutes, 1s created

to read:

985.6441 Health care services.—

(1) As used in this section, the term:

(a) “Health care provider” has the same meaning as provided
in s. 766.105.

(b) “Hospital” means a hospital licensed under chapter 395.

(2) When compensating health care providers, the department

must comply with the following reimbursement limitations:

(a) Payments to a hospital or a health care provider may

not exceed 110 percent of the Medicare allowable rate for any

health care services provided if there is no contract between

the department and the hospital or the health care provider

providing services at a hospital.

(b)1. The department may continue to make payments for

health care services at the contracted rates for contracts

executed before July 1, 2014, through the current term of the

contract if a contract has been executed between the department

and a hospital or a health care provider providing services at a

Page 85 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

2448 2. Payments may not exceed 110 percent of the Medicare

2447 hospital.

2449 allowable rate after the current term of the contract expires or

2450 |after the contract is renewed during the 2013-2014 fiscal year.

2451 (c) Payments may not exceed 110 percent of the Medicare

2452 allowable rate under a contract executed on or after July 1,

2453 2014, between the department and a hospital or a health care

2454 |provider providing services at a hospital.

2455 (d) Notwithstanding paragraphs (a)-(c), the department may

2456 |pay up to 125 percent of the Medicare allowable rate for health

2457 care services at a hospital that reports, or has reported, a

2458 |negative operating margin for the previous fiscal year to the

2459 |Agency for Health Care Administration through hospital-audited
2460 financial data.

2461 Section 36. Subsections (1), (2), and (3) of section
2462 985.66, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:
2463 985.66 Juvenile justice training aeademies; staff

2464 |development and training; Juvenile Justice Training Trust Fund.—
2465 (1) LEGISLATIVE PURPOSE.—In order to enable the state to
2466 |provide a systematic approach to staff development and training
2467 for judges, state attorneys, public defenders, law enforcement
2468 officers, school district personnel, and juvenile justice

2469 |program staff that will meet the needs of such persons in their
2470 |discharge of duties while at the same time meeting the

2471 requirements for the American Correction Association

2472 accreditation by the Commission on Accreditation for

2473 Corrections, it is the purpose of the Legislature to require the

2474 department to establish, maintain, and oversee the operation of

2475 juvenile Jjustice training, programs, and courses aeademies in

Page 86 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2476
2477
2478
2479
2480
2481
2482
2483
2484
2485
2486
2487
2488
2489
2490
2491
2492
2493
2494
2495
2496
2497
2498
2499
2500
2501
2502
2503
2504

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

the state. The purpose of the Legislature in establishing staff

development and training programs is to provide employees of the

department, any private or public entity, or contract providers

who provide services or care for children under the

responsibility of the department with the knowledge and skills

needed to appropriately interact with children and provide such

care and services foster better staff morale and reduee

programs; to positively impact the recidivism of children in the
juvenile justice system; and to afford greater protection of the
public through an improved level of services delivered by a
professionally trained juvenile Jjustice pregram staff to
children who are alleged to be or who have been found to be
delinquent.

(2) STAFF DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING.—The department shall:

(a) Designate the number and location of the training

programs and courses; assess, design, aweademiesy develop,

implement, evaluate, maintain, and update the curriculum to be
used in the training of juvenile Jjustice program staff;
establish timeframes for participation in and completion of
training by juvenile justice preogram staff; develop, implement,

score, analyze, maintain, and update job-related examinations;

develop, implement, analyze, and update the types and

frequencies for ef evaluations of the training programs,

courses, and instructors aeademies; and manage approve,—modifyy
er—disappreove the budget and contracts for all the training

dellverables PN PN o A+ contEr o~ A =N an] otroad +
L/LVL/LM\JLLLJ_\_/Q, (@R uaw T ANV i R PR Sy 5 B W U W |y T oo LT T T T T -y
oo o | oot + 1 B . PRy o anAd + otz A + 1
UJ—&L/LII-LL-\_/ T Ut/\_/J_L/LL.\_/ T L.J—L/L-LJ.J.-LJ.J.& (& AT TIT IO (@R uaw \awy tJJ_U [N SR W ) wy T
training—eurricutum.

Page 87 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2505
2506
2507
2508
2509
2510
2511
2512
2513
2514
2515
2516
2517
2518
2519
2520
2521
2522
2523
2524
2525
2526
2527
2528
2529
2530
2531
2532
2533

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(b) Establish uniform minimum job-related preservice and

inservice training courses and examinations for juvenile justice
program staff.

(c) Consult and cooperate with the state or any political
subdivision; any private entity or contractor; and with private
and public universities, colleges, community colleges, and other
educational institutions concerning the development of juvenile
justice training and programs or courses of instruction,
including, but not limited to, education and training in the
areas of juvenile Jjustice.

(d) Enter into contracts and agreements with other
agencies, organizations, associations, corporations,
individuals, or federal agencies as necessary in the execution
of the powers of the department or the performance of its
duties.

(3) JUVENILE JUSTICE TRAINING PROGRAM.—The department shall
establish a certifiable program for juvenile justice training
pursuant to this section, and all department program staff and
providers who deliver direct care services pursuant to contract
with the department shall be required to participate in and
successfully complete the department-approved program of
training pertinent to their areas of responsibility. Judges,
state attorneys, and public defenders, law enforcement officers,

aad school district personnel, and employees of contract

providers who provide services or care for children under the

responsibility of the department may participate in such

training program. For the juvenile justice program staff, the
department shall, based on a job-task analysis:

(a) Design, implement, maintain, evaluate, and revise a

Page 88 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2534
2535
2536
2537
2538
2539
2540
2541
2542
2543
2544
2545
2546
2547
2548
2549
2550
2551
2552
2553
2554
2555
2556
2557
2558
2559
2560
2561
2562

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

basic training program, including a competency-based
examination, for the purpose of providing minimum employment
training qualifications for all juvenile justice personnel. All
program staff of the department and providers who deliver
direct-care services who are hired after October 1, 1999, must
meet the following minimum requirements:

1. Be at least 19 years of age.

2. Be a high school graduate or its equivalent as
determined by the department.

3. Not have been convicted of any felony or a misdemeanor
involving perjury or a false statement, or have received a
dishonorable discharge from any of the Armed Forces of the
United States. Any person who, after September 30, 1999, pleads
guilty or nolo contendere to or is found guilty of any felony or
a misdemeanor involving perjury or false statement is not
eligible for employment, notwithstanding suspension of sentence
or withholding of adjudication. Notwithstanding this
subparagraph, any person who pled nolo contendere to a
misdemeanor involving a false statement before October 1, 1999,
and who has had such record of that plea sealed or expunged is
not ineligible for employment for that reason.

4. Abide by all £he—previsiens of s. 985.644 (1) regarding
fingerprinting and background investigations and other screening
requirements for personnel.

5. Execute and submit to the department an affidavit-of-
application form, adopted by the department, attesting to his or
her compliance with subparagraphs 1.-4. The affidavit must be
executed under oath and constitutes an official statement under

s. 837.06. The affidavit must include conspicuous language that

Page 89 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2563
2564
2565
2566
2567
2568
2569
2570
2571
2572
2573
2574
2575
2576
2577
2578
2579
2580
2581
2582
2583
2584
2585
2586
2587
2588
2589
2590
2591

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

the intentional false execution of the affidavit constitutes a
misdemeanor of the second degree. The employing agency shall
retain the affidavit.

(b) Design, implement, maintain, evaluate, and revise an
advanced training program, including a competency-based
examination for each training course, which is intended to
enhance knowledge, skills, and abilities related to job
performance.

(c) Design, implement, maintain, evaluate, and revise a
career development training program, including a competency-
based examination for each training course. Career development
courses are intended to prepare personnel for promotion.

(d) The department is encouraged to design, implement,
maintain, evaluate, and revise juvenile justice training
courses, or to enter into contracts for such training courses,
that are intended to provide for the safety and well-being of
both citizens and juvenile offenders.

Section 37. Subsection (5) of section 985.664, Florida
Statutes, is amended to read:

985.664 Juvenile justice circuit advisory boards.—

Szt o aard + 1 QNP S Tiiszean s ] Tt 3~ K
(& W B vy _LL_)UJ__Y J\JUL/LJ_\A., T [P\ P U S ey L./L/LJ__Y e LN U R VA NI R R S i Wy (A yw) L./_L\_/\_,, 1T
PP ND T I SN S NP I S PN S0 N ERPET PN | E T S o it o et Ta 4
CUTThoUO T CTTITUTT W I CTT T JUV\./J.J._L_I_\_, Juu C T \_/U\/I.J.J.L_,_Y ANV U i i B P S S ) 1T

T ot~ n N+~ 1 20712 ah 11 A AWANE IRV SR ) 2 oh 2 £ + 1
A3 IO CCTTITICT T OTT CC O CTTT L7 LIy [0 | & = g =y ().tJtJU_Lllb T | N i @ R e A - LSS iy

Page 90 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2592
2593
2594
2595
2596
2597
2598
2599
2600
2601
2602
2603
2604
2605
2606
2607
2608
2609
2610
2611
2612
2613
2614
2615
2616
2617
2618
2619
2620

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

‘o r—TFhereafter; When a vacancy in the office of the chair

occurs +he Qv ad oy Tiixzean 1 1 A Tt 1~ EIR N S T B N n 731 +h
’ crHc—oCttCTrTCtaory O ouvCcirr T ouoaotcI Ty I COoOIrooarcactOI—wiICcir

the juvenile justice circuit advisory board, shall appoint a new
chair, who must meet the board membership requirements in
subsection (4). The chair shall appoint members to vacant seats
within 45 days after the vacancy and submit the appointments to

the department for approval. The chair shall serve at the

pleasure of the Secretary of Juvenile Justice.

Section 38. Subsections (1) and (4) of section 985.672,
Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.672 Direct-support organization; definition; use of
property; board of directors; audit.—

(1) DEFINITION.—As used in this section, the term “direct-
support organization” means an organization whose sole purpose
is to support the juvenile justice system and which is:

(a) A corporation not-for-profit incorporated under chapter
617 and which is approved by the Department of State;

(b) Organized and operated to conduct programs and
activities; to raise funds; to request and receive grants,
gifts, and bequests of moneys; to acquire, receive, hold,
invest, and administer, in its own name, securities, funds,
objects of value, or other property, real or personal; and to
make expenditures to or for the direct or indirect benefit of
the Department of Juvenile Justice or the juvenile justice
system operated by a county commission or a circuit board;

(c) Determined by the Department of Juvenile Justice to be
consistent with the goals of the juvenile justice system, in the
best interest of the state, and in accordance with the adopted

goals and mission of the Department of Juvenile Justice.

Page 91 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2621
2622
2623
2624
2625
2626
2627
2628
2629
2630
2631
2632
2633
2634
2635
2636
2637
2638
2639
2640
2641
2642
2643
2644
2645
2646
2647
2648
2649

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

Expenditures of the organization shall be expressty used for the

prevention te—prevent and amelioration of amelierate juvenile

delinquency. The expenditures of the direct-support organization
may not be used for the purpose of lobbying as defined in s.
11.045.

(4) USE OF PROPERTY.—The department may permit, without
charge, appropriate use of fixed property, and facilities, and

sy ="

personnel services of the juvenile justice system by the direct-

support organization, subject to theprevisiens—ef this section.

For the purposes of this subsection, the term “personnel

services” includes full-time or part-time personnel, as well as

payroll processing services.

(a) The department may prescribe any condition with which
the direct-support organization must comply in order to use
fixed property or facilities of the juvenile justice system.

(b) The department may not permit the use of any fixed
property or facilities of the juvenile justice system by the
direct-support organization if it does not provide equal
membership and employment opportunities to all persons
regardless of race, color, religion, sex, age, or national
origin.

(c) The department shall adopt rules prescribing the
procedures by which the direct-support organization is governed
and any conditions with which a direct-support organization must
comply to use property or facilities of the department.

Section 39. Subsections (1) through (4) and subsection (9)
of section 985.682, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.682 Siting of facilities; study; criteria.—

Page 92 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

2014

Florida Senate

Bill No.

CS for SB 700

NI =<2

(0] D ¢
iy D
H n 1y} h < — -H ¢
D 4 -t o)) D @ Q Y] D
YH KU jon iy 1] D ® ® -t
D [OR @ o - fon -H - & Y — a1y
4P H [4p] D © (O 1] D [4p] + D - B O]
()] -H KS -H @ B Ko (0] [09) [OR @
® HOJEN QL © ¢ [oN D [09) < Q [99] N O B
& 4 (OO} D - jon D B b ST I N )} T N D iR
4 4 P @ L D - P D b ¢ ®n € o
@ H H D - - — — - - H D ® B D T D
D -d D [OFEE] H D o~ s — [OFEN )] N D {
() E T LI | I O R () g n P P - -H P T L P
£ ¢ (VI D ® D » 4P D » 4 ¢ O 0 [
H D B ¢ & O ¢ Y -H P H B N ¢ -t
D ()] () o D D D D ® U -H D -
4 -H 4 -H -H D o O W ®© ¢ o™ O ~
4P ¢ ¢ n & ¥ 0 ) — D b - s U | 4
() D D O O ) ) SR () N S L N B () NO R [ ON @
- H & H0)J Hoor - [ON O ¢ B o -fdH W D ® D (VIO D
HO) RO D H & b (I} © H N U @R D 4 B &
o — H MO D [)) i1y WH @ D -H - ® D -H @ Eiy) .
D -H @ @ Y W oo -H o H O S O N O PR n O @ H
v - RN ON ¢ - (1] (1] o - q ® D [09] jon P®
[0} HO) D D D ¢ 4 n BT Y £ -H D KO, IS O,
D HO)J ~ ow -Ho 4D D D #H T 4P D -
4D KT ~ D #H [o9) - -t D D #H D ~ ¥ HO)j
D ¢ @ D D n % b @ ® D D NI} D
H0) (1R © 4+ @ b ni -H -H QL N D D O ¥ H D
D ® H D @ ® K P £ <« ¢ - (I, LA O} o
) 9] U Q, & & D D -H O, Y4 - ® n D 4P Rty
0] Uy ~ D B - - [on [( D D (49} ~ D - - =
# TP o P P @ ® FITR N P AP )
H 4 [00] D T @ Qh o~ O D UH D D & & q ® -H A 1]
-H -H @ D D D D n N 0 D T @ H 0 4P
gl — D h -H h B N ¥ U D O ¢ & & D ® ¢ ®
-H - n P @ D D ¢ D D Db T & O D @ 4 -t
[09) [N} T O O ¢ T B T OR H (0] W O 4
-H ¢ -H D B - D 1P >~ P B YH Y N D @ [N | D
Yooow o ~ 4 N (VL ¥ ¢ & O O M -Hoo-H @ P
i) K H W B iy} 0] D -H @ 4y D ™ — -H ~
oo U P O O un . LR O] ( T > G ¢ O W i
D - DI OR L o - O H ® D ¢ D D @© -f b B ¢
& B ) b P T P b [OTS TR (VIR x @ W
4 N | D -d ¢ @ D O -q [{ VO] H ® - i D H
Ko N D oHP ® -H q ® D -H @ ) ® ¥ D
® O, © -H 'S @ @ - N ® O H ¢ -f (0] [09] o
ON b2 ERO) B H O P #$ -H D D M BB A D 4 D & & 1b
D 1b W oH ¢ ¢ @ (] @ [69) < -H D H 4 W D
HO) ~ n P 4 D D © % D D © & D D
— ow KN H D O - 4 ¢ @ D D O 4P My
D —H 4 D © KT oo D @© oW P - D o i1y D 4D [«
Ky . P ow H B B D B D O P H P -HoH P B
EH ) EH © ¢ g -H O d EH @& & @© fH U )} [a w
H & & D L0 Py
~ D < o A~ B % A ~ & ~ K~ A~ A~ D A~ ¢ D LA A4 K A~
- W Q D @ NO) D © T D 4w B © O oy U L L s
~ .Nu ~ . uly ~ ~ nv ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ wuL p ~ ~ mm ~ ~
o9} D 09] HO) N N -H
HOREIS) D 0 N D o B
o9} i D i [09] @ UH D
B -H 9] [0} ® kS D H -
[OIE )] N P ® D #H W [OR
O 4 N O S 0 W >~ 0 00 O 4 N OO < N W~ W OO O A N M S N O~ ©
O 0O W0 W W W w w0 w YW W YW W W W W o r~~-IM~IM~~ M~~~ >~ >~
W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
N N N N NN N NN N N NN NN NN NN NN NN N NN N NN

Page 93 of 111

604-02588A-14

:15 AM

35

3/18/2014 7



2679
2680
2681
2682
2683
2684
2685
2686
2687
2688
2689
2690
2691
2692
2693
2694
2695
2696
2697
2698
2699
2700
2701
2702
2703
2704
2705
2706
2707

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

ISR LT LTI S TR~ SN AN TP NE S NN S NS N~ BN ~NE IR NS —SE L I~ N I ~ SO MR ~2 WS\ i ~N< TN = —I-NE S I =]
»._)L_LAM_Y L T OOV OO0 AT T LTI T T T W LT CTIITIT - IITOTTICTIS L C 1O [ S
(AY Tl et o £2 Aot 2~ £ + ata1 Az sy + P N S NN S NN |
\_.[I \JLJVJ.J. Ay [ S U S S S Y @ S WS S N O A . CIT ».)L_,U\J._Y J\J_Y CIT TV [ SN N L N [y yaw s
Coalbha e+ +1h Adoarmartmarnt o717 A~ £r7 A o PN a A~aas ot A A
AT LI T Ty CTIT \A.\_,t/uJ_ CITTTTT O [SSJ8 i N @ iy =y J.J.UL.,_LJ__Y CIT OO T O UITC I OO kA.\.,u_L\.jJ.J.(./LL.,\.,kA.
PP PPN NN NN A PPN R s I B S
& ) LJCLLLKJ =TT TTCT TS L L J_LA\./LLLL,_Y.
(5)+49)> The Governor and Cabinet shall consider the

following when determining whether to grant the appeal from the
decision of the local government on the requested modification:
(a) The record of the proceedings before the local
government.
(b) Reports and studies by any other agency relating to
matters within the jurisdiction of such agency which may be
potentially affected by the proposed site.

(c) Existing The—statewrde studyr——as—established—an

stbseetion—(+)—other—existing studies,+ reports and information
maintained by the department as the Governor and Cabinet may
request addressing the feasibility and availability of
alternative sites in the general area,+ and the need for a
facility in the area based on the average number of petitions,
commitments, and transfers into the criminal court from the
county to state facilities for the most recent 3 calendar years.

Section 40. Section 985.69, Florida Statutes, is amended to
read:

985.69 Repair and maintenance one—-time—startup funding for

juvenile Jjustice purposes.—Funds from juvenile justice

appropriations may be used wEitized as eme—time—startup funding
for juvenile justice purposes that include, but are not limited

to, remodeling or renovation of existing facilities,

Page 94 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2708
2709
2710
2711
2712
2713
2714
2715
2716
2717
2718
2719
2720
2721
2722
2723
2724
2725
2726
2727
2728
2729
2730
2731
2732
2733
2734
2735
2736

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

construction—ecosts—teasingeostsy purchase of equipment and

furniture, site development, and other necessary and reasonable

costs associated with the repair and maintenance startwp of

facilities or programs.

Section 41. Section 985.694, Florida Statutes, is repealed.

Section 42. Paragraph (a) of subsection (1) of section
985.701, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

985.701 Sexual misconduct prohibited; reporting required;
penalties.—

(1) (a)l. As used in this section subseetieon, the term:

a. “Sexual misconduct” means fondling the genital area,
groin, inner thighs, buttocks, or breasts of a person; the oral,
anal, or vaginal penetration by or union with the sexual organ
of another; or the anal or vaginal penetration of another by any
other object. The term does not include an act done for a bona
fide medical purpose or an internal search conducted in the
lawful performance of duty by an employee of the department or
an employee of a provider under contract with the department.

b. “Employee” includes paid staff members, volunteers, and
interns who work in a department program or a program operated
by a provider under a contract.

c. “Juvenile offender” means any person of any age who is

detained or supervised by, or committed to the custody of, the

department.

2. An employee who engages in sexual misconduct with a
juvenile offender detainedor supervisedby,—or committedto—the
eusteody—eof;—thedepartment commits a felony of the second
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s.

775.084. An employee may be found guilty of violating this

Page 95 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

2737 subsection without having committed the crime of sexual battery.
2738 3. The consent of the juvenile offender to any act of

2739 |sexual misconduct is not a defense to prosecution under this
2740 subsection.

2741 4. This subsection does not apply to an employee of the
2742 department, or an employee of a provider under contract with the
2743 department, who:

2744 a. Is legally married to a juvenile offender who is

2745 |detained or supervised by, or committed to the custody of, the
2746 department.

2747 b. Has no reason to believe that the person with whom the

2748 |employee engaged in sexual misconduct is a juvenile offender

2749 | detainedor supervisedby—or committedto—the ecustedyof;—+the
2750 |department.
2751 Section 43. Effective October, 1, 2014, Section 985.702,

2752 Florida Statutes, 1is created to read:

2753 985.702 Willful and malicious neglect of a juvenile

2754 offender prohibited; reporting required; penalties.-

2755 (1) As used in this section, the term:

2756 (a) “Employee” means a paid staff member, volunteer, or

2757 intern who works in a department program or a program operated

2758 |by a provider under a contract with the department.

2759 (b) “Juvenile offender” means any person of any age who is

2760 detained or supervised by, or committed to the custody of the
2761 department.

2762 (c) “Neglect” means:

2763 1. An employee’s failure or omission to provide a juvenile

2764 offender with the proper level of care, supervision, and

2765 services necessary to maintain the juvenile offender’s physical

Page 96 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2766
2767
2768
2769
2770
2771
2772
2773
2774
2775
2776
2777
2778
2779
2780
2781
2782
2783
2784
2785
2786
2787
2788
2789
2790
2791
2792
2793
2794

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

and mental health, including, but not limited to, adequate food,

nutrition, clothing, shelter, supervision, medicine, and medical

services; or

2. An employee’s failure to make a reasonable effort to

protect a juvenile offender from abuse, neglect, or exploitation

by another person.

(2) (a) An employee who willfully and maliciously neglects a

juvenile offender without causing great bodily harm, permanent

disability, or permanent disfigurement commits a felony of the

third degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083,
or s. 775.084.

(b) An employee who willfully and maliciously neglects a

juvenile offender and in so doing causes great bodily harm,

permanent disability, or permanent disfigurement commits a

felony of the second degree, punishable as provided in s.
775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

(c) Notwithstanding prosecution, any violation of paragraph

(a) or paragraph (b), as determined by the Public Employees

Relations Commission, constitutes sufficient cause under s.

110.227 for dismissal from employment with the department, and

such person may not again be employed in any capacity in the

juvenile justice system.

(3) An employee who witnesses the infliction of neglect

upon a juvenile offender shall immediately report the incident

to the department’s incident hotline and prepare, date, and sign

an independent report that specifically describes the nature of

the incident, the location and time of the incident, and the

persons involved in the incident. The employee shall deliver the

report to the employee’s supervisor or program director, who

Page 97 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2795
2796
2797
2798
2799
2800
2801
2802
2803
2804
2805
2806
2807
2808
2809
2810
2811
2812
2813
2814
2815
2816
2817
2818
2819
2820
2821
2822
2823

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

must provide copies to the department’s inspector general and

the circuit juvenile justice manager. The inspector general

shall immediately conduct an appropriate administrative

investigation, and, if there is probable cause to believe that a

violation of subsection (2) has occurred, the inspector general

shall notify the state attorney in the circuit in which the

incident occurred.

(4) (a) A person who is required to prepare a report under

this section who knowingly or willfully fails to do so, or who

knowingly or willfully prevents another person from doing so,

commits a misdemeanor of the first degree, punishable as

provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083.

(b) A person who knowingly or willfully submits inaccurate,

incomplete, or untruthful information with respect to a report

required under this section commits a misdemeanor of the first

degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083.

(c) A person who knowingly or willfully coerces or

threatens any other person with the intent to alter testimony or

a written report regarding an incident of neglect upon a

juvenile offender commits a felony of the third degree,
punishable as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.
Section 44. Subsection (2) of section 985.721, Florida

Statutes, is amended to read:

985.721 Escapes from secure detention or residential
commitment facility.—An escape from:

(2) Any residential commitment facility described in s.
985.03(44) 985-063446), maintained for the custody, treatment,
punishment, or rehabilitation of children found to have

committed delinquent acts or violations of law; or

Page 98 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

2825 constitutes escape within the intent and meaning of s. 944.40

2824

2826 |and is a felony of the third degree, punishable as provided in
2827 |s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

2828 Section 45. Paragraphs (c) and (f) of subsection (3) of
2829 section 943.0582, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

2830 943.0582 Prearrest, postarrest, or teen court diversion
2831 |program expunction.—

2832 (3) The department shall expunge the nonjudicial arrest
2833 record of a minor who has successfully completed a prearrest or
2834 |postarrest diversion program if that minor:

2835 (c) Submits to the department, with the application, an
2836 official written statement from the state attorney for the

2837 county in which the arrest occurred certifying that he or she
2838 has successfully completed that county’s prearrest or postarrest
2839 |diversion program, that his or her participation in the program
2840 was based on an arrest for a nonviolent misdemeanor, and that he

2841 or she has not otherwise been charged by the state attorney with

2842 or found to have committed any criminal offense or comparable
2843 ordinance violation.
2844 (f) Has never, prior to filing the application for

2845 expunction, been charged by the state attorney with or been

2846 found to have committed any criminal offense or comparable

2847 ordinance violation.

2848 Section 46. Section 945.75, Florida Statutes, is repealed.
2849 Section 47. Paragraphs (h) through (k) of subsection (3) of

2850 section 121.0515, Florida Statutes, are redesignated as
2851 |paragraphs (g) through (j), respectively, and paragraphs (e)
2852 through (i) of subsection (2), present paragraphs (g) and (k) of

Page 99 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2853
2854
2855
2856
2857
2858
2859
2860
2861
2862
2863
2864
2865
2866
2867
2868
2869
2870
2871
2872
2873
2874
2875
2876
2877
2878
2879
2880
2881

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS for SB 700
(TN

subsection (3), paragraph (b) of subsection (5), paragraph (d)
of subsection (8), and paragraph (c) of subsection (10) of that
section are amended to read:

121.0515 Special Risk Class.—

(2) MEMBERSHIP.—

fer—Fffeetive Juty++—200H—speeiatrisk member’ Fnetudes
aRy—member—wheo—is—employed—as—a—youthecustodyofficer Py —the
Pepartment—of Juvenite Justiceand meets—+the speecial—eriteria
Sset—forth Fn poragraph—te—

(e)+£)> Effective October 1, 2005, through June 30, 2008,

the member must be employed by a law enforcement agency or
medical examiner’s office in a forensic discipline and meet the

(3) (9) =)

the member must be employed

special criteria set forth in paragraph
(f)+4er Effective July 1, 2008,
by the Department of Law Enforcement in the crime laboratory or
by the Division of State Fire Marshal in the forensic laboratory
and meet the special criteria set forth in paragraph (3) (h)
3.
(g)+)r Effective July 1,

2008, the member must be employed
by a local government law enforcement agency or medical
examiner’s office and meet the special criteria set forth in

(3) (1) 345

(h)++> Effective August 1,

paragraph
2008, Y“special risk member”
includes any member who meets the special criteria for continued

(3) (3) =t

to be designated as a special risk

membership set forth in paragraph

(3) CRITERIA.—A member,

member, must meet the following criteria:
() LfEFfan~t1+7 Taa 1<z 1 2001 +1h moemboer mita+ me-] sz d oo
\\j[ [ I N NN NP N W Ay Uu_I__Y J_, \J\JJ_, T T TTOO T TITCOS O LAy \_/ll.ltJ_L\J_Y\_/u T
P TG S, N S L £ nmry o PP S R = RPN L I N
(& _Y\JUL.LL u»._)L.\JkA._Y |\ N S v (SN uaw Ay \_/J_L._LJ__L\_/kA., A J_\_/\J_LU._LJ_\_/\A. \—awy T

Page 100 of 111

3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2882
2883
2884
2885
2886
2887
2888
2889
2890
2891
2892
2893
2894
2895
2896
2897
2898
2899
2900
2901
2902
2903
2904
2905
2906
2907
2908
2909
2910

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

ooyt £4 4 A A~ 0 S A -+ o o042 10K ITrn 34+ 4 n +h A~
AP woa L_J.J.J.CM, S Y uulllt/J.J.ulluC W LT CTT =) e e —— e L1IT (_/LMMJ.L_J.\JLL, T
1 y \ ! \ ! 414 \ 1 1
IR R LN T AP BT E W=k SN LT PR R TN T B BN oot ST TR S BN S SN
UULJ TV 1O A8 \/UUL.,U\A_Y, [ R mp vy [ S N Ey @ B Y L ) 7 U ULy J S N RV uL_,_I_\jLA.L_,_I_uLJ.,
A AN AN n Nyt ~ o~ A 1 an ner BN RN A R T T TN | o
LA.LJLJJ_ T ITo LUy & R S o Ty T \AWAW B e ) _L_Lll\j g uuu_l_\jlj. A8 _Juv [ R S iy =]
\ \ \ .
’

(J)t&> The member must have already qualified for and be
actively participating in special risk membership under
paragraph (a), paragraph (b), or paragraph (c), must have
suffered a qualifying injury as defined in this paragraph, must
not be receiving disability retirement benefits as provided in
s. 121.091(4), and must satisfy the requirements of this
paragraph.

1. The ability to qualify for the class of membership
defined in paragraph (2) (h) 42+ occurs when two licensed
medical physicians, one of whom is a primary treating physician
of the member, certify the existence of the physical injury and
medical condition that constitute a qualifying injury as defined
in this paragraph and that the member has reached maximum
medical improvement after August 1, 2008. The certifications
from the licensed medical physicians must include, at a minimum,
that the injury to the special risk member has resulted in a
physical loss, or loss of use, of at least two of the following:
left arm, right arm, left leg, or right leg; and:

a. That this physical loss or loss of use is total and
permanent, except if the loss of use is due to a physical injury
to the member’s brain, in which event the loss of use is
permanent with at least 75 percent loss of motor function with
respect to each arm or leg affected.

b. That this physical loss or loss of use renders the

Page 101 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2911
2912
2913
2914
2915
2916
2917
2918
2919
2920
2921
2922
2923
2924
2925
2926
2927
2928
2929
2930
2931
2932
2933
2934
2935
2936
2937
2938
2939

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

member physically unable to perform the essential job functions
of his or her special risk position.

c. That, notwithstanding this physical loss or loss of use,
the individual can perform the essential job functions required
by the member’s new position, as provided in subparagraph 3.

d. That use of artificial limbs is not possible or does not
alter the member’s ability to perform the essential job
functions of the member’s position.

e. That the physical loss or loss of use is a direct result
of a physical injury and not a result of any mental,
psychological, or emotional injury.

2. For the purposes of this paragraph, “qualifying injury”
means an injury sustained in the line of duty, as certified by
the member’s employing agency, by a special risk member that
does not result in total and permanent disability as defined in
s. 121.091(4) (b). An injury is a qualifying injury i1f the injury
is a physical injury to the member’s physical body resulting in
a physical loss, or loss of use, of at least two of the
following: left arm, right arm, left leg, or right leg.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, an injury
that would otherwise qualify as a qualifying injury is not
considered a qualifying injury 1if and when the member ceases
employment with the employer for whom he or she was providing
special risk services on the date the injury occurred.

3. The new position, as described in sub-subparagraph 1l.c.,
that is required for qualification as a special risk member
under this paragraph is not required to be a position with
essential job functions that entitle an individual to special

risk membership. Whether a new position as described in sub-

Page 102 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2940
2941
2942
2943
2944
2945
2946
2947
2948
2949
2950
2951
2952
2953
2954
2955
2956
2957
2958
2959
2960
2961
2962
2963
2964
2965
2966
2967
2968

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

subparagraph 1l.c. exists and is available to the special risk
member is a decision to be made solely by the employer in
accordance with its hiring practices and applicable law.

4. This paragraph does not grant or create additional
rights for any individual to continued employment or to be hired
or rehired by his or her employer that are not already provided
within the Florida Statutes, the State Constitution, the
Americans with Disabilities Act, if applicable, or any other
applicable state or federal law.

(5) REMOVAL OF SPECIAL RISK CLASS MEMBERSHIP.—

(b) Any member who is a special risk member on July 1,
2008, and who became eligible to participate under paragraph
(3) (g) 438> but fails to meet the criteria for Special Risk
Class membership established by paragraph (3) (h) +3)3+4+)> or
paragraph (3) (i) 43+43)> shall have his or her special risk
designation removed and thereafter shall be a Regular Class
member and earn only Regular Class membership credit. The
department may review the special risk designation of members to
determine whether or not those members continue to meet the
criteria for Special Risk Class membership.

(8) SPECIAL RISK ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT CLASS.—

(d) Notwithstanding any other provision of this subsection,
this subsection does not apply to any special risk member who
qualifies for continued membership pursuant to paragraph (3) (j)
-

(10) CREDIT FOR UPGRADED SERVICE.-—

(c) Any member of the Special Risk Class who has earned
creditable service through June 30, 2008, in another membership

class of the Florida Retirement System in a position with the

Page 103 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2969
2970
2971
2972
2973
2974
2975
2976
2977
2978
2979
2980
2981
2982
2983
2984
2985
2986
2987
2988
2989
2990
2991
2992
2993
2994
2995
2996
2997

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

Department of Law Enforcement or the Division of State Fire
Marshal and became covered by the Special Risk Class as
described in paragraph (3) (h) 33+, or with a local government
law enforcement agency or medical examiner’s office and became
covered by the Special Risk Class as described in paragraph
(3) (1) 4343, which service is within the purview of the
Special Risk Class, and is employed in such position on or after
July 1, 2008, may purchase additional retirement credit to
upgrade such service to Special Risk Class service, to the
extent of the percentages of the member’s average final
compensation provided in s. 121.091(1) (a)2. The cost for such
credit must be an amount representing the actuarial accrued
liability for the difference in accrual wvalue during the
affected period of service. The cost shall be calculated using
the discount rate and other relevant actuarial assumptions that
were used to value the Florida Retirement System Pension Plan
liabilities in the most recent actuarial valuation. The division
shall ensure that the transfer sum is prepared using a formula
and methodology certified by an enrolled actuary. The cost must
be paid immediately upon notification by the division. The local
government employer may purchase the upgraded service credit on
behalf of the member if the member has been employed by that
employer for at least 3 years.

Section 48. Paragraph (a) of subsection (4) of section
316.0635, Florida Statutes, i1s amended to read:

316.635 Courts having jurisdiction over traffic violations;
powers relating to custody and detention of minors.—

(4) A minor who willfully fails to appear before any court

or judicial officer as required by written notice to appear is

Page 104 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




2998
2999
3000
3001
3002
3003
3004
3005
3006
3007
3008
3009
3010
3011
3012
3013
3014
3015
3016
3017
3018
3019
3020
3021
3022
3023
3024
3025
3026

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

NI =<2

guilty of contempt of court. Upon a finding by a court, after
notice and a hearing, that a minor is in contempt of court for
willful failure to appear pursuant to a valid notice to appear,
the court may:

(a) For a first offense, order the minor to serve up to 5
days in a staff-secure shelter as defined in chapter 984 er
chapter—985 or, if space in a staff-secure shelter is
unavailable, in a secure juvenile detention center.

Section 49. Paragraph (a) of subsection (2) of section
318.143, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

318.143 Sanctions for infractions by minors.—

(2) Failure to comply with one or more of the sanctions
imposed by the court constitutes contempt of court. Upon a
finding by the court, after notice and a hearing, that a minor
is in contempt of court for failure to comply with court-ordered
sanctions, the court may:

(a) For a first offense, order the minor to serve up to 5
days in a staff-secure shelter as defined in chapter 984 er
chapter—0885 or, 1f space in a staff-secure shelter is
unavailable, in a secure juvenile detention center.

Section 50. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this

act, this act shall take effect July 1, 2014.

================= T I TLE A MEDNDDMENT ========s=s=======
And the title is amended as follows:
Delete everything before the enacting clause
and insert:
A bill to be entitled

An act relating to juvenile justice; amending ss.

Page 105 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

LRI oo
3027 985.01 and 985.02, F.S.; revising legislative purposes
3028 and intent; amending s. 985.03, F.S.; revising
3029 definitions; amending s. 985.0301, F.S.; clarifying
3030 jurisdictional age restrictions for children in the
3031 juvenile justice system; restricting when cases may be
3032 transferred to a different jurisdiction; amending s.
3033 985.037, F.S.; providing for the placement of a child
3034 in a secure detention facility for contempt of court;
3035 providing due process to a child accused of direct
3036 contempt; revising the procedure for reviewing a
3037 child’s placement in secure detention for contempt of
3038 court; amending ss. 985.039, 985.045, and 985.101,
3039 F.S.; conforming provisions; repealing s. 985.105,
3040 F.S., relating to the creation, duties, and
3041 qualifications of the youth custody officers in the
3042 Department of Juvenile Justice; amending s. 985.11,
3043 F.S.; revising when fingerprints must be submitted to
3044 the Department of Law Enforcement; amending s. 985.14,
3045 F.S.; revising the intake process; amending s.
3046 985.145, F.S.; substituting “Department of Juvenile
3047 Justice” for references to “juvenile probation
3048 officer”; creating s. 985.17, F.S.; providing
3049 legislative intent; requiring the department to
3050 provide specialized services to minimize the
3051 likelihood that youth will enter the juvenile justice
3052 system; providing for the department to promote the
3053 Invest in Children license plate to help fund
3054 prevention programs and services; providing for the
3055 department to monitor state-funded programs, grants,

Page 106 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

LRI <<
3056 contracts, appropriations, and activities designed to
3057 prevent juvenile crime and report annually on these
3058 measures; limiting expenditure of funds to those
3059 prevention services that are consistent with the law
3060 and maximize public accountability; amending s.
3061 985.24, F.S.; revising factors to determine if the use
3062 of detention care is appropriate; authorizing the
3063 department to establish nonsecure, nonresidential
3064 evening reporting centers; conforming provisions;
3065 amending s. 985.245, F.S.; conforming provisions;
3066 amending s. 985.25, F.S.; requiring a child to be held
3067 in secure detention under certain circumstances;
3068 clarifying procedures for releasing a child before the
3069 child’s detention hearing; conforming provisions;
3070 amending s. 985.255, F.S.; providing that a child
3071 shall be given a detention hearing within 24 hours
3072 after being taken into custody; clarifying when a
3073 court may order continued detention care; revising
3074 specified factors for ordering continued detention
3075 care; clarifying when a child charged with domestic
3076 violence can be held in secure detention; revising
3077 written findings required to retain a child charged
3078 with domestic violence in secure detention; deleting
3079 obsolete provisions; amending s. 985.26, F.S.;
3080 conforming terminology; amending s. 985.265, F.S.;
3081 revising procedures for transferring a child to
3082 another detention status; providing new notification
3083 requirements for when a child is released or
3084 transferred from secure detention; revising the

Page 107 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

IO ==
3085 frequency of physical observation checks for children
3086 detained in jail facilities; amending s. 985.27, F.S.;
3087 requiring a child to be held in secure detention

3088 pending placement in a high-risk or maximum-risk

3089 residential program; conforming provisions; amending
3090 s. 985.275, F.S.; requiring the department to notify
3091 specified parties when a child absconds from a

3092 commitment program; requiring the department to make
3093 every reasonable effort to locate the absconded child;
3094 amending s. 985.433, F.S.; revising the content of a
3095 predisposition report; conforming terminology;

3096 amending s. 985.435, F.S.; authorizing a probation
3097 program to include an alternative consequence

3098 component that may be used to address noncompliance
3099 with the technical conditions of probation; requiring
3100 the department to identify a child’s risk of

3101 reoffending if the child is being placed on probation
3102 or postcommitment probation; amending s. 985.439,

3103 F.S.; authorizing the department to establish

3104 alternative sanctions for violations of probation or
3105 postcommitment probation; conforming terminology;

3106 amending s. 985.441, F.S.; providing that a child on
3107 probation for certain offenses may not be committed
3108 for a probation violation that is technical in nature;
3109 conforming terminology; amending s. 985.46, F.S.;

3110 revising the definition of the term “conditional

3111 release”; revising terminology; amending s. 985.461,
3112 F.S.; expanding the opportunity for transition-to-
3113 adulthood services to all children; revising

Page 108 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

LRI oo
3114 provisions that the department may use to support
3115 participation in transition-to-adulthood services;
3116 conforming terminology; amending ss. 985.481 and
3117 985.4815, F.S.; deleting obsolete provisions; amending
3118 s. 985.514, F.S.; conforming provisions; amending s.
3119 985.601, F.S.; requiring the department’s programs to
3120 include trauma-informed care, family engagement
3121 resources and programs, and gender-specific
3122 programming; authorizing the department to pay the
3123 expenses of programs and activities that address the
3124 needs and well-being of children in its care or under
3125 its supervision; conforming terminology; repealing ss.
3126 985.605, 985.606, and 985.61, F.S.; deleting
3127 provisions relating to prevention services programs
3128 and providers and early delinquency intervention
3129 programs; amending s. 985.632, F.S.; providing for the
3130 establishment of a performance accountability system
3131 for contract providers; revising definitions;
3132 providing for the development of a Comprehensive
3133 Accountability Report; requiring the department to
3134 prepare and submit the report annually to the Governor
3135 and Legislature; specifying content that must be
3136 included in the report; revising provisions relating
3137 to the cost-effectiveness model and quality
3138 improvement; amending s. 985.644, F.S.; clarifying an
3139 exemption for specified certified law enforcement,
3140 correctional, and correctional probation officers
3141 relating to a requirement to submit to level 2
3142 background screenings; creating s. 985.6441, F.S.;

Page 109 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

IO ==

3143 providing definitions; limiting the amount that the
3144 department may pay a hospital or health care provider
3145 for health care services based on a percentage of the
3146 Medicare allowable rate; providing applicability;

3147 amending s. 985.66, F.S.; revising specified juvenile
3148 justice staff development and training procedures;
3149 expanding application of training requirements to

3150 contract providers who care for children in the

3151 department’s custody; amending s. 985.664, F.S.;

3152 deleting obsolete provisions relating to the initial
3153 selection of the juvenile Jjustice circuit advisory
3154 board chairs; revising procedures for appointing

3155 juvenile Jjustice circuit advisory board chairs;

3156 providing that chairs serve at the pleasure of the
3157 secretary; amending s. 985.672, F.S.; clarifying

3158 language concerning expenditures of the direct-support
3159 organization’s funds; authorizing the direct-support
3160 organization to use department personnel services;
3161 defining the term “personnel services”; amending s.
3162 985.682, F.S.; deleting obsolete provisions regarding
3163 a comprehensive study relating to the siting of

3164 facilities; amending s. 985.69, F.S.; providing for
3165 the use of specified funds for repair and maintenance;
3166 repealing s. 985.694, F.S.; deleting a provision

3167 relating to the Juvenile Care and Maintenance Trust
3168 Fund; amending s. 985.701, F.S.; defining the term
3169 “Juvenile offender” for purposes of prohibiting sexual
3170 misconduct with juvenile offenders; creating s.

3171 985.702, F.S.; providing an effective date; providing

Page 110 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

AR -

3172 definitions; providing for the imposition of criminal
3173 penalties against specified employees who inflict

3174 neglect upon juvenile offenders; providing enhanced
3175 penalties for such treatment that results in great
3176 bodily harm, permanent disability, or permanent

3177 disfigurement to a juvenile offender; specifying that
3178 such conduct constitutes sufficient cause for an

3179 employee’s dismissal from employment; prohibiting such
3180 employee from future employment with the juvenile

3181 justice system; providing incident reporting

3182 requirements; prohibiting an employee who witnesses
3183 such an incident from knowingly or willfully failing
3184 to report such incident; prohibiting false reporting,
3185 preventing another from reporting, or coercing another
3186 to alter testimony or reports; providing criminal

3187 penalties; amending s. 985.721, F.S.; correcting a
3188 cross-reference; amending s. 943.0582, F.S.;

3189 clarifying that minors are not eligible for expunction
3190 if they have been charged by a state attorney for

3191 other crimes; repealing s. 945.75, F.S.; deleting a
3192 requirement that the Department of Corrections and
3193 counties develop programs under which a judge may

3194 order juveniles who have committed delinquent acts to
3195 tour correctional facilities; amending ss. 121.0515,
3196 316.635, and 318.143, F.S.; conforming provisions and
3197 correcting cross-references; providing effective

3198 dates.

Page 111 of 111
3/18/2014 7:35:15 AM 604-02588A-14




g b w N

Florida Senate - 2014 COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. CS for SB 700

VAN 52222

LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Senate . House

Appropriations Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice

(Bradley) recommended the following:
Senate Amendment to Amendment (478698)
Delete line 2760

and insert:

detained by or committed to the custody of the

Page 1 of 1
3/18/2014 2:55:19 PM 604-02775-14




0o J o U Ww N

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

Florida Senate - 2014

By the Committee on Judiciary; and Senators Bradley and Detert

590-02104-14 2014700cl

A bill to be entitled
An act relating to the Department of Juvenile Justice;
amending s. 985.01, F.S.; revising the purposes of ch.
985, F.S., relating to juvenile justice; amending s.
985.02, F.S.; revising the legislative intent and
findings relating to the juvenile Jjustice system;
amending s. 985.03, F.S.; defining and redefining
terms; amending s. 985.0301, F.S.; allowing a child
who has been detained to be transferred to the
detention center or facility in the circuit in which
the child resides or will reside at the time of
detention; deleting provisions relating to the
retention of jurisdiction by the court of a child
under certain circumstances; conforming provisions to
changes made by the act; amending s. 985.037, F.S.;
requiring the court to hold a hearing if a child is
charged with direct contempt of court and to afford
the child due process at such hearing; requiring the
court to review the placement of a child in a secure
detention facility upon motion by the defense or state
attorney; conforming provisions to changes made by the
act; repealing s. 985.105, F.S., relating to youth
custody officers; amending s. 985.11, F.S.; providing
that a child’s fingerprints do not need to be
submitted to the Department of Law Enforcement under
certain circumstances; amending s. 985.14, F.S.;
authorizing juvenile assessment center personnel to

perform the intake process for children in custody of

the Department of Juvenile Justice; providing

Page 1 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

Cs for SB 700

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

Florida Senate - 2014

Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl

requirements for the intake process; amending s.
985.145, F.S.; transferring responsibilities relating
to the intake process from the juvenile probation
officer to the department; creating s. 985.17, F.S.;
providing goals for the department’s prevention
services; requiring the department to engage with
certain faith-based and community-based organizations;
requiring the department to establish volunteer
coordinators; requiring the department to promote a
specified license plate; providing for the use of
funds related to prevention services; amending s.
985.24, F.S.; requiring that a determination or court
order regarding the use of detention care include any
findings that the child illegally possessed a firearm;
authorizing the department to develop evening-
reporting centers; providing requirements for such
centers; conforming provisions to changes made by the
act; amending s. 985.245, F.S.; conforming provisions
to changes made by the act; amending s. 985.25, F.S.;
transferring the responsibility for detention intake
from the juvenile probation officer to the department;
requiring that a child be placed in secure detention
care until the child’s detention hearing under certain
circumstances; conforming provisions to changes made
by the act; amending s. 985.255, F.S.; requiring that
a child taken into custody and placed into secure or
nonsecure detention care be given a hearing within a
certain timeframe; authorizing the court to order

continued detention under certain circumstances;

Page 2 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14 2014700cl

requiring that, if the initial order placing the youth
on detention care does not include a release date, a
release date be requested of the court on the same
date the youth is placed on detention care; requiring
that, if a subsequent hearing is needed to provide
additional information to the court for safety
planning, the initial order reflect the date of the
next detention review hearing, which must be within 3
calendar days after the child’s initial detention
placement; conforming provisions to changes made by
the act; amending s. 985.26, F.S.; conforming
provisions to changes made by the act; amending s.
985.265, F.S.; requiring that detention staff
immediately notify law enforcement, school personnel,
and the victim, when a juvenile charged with a
specified crime is released from secure detention or
transferred to nonsecure detention; conforming
provisions to changes made by the act; amending s.
985.27, F.S.; conforming provisions to changes made by
the act; amending s. 985.275, F.S.; requiring an
authorized agent of the department to notify law
enforcement and attempt to locate a child who has
escaped from a residential commitment facility;
requiring that the victim be notified under certain
circumstances; amending s. 985.433, F.S.; revising
provisions relating to educational goals of a child in
a predisposition report; requiring the department,

rather than the juvenile probation officer, to

recommend to the court the most appropriate treatment

Page 3 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

Cs for SB 700

88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14 2014700cl

and placement plan; amending s. 985.435, F.S.;
authorizing a probation program to include an
alternative consequence component; providing
requirements for such component; requiring that the
department provide an evaluation of the youth’s risk
to reoffend; conforming provisions to changes made by
the act; amending s. 985.439, F.S.; providing that the
section applies to children on probation or
postcommitment probation, regardless of adjudication;
authorizing the department to establish programs to
provide alternative consequences for certain probation
violations; providing requirements for such programs;
conforming provisions to changes made by the act;
amending s. 985.441, F.S.; providing that the court
may commit a child who is on probation for a
misdemeanor or a certain probation violation only at a
specified restrictiveness level; authorizing the court
to commit such child to a nonsecure residential
placement in certain circumstances; conforming
provisions to changes made by the act; amending s.
985.46, F.S.; providing that conditional release
includes transition-to-adulthood services; requiring
certain students to participate in an educational or
career education program; amending s. 985.461, F.S.;
authorizing the department to provide transition-to-
adulthood services under certain circumstances;
authorizing the department to use community reentry

teams composed of certain individuals and entities for

certain purposes; removing age restrictions for youth

Page 4 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

Cs for SB 700




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700
590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
117 who receive transition-to-adulthood services; 146 reporting requirements related to cost data; revising
118 requiring the department to assist youth in developing 147 the requirements of the department’s cost-
119 a portfolio of certain accomplishments and to 148 effectiveness model; requiring the department to
120 collaborate with school districts to facilitate 149 establish a quality improvement system rather than a
121 certain educational services; amending ss. 985.481 and 150 quality assurance system; conforming provisions to
122 985.4815, F.S.; deleting obsolete provisions; amending 151 changes made by the act; amending s. 985.644, F.S.;
123 s. 985.601, F.S.; providing legislative intent; 152 providing that specified individuals are not required
124 requiring the department to contract for programs to 153 to submit to certain screenings under certain
125 provide trauma-informed care, family engagement 154 circumstances; creating s. 985.6441, F.S.; defining
126 resources, and gender-specific programming; 155 the terms “hospital” and “health care provider”;
127 authorizing the department to pay expenses in support 156 limiting the department’s compensation of health care
128 of certain programs; repealing s. 985.605, F.S., 157 providers; amending s. 985.66, F.S.; revising the
129 relating to prevention service programs, monitoring, 158 purpose of juvenile justice programs and courses;
130 and uniform performance measures; repealing s. 159 revising the duties of the department for staff
131 985.606, F.S., relating to prevention services 160 development and training; providing that employees of
132 providers, performance data collection, and reporting; 161 certain contract providers may participate in the
133 repealing s. 985.61, F.S., relating to early 162 training program; amending s. 985.664, F.S.; requiring
134 delinquency intervention programs; amending s. 163 the juvenile Jjustice circuit advisory board, rather
135 985.632, F.S.; revising legislative intent to include 164 than the secretary of the department, to appoint a new
136 that the department establish a performance 165 chair to that board; providing that the chair serves
137 accountability system for certain providers that 166 at the pleasure of the secretary; amending s. 985.672,
138 contract with the department; providing requirements 167 F.S.; redefining the term “direct-support
139 for such contracts; requiring that the department’s 168 organization”; authorizing the department to allow the
140 Bureau of Research and Planning submit a report to the 169 use of personnel services of the juvenile justice
141 Legislature; providing requirements for the report; 170 system by a direct-support organization; amending s.
142 defining terms; requiring that the department develop, 171 985.682, F.S.; deleting provisions relating to a
143 in consultation with specified entities, a standard 172 statewide study; conforming provisions to changes made
144 methodology for measuring, evaluating, and reporting; 173 by the act; amending s. 985.69, F.S.; providing for
145 providing requirements for the methodology; deleting 174 repair and maintenance funding for juvenile Jjustice
Page 5 of 118 Page 6 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
175 purposes; repealing s. 985.694, F.S., relating to the 204 read:
176 Juvenile Care and Maintenance Trust Fund; amending s. 205 985.01 Purposes and intent.—
177 985.701, F.S.; defining the term “juvenile offender”; 206 (1) The purposes of this chapter are:
178 removing the requirement that the juvenile be detained 207 (a) To increase public safety by reducing juvenile
179 by, supervised by, or committed to the custody of the 208 delinquency through effective prevention, intervention, and
180 department for the purposes of charging sexual 209 treatment services that strengthen and reform the lives of
181 misconduct by an employee of the department; creating 210| children.
182 s. 985.702, F.S.; defining terms; prohibiting an 211 (b)+4&)r To provide judicial and other procedures to assure
183 employee from willfully and maliciously neglecting a 212 due process through which children, wvictims, and other
184 juvenile offender; providing criminal penalties; 213 interested parties are assured fair hearings by a respectful and
185 providing for dismissal from employment with the 214 respected court or other tribunal and the recognition,
186 department; requiring an employee to report certain 215| protection, and enforcement of their constitutional and other
187 information; requiring the department’s inspector 216 legal rights, while ensuring that public safety interests and
188 general to conduct an appropriate administrative 217 the authority and dignity of the courts are adequately
189 investigation; requiring that the inspector general 218| protected.
190 notify the state attorney under certain circumstances; 219 (c)+b)» To provide fer—th sre;——safetyr—andprotection—of
191 amending s. 943.0582, F.S.; requiring that the 220| ehitdren—in an environment that fosters healthy social,
192 department expunge the nonjudicial arrest record of 221| emotional, intellectual, educational, and physical development;
193 certain minors under certain circumstances; repealing 222 to ensure secure and safe custody; and to promote the health and
194 s. 945.75, F.S., relating to tours of state 223 well-being of all children under the state’s care.
195 correctional facilities for juveniles; amending s. 224 (d)+4e} To ensure the protection of society, by providing
196 121.0515, F.S.; conforming provisions to changes made 225| for a comprehensive standardized assessment of the child’s needs
197 by the act; amending ss. 985.045 and 985.721, F.S.; 226| so that the most appropriate control, discipline, punishment,
198 conforming cross-references; providing an effective 227| and treatment can be administered consistent with the
199 date. 228 seriousness of the act committed, the community’s long-term need
200 229| for public safety, the prior record of the child, and the
201| Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida: 230 specific rehabilitation needs of the child, while also
202 231 providing, whenever possible, restitution to the victim of the
203 Section 1. Section 985.01, Florida Statutes, is amended to 232 offense.

Page 7 of 118 Page 8 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
233 (e)+4€)» To preserve and strengthen the child’s family ties, 262| training in life skills, including career and technical
234| whenever possible, by providing for removal of the child from 263| education, if appropriate.
235| the physical custody of a parent paremtal—eustedy only when his 264 (h) To care for children in the least restrictive and most
236| or her welfare or the safety and protection of the public cannot 265| appropriate service environments.
237 be adequately safeguarded without such removal; and, when the 266 (i) To allocate resources for the most effective programs,
238 child is removed from his or her own family, to secure custody, 267 services, and treatments to ensure that children, their
239| care, and discipline for the child as nearly as possible 268 families, and their community support systems are connected with
240 equivalent to that which should have been given by the parents+ 269 these programs, services, and treatments at the most impactful
241 and—to—assure,—inratt—ea in—which—a—~child mustbe permanently 270| points along the juvenile justice continuum.
242 FeR d—fremparental—eustody;—that—th ritdbeplaceddrn—an 271 (2) It is the intent of the Legislature that this chapter
243| eappr d—family home;——adoptd home;—independent living preograms 272| be liberally interpreted and construed in conformity with its
244 r—other placement—thatprovid themost—stableand permanent 273| declared purposes.
245 Tvingarrangemcnt—ftor—th hite,—as—determinedby—th arE. 274 Section 2. Section 985.02, Florida Statutes, is amended to
246 (f)+4erl. To assure that the adjudication and disposition of 275 read:
247| a child alleged or found to have committed a violation of 276 985.02 Legislative intent for the juvenile justice system.—
248 Florida law be exercised with appropriate discretion and in 2717 (1) GENERAL PROTECTIONS FOR CHILDREN.—It is a purpose of
249| keeping with the seriousness of the offense and the need for 278| the Legislature that the children of this state be provided with
250| treatment services, and that all findings made under this 279| the following protections:
251 chapter be based upon facts presented at a hearing that meets 280 (a) Protection from abuse, neglect, and exploitation.
252 the constitutional standards of fundamental fairness and due 281 (b) A permanent and stable home.
253 process. 282 (c) A safe and nurturing environment that whieh will
254 2. To assure that the sentencing and placement of a child 283| preserve a sense of personal dignity and integrity.
255| tried as an adult be appropriate and in keeping with the 284 (d) Adequate nutrition, shelter, and clothing.
256 seriousness of the offense and the child’s need for 285 (e) Effective treatment to address physical, social, and
257 rehabilitative services, and that the proceedings and procedures 286 emotional needs, regardless of geographical location.
258| applicable to such sentencing and placement be applied within 287 (f) Equal opportunity and access to quality and effective
259 the full framework of constitutional standards of fundamental 288 education, which will meet the individual needs of each child,
260 fairness and due process. 289 and to recreation and other community resources to develop
261 (g)+4£)» To provide children committed to the department with 290| individual abilities.

Page 9 of 118 Page 10 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

(g) Access to preventive services.

FASAY ind dent + i d ad + N e 4 i
) r—iRacpenaent;—trainea—ade St ren—FrEer rEren—+
d killed a4 ) : £
Fr YR o SKIrree—guareian—oF ¥ SRE¥F—IH—a—Saf
3 + ik T+ 4 il £ 4
AV ronmeRtwWieh arterhat: Pracement IS5+ SaE

(h)+4%) Gender-specific programming and gender-specific
program models and services that comprehensively address the
needs of a targeted gender group.

(2) SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES.—The Legislature finds that
children in the care of the state’s deperdermey—and delinquency
system systems need appropriate health care services, that the
impact of substance abuse on health indicates the need for
health care services to include substance abuse services where

appropriate, and that it is in the state’s best interest that

such children be provided the services they need to enable them

to become and remain independent of state care. In order to
provide these services, the state’s dependerey—and delinquency
system systems must have the ability to identify and provide
appropriate intervention and treatment for children with
personal or family-related substance abuse problems. It is
therefore the purpose of the Legislature to provide authority
for the state to contract with community substance abuse

treatment providers for the development and operation of

specialized support and overlay services for the dependeney—and
delinquency system systems, which will be fully implemented and

used wtiltized as resources permit.

(3) JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION.—It is the

policy of the state with respect to juvenile justice and

delinquency prevention to first protect the public from acts of

delinquency. In addition, it is the policy of the state to:

Page 11 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

(a) Develop and implement effective methods of preventing
and reducing acts of delinquency, with a focus on maintaining
and strengthening the family as a whole so that children may
remain in their homes or communities.

(b) Develop and implement effective programs to prevent
delinquency, to divert children from the traditional juvenile
justice system, to intervene at an early stage of delinquency,
and to provide critically needed alternatives to
institutionalization and deep-end commitment.

(c) Provide well-trained personnel, high-quality services,
and cost-effective programs within the juvenile Jjustice system.

(d) Increase the capacity of local governments and public
and private agencies to conduct rehabilitative treatment
programs and to provide research, evaluation, and training

services in the field of juvenile delinquency prevention.

17 3}
T OeTHE £

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

a ovh 3 1 1 +
RGP RySTeaT TopPmeRts

(4) DETENTION.—

(a) The Legislature finds that there is a need for a secure

placement for certain children alleged to have committed a
delinquent act. The Legislature finds that detention should be
used only when less restrictive interim placement alternatives
before prier—te adjudication and disposition are not

appropriate. The Legislature further finds that decisions to

detain should be based in part on a prudent assessment of risk

Page 12 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
349| and be limited to situations where there is clear and convincing 378| timeframes after they are legislatively authorized and
350 evidence that a child presents a risk of failing to appear or 379 appropriated.
351| presents a substantial risk of inflicting bodily harm on others 380 (c) The Legislature further finds that such facilities must
352| as evidenced by recent behavior; presents a history of 381| be located in areas of the state close to the home communities
353 committing a serious property offense prior to adjudication, 382 of the children they house in order to ensure the most effective
354| disposition, or placement; has acted in direct or indirect 383| rehabilitation efforts, and—the most—intenst postrelease
355| contempt of court; or requests protection from imminent bodily 384 supervision, and case management. The placement of facilities
356 harm. 385 close to the home communities of the children they house is also
357 (b) The Legislature intends that a juvenile found to have 386 intended to facilitate family involvement in the treatment
358 committed a delinquent act understands the consequences and the 387 process. Residential facilities may not shatt have me more than
359 serious nature of such behavior. Therefore, the Legislature 388| 90 465 beds each, including campus-style programs, unless those
360| finds that secure detention is appropriate to provide punishment 389| campus-style programs include more than one level—eof
361 for juveniles who pose a threat to public safety hat 390 restrietivesn —erovide—trattid 1—edueation—and treatment
362 S22 SEES further—delinguent—behavior. The Legislature also 391 program pregrams using different treatment protocols+ and have
363| finds that certain juveniles have committed a sufficient number 392 facilities that coexist separately in distinct locations on the
364 of criminal acts, including acts involving violence to persons, 393 same property.
365 to represent sufficient danger to the community to warrant 394 (d) It is the intent of the Legislature that all other
366| sentencing and placement within the adult system. It is the 395| departments and agencies of the state shald cooperate fully with
367 intent of the Legislature to establish clear criteria in order 396 the Department of Juvenile Justice to accomplish the siting of
368| to identify these juveniles and remove them from the juvenile 397 facilities for juvenile offenders.
369| Jjustice system. 398
370 (5) SITING OF FACILITIES.— 399 The supervision, counseling, and rehabilitative treatment;—and
371 (a) The Legislature finds that timely siting and 400| punttive efforts of the juvenile justice system should avoid the
372| development of needed residential facilities for juvenile 401 inappropriate use of correctional programs and large
373 offenders is critical to the public safety of the citizens of 402 institutions. Thetegistature findsthat detention Frd
374| this state and to the effective rehabilitation of juvenile 403| shoultdexeccedthe primary goat—of providing safe and seceure
375| offenders. 404| eustody pendingadiudicationand dispesitions
376 (b) It is the purpose of the Legislature to guarantee that 405 (6) PARENTAL, CUSTODIAL, AND GUARDIAN RESPONSIBILITIES.—
377 such facilities are sited and developed within reasonable 406| Parents, custodians, and guardians are deemed by the state to be

Page 13 of 118 Page 14 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
407 responsible for providing their children with sufficient 436| young females’ and young males’ roles and responsibilities,
408 support, guidance, and supervision to deter their participation 437 positions in society, access to and use of resources, and social
409 in delinquent acts. The state further recognizes that the 438| codes governing behavior. Gender-specific programs increase the
410| ability of parents, custodians, and guardians to fulfill those 439| effectiveness of programs by making interventions more
411 responsibilities can be greatly impaired by economic, social, 440 appropriate to the specific needs of young women and men and
412 behavioral, emotional, and related problems. It is therefore the 441 ensuring that these programs do not unknowingly create,
413| policy of the Legislature that it is the state’s responsibility 442| maintain, or reinforce gender roles or relations that may be
414 to ensure that factors impeding the ability of caretakers to 443 damaging.
415 fulfill their responsibilities are identified through the 444 (8) TRAUMA-INFORMED CARE.—The Legislature finds that the
416 delinquency intake process and that appropriate recommendations 445 department should use trauma-informed care as an approach to
417| to address those problems are considered in any judicial or 446| treating children with histories of trauma. Trauma-informed care
418| nonjudicial proceeding. Nonetheless, as it is also the intent of 447| assists service providers in recognizing the symptoms of trauma
419 the Legislature to preserve and strengthen the child’s family 448 and acknowledges the role trauma has played in the child’s life.
420 ties, it is the policy of the Legislature that the emotional, 449| Services for children should be based on an understanding of the
421 legal, and financial responsibilities of the caretaker with 450| wvulnerabilities and triggers of trauma survivors which
422 regard to the care, custody, and support of the child continue 451 traditional service delivery approaches may exacerbate so that
423| while the child is in the physical or legal custody of the 452| these services and programs can be more supportive and avoid re-
424| department. 453| traumatization. The department should use trauma-specific
425 (7) GENDER-SPECIFIC PROGRAMMING.— 454 interventions that are designed to address the consequences of
426 (a) The Legislature finds that the prevention, treatment, 455 trauma in the child and to facilitate healing.
427| and rehabilitation needs of children yeuth served by the 456 (9) FAMILY AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT.—The Legislature finds
428| Jjuvenile justice system are gender specific gerder—speeifie. 457| that families and community support systems are critical to the
429 (b) Gender-specific programming refers to unique program 458| success of children and to ensure that they are nondelinquent.
430 models and services that comprehensively address the needs of a 459| Therefore, if appropriate, children who can be held accountable
431 targeted gender group. Gender-specific services require the 460 safely through serving and treating them in their homes and
432| adherence to the principle of equity to ensure that the 461 communities should be diverted from more restrictive placements
433| different interests of young women and men are recognized and 462| within the juvenile justice system. The Legislature also finds
434| wvarying needs are met, with equality as the desired outcome. 463| that there should be an emphasis on strengthening the family and
435| Gender-specific programming focuses on the differences between 464 immersing them in their community support system. The department

Page 15 of 118 Page 16 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl

should develop customized plans that acknowledge the importance

of family and community support systems. The customized plans

should recognize a child’s individual needs, capitalize on his

or her strengths, reduce risk to the child, and prepare the

child for a successful transition to, and unification with, his

or her family and community support system. The child’s family

shall be included in the department’s process of assessing the

needs, services and treatment, and community connections of the

children who are involved with the juvenile justice system or in

danger of becoming so involved.

Section 3. Section 985.03, Florida Statutes, is reordered
and amended to read:
985.03 Definitions.—As used in this chapter, the term:

(1) “Abscond” means to hide, conceal, or absent oneself

from the jurisdiction of the court or supervision of the

department to avoid prosecution or supervision.

(2)43+)» “Addictions receiving facility” means a substance
abuse service provider as defined in chapter 397.

(3)+42» “Adjudicatory hearing” means a hearing for the court
to determine whether or not the facts support the allegations
stated in the petition, as is provided for under s. 985.35 in
delinquency cases.

(4) 43> “Adult” means any natural person other than a child.

(5)+44) “Arbitration” means a process whereby a neutral
third person or panel, called an arbitrator or an arbitration
panel, considers the facts and arguments presented by the
parties and renders a decision, which may be binding or
nonbinding.

(6) 45> “Authorized agent” or “designee” of the department

Page 17 of 118

words underlined are additions.

494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

means a person or agen

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl
cy assigned or designated by the

£ of Chil

department exr—the Depa

appreopriater to perfor
chapter. The term and

+ A a & |
e R T S R —=
m duties or exercise powers under this

includes contract providers and their

£ = 3 + 4 i

employees fer—purp

£ providing servi andmanaging

hild '
=3 + rrareh ¥t

serviees.

=] £ 4 £
= E= ST

g € 114 3
V-t SRC— ot TR

(7)+46» “Child,” e “juvenile,” or “youth” means any

unmarried person young

.

er than urder—the—age—of 18 years of age

+ N 4 4 + =] £
© € +

| 11
EREEESACACS IS S ESNS S ]

g
S

SepeRaeRt; a1

h

£ : .
Trof—a— ol i—Tr

person who is alleged

i + Or any married—ox ried

to have committed eharged—with a violation

of law occurring befor

hed +h £ 18

reaenee =aci £

(8)4# “Child in

provided in s. 984.03

e prier—+te the time—+that person reaches
years of age.

need of services” has the same meaning as

hild £ AN £h

. s
meanRsS—a—enT=tr * Hom—tneE E= Ho—peReTHY

iHEESEigaEiEH iiiEe St a}iegaEiEii SE SﬂspiIEileit Ef a%ﬂsel iiegieer:l

N =] £

= £ 1 11 i £h hild
¥ AFrTra—+

r—aeanaonmeRt;—Ro—PehH

o}

ST Frererrar—arregThRyg T

+ i b th = + + +

14 £ .
THRGgUeHET ¥—Fr ST

eGP EmeH ¥ i

c 3 £
£

g
q
q
i
q
q
H
i
i

s L
R aaiuarecatIon

+ 1 |
tiis=y === aReeE T

CODING: Words striekern a

Page 18 of 118

re deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
C25 and sreatment offered by othe denariment or the Pecartment of 552| forth in s. 26.021.
524 Aitdren—and Famit Ed 7 553 (11) “Comprehensive assessment” or “assessment” means the
525 o)—To—behabitually truantfrom hood;—whil ubieet—- 554| gathering of information for the evaluation of a juvenile
526 HPUESoEr hool—attendance—despitereasonabt fforts—t 555| offender’s or a child’s physical, psychological, educational,
527 remedy—£h +euation—under —1063—= are—1003-2F—and—through 556 career and technical educational weeatierat, and social
528 luntary participation by th hild!s—parent r—Jlegal 557 condition and family environment as they relate to the child’s
529 custodians—and by theechiltdin family mediation,—servieces,—and 558 need for rehabilitative and treatment services, including
530 treatment—offered by the Department—of Juvenite Justdt i 559 substance abuse treatment serwiees, mental health serwviees,
531 Departmernt—of Children—and FamilyServi —O= 560 developmental serwviees, literacy serviees, medical serviees,
532 er—Feo—h= persistently—diseb g—the—reasenabie—arnd 561 family serwviees, and other specialized services, as appropriate.
533 tawful—demand £k hitd!l s—parent r—tegat—eustodians—and 562 (12) “Conditional release” means the care, treatment, help,
534| +eo—bebeyond—their rErel—despit fforts—by—th Fritdl 563| transition-to-adulthood services, and supervision provided to a
535| parent =legat—eustedians and apprepriate agenet to—remedy 564 juvenile released from a residential commitment program which is
536 %k adition ntributingte—the behavieor—Reasenabl £fort 565| intended to promote rehabilitation and prevent recidivism. The
537| may—inetud veh—things—as—good—faith partieipation—infamit ¥ 566| purpose of conditional release is to protect the public, reduce
538 tredviduat wRseling 567 recidivism, increase responsible productive behavior, and
539 (9)48) “Child who has been found to have committed a 568| provide for a successful transition of the youth from the
540| delinquent act” means a child who, under this chapter, is found 569| department to his or her +£he family. Conditional release
541 by a court to have committed a violation of law or to be in 570 includes, but is not limited to, nonresidential community-based
542| direct or indirect contempt of court. The terms ot—that—tht 571| programs.
543 definitieon does not include a child who commits an act 572 (13) “Courts+” unaltess—otherwis pressty——stated,; means the
544 constituting contempt of court arising out of a dependency 573 circuit court assigned to exercise jurisdiction under this
545| proceeding or a proceeding concerning a child or family in need 574 chapter, unless otherwise expressly stated.
546 of services. 575 (14) “Day treatment” means a nonresidential, community-
547 {O—Child support’means—= vrt—ordered—obligationy 576| based program designed to provide therapeutic intervention to
548| enforeed—under—chapter 6t —and—s55+—409-2551-400-2507—Fox 577 youth served by the department or who are placed on probation or
549 monetar vpport—for—th are—maintenance;,—training,—and 578 conditional release or are committed to the minimum-risk
550 dueation-ofa—<childs 579| nonresidential level. A day-treatment day—txreatment program may
551 (10) “Circuit” means any of the 20 judicial circuits as set 580| provide educational and career and technical educational

Page 19 of 118 Page 20 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




581
582
583
584
585
586
587
588
589
590
591
592
593
594
595
596
597
598
599
600
601
602
603
604
605
606
607
608
609

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14
yoeationat services and
individual, group, and f
address delinquency risk
compliance with, and fac
sanctions if ordered by
but are not limited to,
juvenile justice alterna
rehabilitation programs,
(15) (a) “Delinquenc
or similar program; regi

community-based program,

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

shall provide case management services;
amily counseling; training designed to

factors; and monitoring of a youth’s
ilitation of a youth’s completion of,
the court. Program types may include,
career programs, marine programs,

tive schools, training and

and gender-specific programs.

y program” means any intake, probation,
onal detention center or facility; or

whether owned and operated by or

contracted by the department, or institution-owned imstitution

ewned and operated by or
provides intake, supervi
who are alleged to be or
under this chapter.

(b) “Delinquency pr
direct care staff of a d

staff who have direct co

contracted by the department, which
sion, or custody and care of children

who have been found to be delinquent

ogram staff” means supervisory and
elinquency program as well as support

ntact with children in a delinquency

program.
“ "
N £ 3 + £
aeslonea Lo Lhe ouop oocedasling on Lroen L
i 3’ g S 1}}51} §aﬁ§ aeEi:iEfl aiid uVEiii}e
+ Th + ] a SN + o = 1
arrest Th FH ek arbitration,diversionar ¥
diats g it } -
mecdlailon coogoans, And Sl rvl sk oo oonst

1 ob] . hitd s

delinguent—aets

(16) “Department” m

(17) “Designated fa

CODING: Words strieken are

eans the Department of Juvenile Justice.

cility” or “designated treatment

Page 21 of 118

deletions; words underlined are additions.

610
611
612
613
614
615
616
617
618
619
620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14
facility” means any facil
provide treatment to juve

(18) “Detention care

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl
ity designated by the department to
nile offenders.

” means the temporary care of a child

in secure ory nonsecuresy—er—heme detention, pending a court

adjudication or dispositi

are two hree types of de
(a) “Secure detentio

while the child is under

detention center or facil

or placement.

“Nonsecure deten

q
e+

on or execution of a court order. There
tention care, as follows:

n” means temporary custody of the child
the physical restriction of a secure

ity pending adjudication, disposition,

tion” means—temporary ecustody of th

: deptial-h +h L+
Hh—a—resiaential—r Fr FRFGHE

3 i 3 11 3
o —phySTear= FoHRE i

+ 3 ' + | N i o
== AV EoRmeH HRee¥r—crt HpervEsSTon

1 Tipat i a4 a4 +

£ +the D + £ of T

re—Departhent + =3

. aa .
F==o =3 * PeReIRg—aaTeeT TOoH7

{2 ] +
SE5P Oy r—pPracemeh

y wpg det 44 ”
Home—aetention

means temporary nonsecure detention

}
custody of the child whil
of the parent, guardian,
nonrestrictive environmen
department staff pending

placement. Forms of nonse

e the child is released to the custody
or custodian in a physically

t under the supervision of +hke
adjudication, disposition, or

cure detention include, but are not

limited to, home detentio

n, electronic monitoring, day-reporting

centers, evening-reportin

g centers, and nonsecure shelters.

Nonsecure detention may i

nclude other requirements imposed by

the court.

(19) “Detention cent
pending court adjudicatio
order for the temporary c

committed a violation of

CODING: Words strieken are

er or facility” means a facility used
n or disposition or execution of court
are of a child alleged or found to have

law. A detention center or facility

Page 22 of 118

deletions; words underlined are additions.




639
640
641
642
643
644
645
646
647
648
649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658
659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666
667

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
provides may—provide secure er—nmeonseeuwre custody. A facility
used for the commitment of adjudicated delinquents is shalt not
be considered a detention center or facility.

(20) “Detention hearing” means a hearing for the court to
determine if a child should be placed in temporary custody, as
provided for under part V in delinquency cases.

(21) “Disposition hearing” means a hearing in which the
court determines the most appropriate dispositional services in
the least restrictive available setting provided for under part
VII, in delinquency cases.

(22) “Family” means a collective of persons, consisting of
a child and a parent, guardian, adult custodian, or adult
relative, in which:

(a) The persons reside in the same house or living unit; or

(b) The parent, guardian, adult custodian, or adult
relative has a legal responsibility by blood, marriage, or court
order to support or care for the child.

(23) “Family in need of services” has the same meaning as

provided in s. 984.03 means—a—family that has o ehild for—whem
+h = 3 + 3 + 3 3 + 17 + 3 £ 12N
here—ts ropending—=n toabtor—n an—attegation—of abuses
hl + N a + + P i £
regt —eor—abandonment—or—+ grrentsupervision by —th
= + + +h int + + £ hild £
department—orthe Departmen £ Children—and Famit Fi for
1 I B £ a—+ £ +h
at b been—referred—to—a1ta rforecement—agen r—th

+odi d b

£ 1 1 :
f—Pparen r—regat—ecustoadians,antPbeiny

Page 23 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

668
669
670
671
672
673
674
675
676
677
678
679
680
681
682
683
684
685
686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696

Florida Senate -

2014

590-02104-14 2014700cl
(D4) N4 ” ded hild £
4 £ ¥ FReat are—proviaded—a—~echita—an—a—+F £
11 B h h B 3 N 11
famity—or boaraing home;—group homerageney boararng homey it
4t o VN 1 +h £
a¥re—IhaStrEgtiony ot morhatron—ther £=
(D0 Npotd e 11 + I P S
s Habi+tuatd oo e Aot
(o) TR i h 15 a4 ab A fo¥al 1
{a—TFh i has—3o—un HSea—abSeh e SGFenaar

hilds + 1 3 PR
e Poren ar—guarairah;—+ TS RPUESO¥
1 ttend = 100321 (1 a {2\ (o = +
+r TEEehRaah Ss3aSSE S T —ahra—{Zta)ahRe—35+
+ & 271 (3 100324 +h )
mpt—unaer 37 + 245 o rex MPETOH
ted b1 N 1 £ & State B d of wd +
pPeerErea oy —+an Ae—FoT F—EH = Boaora—otr—kaucation
AN + + + + +h g+
o —ESearatrng—acErvIes: € FRT r STHSE—aher
PR £ +h hildl N
aEEemp Rre—remearationy F—Eh Fira—s—traantoehavioruRaer
1003 26 a 2 B leted
+ < SHEr Esac DeeH TR+ €
I£ hild wh PR N 1 s
H—a—ehita—who—+ o & MPUS6¥ sehoor—attenaan e
PPN + & bed 100
¥esponst S Fe—irterventirons—6t FHoea 3 + G
100 a4 K leted+th ' o o+
F—afre—has fpretea—the—+ Sy regurrements—to—pPass
+ a fod 4 the district | :
vrrept—grage—as—inarcated—Fn—the—aistr: Popr+—progr +on
pran—th Frite 11—rneot—bedetermined—tobe habitvally truant

=3 =3 ey —may =+ E S aSASES & T=Se¥rvE S
(e h 4 3 + 3 + h 1
{ +r Ft PE reatt eesTgRatea— EEITHRG i =+

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

Page 24 of 118

Cs for SB 700

words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
697 726 taken in the best interests of the child, the family, and the
698| k= Jeointiy—in tigated—thetruan problem—or;—3f that—wa 727 community. The emphasis of intake is on diversion and the least
699 rot—feasible;—he performed parate—in tigations—to—identify 728 restrictive available services and——Censeguentiy,—intal
700 aditions—that wte—b rEributing—to—thetruantbehavieor; 729| includes suweh alternatives such as:
701 aend—3f—after aJeoint staffing of+th = to—determine—th 730 (a) The disposition of the complaint, report, or probable
702 r tey—for i —saeh i re—determined—to P 731 cause affidavit without court or public agency action or
703| neededr—the persons—whoperformed—the—in tigations—met—Jointly 732 judicial handling, if when appropriate.
704 ith +the family and child todisen aay—referral toapprepriat 733 (b) The referral of the child to another public or private
705 mmunTtyagened for Aom- i —familyorindividual 734| agency, if when appropriate.
706 sRseting,—or—other i reguired—to—remedy—th At ten 735 (c) The recommendation by the department Fuvenile—probatien
707 that—ar reributing—to—the truantbehaviors 736| effieer of judicial handling, if when appropriate and warranted.
708 {eh—Fhe—failur r—refusatl—of the parent—or tegalguardian 737 (25)428) “Judge” means the circuit judge exercising
709 r—Eh ildteoparticipate;——or make o good faith effort—+ 738 jurisdiction pursuant to this chapter.
710| portieipater—3in—the aetivitd pE ribed+to—remedythe truant 739 (26) 4299 “Juvenile justice continuum” includes, but is not
711| behavierr—or—thefaitur r—refusal—of—+th hild—te—retura—t 740| limited to, delinmegueney prevention programs and services
712 ool —after participationin aetivitd reguired—by—thi 741 designed for the purpose of preventing or reducing delinquent
713 S tieon—er—the—failtur £—+h ritd—¢ top—the—truant 742 acts, including criminal activity by criminal gangs, and
714 743| Jjuvenile arrests, as well as programs and services targeted at
715 rked—with—th hitdas—< ribed—in 53003273 shall b 744 children who have committed delinquent acts+ and ekitdren who
716 Hardted—eas—pr ribed—ir——s—3603-27~ 745| have previously been committed to residential treatment programs
717 (26— Hatfwayhouselmeans—= mgR Tty —pbased—residentiat 746| for delinquents. The term includes children-in-need-of-services
718| programfeor 10or meox mmitted delinguentsat—the moderat 747| and families-in-need-of-services programs under chapter 984;
719| =risk—ecommitmenttevel which is operated—or—contracted by —the 748| conditional release; substance abuse and mental health programs;
720| department— 749| educational and career programs; recreational programs;
721 (24)+42% “Intake” means the initial acceptance and 750 community services programs; community service work programs;
722 screening by the department or juvenile assessment center 751| mother-infant programs; and alternative dispute resolution
723| personnel of a complaint or a law enforcement report or probable 752| programs serving children at risk of delinquency and their
724 cause affidavit of delinquency—family—inneed—of 7 —OE 753 families, whether offered or delivered by state or local
725 hitd—in—need—ofserviees to determine the recommendation to be 754| governmental entities, public or private for-profit or not-for-

Page 25 of 118 Page 26 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
755| profit organizations, or religious or charitable organizations. 784| third person called a mediator acts to encourage and facilitate
756 (27)4363 “Juvenile probation officer” means the authorized 785 the resolution of a dispute between two or more parties. It is
757| agent of the department who performs #hke intake, case 786| an informal and nonadversarial process with the objective of
758| management, or supervision functions. 787| helping the disputing parties reach a mutually acceptable and
759 (28)+43+> “Legal custody or guardian” means a legal status 788| wvoluntary agreement. In mediation, decisionmaking authority
760| created by court order or letter of guardianship which vests in 789| rests with the parties. The role of the mediator includes, but
761| a custodian of the person or guardian, whether an agency or an 790 1is not limited to, assisting the parties in identifying issues,
762 individual, the right to have physical custody of the child and 791 fostering joint problem solving, and exploring settlement
763 the right and duty to protect, train, and discipline the child 792 alternatives.
764 and to provide him or her with food, shelter, education, and 793 (34) 43+ “Mother-infant program” means a residential
765 ordinary medical, dental, psychiatric, and psychological care. 794 program designed to serve the needs of juvenile mothers or
766 (29)432) “Licensed child-caring agency” means a person, 795| expectant juvenile mothers who are committed as delinquentss+
767 society, association, or agency licensed by the Department of 796| which is operated or contracted by the department. A mother-
768 Children and Families Famity—Serviees to care for, receive, and 797 infant program facility must be licensed as a child care
769| board children. 798 facility under s. 402.308 and must provide the services and
770 (30)+433+> “Licensed health care professional” means a 799 support necessary to enable each juvenile mother committed to
771| physician licensed under chapter 458, an osteopathic physician 800| the facility to provide for the needs of her infant imfents who,
772 licensed under chapter 459, a nurse licensed under part I of 801 upon agreement of the mother, may accompany her in the program.
773| chapter 464, a physician assistant licensed under chapter 458 or 802 (35) 438> “Necessary medical treatment” means care that
774 chapter 459, or a dentist licensed under chapter 466. 803| whieh 1is necessary within a reasonable degree of medical
775 (31)434)> “Likely to injure oneself” means that, as 804 certainty to prevent the deterioration of a child’s condition or
776| evidenced by violent or other actively self-destructive 805 to alleviate immediate pain of a child.
777 behavior, it is more likely than not that within a 24-hour 806 (36)439) “Next of kin” means an adult relative of a child
778 period the child will attempt to commit suicide or inflict 807 who is the child’s brother, sister, grandparent, aunt, uncle, or
779 serious bodily harm on himself or herself. 808 first cousin.
780 (32)435)> “Likely to injure others” means that it is more 809 (37) 44683 “Ordinary medical care” means medical procedures
781 likely than not that within a 24-hour period the child will 810| that are administered or performed on a routine basis and
782 inflict serious and unjustified bodily harm on another person. 811 includes, but is irelude;—but—are not limited to, inoculations,
783 (33)+436) “Mediation” means a process whereby a neutral 812| physical examinations, remedial treatment for minor illnesses

Page 27 of 118 Page 28 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
813| and injuries, preventive services, medication management, 842 removat—eof—th hitd—from—thehom r—disruption—of afamit
814 chronic disease detection and treatment, and other medical 843 sl UL o wtd—resutt—in—the plaocementof o ehitd in foster
815| procedures that are administered or performed on a routine basis 844 are- ot i and—other supports: and—rehabilitats
816 and that do not involve hospitalization, surgery, the use of 845 i hall—promote—th hitdls—needfora safe; rEiRnous,
817 general anesthesia, or the provision of psychotropic 846 tabletivingenvironmentand shall promeote family avtonomy —and
818| medications. 847 e e e e e e mdpab et oed e s e =
819 (38) 44+ “Parent” means a woman who gives birth to a child 848 possibler
820 and a man whose consent to the adoption of the child would be 849 (41) 444> “Probation” means the legal status of probation
821 required under s. 63.062(1). If a child has been legally 850 created by law and court order in cases involving a child who
822 adopted, the term “parent” means the adoptive mother or father 851 has been found to have committed a delinquent act. Probation is
823| of the child. The term does not include an individual whose 852| an individualized program in which the freedom of the child is
824| parental relationship to a #he child has been legally 853| limited and the child is restricted to noninstitutional quarters
825 terminated+ or an alleged or prospective parent+ unless the 854 or restricted to the child’s home in lieu of commitment to the
826| parental status falls within the terms of either s. 39.503(1) or 855 custody of the department. Youth on probation may be assessed
827 s. 63.062(1). 856| and classified for placement in day-treatment probation programs
828 (39)+442)> “Preliminary screening” means the gathering of 857 designed for youth who represent a minimum risk to themselves
829| preliminary information to be used in determining a child’s need 858 and public safety and who do not require placement and services
830| for further evaluation or assessment or for referral for other 859| in a residential setting.
831 substance abuse services through means such as psychosocial 860 (42) 445> “Relative” means a grandparent, great-grandparent,
832 interviews,+ urine and breathalyzer screenings,+ and reviews of 861 sibling, first cousin, aunt, uncle, great-aunt, great-uncle,
833| available educational, delinquency, and dependency records of 862| niece, or nephew, whether related by ke whole or half blood, by
834 the child. 863 affinity, or by adoption. The term does not include a
835 (40) “Prevention” means programs, strategies, initiatives, 864 stepparent.
836| and networks designed to keep children from making initial or 865 (43)+446) “Restrictiveness level” means the level of
837 further contact with the juvenile Jjustice system. 866| programming and security provided by programs that service the
838 43— P A services’ means—Ssocial Services—and other 867 supervision, custody, care, and treatment needs of committed
839 wppertt ard—rehabilitats i provided—+to—the parent—of 868| children. Sections 985.601(10) and 985.721 apply to children
840| £k hild;—the legal guardian—of+th hild;—er—th ustedian—of 869| placed in programs at any residential commitment level. The
841| +he—ehildandtothe echiltd for the purpese—-ofavertingthe 870| restrictiveness levels of commitment are as follows:

Page 29 of 118 Page 30 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




871
872
873
874
875
876
877
878
879
880
881
882
883
884
885
886
887
888
889
890
891
892
893
894
895
896
897
898
899

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14
at this commitment level

community and participate

to themselves and public
services in residential s
access to, and reside in,

that are sexual offenses,

not be committed to a pro

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

(a) Minimum-risk nonresidential.—Programs or program models

work with youth who remain in the

at least 5 days per week in a day-

treatment day—treatment program. Youth assessed and classified

for programs at this commitment level represent a minimum risk

safety and do not require placement and
ettings. Youth in this level have full

the community. Youth who have been

found to have committed delinquent acts that involve firearms,

or that would be life felonies or

first-degree f£irst—degree felonies if committed by an adult may

gram at this level.

) I J =) + 4 1 D del +
o—Fow—*F restadential—Programs—or program moaels—=
£ e £ 1 1 idential buts 11 o+
Fri- e Rt +—are—resraentiat—butmay atiow TrEh
to +h s R L dential
Ao G SHpervIsea—o Fr e+ raertiat
£ + o hall K +h 1 5 hed K 1 ] =
e EE FratrT—ha FO—MeE EhaR—+ Leer aCh7—TRETUaERg
571 h| +h 2]
SRt te—programs,—aht Fr SR Te—prograf
' 1ad +h 1 1 £ + 4 =
Fretuae—mor than—enre—+ +—eof—Frestrictrveness; pProvIe
1441 k] A ] A+ . + 3 A4 £ +
uEt +—eduecation—ane—treatment programs—using—daifferent
£ + + 1 a4 K £ 114+ that ot
reatmenrt—Pp¥ tSs—ana—fo faeirditr Ao + paratety
3 3 + 1 + +h + +h & g
HA—eFstinet—tocation r—the——same—property—Youvthassessed—and
1 1 Eiad £ 1 + PR N 3 1
tassifrea—Ffor placement IR programs—o i mmT-EmentE—+ +

: + =l 3 3 L dential P haild

reguire—placement—and—services—in—residential tings—Chitdren
ho—h N £ d to h ittad dald + o thot

ho—ha been—Ffound Ao PR d—detinguent—aect e

' 1 £ dels + o thot 1 ££
ESTaacH firearmsy—aelinguent—act hat—ar vat—offen 7 ¥
dels + to thot 1d be life feol £ £ d
delinguent—a that—wobutd—Pbe Itife felonres—orfirst—degr

£al 3 L £ ittad b Sl 17 + b ittad +
fetondt +F mmtrtted—pbyan—agutt——shalt < mEEea =3

+hi 1
S =s ==

Ho

program—at

CODING: Words strieken are

Page 31 of 118

deletions; words underlined are additions.

900
901
902
903
904
905
906
907
908
909
910
911
912
913
914
915
916
917
918
919
920
921
922
923
924
925
926
927
928

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14
(b)4e> Nonsecure

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl
Moderate—risk residential.—Programs or

program models at this commitment level are residential but may
allow youth to have supervised access to the community.

Facilities at this commitment level are either environmentally

this commitment level

secure ory staff secure, or are hardware secure hardware-secure

with walls, fencing, or locking doors. Residential facilities at

may shaltd have up to 90 re—mere—than—165

coexist separately in

beds each, including campus-style programs, unless those campus-
style programs include more than one 1+—of restrictiven -

provide—muttileveleducation—and treatment program pregrams

using different treatment protocols+ and have facilities that

distinct locations on the same property.

Facilities at this commitment level shall provide 24-hour awake

supervision, custody,

this commitment level
threat to himself, ex
may also be used when

(c)+4ey High-risk

this commitment level

in his or her program

care, and treatment of residents. Youth

assessed and classified for placement in programs at this
commitment level represent a low or moderate risk to public

safety and require close supervision. The staff at a facility at

may seclude a child who is a physical
herself, or others. Mechanical restraint
necessary.

residential.—Programs or program models at

are residential and do not allow youth to

have access to the community, except that temporary release
providing community access for up to 72 continuous hours may be

approved by a court for a youth who has made successful progress

so that im—erder—for the youth may respond

to attend a family emergency or, during the final 60 days of his
or her placement, e visit his or her home, enroll in school or

a career and technical education weeatiemnat program, complete a

Page 32 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
929| Jjob interview, or participate in a community service project. 958| mere—than—165 beds each, including campus-style programs, unless
930| High-risk residential facilities are hardware secure hardware-— 959| those campus-style programs include more than one tewvel—ef
931| seeure with perimeter fencing and locking doors. Residential 960| =xestrietiven —providemultil 1 —eduecation—and treatment
932 facilities at this commitment level may shkalt have up to 90 re 961| program pregrams using different treatment protocols, and have
933| mere—than—3165 beds each, including campus-style programs, unless 962 facilities that coexist separately in distinct locations on the
934| those campus-style programs include more than one tewvel—of 963| same property. Facilities at this commitment level shall provide
935 restrietiven —provide—multid 1 —eduecation—and treatment 964 24-hour awake supervision, custody, care, and treatment of
936| program pregrams using different treatment protocolsy and have 965 residents. The staff at a facility at this commitment level may
937| facilities that coexist separately in distinct locations on the 966| seclude a child who is a physical threat to himself, e¥ herself,
938 same property. Facilities at this commitment level shall provide 967 or others. Mechanical restraint may also be used when necessary.
939 24-hour awake supervision, custody, care, and treatment of 968 Facilities at this commitment level The—faeility shall provide
940| residents. Youth assessed and classified for this level of 969| for single cell occupancy, except that youth may be housed
941 placement require close supervision in a structured residential 970 together during prerelease transition. Youth assessed and
942 setting. Placement in programs at this level is prompted by a 971 classified for this level of placement require close supervision
943| concern for public safety which ket outweighs placement in 972 in a maximum security residential setting. Placement in a
944 programs at lower commitment levels. The staff at a facility at 973| program at this level is prompted by a demonstrated need to
945 this commitment level may seclude a child who is a physical 974 protect the public.
946| threat to himself, e¥ herself, or others. Mechanical restraint 975 (44)+447) “Respite” means a placement that is available for
947| may also be used when necessary. The facility shall may provide 976 the care, custody, and placement of a youth charged with
948 for single cell occupancy, except that youth may be housed 977| domestic violence as an alternative to secure detention or for
949| together during prerelease transition. 978| placement of a youth when a shelter bed for a child in need of
950 (d)+4e)» Maximum-risk residential.—Programs or program models 979 services or a family in need of services is unavailable.
951 at this commitment level include juvenile correctional 980 (45) 448y “Secure detention center or facility” means a
952 facilities and juvenile prisons. The programs at this commitment 981| physically restricting facility for the temporary care of
953| level are long-term residential and do not allow youth to have 982 children, pending adjudication, disposition, or placement.
954| access to the community. Facilities at this commitment level are 983 (46)+449) “Shelter” means a place for the temporary care of
955| maximum-custody and hardware secure;—hardwar gre with 984| a child who is alleged to be or who has been found to be
956| perimeter security fencing and locking doors. Residential 985 delinquent.
957 facilities at this commitment level may sheaid have up to 90 ne 986 . -rret

Page 33 of 118 Page 34 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




987
988
989
990
991
992
993
994
995
996
997
998
999
1000
1001
1002
1003
1004
1005
1006
1007
1008
1009
1010
1011
1012
1013
1014
1015

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

- .
£ EES =3
(51} Wg4 e leax £ 134 hieh
=+ af £ S22 hetter—means—a—facits Hh—whieh—a
hild 824 h = 5 taff h
hidd—3 vpervised hours—a—day by staff members—who—ar
] il St Th 1144 £ + + g
S Wt A—eh The—faeits is—For—th Mpo¥rar a¥re—ane
£ hild N £ d—to—be—d dent N
=3 merrt—of—a—ehitd—whohasbeen—found be—dgepengenty Fr
h i olated + = | £ of +
2153 rotated—a vrt—order—andbeen—found—in rEempt—of Tty
+ D + £ of Cchild 1 g 1
r—whom—the—Dbepartment—ofChildren—and—Famit i +S—ahRabd
£ 1 1 £ Lot th + I
property—=& r—pta for—assistan within—th Esa=Eozacactiid
£ 3 L ded £ 4 dent—ehild
f——services—providedfor dependent—echitdren

(47) 4523 “Substance
reason, any psychoactive
alcohol, in such a manne
dysfunctional social beh

(48)+453) “Taken int
immediately when tempora
attained by a person aut
release, detention, plac
authorized by law.

(49) 454 “Temporary
that a juvenile court cr
relative of the child, a
or other person until a
Temporary legal custody
have temporary physical
duty to protect, train,
the child with food, she
medical, dental, psychia

these rights and duties

CODING: Words strieken are

abuse” means using, without medical
or mood-altering drug, including
r as to induce impairment resulting in
avior.
o custody” means the status of a child
ry physical control over the child is
horized by law, pending the child’s

ement, or other disposition as

legal custody” means the relationship
eates between a child and an adult
dult nonrelative approved by the court,
more permanent arrangement is ordered.
confers upon the custodian the right to
custody of the child and the right and
and discipline the child and to provide
lter, and education, and ordinary
tric, and psychological care, unless

are otherwise enlarged or limited by the

Page 35 of 118

deletions; words underlined are additions.

1016
1017
1018
1019
1020
1021
1022
1023
1024
1025
1026
1027
1028
1029
1030
1031
1032
1033
1034
1035
1036
1037
1038
1039
1040
1041
1042
1043
1044

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14

court order establishing the temporary legal custody

2014700cl

relationship.

(50) 455> “Temporary release” means the terms and conditions
under which a child is temporarily released from a residential
commitment facility or allowed home visits. If the temporary
release is from a nonsecure mederate—risk residential facility,
a high-risk residential facility, or a maximum-risk residential
facility, the terms and conditions of the temporary release must

be approved by the child, the court, and the facility. FThe—term

£ SES 1 1 Lod—d : hieh +
=2 rerEroRatT—¥reted Program—eor o periroa—auvring—waren—th
hild a b | batd ££4 +
e+ HpeErvVISea Y o FuvVehTI e ProoatIon ofEree¥r—oF Hrer
depti LafEf of fho o + + P k| a b
ROHE raentirat—Stats f—Ehe—daepartment—o¥ e —empt S—Boy—afn
PR a + + ith the o + +
rErEy—unRaer eEro with—tEne—acpartEment-

(51)456) “Transition-to-adulthood services” means services
that are provided for youth in the custody of the department or
under the supervision of the department and that have the
objective of instilling the knowledge, skills, and aptitudes
essential to a socially integrated, self-supporting adult life.
The services may include, but are not limited to:

(a) Assessment of the youth’s ability and readiness for
adult life.

(b) A plan for the youth to acquire the knowledge,
information, and counseling necessary to make a successful
transition to adulthood.

(c) Services that have proven effective toward achieving
the transition to adulthood.

(52) “Trauma-informed care” means the provision of services

to children with a history of trauma in a manner that recognizes

Page 36 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
1045| the symptoms and acknowledges the role the trauma has played in 1074 child and the child’s parent or legal guardian. If the child has
1046 the child’s life. Trauma may include, but is not limited to, 1075| been detained, upon the filing of a petition in the appropriate
1047 community and school violence, physical or sexual abuse, 1076 circuit court, the court that is exercising initial personal
1048 neglect, medical difficulties, and domestic violence. 1077 jurisdiction ef—the—persen of the child shall;—Ff—+the—-<childhas
1049 (53)+45+- “Violation of law” or “delinguent act” means a 1078 been—detained; immediately order the child to be transferred to
1050| wviolation of any law of this state, the United States, or any 1079 the detention center or facility or other placement as ordered
1051| other state which is a misdemeanor or a felony or a violation of 1080| by the court having subject matter jurisdiction of the case.
1052 a county or municipal ordinance which would be punishable by 1081 (5) (a) Notwithstanding s. 743.07, —H43-0F—0885-43
1053 incarceration if the violation were committed by an adult. 1082 985-433+—985-435—985-43%+—=and—985-44%+ and except as provided
1054 (54)+458) “Waiver hearing” means a hearing provided for 1083 in paragraphs (b) and (c) ss+—985-461and 985465 and paragraph
1055| under s. 985.556(4). 1084| +#£), when the jurisdiction of a amy child who is alleged to have
1056 Section 4. Subsections (4) and (5) of section 985.0301, 1085| committed a delinquent act or violation of law is obtained, the
1057 Florida Statutes, are amended to read: 1086 court retains shatt—retain jurisdiction to dispose the case,
1058 985.0301 Jurisdiction.— 1087| wunless relinquished by its order, until the child reaches 19
1059 (4) (a) Petitions alleging delinquency shall be filed in the 1088| years of age, with the same power over the child which the court
1060 county where the delinquent act or violation of law occurred.s 1089| had before the child became an adult. Fer—thepurp £
1061| bwt The circuit court for that county may transfer the case to 1090 985-461—=h wrEefay—retain Furisdicetion feor an—additionat 5
1062| the circuit court of the circuit in which the child resides or 1091| days—feltowingthe—<childls19th birthday +ftheechitdis
1063| will reside at the time of detention or placement for 1092| partieipotingdn—transition—to—adulthoed i Th
1064| dispositional purposes. A child who has been detained may shald 1093| additienat it de—ret tend—invetuntary wrt—sanctioned
1065| be transferred to the apprepriate detention center or facility 1094| <residentialcommitment and therefore reguirevoluntary
1066| in the circuit in which the child resides or will reside at the 1095| partiecipation by the affected aeh
1067| time of detention er—ether placementdireected by the = Tiae 1096 (b) Unless relinquished by its own order, the court retains
1068| eeurt. 1097 jurisdiction over a child on probation until the child reaches
1069 (b) The jurisdiction to be exercised by the court when a 1098 19 years of age Netwithstanding — 43 —and—985-455(3) =%k
1070 child is taken into custody before the filing of a petition 1099
1071 under subsection (2) shall be exercised by the circuit court for 1100
1072 the county in which the child is taken into custody, and such 1101
1073| court has which—eourt——shall—have personal jurisdiction of the 1102

Page 37 of 118 Page 38 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
1103 (c) Unless relinquished by its own order, the court retains 1132 mttted—+to—the departmentfor placement—in anintenst
1104 jurisdiction over a child committed to the department until the 1133| <residential treatment program—for 10 sr—otd—te—13 ar—otd
1105| child reaches 21 years of age, specifically for the purpose of 1134 £fenders;—3n—the residential mmitment programin o Juvenild
1106| allowing the child to complete the department’s commitment 1135| prisen—eor—in—aresidential ffender program—untit—th hite
1107 program, including conditional release supervision. 1136 reaech the—ag £ 21 —Ff—+h SEE i thisJurisdietion
1108 (d) The court retains jurisdiction over a juvenile sex 1137 i Ta— tely—feor—the purp = =
1109| offender as defined in s. 985.475 who has been placed in a 1138 mpreting—the—intenst residential—treatmentprogram—for 10
1110| community-based treatment alternative program with supervision 1139 sr—old—+te—1 ar—old—offenders;—inthe residential mmtment
1111 or in a program or facility for juvenile sex offenders pursuant 1140| program—in—aJuvenilte prisen—orin a residential ffender
1112 to s. 985.48 until the juvenile sex offender reaches 21 years of 1141 progran—Sueh Furisdictieon retention does ot apply for other
1113| age, specifically for the purpose of completing the program. 1142| programs—other purp —er—= ffen
1114 {er—Netwithstanding — 4307 —and—985-455{3)—the+termof 1143 £—TFh wrt—mayretain—Jurisdietion r—a—ehild
1115| £k m-Emert—must—be—until—th hild—ds—dischargedby—+th 1144 mpitted—to—a—Juvenilt rrectional—faeilit r—a—Fuvenit
1116| department—or—tntit—h r—she—reaech the—ag £ 21 —years= 1145| prisen—until—th Aitd—reaech the—ag £ 21 —vyears—speeifically
1117| Netwithstanding 43-07—985-435—985-437+—985-439—985-441; 1146| fer—the—purp falttowing—th Fritd—¢ mptet gveh—program
1118| 985-455—and—985-513+—and pt—as—provided—in—thi tHen—a 1147 —Th urt—may—retain—Jurisdietion r—a—Juvenit
1119 ritd—may rot—beheldunder—= mEment—from—a GrE—under——S-= 1148 vat—offender—who—hasbeenplacedina programorfaeciltity for
1120| 9854397—-s+—0885- 44t rH{aror—{tb)7—oer—s+—0885-455—after becoming 1149| Suvenit vat—offenders—untilthe Suvenile sexuvaloffender
1121| 2t—vyears—ofager 1150 reach the—ag £ 21, speeifically for—the purp £
1122 eh—TFh wrEt—mayretain—Jurisdietion r—a—ehild 1151 mplteting—the program=
1123 mitted—to—the department—for placement—in o Suvenite prisen 1152 (e)+4k} The court may retain jurisdiction over a child and
1124 r—in—ahigh-risk—oxr imum—risk—residential mmitment—program 1153| the child’s parent or legal guardian whom the court has ordered
1125| +te—attewthe—<child toparticipateina Fuvenite conditionat 1154| to pay restitution until the restitution order is satisfied. To
1126| <release program purstant—teos+—985-46— The Jurisdietionof the 1155| retain jurisdiction, the court shall enter a restitution order,
1127 ort—may not—be retained after—th hitd!l s22ndbirthday- 1156 which is separate from any disposition or order of commitment,
1128| Hew r—ifth hitd—is—rmet—su sfut—dn—th aitieonat 1157| on or before prier—+te the date that the court’s jurisdiction
1129| <release program,—the department—may 4 the—transfer pr dar 1158| would cease under this section. The contents of the restitution
1130 under—s5-+—085-441{4)— 1159| order are shalt—Pbe limited to the child’s name and address, the
1131 e —Th wrt—ray—retain—Jurisdietion r—a—ehild 1160| name and address of the parent or legal guardian, the name and

Page 39 of 118 Page 40 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




1161
1162
1163
1164
1165
1166
1167
1168
1169
1170
1171
1172
1173
1174
1175
1176
1177
1178
1179
1180
1181
1182
1183
1184
1185
1186
1187
1188
1189

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
address of the payee, the case number, the date and amount of
restitution ordered, any amount of restitution paid, the amount
of restitution due and owing, and a notation that costs,
interest, penalties, and attorney fees may also be due and
owing. The terms of the restitution order are subject to s.
775.089(5) .

(f)+4&)> This subsection does not prevent the exercise of
jurisdiction by any court having jurisdiction of the child if
the child, after becoming an adult, commits a violation of law.

Section 5. Subsections (2) and (4) of section 985.037,
Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.037 Punishment for contempt of court; alternative
sanctions.—

(2) PLACEMENT IN A SECURE DETENTION FACILITY.—A child may
be placed in a secure detention facility for purposes of
punishment for contempt of court if alternative sanctions are
unavailable or inappropriates or if the child has already been
ordered to serve an alternative sanction but failed to comply
with the sanction. A delinquent child who has been held in
direct or indirect contempt may be placed in a secure detention
facility for up to met—+te—exeeed 5 days for a first offense and
up to met—te—exeeed 15 days for a second or subsequent offense.

(4) CONTEMPT OF COURT SANCTIONS; PROCEDURE AND DUE
PROCESS.—

(a) If a child is charged with direct contempt of court,
including traffic court, the court may impose an authorized

sanction immediately. The court must hold a hearing to determine

if the child committed direct contempt. Due process must be

afforded to the child during such hearing.

Page 41 of 118

words underlined are additions.

1190
1191
1192
1193
1194
1195
1196
1197
1198
1199
1200
1201
1202
1203
1204
1205
1206
1207
1208
1209
1210
1211
1212
1213
1214
1215
1216
1217
1218

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

(b) If a child is charged with indirect contempt of court,

the court must hold a

hearing within 24 hours to determine

whether the child committed indirect contempt of a valid court

order. At the hearing,
provided to the child:

the following due process rights must be

1. Right to a copy of the order to show cause alleging

facts supporting the contempt charge.

2. Right to an explanation of the nature and the

consequences of the proceedings.

3. Right to legal counsel and the right to have legal

counsel appointed by the court if the juvenile is indigent,

under s. 985.033.

Right to have

~ o 0>

The child’s parent or

Right to confront witnesses.

Right to present witnesses.

a transcript or record of the proceeding.

Right to appeal to an appropriate court.

guardian may address the court regarding

the due process rights of the child. Upon motion by the defense

or state attorney, the court shall review the placement of the

child ewvery—72—heours to determine whether it is appropriate for

the child to remain in the facility.

(c) The court may not order that a child be placed in a

secure detention facility as fex punishment for contempt unless

the court determines that an alternative sanction is

inappropriate or unavailable or that the child was initially

ordered to an alternative sanction and did not comply with the

alternative sanction.

The court is encouraged to order a child

to perform community service, up to the maximum number of hours,

Page 42 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
1219| if whexre appropriate before ordering that the child be placed in 1248 985.12, a child who is charged with or found to have committed
1220| a secure detention facility as punishment for contempt of court. 1249| one of the following offenses shall be fingerprinted, and the
1221 (d) In addition to any other sanction imposed under this 1250 fingerprints shall be submitted to the Department of Law
1222 section, the court may direct the Department of Highway Safety 1251| Enforcement as provided in s. 943.051(3) (b):
1223 and Motor Vehicles to withhold issuance of, or suspend, a 1252 1. Assaulty as defined in s. 784.011.
1224 child’s driver dxiserls license or driving privilege. The court 1253 2. Batterys as defined in s. 784.03.
1225| may order that a child’s driver éeiwerls license or driving 1254 3. Carrying a concealed weapons+ as defined in s. 790.01(1).
1226| privilege be withheld or suspended for up to 1 year for a first 1255 4. Unlawful use of destructive devices or bombs+ as defined
1227 offense of contempt and up to 2 years for a second or subsequent 1256 in s. 790.1615(1).
1228 offense. If the child’s driver dxiverl’s license or driving 1257 5. Neglect of a childy+ as defined in s. 827.03(1) (e).
1229| privilege is suspended or revoked for any reason at the time the 1258 6. Assault on a law enforcement officer, a firefighter, or
1230| sanction for contempt is imposed, the court shall extend the 1259| other specified officers+ as defined in s. 784.07(2) (a).
1231 period of suspension or revocation by the additional period 1260 7. Open carrying of a weapony as defined in s. 790.053.
1232| ordered under this paragraph. If the child’s driver dxiverls 1261 8. Exposure of sexual organss+ as defined in s. 800.03.
1233| 1license is being withheld at the time the sanction for contempt 1262 9. Unlawful possession of a firearmy as defined in s.
1234 is imposed, the period of suspension or revocation ordered under 1263 790.22(5) .
1235| this paragraph shall begin on the date on which the child is 1264 10. Petit thefts as defined in s. 812.014.
1236 otherwise eligible to drive. 1265 11. Cruelty to animalsy as defined in s. 828.12(1).
1237 Section 6. Section 985.105, Florida Statutes, is repealed. 1266 12. Arsony resulting in bodily harm to a firefighter+ as
1238 Section 7. Subsection (1) of section 985.11, Florida 1267 defined in s. 806.031(1).
1239| Statutes, is amended to read: 1268 13. Unlawful possession or discharge of a weapon or firearm
1240 985.11 Fingerprinting and photographing.— 1269 at a school-sponsored event or on school property as defined in
1241 (1) (a) A child who is charged with or found to have 1270 s. 790.115.
1242 committed an offense that would be a felony if committed by an 1271
1243 adult shall be fingerprinted, and the fingerprints shall must be 1272 A law enforcement agency may fingerprint and photograph a child
1244 submitted to the Department of Law Enforcement as provided in s. 1273| taken into custody upon probable cause that such child has
1245 943.051(3) (a) . 1274 committed any other violation of law, as the agency deems
1246 (b) Unless the child is issued a civil citation or 1275 appropriate. Such fingerprint records and photographs shall be
1247| participating in a similar diversion program pursuant to s. 1276| retained by the law enforcement agency in a separate file, and

Page 43 of 118 Page 44 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
1277| these records and all copies thereof must be marked “Juvenile 1306| appropriate treatment plan and setting for the child’s
1278 Confidential.” These records are not available for public 1307 programmatic needs and risks. The intake process consists of an
1279 disclosure and inspection under s. 119.07(1l) except as provided 1308 initial assessment and may be followed by a full mental health,
1280 in ss. 943.053 and 985.04(2), but are shall—-be available to 1309 substance abuse, or psychosexual evaluation. The intake process
1281 other law enforcement agencies, criminal justice agencies, state 1310 shall result in choosing the most appropriate services through a
1282 attorneys, the courts, the child, the parents or legal 1311 balancing of the interests and needs of the child with those of
1283| custodians of the child, their attorneys, and any other person 1312| the family and the community pwbitie. The juvenile probation
1284| authorized by the court to have access to such records. In 1313| officer shall make be—respensible—formaking informed decisions
1285 addition, such records may be submitted to the Department of Law 1314 and recommendations to other agencies, the state attorney, and
1286| Enforcement for inclusion in the state criminal history records 1315 the courts so that the child and family may receive the least
1287| and used by criminal justice agencies for criminal justice 1316| intrusive service alternative throughout the judicial process.
1288| purposes. These records may, in the discretion of the court, be 1317| The department shall establish uniform procedures through which
1289 open to inspection by anyone upon a showing of cause. The 1318| £ex the juvenile probation officer may e provide a preliminary
1290| fingerprint and photograph records shall be produced in the 1319| screening of the child and family for substance abuse and mental
1291 court whenever directed by the court. Any photograph taken 1320| health services before prier—te the filing of a petition or as
1292 pursuant to this section may be shown by a law enforcement 1321 soon as possible thereafter and before prier—+te a disposition
1293| officer to any victim or witness of a crime for the purpose of 1322| hearing.
1294 identifying the person who committed such crime. 1323 Section 9. Section 985.145, Florida Statutes, is amended to
1295 (c) The court is shaidt—be responsible for the 1324 read:
1296| fingerprinting of a amay child at the disposition hearing if the 1325 985.145 Responsibilities of the department JFuvenite
1297 child has been adjudicated or had adjudication withheld for any 1326| prebatien—eoffieer during intake; screenings and assessments.—
1298 felony in the case currently before the court. 1327 (1) The department Fuvernilteprobatieon—-eoffieer shall serve
1299 Section 8. Subsection (2) of section 985.14, Florida 1328| as the primary case manager for the purpose of managing,
1300| Statutes, is amended to read: 1329| coordinating, and monitoring the services provided to the child.
1301 985.14 Intake and case management system.— 1330| Each program administrator within the Department of Children and
1302 (2) The intake process shall be performed by the department 1331 Families Famity—Serviees shall cooperate with the primary case
1303| or juvenile assessment center personnel through a case 1332| manager in carrying out the duties and responsibilities
1304| management system. The purpose of the intake process is to 1333 described in this section. In addition to duties specified in
1305| assess the child’s needs and risks and to determine the most 1334| other sections and through departmental rules, the department

Page 45 of 118 Page 46 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




1335
1336
1337
1338
1339
1340
1341
1342
1343
1344
1345
1346
1347
1348
1349
1350
1351
1352
1353
1354
1355
1356
1357
1358
1359
1360
1361
1362
1363

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl

assigred—uveniteprobation—-offiecer shall be responsible for the
following:

(a) Reviewing probable cause affidavit.—The department

Fovenite—probation—-offiecer shall make a preliminary
determination as to whether the report, affidavit, or complaint
is complete, consulting with the state attorney as may—be
necessary. A report, affidavit, or complaint alleging that a
child has committed a delinquent act or violation of law shall
be made to the intake office operating in the county in which
the child is found or in which the delinquent act or violation
of law occurred. Any person or agency having knowledge of the
facts may make such a written report, affidavit, or complaint
and shall furnish to the intake office facts sufficient to
establish the jurisdiction of the court and to support a finding
by the court that the child has committed a delinquent act or
violation of law.

(b) Notification concerning apparent insufficiencies in

probable cause affidavit.—In any case where the department

Juvenilte—probatien—-eoffieer or the state attorney finds that the
report, affidavit, or complaint is insufficient by the standards

for a probable cause affidavit, the department Fuwvenite

probatieon—eoffieer or state attorney shall return the report,
affidavit, or complaint, without delay, to the person or agency
originating the report, affidavit, or complaint or having
knowledge of the facts or to the appropriate law enforcement
agency having investigative jurisdiction of the offense, and
shall request, and the person or agency shall promptly furnish,
additional information in order to comply with the standards for

a probable cause affidavit.

Page 47 of 118

words underlined are additions.

1364
1365
1366
1367
1368
1369
1370
1371
1372
1373
1374
1375
1376
1377
1378
1379
1380
1381
1382
1383
1384
1385
1386
1387
1388
1389
1390
1391
1392

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

(c) Screening.—During the intake process, the department

££4

shall screen each child or shall

3 11 ot
FeEvehRT= ProboatIon T

cause each child to be screened in order to determine:

1. Appropriateness for release; referral to a diversionary

program, including, but not limited to, a teen court program;

referral for community arbitration; or referral to some other

program or agency for the purpose of nonofficial or nonjudicial

handling.

2. The presence of medical, psychiatric, psychological,

substance abuse, educational, or career and technical education

yoeatienat problems,

or other conditions that may have caused

the child to come to the attention of law enforcement or the

department. The child shall also be screened to determine

whether the child poses a danger to himself or herself or others

in the community. The results of this screening shall be made

available to the court and to court officers. In cases where

such conditions are identified and a nonjudicial handling of the

case is chosen, the department Juvenilteprobation-offieer shall

attempt to refer the child to a program or agency, together with

all available and relevant assessment information concerning the

child’s precipitating condition.

(d) Completing risk assessment instrument.—The department

1 batd ££
££

+ shall ensure that a risk assessment

FavehT= ProoatTon

instrument establishing the child’s eligibility for detention

has been accurately completed and that the appropriate

recommendation was made to the court.

(e) Rights.—The department JFuvenite—probation—-offieer shall

inquire as to whether the child understands his or her rights to

counsel and against self-incrimination.

Page 48 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
1393 (f) Multidisciplinary assessment.—The department Fuwvenite 1422| psychiatrists, or other licensed mental health professionals who
1394| prebatien—effieer shall coordinate the multidisciplinary 1423| have clinical expertise and experience in the assessment of
1395 assessment when required, which includes the classification and 1424 mental health problems.
1396| placement process that determines the child’s priority needs, 1425 (h) Referrals for services.—The department Fuvenite
1397 risk classification, and treatment plan. If Whem sufficient 1426| probatien—effieer shall make recommendations for services and
1398 evidence exists to warrant a comprehensive assessment and the 1427 facilitate the delivery of those services to the child,
1399| child fails to voluntarily participate in the assessment 1428| including any mental health services, educational services,
1400 efforts, the department Fuvernilteprobatien—-eoffieer shall inform 1429 family counseling services, family assistance services, and
1401 the court of the need for the assessment and the refusal of the 1430 substance abuse services.
1402 child to participate in such assessment. This assessment, 1431 (1) Recommendation concerning a petition.—Upon determining
1403 classification, and placement process shall develop into the 1432 that the report, affidavit, or complaint complies with the
1404| predisposition report. 1433| standards of a probable cause affidavit and that the interests
1405 (g) Comprehensive assessment.—Fhe—Fuvenite—probation 1434 of the child and the public will be best served, the department
1406| effieery Pursuant to uniform procedures established by the 1435 Favenite—probatien—-effieer may recommend that a delinquency
1407| department and upon determining that the report, affidavit, or 1436| petition not be filed. If such a recommendation is made, the
1408 complaint is complete, the department shall: 1437 department Juvenile—probation—-eoffieer shall advise in writing
1409 1. Perform the preliminary screening and make referrals for 1438 the person or agency making the report, affidavit, or complaint,
1410| a comprehensive assessment regarding the child’s need for 1439| the victim, if any, and the law enforcement agency having
1411 substance abuse treatment services, mental health services, 1440 investigative jurisdiction over the offense of the
1412 intellectual disability services, literacy services, or other 1441 recommendation; the reasons therefor; and that the person or
1413| educational or treatment services. 1442| agency may submit, within 10 days after the receipt of such
1414 2. If indicated by the preliminary screening, provide for a 1443| notice, the report, affidavit, or complaint to the state
1415| comprehensive assessment of the child and family for substance 1444| attorney for special review. The state attorney, upon receiving
1416| abuse problems, using community-based licensed programs with 1445| a request for special review, shall consider the facts presented
1417 clinical expertise and experience in the assessment of substance 1446| by the report, affidavit, or complainty+ and by the department
1418| abuse problems. 1447 Favenitteprobationofficer who made the = mrendatiton—that =
1419 3. If indicated by the preliminary screening, provide for a 1448| petitionbe—filtedsy before making a final decision as to whether
1420| comprehensive assessment of the child and family for mental 1449| a petition or information should or should not be filed.
1421| health problems, using community-based psychologists, 1450 (j) Completing intake report.—Subject to the interagency

Page 49 of 118 Page 50 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




1451
1452
1453
1454
1455
1456
1457
1458
1459
1460
1461
1462
1463
1464
1465
1466
1467
1468
1469
1470
1471
1472
1473
1474
1475
1476
1477
1478
1479

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
agreement authorized under this paragraph, the department £he

=) 11 Bat+ 3 ££4 £ h 1 hiah haild
Juvenile probationofficer for ecachea in—whicha—echild 3+

11 g+ h LS| - il + 2 £ 1 deli + +
atleged ha FRrR- d—a—vielationof lawor delingquent—=

and—is—npot—detained shall submit a written report to the state

attorney for each case in which a child is alleged to have

committed a violation of law or delinquent act and is not
detained. The report shall be submitted within 20 days after the
date the child is taken into custody and must include;—ireluding
the original police report, complaint, or affidavit, or a copy
thereof, and 4meluding a copy of the child’s prior juvenile

record—within20—da e e
eustedy. In cases in which the child is in detention, the intake
office report must be submitted within 24 hours after the child
is placed into detention. The intake office report may include a
recommendation that a petition or information be filed or that
no petition or information be filed and may set forth reasons
for the recommendation. The state attorney and the department
may, on a district-by-district basis, enter into interagency
agreements denoting the cases that will require a recommendation
and those for which a recommendation is unnecessary.

(2) Before Prier—te requesting that a delinquency petition
be filed or before prier—+e filing a dependency petition, the

department Juveniteprobatien—-offiecer may request the parent or
legal guardian of the child to attend a course of instruction in
parenting skills, training in conflict resolution, and the
practice of nonviolence; to accept counseling; or to receive
other assistance from any agency in the community which notifies

the clerk of the court of the availability of its services. If

Where appropriate, the department Juvernile probation—-officer

Page 51 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

1480
1481
1482
1483
1484
1485
1486
1487
1488
1489
1490
1491
1492
1493
1494
1495
1496
1497
1498
1499
1500
1501
1502
1503
1504
1505
1506
1507
1508

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

shall request both parents or guardians to receive such parental

assistance. The department JFuvenilte prebation—eoffiecer may, in

determining whether to request that a delinquency petition be

filed, take into consideration the willingness of the parent or

legal guardian to comply with such request. The parent or

guardian must provide the

department Juvenit robation—officer
b ) P

with identifying information, including the parent’s or

guardian’s name, address,

date of birth, social security number,

and driver driverls license number or identification card number

in order to comply with s.

985.039.

(3) If Whern indicated by the comprehensive assessment, the

department is authorized to contract within appropriated funds

for services with a local

nonprofit community mental health or

substance abuse agency licensed or authorized under chapter 394

or chapter 397 or other authorized nonprofit social service

agency providing related services. The determination of mental

health or substance abuse

services shall be conducted in

coordination with existing programs providing mental health or

substance abuse services in conjunction with the intake office.

(4) Client information resulting from the screening and

evaluation shall be documented under rules of the department and

shall serve to assist the

department Juvenit robation—offs
b 3 P

in providing the most appropriate services and recommendations

in the least intrusive manner. Such client information shall be

used in the multidisciplinary assessment and classification of

the child, but such information, and any information obtained

directly or indirectly through the assessment process, is

inadmissible in court before prier—+e the disposition hearing,

unless the child’s written consent is obtained. At the

Page 52 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
1509| disposition hearing, documented client information shall serve 1538| read:
1510 to assist the court in making the most appropriate custody, 1539 985.17 Prevention services.—
1511 adjudicatory, and dispositional decision. 1540 (1) Prevention services decrease recidivism by addressing
1512 (5) If the screening and assessment indicate that the 1541| the needs of at-risk youth and their families, preventing
1513| interests of the child and the public will be best served, the 1542 further involvement in the juvenile justice system, protecting
1514| department Fuvenile prebationeoffiecer, with the approval of the 1543| public safety, and facilitating successful reentry into the
1515| state attorney, may refer the child for care, diagnostic, and 1544 community. To assist in decreasing recidivism, the department’s
1516 evaluation services; substance abuse treatment services; mental 1545| prevention services should strengthen protective factors, reduce
1517 health services; intellectual disability services; a 1546 risk factors, and use tested and effective approaches.
1518 diversionary, arbitration, or mediation program; community 1547 (2) A primary focus of the department’s prevention services
1519| service work; or other programs or treatment services 1548| 1is to develop capacity for local communities to serve their
1520| voluntarily accepted by the child and the child’s parents or 1549| youth.
1521 legal guardian. If a child volunteers to participate in any work 1550 (a) The department shall engage faith-based and community-
1522| program under this chapter or volunteers to work in a specified 1551| based organizations to provide a full range of voluntary
1523| state, county, municipal, or community service organization 1552| programs and services to prevent and reduce juvenile
1524 supervised work program or to work for the victim, the child is 1553 delinquency, including, but not limited to, chaplaincy services,
1525 considered an employee of the state for the purposes of 1554 crisis intervention counseling, mentoring, and tutoring.
1526| 1liability. In determining the child’s average weekly wage, 1555 (b) The department shall establish volunteer coordinators
1527| wunless otherwise determined by a specific funding program, all 1556| in each circuit and encourage the recruitment of volunteers to
1528| remuneration received from the employer is considered a 1557 serve as mentors for youth in department services.
1529| gratuity, and the child is not entitled to any benefits 1558 (c) The department shall promote the Invest In Children
1530 otherwise payable under s. 440.15 regardless of whether the 1559 license plate developed pursuant to s. 320.08058(11) to help
1531 child may be receiving wages and remuneration from other 1560| fund programs and services to prevent juvenile delinquency. The
1532| employment with another employer and regardless of the child’s 1561| department shall allocate moneys for programs and services
1533| future wage-earning capacity. 1562| within each county based on that county’s proportionate share of
1534 (6) The victim, if any, and the law enforcement agency that 1563| the license plate annual use fee collected by the county
1535| investigated the offense shall be notified immediately by the 1564| pursuant to s. 320.08058(11).
1536| state attorney of the action taken under subsection (5). 1565 (3) The department’s prevention services for youth at risk
1537 Section 10. Section 985.17, Florida Statutes, is created to 1566| of becoming delinquent should focus on preventing initial or

Page 53 of 118 Page 54 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
1567 further involvement in the juvenile justice system by including 1596| during nonschool hours which build positive character, instill
1568 services such as literacy services, gender-specific programming, 1597 positive values, and enhance educational experiences.
1569 and recreational and after-school services and should include 1598 c. Encouraging youth to avoid the use of violence.
1570| targeted services to troubled, truant, ungovernable, abused, 1599 d. Assisting youth in acquiring the skills needed to find
1571 trafficked, or runaway youth. To decrease the likelihood that a 1600| meaningful employment, which may include assistance in finding a
1572 youth will commit a delinquent act, the department may provide 1601 suitable employer for the youth.
1573| specialized services addressing the strengthening of families, 1602 2. Provide the department with demographic information,
1574 job training, and substance abuse. 1603 dates of services, and the type of interventions received by
1575 (4) In an effort to decrease the prevalence of 1604 each youth.
1576 disproportionate minority representation in the juvenile justice 1605 (b) The department shall monitor output and outcome
1577 system, the department’s prevention services should address the 1606| measures for each program strategy in paragraph (a) and include
1578| multiple needs of minority youth at risk of becoming delinquent. 1607| them in the annual Comprehensive Accountability Report published
1579 (5) The department shall expend funds related to prevention 1608| pursuant to s. 985.632.
1580 services in a manner consistent with the policies expressed in 1609 (c) The department shall monitor all programs that receive
1581 ss. 984.02 and 985.01. The department shall expend such funds in 1610| or use state moneys to fund juvenile delinquency prevention
1582 a manner that maximizes accountability to the public and ensures 1611 services through contracts or grants with the department for
1583 the documentation of outcomes. 1612 compliance with all provisions in the contracts or grants.
1584 (a) As a condition of the receipt of state funds, entities 1613 Section 11. Section 985.24, Florida Statutes, is amended to
1585 that receive or use state moneys to fund prevention services 1614 read:
1586| through contracts with the department or grants from any entity 1615 985.24 Use of detention; prohibitions.—
1587| dispersed by the department shall: 1616 (1) All determinations and court orders regarding the use
1588 1. Design the programs providing such services to further 1617| of gre;—non gyre;—or—heme detention care must shkaldt be based
1589| one or more of the following strategies: 1618| primarily upon findings that the child:
1590 a. Encouraging youth to attend and succeed in school, which 1619 (a) Presents a substantial risk of not appearing at a
1591| may include special assistance and tutoring to address 1620 subsequent hearing;
1592| deficiencies in academic performance and collecting outcome data 1621 (b) Presents a substantial risk of inflicting bodily harm
1593| to reveal the number of days youth attended school while 1622| on others as evidenced by recent behavior, including the illegal
1594 participating in the program. 1623| possession of a firearm;
1595 b. Engaging youth in productive and wholesome activities 1624 (c) Presents a history of committing a property offense

Page 55 of 118 Page 56 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




1625
1626
1627
1628
1629
1630
1631
1632
1633
1634
1635
1636
1637
1638
1639
1640
1641
1642
1643
1644
1645
1646
1647
1648
1649
1650
1651
1652
1653

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14
before prier—+te adjudication, disposition, or placement;

2014700cl

(d) Has committed contempt of court by:

1. Intentionally disrupting the administration of the
court;

2. Intentionally disobeying a court order; or

3. Engaging in a punishable act or speech in the court’s
presence which shows disrespect for the authority and dignity of
the court; or

(e) Requests protection from imminent bodily harm.

(2) A child alleged to have committed a delinquent act or
violation of law may not be placed into secure ors nonsecure;—e¥
khome detention care for any of the following reasons:

(a) To allow a parent to avoid his or her legal
responsibility.

(b) To permit more convenient administrative access to the
child.

(c) To facilitate further interrogation or investigation.

(d) Due to a lack of more appropriate facilities.

(3) A child alleged to be dependent under chapter 39 may
not, under any circumstances, be placed into secure detention
care.

(4) The department may develop nonsecure, nonresidential

evening-reporting centers as an alternative to placing a child

in secure detention to serve children and families while

awaiting court hearings. Evening-reporting centers may be

collocated with the juvenile assessment center. At a minimum,

evening-reporting centers shall be operated during the afternoon

and evening hours and provide a highly structured program of

supervision. Evening-reporting centers may also provide academic

Page 57 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

1654
1655
1656
1657
1658
1659
1660
1661
1662
1663
1664
1665
1666
1667
1668
1669
1670
1671
1672
1673
1674
1675
1676
1677
1678
1679
1680
1681
1682

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl

tutoring, counseling, family engagement programs, and other

activities.

(5)+44)> The department shall continue to identify
alternatives to secure detention care and shall develop such
alternatives and annually submit them to the Legislature for
authorization and appropriation.

Section 12. Paragraph (b) of subsection (2) and subsection
(4) of section 985.245, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.245 Risk assessment instrument.—

(2)

(b) The risk assessment instrument, at a minimum, shall

Bt 4 £ b
£=)

: 4 4 limited—&
AstTaeration; bt heea—+ Timited

consider +ake—int

7
prior history of failure to appear, prior offenses, offenses
committed pending adjudication, any unlawful possession of a
firearm, theft of a motor vehicle or possession of a stolen
motor vehicle, and probation status at the time the child is
taken into custody. The risk assessment instrument shall also
consider take—inte—eceonsideration appropriate aggravating and
mitigating circumstances, and shall be designed to target a
narrower population of children than s. 985.255, and—Fhe—risk
assessment—instrument shall afse include any information
concerning the child’s history of abuse and neglect. The risk
assessment shall indicate whether detention care is warranteds
and, 1f detention care is warranted, whether the child should be
placed into secure ory nonsecurey—e+r—heme detention care.

(4) If Fer a child who is under the supervision of the
department through probation, heme—detention, nonsecure
detention, conditional release, postcommitment probation, or

commitment amd—whe is charged with committing a new offense, the

Page 58 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
1683 risk assessment instrument may be completed and scored based on 1712 (c) If the child’s final score on the risk assessment
1684 the underlying charge for which the child was placed under the 1713 instrument indicates that JFuvenilte probationofficer determin
1685 supervision of the department and the new offense. 1714 that—a—ehildwho 3 +igibte—Ffor detention care is appropriate,
1686 Section 13. Subsection (1) of section 985.25, Florida 1715 but the department otherwise determines he or she based—upen—the
1687 Statutes, is amended to read: 1716 resutt ftherisk = ment—instrument should be released,
1688 985.25 Detention intake.— 1717| the department Juvenileprebatieneoffiecer shall contact the
1689 (1) The department Juvenite—probation—-offieer shall receive 1718| state attorney, who may authorize release.
1690 custody of a child who has been taken into custody from the law 1719 (d) If the child’s final score on the risk assessment
1691 enforcement agency or court and shall review the facts in the 1720 instrument indicates that detention is not appropriate
1692 law enforcement report or probable cause affidavit and make such 1721| awutherized, the child may be released by the department Fuvenite
1693| further inquiry as may be necessary to determine whether 1722| prebatien—eoffiecer in accordance with ss. 985.115 and 985.13.
1694| detention care is appropriate xeeuired. 1723
1695 (a) During the period of time from the taking of the child 1724 Hades—n treumstan hatt The department, JFuveniltepreobation
1696| into custody to the date of the detention hearing, the initial 1725| effieer—o¥ the state attorney, or a law enforcement officer may
1697| decision as to the child’s placement into secure detention care 1726| not authorize the detention of any child in a jail or other
1698 ory nonsecure detention care;—er—heme—detention—eare shall be 1727 facility intended or used for the detention of adults+ without
1699| made by the department Juvenileprebationeoffiecer under ss. 1728| an order of the court.
1700 985.24 and 985.245(1) . 1729 Section 14. Section 985.255, Florida Statutes, is amended
1701 (b) The department Juvenileprebatien—-offiecer shall base 1730 to read:
1702| its £he decision as to whether ex—smet to place the child into 1731 985.255 Detention criteria; detention hearing.—
1703 secure detentionecare,—homedetentioneare, Or nonsecure 1732 (1) Subject to s. 985.25(1), a child taken into custody and
1704 detention care on an assessment of risk in accordance with the 1733| placed into nonsecure or secure heme detention care shall be
1705| risk assessment instrument and procedures developed by the 1734| given a hearing within 24 hours after being taken into custody.
1706| department under s. 985.245. However, a child charged with 1735| At the hearing, the court may order continued detention e
1707 possessing or discharging a firearm on school property in 1736 detained—in wre—detentionecare priecr to a detention hearing
1708| violation of s. 790.115 shall be placed in secure detention 1737| may—econtinve—tobe detained by the—ecourt 1f:
1709| care. A child who has been taken into custody on three or more 1738 (a) The child is alleged to be an escapee from a
1710| separate occasions within a 60-day period shall be placed in 1739| residential commitment programy or an absconder from a
1711 secure detention care until the child’s detention hearing. 1740| nonresidential commitment program, a probation program, or

Page 59 of 118 Page 60 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




1741
1742
1743
1744
1745
1746
1747
1748
1749
1750
1751
1752
1753
1754
1755
1756
1757
1758
1759
1760
1761
1762
1763
1764
1765
1766
1767
1768
1769

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
conditional release supervisions or is alleged to have escaped
while being lawfully transported to or from a residential
commitment program.

(b) The child is wanted in another jurisdiction for an
offense that whieh, if committed by an adult, would be a felony.

(c) The child is charged with a delinquent act or violation
of law and requests in writing through legal counsel to be
detained for protection from an imminent physical threat to his
or her personal safety.

(d) The child is charged with committing an offense of
domestic violence as defined in s. 741.28 and is detained as
provided in subsection (2).

(e) The child is charged with possession or discharging a
firearm on school property in violation of s. 790.115 or the

illegal possession of a firearm.

(f) The child is charged with a capital felony, a life
felony, a felony of the first degree, a felony of the second
degree which £het does not involve a violation of chapter 893,
or a felony of the third degree which #hat is also a crime of
violence, including any such offense involving the use or
possession of a firearm.

(g) The child is charged with a felony of the awy second
degree or a felony of the third degree feleny involving a
violation of chapter 893 or a felony of the amy third degree
which fedlemy—that is not also a crime of violence, and the
child:

1. Has a record of failure to appear at court hearings
after being properly notified in accordance with the Rules of

Juvenile Procedure;

Page 61 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

1770
1771
1772
1773
1774
1775
1776
1777
1778
1779
1780
1781
1782
1783
1784
1785
1786
1787
1788
1789
1790
1791
1792
1793
1794
1795
1796
1797
1798

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl

2. Has a record of law violations before prier—te court
hearings;

3. Has already been detained or has been released and is
awaiting final disposition of the case;

4. Has a record of violent conduct resulting in physical
injury to others; or

5. Is found to have been in possession of a firearm.

(h) The child is alleged to have violated the conditions of
the child’s probation or conditional release supervision.
However, a child detained under this paragraph may be held only
in a consequence unit as provided in s. 985.439. If a
consequence unit is not available, the child shall be placed on
nonsecure heme detention with electronic monitoring.

(1) The child is detained on a judicial order for failure
to appear and has previously willfully failed to appear, after
proper notice:+

1. For an adjudicatory hearing on the same case regardless
of the results of the risk assessment instrument; or

2. At two or more court hearings of any nature on the same

case, regardless of the results of the risk assessment

instrument.

A child may be held in secure detention for up to 72 hours in
advance of the next scheduled court hearing pursuant to this
paragraph. The child’s failure to keep the clerk of court and
defense counsel informed of a current and valid mailing address
where the child will receive notice to appear at court
proceedings does not provide an adequate ground for excusal of

the child’s nonappearance at the hearings.

Page 62 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




1799
1800
1801
1802
1803
1804
1805
1806
1807
1808
1809
1810
1811
1812
1813
1814
1815
1816
1817
1818
1819
1820
1821
1822
1823
1824
1825
1826
1827

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
d h 3 1 111 €011 £foiled + £4
to—appear—andhaspreviousty wittiutdyfailed—toappear;——after
+ + PRI 3 £ +
proper—notree;——at—+& ¥F—Ho¥ brt—hearing fFany—nater Fr
£h a1 £ +h 1+ £ +h i sk +
th =S =3 regardies f—the—results—of theriskassessment
+ + hild be_heald detenti £ o 7
Fastrument hitd—may—be—hetd—in wre—detention—for—up
£ +h + heduled + i £ &
hours—h—advadh f—the——+ hedutea brt—hearingpursuant—t
i ) B hilar ol ) ) ] ] e
a def 1 inf & —of + a 1id 1312
ane—aefen wRSset—informed—ofa current anad—vatiemarIng
ad + hild 11 I + + +
aeeE wher Fr Frita—witd— + rotE appear—at ===
s = + i el | + a—f£ k| £
P¥ dings—does—hnotprovide an adeguate—ground—for wsat—ef
£h halgl £ i
Fr Hrid-a roRGPpearan =3 Fe—hearing

(2) A child who is charged with committing an offense
classified as ef domestic violence as defined in s. 741.28 and

whose risk assessment indicates secure detention is not

appropriate whe—é rot—meet—detention—eriteria may be held in
secure detention if the court makes specific written findings
that:

(a) Respite care for the child is not available; or=

(b) It is necessary to place the child in secure detention

in order to protect the victim from injury.

The child may not be held in secure detention under this
subsection for more than 48 hours unless ordered by the court.
After 48 hours, the court shall hold a hearing if the state
attorney or victim requests that secure detention be continued.
The child may continue to be held in detention care if the court
makes a specific, written finding that respite care is
unavailable or it detentien—eare is necessary to protect the

victim from injury. However, the child may not be held in

Page 63 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

1828
1829
1830
1831
1832
1833
1834
1835
1836
1837
1838
1839
1840
1841
1842
1843
1844
1845
1846
1847
1848
1849
1850
1851
1852
1853
1854
1855
1856

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14
detention care beyond the
section or s. 985.26.

(3) (a) bitd—who—m

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl
time limits provided set—ferth in this

+ £ +
£—&

oY

L whoj . . ; . e . ; ; ;

N N 3
5

11
Yo

given a hearing within 24

£ 24 1 £4 bei £ int
T PeIrRg—CTtarkeR—Ir

TouE S=5 *

eustedy+ The purpose of the detention hearing required under

subsection (1) is to determine the existence of probable cause

that the child has committed the delinquent act or violation of

law that he or she is charged with and the need for continued

detention. Unless a child

is detained under paragraph (1) (d) or

paragraph (1) (e), the court shall use the results of the risk

assessment performed by the department Fuveniteprobation

effieer and, based on the

criteria in subsection (1), shall

determine the need for continued detention. A—ehild placedint

B

det + b
€H b

Hre;—hof iSEaS F—ROHH

det i N +h +
& SOyt TrEE~

£ o
FETOH STa oy ey

(b) If the court orders a placement more restrictive than

indicated by the results of the risk assessment instrument, the

court shall state, in writing, clear and convincing reasons for

such placement.

(c) Except as provided in s. 790.22(8) or 4m» s. 985.27,

when a child is placed into secure or nonsecure detention care,

or into a respite home or

order following a hearing,

other placement pursuant to a court

the court order must include specific

instructions that direct the release of the child from such
placement by me—tater—than 5 p.m. on the last day of the

detention period specified in s. 985.26 or s. 985.27, whichever

is applicable, unless the

requirements of such applicable

provision have been met or an order of continuance has been

Page 64 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
1857| granted under s. 985.26(4). If the court order does not include 1886| of the first degree, or a felony of the second degree involving
1858| a date of release, the release date must be requested of the 1887| violence against any individual.
1859 court on the same date the youth was placed on detention care. 1888 (3) Except as provided in subsection (2), a child may not
1860 If a subsequent hearing is needed to provide additional 1889| be held in secure ory nonsecurey—er—heme detention care for more
1861 information to the court for safety planning, the initial order 1890 than 15 days following the entry of an order of adjudication.
1862| placing the youth on detention care must reflect the next 1891 Section 16. Section 985.265, Florida Statutes, is amended
1863 detention review hearing, which should be held within 3 calendar 1892 to read:
1864| days after the child’s initial detention placement. 1893 985.265 Detention transfer and release; education; adult
1865 Section 15. Subsections (1) through (3) of section 985.26, 1894 jails.—
1866 Florida Statutes, are amended to read: 1895 (1) If a child is detained under this part, the department
1867 985.26 Length of detention.— 1896| may transfer the child from nonsecure exr—heme detention care to
1868 (1) A child may not be placed into or held in secure ors 1897 secure detention care only if significantly changed
1869| nonsecure;—er—heme detention care for more +emger than 24 hours 1898| circumstances warrant such transfer.
1870 unless the court orders such detention cares and the order 1899 (2) If a child is on release status and not detained under
1871 includes specific instructions that direct the release of the 1900| this part, the child may be placed into secure ory nonsecures;—e=
1872 child from such detention care+ in accordance with s. 985.255. 1901| hkeme detention care only pursuant to a court hearing in which
1873| The order shall be a final order, reviewable by appeal under s. 1902| the original risk assessment instrument and the;—= red-based
1874 985.534 and the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. Appeals of 1903| en newly discovered evidence or changed circumstances are
1875 such orders shatlt take precedence over other appeals and other 1904 introduced into evidence with a rescored risk assessment
1876| pending matters. 1905| instrument with—the resultts = mreRcng—detention—=+
1877 (2) A child may not be held in secure ory nonsecure;—e® 1906 introduced—int iden
1878| heme detention care under a special detention order for more 1907 (3) (a) If Whem a juvenile sexual offender is placed in
1879| than 21 days unless an adjudicatory hearing for the case has 1908| detention, detention staff shall provide appropriate monitoring
1880| been commenced in good faith by the court. However, upon good 1909| and supervision to ensure the safety of other children in the
1881 cause being shown that the nature of the charge requires 1910 facility.
1882 additional time for the prosecution or defense of the case, the 1911 (b) If When a juvenile charged with murder under s. 782.04,
1883| court may extend the length of detention for an additional 9 1912 sexual battery under chapter 794, stalking under s. 784.048, or
1884| days if the child is charged with an offense that would be, if 1913| domestic violence as defined in s. 741.28, or an attempt to
1885| committed by an adult, a capital felony, a life felony, a felony 1914 commit any of these offenses sexuval—eoffender, under—this

Page 65 of 118 Page 66 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




1915
1916
1917
1918
1919
1920
1921
1922
1923
1924
1925
1926
1927
1928
1929
1930
1931
1932
1933
1934
1935
1936
1937
1938
1939
1940
1941
1942
1943

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl

subseetion, 1s released from secure detention or transferred to

B

=]
S

tentieon—oe¥ nonsecure detention, detention staff shall
immediately notify the appropriate law enforcement agency, &né
school personnel, and the victim.

(4) (a) While a child who is currently enrolled in school is
in nonsecure er—heme detention care, the child shall continue to
attend school unless otherwise ordered by the court.

(b) While a child is in secure detention care, the child
shall receive education commensurate with his or her grade level
and educational ability.

(5) The court shall order the delivery of a child to a jail
or other facility intended or used for the detention of adults:

(a) If When the child has been transferred or indicted for
criminal prosecution as an adult under part X.;—exeept—that The
court may not order or allow a child alleged to have committed a
misdemeanor who is being transferred for criminal prosecution
pursuant to either s. 985.556 or s. 985.557 to be detained or
held in a jail or other facility intended or used for the
detention of adults; however, such child may be held temporarily
in a detention facility; or

(b) If Whenm a child taken into custody in this state is

wanted by another jurisdiction for prosecution as an adult.

A The child shall be housed separately from adult inmates to
prohibit the & child from having regular contact with
incarcerated adults, including trustees. As used in this

subsection, the term “regular contact” means sight and sound

contact. Separation of children from adults may not allow sheadd
permit—ae more than haphazard or accidental contact. The

Page 67 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

1944
1945
1946
1947
1948
1949
1950
1951
1952
1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14
receiving jail or other facility shall provide eentain a
separate section for children and shall have amr—adeguate staff

adequate to supervise and monitor the child’s activities at all

2014700cl

times. Supervision and monitoring of children includes physical
observation and documented checks by jail or receiving facility
supervisory personnel at intervals not to exceed 10 4+5 minutes.
This subsection does not prohibit placing two or more children

in the same cell. Ynder= treumstan hat+t A child may not

be placed in a the—same cell with an adult.

Section 17. Section 985.27, Florida Statutes, is amended to

read:

985.27 Postadjudication Pesteemmitment detention while
awaiting commitment placement.—

(1) The court must place all children who are adjudicated
and awaiting placement in a commitment program in detention

care. Children who are in heme—detention—ecar ¥ nonsecure

detention care may be placed on electronic monitoring.

(a) A—ehildwhois awaiting plaocement3ina Jtow—risk
= + 3 1 + b a £ ot + o i+ hd 1~
resitdential program must—berem d—from—d astteon—within
& 1 e O o+ - el = ag—1 1 hal =l .\
ey s Lacdng—Saturdays—Sundays—ard—tegat—heltiday Fy
det + o =i 3 1 1+ 1 =i +h + hild h 1
detention admissioneriteria under this parts Bitd—whe—+
1 a 1 2N det + 3 det + 3 12N
praeced—inhome detentionecare;non vre—detention—eare—or hom
det 3 T+ h l + 3 hil
FROR vre—detention—ear tth—eleectronite monttoring,—whit
1+ o ] + 1 1 1 1 1 ] 1 1 N
awattingplacement—in o minimum—riskor =+ riskprogram—may o
hel 1 det + 3 £ 5 4 £ +h 1 = il +
held—in—seecuredetentioneare—for days—HE—tH Hitd—vietat
£h A3+ £+ I det 1 £
th Adition £ —the—home—d rtion—ecare;—the nonseeur

Page 68 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
1973| “in—seecuredetention—eares 2002 facility of the department may be placed in secure detention for
1974 by A child who is awaiting placement in a nonsecure 2003 up to 24 hours ratghtrnRet—+£ d—a—24-heour—perieody for
1975| mederate—risk residential program must be removed from detention 2004| the specific purpose of ensuring the safe delivery of the child
1976| within 5 days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays. 2005| to his or her residential commitment program, court,
1977| A Amy child held in secure detention during the 5 days must meet 2006 appointment, transfer, or release.
1978 detention admission criteria under this part. The department may 2007 Section 18. Subsection (1) of section 985.275, Florida
1979 seek an order from the court authorizing continued detention for 2008 Statutes, 1s amended to read:
1980 a specific period of time necessary for the appropriate 2009 985.275 Detention of escapee or absconder on authority of
1981 residential placement of the child. However, such continued 2010| the department.—
1982 detention in secure detention care may not exceed 15 days after 2011 (1) If an authorized agent of the department has reasonable
1983 entry of the commitment order, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and 2012 grounds to believe that a amy delinquent child committed to the
1984| legal holidays, and except as otherwise provided in this 2013| department has escaped from a residential commitment facility or
1985 section. A child who is placed in heme—detentien—eares nonsecure 2014 in the course of lawful transportation to or from such facility
1986| detention cares or heme—e* nonsecure detention care with 2015| <£rembeingltawfully transported—theret r—therefrom; Or has
1987| electronic monitorings+ while awaiting placement in a nonsecure 2016| absconded from a nonresidential commitment facility, the agent
1988 residential mederate—risk programy may be held in secure 2017 shall notify law enforcement and, if the offense qualifies under
1989| detention care for 5 dayss+ if the child violates the conditions 2018| chapter 960, notify the victim, and make every reasonable effort
1990 of the heomedetention ecare, the nonsecure detention cares or the 2019 to locate the delinquent child. The child may be returned +ake
1991 electronic monitoring agreement. For any subsequent violation, 2020 th ritd—dnteo—aetd: sstedy—andmaydeliver—+th hild to the
1992| the court may impose an additional 5 days in secure detention 2021 facility or, if it is closer, to a detention center for return
1993| care. 2022| to the facility. However, a child may not be held in detention
1994 (b)+4e» If the child is committed to a high-risk residential 2023| more *emger than 24 hours, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and
1995| program, the child must be held in secure detention care until 2024 legal holidays, unless a special order so directing is made by
1996| placement or commitment is accomplished. 2025| the judge after a detention hearing resulting in a finding that
1997 (c)+4e)» If the child is committed to a maximum-risk 2026 detention is required based on the criteria in s. 985.255. The
1998| residential program, the child must be held in secure detention 2027| order must sheld state the reasons for such finding. The reasons
1999| care until placement or commitment is accomplished. 2028| are shaell—be reviewable by appeal or in habeas corpus
2000 (2) Regardless of detention status, a child being 2029| proceedings in the district court of appeal.
2001| transported by the department to a residential commitment 2030 Section 19. Paragraph (b) of subsection (4), paragraph (h)

Page 69 of 118 Page 70 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700
590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
2031 of subsection (6), and paragraph (a) of subsection (7) of 2060 4. Successful attendance and completion of the child’s
2032 section 985.433, Florida Statutes, are amended to read: 2061 current grade, or recovery of credits of classes the child
2033 985.433 Disposition hearings in delinquency cases.—When a 2062 previously failed, if enrolled in school.
2034 child has been found to have committed a delinquent act, the 2063 5. Enrollment in an apprenticeship or a similar program.
2035 following procedures shall be applicable to the disposition of 2064
2036| the case: 2065| It is the intent of the Legislature that the criteria set forth
2037 (4) Before the court determines and announces the 2066| in this subsection are general guidelines to be followed at the
2038| disposition to be imposed, it shall: 2067| discretion of the court and not mandatory requirements of
2039 (b) Discuss with the child his or her compliance with any 2068| procedure. It is not the intent of the Legislature to provide
2040| predisposition heme—release plan or other plan imposed since the 2069 for the appeal of the disposition made under this section.
2041| date of the offense. 2070 (7) If the court determines that the child should be
2042 (6) The first determination to be made by the court is a 2071| adjudicated as having committed a delinquent act and should be
2043 determination of the suitability or nonsuitability for 2072 committed to the department, such determination shall be in
2044| adjudication and commitment of the child to the department. This 2073| writing or on the record of the hearing. The determination shall
2045| determination shall include consideration of the recommendations 2074 include a specific finding of the reasons for the decision to
2046 of the department, which may include a predisposition report. 2075 adjudicate and to commit the child to the department, including
2047 The predisposition report shall include, whether as part of the 2076 any determination that the child was a member of a criminal
2048| child’s multidisciplinary assessment, classification, and 2077| gang.
2049| placement process components or separately, evaluation of the 2078 (a) The department Juwvernileprobatien—-eoffieer shall
2050| following criteria: 2079| recommend to the court the most appropriate placement and
2051 (h) The child’s educational status, including, but not 2080| treatment plan, specifically identifying the restrictiveness
2052 limited to, the child’s strengths, abilities, and unmet and 2081 level most appropriate for the child if commitment is
2053| special educational needs. The report must shedt identify 2082 recommended. If the court has determined that the child was a
2054| appropriate educational and career weeatienat goals for the 2083| member of a criminal gang, that determination shall be given
2055 child. Examples of appropriate goals include: 2084 great weight in identifying the most appropriate restrictiveness
2056 1. Attainment of a high school diploma or its equivalent. 2085| 1level for the child. The court shall consider the department’s
2057 2. Successful completion of literacy course(s). 2086| recommendation in making its commitment decision.
2058 3. Successful completion of career and technical 2087 Section 20. Present subsections (4) through (6) of section
2059 educational weeatienat course(s). 2088 985.435, Florida Statutes, are redesignated as subsections (5)
Page 71 of 118 Page 72 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




2089
2090
2091
2092
2093
2094
2095
2096
2097
2098
2099
2100
2101
2102
2103
2104
2105
2106
2107
2108
2109
2110
2111
2112
2113
2114
2115
2116
2117

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
through (7), respectively, a new subsection (4) is added to that
section, and subsection (3) and present subsection (4) of that
section are amended, to read:

985.435 Probation and postcommitment probation; community
service.—

(3) A probation program must also include a rehabilitative
program component such as a requirement of participation in

substance abuse treatment or in a school or career and technical

ether educational program. The nonconsent of the child to
treatment in a substance abuse treatment program does not

preclude in—me—way preecliud the court from ordering such

treatment. Upon the recommendation of the department at the time
of disposition, or subsequent to disposition pursuant to the
filing of a petition alleging a violation of the child’s
conditions of postcommitment probation, the court may order the
child to submit to random testing for the purpose of detecting
and monitoring the use of alcohol or controlled substances.

(4) A probation program may also include an alternative

consequence component to address instances in which a child is

noncompliant with technical conditions of his or her probation,

but has not committed any new violations of law. The alternative

consequence component shall be designed to provide swift and

appropriate consequences to any noncompliance with technical

conditions of probation. If the probation program includes this

component, specific consequences that apply to noncompliance
with specific technical conditions of probation must be detailed
in the disposition order.
(5)+44)> An evaluation of the youth’s risk to reoffend A
tassifiecation—seate—for1 1 £ —supervisien shall be provided

Page 73 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

2118
2119
2120
2121
2122
2123
2124
2125
2126
2127
2128
2129
2130
2131
2132
2133
2134
2135
2136
2137
2138
2139
2140
2141
2142
2143
2144
2145
2146

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
by the department, taking into account the child’s needs and
risks relative to probation supervision requirements to
reasonably ensure the public safety. Probation programs for
children shall be supervised by the department or by any other
person or agency specifically authorized by the court. These
programs must include, but are not limited to, structured or
restricted activities as described in this section and s.
985.439, and shall be designed to encourage the child toward
acceptable and functional social behavior.

Section 21. Paragraph (a) of subsection (1) and subsection
(4) of section 985.439, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.439 Violation of probation or postcommitment
probation.—

(1) (a) This section is applicable when the court has

jurisdiction over a child on probation or postcommitment

probation, regardless of adjudication am—adijudiecated—delinguent
=hitd.

(4) Upon the child’s admission, or if the court finds after

a hearing that the child has violated the conditions of
probation or postcommitment probation, the court shall enter an
order revoking, modifying, or continuing probation or
postcommitment probation. In each such case, the court shall
enter a new disposition order and, in addition to the sanctions
set forth in this section, may impose any sanction the court
could have imposed at the original disposition hearing. If the
child is found to have violated the conditions of probation or
postcommitment probation, the court may:

(a) Place the child in a consequence unit in that judicial

circuit, if available, for up to 5 days for a first violation

Page 74 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




2147
2148
2149
2150
2151
2152
2153
2154
2155
2156
2157
2158
2159
2160
2161
2162
2163
2164
2165
2166
2167
2168
2169
2170
2171
2172
2173
2174
2175

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14

and up to 15 days for a second or subsequent violation.

2014700cl

(b) Place the child on nonsecure heme detention with
electronic monitoring. However, this sanction may be used only
if a residential consequence unit is not available.

(c) Modify or continue the child’s probation program or
postcommitment probation program.

(d) Revoke probation or postcommitment probation and commit
the child to the department.

(e) If the violation of probation is technical in nature

and not a new violation of law, place the child in an

alternative consequence program designed to provide swift and

appropriate consequences for any further violations of

probation.

1. Alternative consequence programs shall be established at

the local level in coordination with law enforcement agencies,

the chief judge of the circuit, the state attorney, and the

public defender.

2. Alternative consequence programs may be operated by an

entity such as a law enforcement agency, the department, a

juvenile assessment center, a county or municipality, or another

entity selected by the department.

3. Upon placing a child in an alternative consequence

program, the court must approve specific consequences for

specific violations of the conditions of probation.

Section 22. Subsection (2) of section 985.441, Florida
Statutes, 1s amended to read:

985.441 Commitment.—

(2) Notwithstanding subsection (1), the court having

jurisdiction over an adjudicated delinquent child whose

Page 75 of 118

words underlined are additions.

2176
2177
2178
2179
2180
2181
2182
2183
2184
2185
2186
2187
2188
2189
2190
2191
2192
2193
2194
2195
2196
2197
2198
2199
2200
2201
2202
2203
2204

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
uwndertying offense is was a misdemeanor, or a child who is

currently on probation for a misdemeanor, may not commit the

child for any misdemeanor offense or any probation violation

that is technical in nature and not a new violation of law at a

restrictiveness level other than minimum-risk nonresidential

1 £h ot iolati 3 P I £ 1
BT e PFrosatTon ToratTon—= o EaSEocasESS b2 oW

astituting—a—fetony. However, the court may commit such child
to a nonsecure + risk—oermoderate—risk residential placement

if:

(a) The child has previously been adjudicated or had

adjudication withheld for a felony offense;

(b) The child has previously been adjudicated or had
adjudication withheld for three or more misdemeanor offenses

within the preceding 18 months;

(c) The child is before the court for disposition for a
violation of s. 800.03, s. 806.031, or s. 828.12; or

(d) The court finds by a preponderance of the evidence that
the protection of the public requires such placement or that the
particular needs of the child would be best served by such
placement. Such finding must be in writing.

Section 23. Paragraph (a) of subsection (1) and subsection
(5) of section 985.46, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.46 Conditional release.—

(1) The Legislature finds that:

(a) Conditional release is the care, treatment, help,

provision of transition-to-adulthood services, and supervision

provided to juveniles released from residential commitment
programs to promote rehabilitation and prevent recidivism.

(5) Participation in the educational program by students of

Page 76 of 118

words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
2205| compulsory school attendance age pursuant to s. 1003.21(1) and 2234| placement, if otherwise eligible, may receive independent living
2206 (2) (a) is mandatory for juvenile justice youth on conditional 2235| transition services pursuant to s. 409.1451. Court-ordered
2207 release or postcommitment probation status. A student of 2236| commitment or probation with the department is not a barrier to
2208| noncompulsory school-attendance age who has not received a high 2237| eligibility for the array of services available to a youth who
2209| school diploma or its equivalent must participate in an the 2238| 1is in the dependency foster care system only.
2210 educational or career and technical educational program. A youth 2239 (3) For a dependent child in the foster care system,
2211| who has received a high school diploma or its equivalent and is 2240| adjudication for delinquency does not, by itself, disqualify
2212| not employed must participate in workforce development or other 2241 such child for eligibility in the Department of Children and
2213 career or technical education or attend a community college or a 2242 Families’ Family—Serviees’ independent living program.
2214 university while in the program, subject to available funding. 2243 (4) As part of the child’s treatment plan, the department
2215 Section 24. Subsections (1) through (5) of section 985.461, 2244| may provide transition-to-adulthood services to children
2216| Florida Statutes, are amended to read: 2245| released from residential commitment. To support participation
2217 985.461 Transition to adulthood.— 2246 in transition-to-adulthood services and subject to
2218 (1) The Legislature finds that edtdex youth are faced with 2247 appropriation, the department may:
2219| the need to learn how to support themselves within legal means 2248 (a) Assess the child’s skills and abilities to live
2220 and overcome the stigma of being delinquent. In most cases, 2249 independently and become self-sufficient. The specific services
2221| parents expedite this transition. It is the intent of the 2250| #+e—Pbe provided shall be determined using an assessment of his or
2222| Legislature that the department provide edtder youth in its 2251| her readiness for adult life.
2223| custody or under its supervision with opportunities for 2252 (b) Use community reentry teams to assist in the
2224| participating in transition-to-adulthood services while in the 2253| development of Bewelep a list of age-appropriate activities and
2225| department’s commitment programs or in probation or conditional 2254 responsibilities to be incorporated in the child’s written case
2226 release programs in the community. These services should be 2255| plan for any youth 4+ & £ —ag r—oltder who is under the
2227 reasonable and appropriate for the youths’ respective ages or 2256 custody or supervision of the department. Community reentry
2228| special needs and provide activities that build 1life skills and 2257| teams may include representation from school districts, law
2229| 1increase the ability to live independently and become self- 2258| enforcement, workforce development services, community-based
2230| sufficient. 2259| service providers, and the youth’s family. Activities may
2231 (2) Youth served by the department who are in the custody 2260| include, but are not limited to, life skills training, including
2232| of the Department of Children and Families FamilyServiees and 2261| training to develop banking and budgeting skills, interviewing
2233| who entered juvenile justice placement from a foster care 2262| and career planning skills, parenting skills, personal health

Page 77 of 118 Page 78 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
2263| management, and time management or organizational skills; 2292| appropriate educational services based on the youth’s identified
2264| educational support; employment training; and counseling. 2293| needs.
2265 (c) Provide information related to social security 2294 (5) For a child whe—3s—+ = £ r—etder; under the
2266| insurance benefits and public assistance. 2295| department’s care or supervision, and without benefit of parents
2267 (d) Request parental or guardian permission for the youth 2296 or legal guardians capable of assisting the child in the
2268 to participate in transition-to-adulthood services. Upon such 2297 transition to adult life, the department may provide an
2269| consent, age-appropriate activities shall be incorporated into 2298| assessment to determine the child’s skills and abilities to live
2270| the youth’s written case plan. This plan may include specific 2299| independently and become self-sufficient. Based on the
2271 goals and objectives and shall be reviewed and updated at least 2300 assessment and within existing resources, services and training
2272 quarterly. If the parent or guardian is cooperative, the plan 2301| may be provided in order to develop the necessary skills and
2273| may not interfere with the parent’s or guardian’s rights to 2302| abilities befoxre—=£h hildls—18thbirthda
2274| nurture and train his or her child in ways that are otherwise in 2303 Section 25. Paragraph (b) of subsection (3) of section
2275 compliance with the law and court order. 2304 985.481, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:
2276 (e) Contract for transition-to-adulthood services that 2305 985.481 Sexual offenders adjudicated delinquent;
2277 include residential services and assistance and allow the child 2306| notification upon release.—
2278 to live independently of the daily care and supervision of an 2307 (3)
2279| adult in a setting that is not licensed under s. 409.175. A 2308 (b) Ne—dater—thanN mber—1—2660+ The department shall
2280| child under the care or supervision of the department whe—has 2309| must make the information described in subparagraph (a)l.
2281 reached 17 ars—eofage—but s not +—19 aF £ age is 2310 available electronically to the Department of Law Enforcement in
2282| eligible for such services if he or she does not pose a danger 2311 its database and in a format that is compatible with the
2283| to the public and is able to demonstrate minimally sufficient 2312 requirements of the Florida Crime Information Center.
2284 skills and aptitude for living under decreased adult 2313 Section 26. Subsection (5) of section 985.4815, Florida
2285| supervision, as determined by the department, using established 2314 Statutes, 1s amended to read:
2286| procedures and assessments. 2315 985.4815 Notification to Department of Law Enforcement of
2287 (f) Assist the youth in building a portfolio of educational 2316| information on juvenile sexual offenders.—
2288 and vocational accomplishments, necessary identification, 2317 (5) In addition to notification and transmittal
2289| resumes, and cover letters in an effort to enhance the youth’s 2318| requirements imposed by any other preovisien—ef law, the
2290| employability. 2319| department shall compile information on any sexual offender and
2291 (g) Collaborate with school district contacts to facilitate 2320| provide the information to the Department of Law Enforcement. Ne

Page 79 of 118 Page 80 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
2321 tater—thanNevember—31;—2007; The department shall must make the 2350 probation, halfway houses, foster homes, community-based
2322 information available electronically to the Department of Law 2351 substance abuse treatment services, community-based mental
2323 Enforcement in its database in a format that is compatible with 2352 health treatment services, community-based residential and
2324| the requirements of the Florida Crime Information Center. 2353| nonresidential programs, mother-infant programs, and
2325 Section 27. Subsection (2), paragraph (a) of subsection 2354| environmental programs. The department may pay expenses in
2326 (3), and paragraph (a) of subsection (9) of section 985.601, 2355 support of innovative programs and activities that address the
2327 Florida Statutes, are amended to read: 2356| identified needs and well-being of children in the department’s
2328 985.601 Administering the juvenile justice continuum.— 2357 care or under its supervision. Each program shall place
2329 (2) The department shall develop and implement an 2358| particular emphasis on reintegration and conditional release for
2330 appropriate continuum of care that provides individualized, 2359 all children in the program.
2331| multidisciplinary assessments, objective evaluations of relative 2360 (9) (a) The department shall operate a statewide, regionally
2332 risks, and the matching of needs with placements for all 2361| administered system of detention services for children, in
2333 children under its care, and that uses a system of case 2362 accordance with a comprehensive plan for the regional
2334| management to facilitate each child being appropriately 2363| administration of all detention services in the state. The plan
2335| assessed, provided with services, and placed in a program that 2364| must provide for the maintenance of adequate availability of
2336| meets the child’s needs. The Legislature recognizes that the 2365 detention services for all counties. The plan must cover all the
2337 purpose of the juvenile justice system is to increase public 2366 department’s operating circuits, with each operating circuit
2338| safety by reducing juvenile delinquency and recognizes the 2367| having access to a secure facility and nonsecure and—home
2339 importance of ensuring that children who are assessed as low and 2368 detention programs.y—and The plan may be altered or modified by
2340| moderate risk to reoffend are considered for placement in a 2369| the department efJuvenite Justi: as necessary.
2341| nonresidential program. 2370 Section 28. Section 985.605, Florida Statutes, is repealed.
2342 (3) (a) The department shall develop or contract for 2371 Section 29. Section 985.606, Florida Statutes, is repealed.
2343| diversified and innovative programs to provide rehabilitative 2372 Section 30. Section 985.61, Florida Statutes, is repealed.
2344 treatment, including early intervention and prevention, 2373 Section 31. Section 985.632, Florida Statutes, is reordered
2345 diversion, comprehensive intake, case management, diagnostic and 2374 and amended to read:
2346 classification assessments, trauma-informed care, individual and 2375 985.632 Quality improvement assuraree and cost-
2347 family counseling, family engagement resources and programs, 2376| effectiveness.—
2348| gender-specific programming, shelter care, diversified detention 2377 (2)+43%)» PERFORMANCE ACCOUNTABILITY.—It is the intent of the
2349| care emphasizing alternatives to secure detention, diversified 2378| Legislature that the department establish a performance

Page 81 of 118 Page 82 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
2379| accountability system for each provider who contracts with the 2408 (h) Collect and analyze available statistical data for the
2380| department for the delivery of services to children. The 2409| purpose of ongoing evaluation of all programs.
2381 contract must include both output measures, such as the number 2410 (1)+42)» DEFINITIONS.—As used in this section, the term:
2382| of children served, and outcome measures, such as program 2411 (a) “Program” means any facility, service, or program for
2383| completion and postcompletion recidivism. Each contractor shall 2412 children which is operated by the department or by a provider
2384 report performance results to the department annually. The 2413| under contract with the department.
2385| department’s Bureau of Research and Planning shall summarize 2414 NC1 2
2386| performance results from all contracts and report the 2415| +£reatment—ox i by—the departmentor by o providerunder
2387 information annually to the President of the Senate and the 2416 rEraet—with the departments
2388 Speaker of the House of Representatives in the Comprehensive 2417 (b) “Program component” means an aggregation of generally
2389| Accountability Report. The report must: 2418 related objectives which, because of their special character,
2390 (a) Ensure that information be provided to decisionmakers 2419| related workload, and interrelated output, can logically be
2391 in a timely manner so that resources are allocated to programs 2420 considered an entity for purposes of organization, management,
2392| that ef—the—department—whieh achieve desired performance levels. 2421 accounting, reporting, and budgeting.
2393 (b) Provide information about the cost of such programs and 2422 (c) “Program group” means a collection of programs with
2394 their differential effectiveness so that the quality of such 2423 sufficient similarity of functions, services, and children to
2395| programs can be compared and improvements made continually. 2424 permit appropriate comparison among programs within the group.
2396 (c) Provide information to aid in developing related policy 2425 — : ”
2397 issues and concerns. 2426| preogram—teo—achi desired—elient outecomes,—goats,——and
2398 (d) Provide information to the public about the 2427 obFeetives—
2399| effectiveness of such programs in meeting established goals and 2428 (3) COMPREHENSIVE ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT.—The department, in
2400| objectives. 2429| consultation with the Office of Economic and Demographic
2401 (e) Provide a basis for a system of accountability so that 2430| Research, the Office of Program Policy Analysis and Government
2402| each child eldent is afforded the best programs to meet his or 2431| Accountability, and contract service providers, shall develop
2403| her needs. 2432| and use a standard methodology for annually measuring,
2404 (f) Improve service delivery to children through the use of 2433| evaluating, and reporting program outputs and child outcomes for
2405| technical assistance elierts. 2434| each program and program group. The standard methodology must:
2406 (g) Modify or eliminate activities or programs that are not 2435 (a) Include common terminology and operational definitions
2407| effective. 2436| for measuring the performance of system and program

Page 83 of 118 Page 84 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




2437
2438
2439
2440
2441
2442
2443
2444
2445
2446
2447
2448
2449
2450
2451
2452
2453
2454
2455
2456
2457
2458
2459
2460
2461
2462
2463
2464
2465

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

administration, program outputs, and pro

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

gram outcomes.

(b) Specify program outputs for eac

h program and for each

program group within the juvenile justic

e continuum.

(c) Specify desired child outcomes

and methods by which

child outcomes may be measured for each

program and program

group.

data—£ tad + ted by +tha d + +
data—Ffer ry—program—operated—or rEre S—by—the—department
Th £ dot hall £ + £ + a4 bwth

TH Sata—shatt FEC¥H a—Fo¥mor 4 Hr

aPpPE

rad g 11 teod £ ok tad a + +
reported—ant + e—Ffo¥ =35 peratea—ane rEractea
+h o+ 3 Th
pProgEaht Frer P+ SOH S—Pe—ade oMo Prograft Th
+ o1 o 1 + . P
department—shatt—ensur tha rere—is—aceurat =3 S S
£ ok tad i : Tirds ket : 1 + + a
for & rated i retuarng—mars utrvatenrt—rent—and
+ h g PR £ of + g £ 1 ded
hrer—sharee Th f—th dueationat—programproviaea
+ + 1 £ hall =N +ad A 1 ] ded 3 +h
a—restaential—faeility shall bereported and—ineluded—3In—th
£ of The d hall bt 1 +
f—a—Pprogram—Trhe—aepartment—Shatl——Stubmitananhgat

£ R P tha M s ki = £ hh £ +h
+—Representats: 7 Are—Minority—hLeader £ Feh—hot £ Hr
I lat +h faE bt 4 hl e+
FErSsTath¥rey Ae—approprIa ToSEaE: ShHG— I SeaT PR
£ h—h £ +the T it slat a8—+h lat
£ et —Eene—hegrsrature,—ana——tae—o FRO¥Y;—ho—TateE

RN
54

100352419

required

(4)+4a)» COST-EFFECTIVENESS MODEL.—Th

¥

Page 85 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

e department, in

2466
2467
2468
2469
2470
2471
2472
2473
2474
2475
2476
2477
2478
2479
2480
2481
2482
2483
2484
2485
2486
2487
2488
2489
2490
2491
2492
2493
2494

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14
consultation with the Off
Research and contract ser

effectiveness model and a

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl
ice of Economic and Demographic
vice providers, shall develop a cost-

pply the model to each commitment

program. Pregram—reeidivi
moded—
(a) The cost-effecti

costs to expected and act

+ hall b + £ +h
m—¥rat Ao =3 mponehRt Tt

veness model must shkald compare program
ual child recidivism rates elient

wes. It is the intent of the

GECom aRe—program—outp
Legislature that continua
improve the validity and
model.

(b) The department s
the cost-effectiveness mo

adherence to gquality impr

1 development efforts take place to

reliability of the cost-effectiveness

hall rank commitment programs based on
del, performance measures, and
ovement standards and shall submit—

report this data in the a

nnual Comprehensive Accountability

Report te—the—apprepriat ubstantd ard—fiseal mmEE £
h 1k £ + 1 T 1 1 + B in} 1 1 £ .5
seh—how f+theTegistature—by b mber—31—of—ecach aF.

(c) Based on reports
outcomes and program outp
cost-effectiveness rankin
program operated by the d
has failed to achieve a m
effectiveness. This parag
from terminating a contra
otherwise provided by law
department’s authority to

(d) In collaboration

Demographic Research+ and

department shall develop

CODING: Words strieken are

of the department on child elient

uts and on the department’s most recent
gs, the department may terminate a
epartment or a provider if the program
inimum standard £hresheld of program
raph does not preclude the department
ct as provided under this section or as
or contract, and does not limit the
enter into or terminate a contract.
with the Office of Economic and
contract service providers, the

a work plan to refine the cost-

Page 86 of 118

deletions; words underlined are additions.




2495
2496
2497
2498
2499
2500
2501
2502
2503
2504
2505
2506
2507
2508
2509
2510
2511
2512
2513
2514
2515
2516
2517
2518
2519
2520
2521
2522
2523

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

effectiveness model so that the model is consistent with the

performance-based program budgeting measures approved by the

Legislature to the extent the department deems appropriate. The

department shall notify the Office of Program Policy Analysis

and Government Accountability of any meetings to refine the

model.

(e) Contingent upon specific appropriation, the department,

in consultation with the Office of Economic and Demographic

Researchy and contract service providers, shall:

1. Construct a profile of each commitment program that uses

the results of the quality improvement assuramee report required

by this section, the cost-effectiveness report required in this

subsection, and other reports available to the department.

2. Target, for a more comprehensive evaluation, any

commitment program that has achieved consistently high, low, or

disparate ratings in the reports required under subparagraph 1.

and target, for technical assistance, any commitment program

that has achieved low or disparate ratings in the reports

required under subparagraph 1.

3. Identify the essential factors that contribute to the

high, low, or disparate program ratings.

4. Use the results of these evaluations in developing or

refining juvenile Jjustice programs or program models, child

eltient outcomes and program outputs, provider contracts, quality

improvement assuranmee standards, and the cost-effectiveness
model.

(5) QUALITY IMPROVEMENT; MINIMUM STANDARDS.—The department
shall:

(a) Establish a comprehensive quality improvement assuranee

Page 87 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

2524
2525
2526
2527
2528
2529
2530
2531
2532
2533
2534
2535
2536
2537
2538
2539
2540
2541
2542
2543
2544
2545
2546
2547
2548
2549
2550
2551
2552

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

system for each program operated by the department or operated

by a provider under contract with the department. Each contract

entered into by the department must provide for quality

improvement assuranee.

(b) Provide operational definitions of and criteria for

quality improvement assuranee for each specific program

component.

(c) Establish quality improvement assurarmee goals and

objectives for each specific program component.

(d) Establish the information and specific data elements

required for the quality improvement asswramee program.

(e) Develop a quality improvement assurarnee manual of

specific, standardized terminology and procedures to be followed

by each program.

(f) Evaluate each program operated by the department or a

provider under a contract with the department annually and

establish minimum standards #hreshedds for each program

component. If a provider fails to meet the established minimum

h £ 1
A— o aE

standards £hreshelds,

=3

hatl——eaw the department

shall £e cancel the provider’s contract unless the provider

complies aehi mptian with minimum standards threshelds

within 6 months or unless there are documented extenuating

circumstances. In addition, the department may not contract with

the same provider for the canceled service for a—peried—of 12

months. If a department-operated program fails to meet the

established minimum standards +hreshelds, the department must

take necessary and sufficient steps to ensure, and document

program changes to achieve, compliance with the established

minimum standards threshetds. If the department-operated program

Page 88 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
2553| fails to achieve compliance with the established minimum 2582 changes in services lead to enhancement in program quality. The
2554 standards £hreshelds within 6 months and +£ there are no 2583| department shall ensure the reliability and validity of the
2555 documented extenuating circumstances, the department shall must 2584 information contained in the report.
2556| notify the Executive Office of the Governor and the Legislature 2585 (7)+46) ONGOING EVALUATION.—The department shall collect and
2557| of the corrective action taken. Appropriate corrective action 2586| analyze available statistical data for the purpose of ongoing
2558| may include, but is not limited to: 2587| evaluation of all programs. The department shall provide the
2559 1. Contracting out for the services provided in the 2588| Legislature with necessary information and reports to enable the
2560| program; 2589 Legislature to make informed decisions regarding the
2561 2. Initiating appropriate disciplinary action against all 2590| effectiveness of, and any needed changes in, services, programs,
2562 employees whose conduct or performance is deemed to have 2591 policies, and laws.
2563| materially contributed to the program’s failure to meet 2592 Section 32. Paragraph (a) of subsection (1) and paragraph
2564| established minimum thresholds; 2593 (b) of subsection (3) of section 985.644, Florida Statutes, are
2565 3. Redesigning the program; or 2594 amended to read:
2566 4. Realigning the program. 2595 985.644 Departmental contracting powers; personnel
2567 (6) COMPREHENSIVE ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT; SUBMITTAL.—No 2596 standards and screening.—
2568 later than February 1 of each year, the department shall submit 2597 (1) The department may contract with the Federal
2569 the Comprehensive Accountability em—eanmgat Report to the 2598 Government, other state departments and agencies, county and
2570| Governor, the President of the Senate, the Speaker of the House 2599| municipal governments and agencies, public and private agencies,
2571| of Representatives, the Minority Leader of each house of the 2600| and private individuals and corporations in carrying out the
2572| Legislature, and the appropriate substantive and fiscal 2601| purposes of, and the responsibilities established in, this
2573 committees of each house of the Legislature;—and—the-C FRO¥ 2602 chapter.
2574| ne—Jaoter—than February 1+—of—eachyear. The Comprehensive 2603 (a) Each contract entered into by the department for
2575| Accountability amnwat Report must contain, at a minimum, for 2604 services delivered on an appointment or intermittent basis by a
2576| each specific program component: a comprehensive description of 2605| provider that does not have regular custodial responsibility for
2577| the population served by the program; a specific description of 2606| children, and each contract with a school for befere—er
2578 the services provided by the program; cost; a comparison of 2607| aftereare services, must ensure that all owners, operators, and
2579| expenditures to federal and state funding; immediate and long- 2608| personnel who have direct contact with children are subject to
2580 range concerns; and recommendations to maintain, expand, 2609 level 2 background screening pursuant to chapter 435.
2581 improve, modify, or eliminate each program component so that 2610 (3)

Page 89 of 118 Page 90 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
2611 (b) Certified Exeept—for law enforcement, correctional, and 2640| and a hospital or a health care provider providing services at a
2612 correctional probation officers, pursuant to s. 943.13, are not 2641 hospital, the department may continue to make payments for
2613| required to submit to level 2 screenings while employed by a law 2642| health care services at the currently contracted rates through
2614| enforcement agency or correctional facility. te—whem—s— 2643| the current term of the contract; however, payments may not
2615 943135y —appltiesy The department shall electronically submit to 2644| exceed 110 percent of the Medicare allowable rate after the
2616| the Department of Law Enforcement: 2645| current term of the contract expires or after the contract is
2617 1. Fingerprint information obtained during the employment 2646| renewed during the 2013-2014 fiscal year.
2618| screening required by subparagraph (a)l. 2647 (c) Payments may not exceed 110 percent of the Medicare
2619 2. Fingerprint information for all persons employed by the 2648 allowable rate under a contract executed on or after July 1,
2620 department, or by a provider under contract with the department, 2649 2014, between the department and a hospital or a health care
2621 in delinquency facilities, services, or programs if such 2650| provider providing services at a hospital.
2622 fingerprint information has not previeuwsty been previously 2651 (d) Notwithstanding paragraphs (a)-(c), the department may
2623| eleetronieally submitted pursuant to this section fe—the 2652 pay up to 125 percent of the Medicare allowable rate for health
2624| bDepartment—of Laow Enforcementunderthis paragraph. 2653| care services at a hospital that demonstrates or has
2625 Section 33. Section 985.6441, Florida Statutes, is created 2654| demonstrated through hospital-audited financial data a negative
2626 to read: 2655 operating margin for the previous fiscal year to the Agency for
2627 985.6441 Health care services.— 2656| Health Care Administration.
2628 (1) As used in this section, the term: 2657 (e) The department may execute a contract for health care
2629 (a) “Hospital” means a hospital licensed under chapter 395. 2658| services at a hospital for rates other than rates based on a
2630 (b) “Health care provider” has the same meaning as provided 2659| percentage of the Medicare allowable rate.
2631 in s. 766.105. 2660 Section 34. Section 985.66, Florida Statutes, is amended to
2632 (2) The following reimbursement limitations apply to the 2661 read:
2633| compensation of health care providers by the department: 2662 985.66 Juvenile justice training aeademies; staff
2634 (a) If there is no contract between the department and a 2663| development and training; Juvenile Justice Training Trust Fund.—
2635| hospital or a health care provider providing services at a 2664 (1) LEGISLATIVE PURPOSE.—In order to enable the state to
2636| hospital, payments to such hospital or such health care provider 2665| provide a systematic approach to staff development and training
2637| may not exceed 110 percent of the Medicare allowable rate for 2666 for judges, state attorneys, public defenders, law enforcement
2638 any health care service provided. 2667 officers, school district personnel, and juvenile justice
2639 (b) If a contract has been executed between the department 2668| program staff which meets that—wilt-meet the needs of such

Page 91 of 118 Page 92 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
2669| persons in the £heir discharge of their duties while at the same 2698| and instructors aeademies; and manage appE —eodifyr—or
2670| time meeting the requirements for the American Correction 2699| eisapprove the budget and contracts for all the training
2671 Association accreditation by the Commission on Accreditation for 2700 deliverables aecademies;—and—th Fr et Femtear—
2672| Corrections, it is the purpose of the Legislature to require the 2701 raand and—eperate—thetraining academt and—to—provide—th
2673 department to establish, maintain, and oversee the operation of 2702 training—eurrieulum.
2674 juvenile justice training programs and courses aeademies in the 2703 (b) Establish uniform minimum job-related preservice and
2675| state. The purpose of the Legislature in establishing staff 2704 inservice training courses and examinations for juvenile justice
2676| development and training programs is to provide employees of the 2705| pregram staff.
2677 department or any private or public entity or contract providers 2706 (c) Consult and cooperate with the state or any political
2678| who provide services or care for youth under the responsibility 2707 subdivision; any private entity or contractor; and with private
2679 of the department with the knowledge and skills to appropriately 2708 and public universities, colleges, community colleges, and other
2680| interact with youth and provide such care fester better staff 2709| educational institutions concerning the development of juvenile
2681 merate—anad—reds mistreatment and aggr + sre—abust 2710 justice training and programs or courses of instruction,
2682| behavierindelinguen programs; to positively impact the 2711 including, but not limited to, education and training in the
2683| recidivism of children in the juvenile justice system; and to 2712| areas of juvenile justice.
2684 afford greater protection of the public through an improved 2713 (d) Enter into contracts and agreements with other
2685 level of services delivered by a professionally trained juvenile 2714 agencies, organizations, associations, corporations,
2686| Jjustice program staff to children who are alleged to be or who 2715| individuals, or federal agencies as necessary in the execution
2687 have been found to be delinquent. 2716 of the powers of the department or the performance of its
2688 (2) STAFF DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING.—The department shall: 2717 duties.
2689 (a) Designate the number and location of the training 2718 (3) JUVENILE JUSTICE TRAINING PROGRAM.—The department shall
2690| programs and courses aecademies; assess, design, develop, 2719| establish a certifiable program for juvenile justice training
2691 implement, evaluate, maintain, and update the curriculum to be 2720| pursuant to this sectiony and all department program staff. and
2692| used in the training of juvenile justice pregram staff; 2721 Providers who deliver direct care services pursuant to contract
2693| establish timeframes for participation in and completion of 2722| with the department shall be—reguired—+te participate in and
2694| training by juvenile justice pregram staff; develop, implement, 2723| successfully complete the department-approved program of
2695| score, analyze, maintain, and update job-related examinations; 2724| training pertinent to their areas of responsibility. Judges,
2696 develop, implement, analyze, and update the types and 2725 state attorneys, amd public defenders, law enforcement officers,
2697 frequencies of evaluations of the training programs, courses, 2726| and school district personnel, and employees of contract

Page 93 of 118 Page 94 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
2727| providers who provide services or care for youth under the 2756| screening requirements fer—persennet.
2728| responsibility of the department may participate in such a 2757 5. Execute and submit to the department an affidavit-of-
2729 training program. For £he juvenile justice preogram staff, the 2758 application form, approved adepted by the department, attesting
2730| department—shalls based on a job-task analysis: 2759| to his or her compliance with subparagraphs 1.-4. The affidavit
2731 (a) The department shall design, implement, maintain, 2760| must be executed under oath and constitutes an official
2732| evaluate, and revise a basic training program, including a 2761 statement under s. 837.06. The affidavit must include a
2733| competency-based examination, for the purpose of providing 2762 conspicuous statement larmguage that the intentional false
2734| minimum employment training qualifications for all juvenile 2763| execution of the affidavit constitutes a misdemeanor of the
2735 justice personnel. All program staff of the department and 2764 second degree. The employing agency shall retain the affidavit.
2736| providers who deliver direct-care services who are hired after 2765 (b) The department shall design, implement, maintain,
2737 October 1, 1999, shall, at a mustmeet—the fellewing minimum 2766 evaluate, and revise an advanced training program, including a
2738| =xeguirements: 2767 competency-based examination for each training course, which is
2739 1. Be at least 19 years of age. 2768 intended to enhance knowledge, skills, and abilities related to
2740 2. Be a high school graduate or its equivalent, as 2769 job performance.
2741 determined by the department. 2770 (c) The department shall design, implement, maintain,
2742 3. Not have been convicted of any felony or a misdemeanor 2771 evaluate, and revise a career development training program,
2743 involving perjury or a false statement, or have received a 27172 including a competency-based examination for each training
2744 dishonorable discharge from any of the Armed Forces of the 27173 course. Career development courses are intended to prepare
2745| United States. A Any person who, after September 30, 1999, 2774| personnel for promotion.
2746| pleads guilty or nolo contendere to or is found guilty of any 2775 (d) The department is encouraged to design, implement,
2747 felony or a misdemeanor involving perjury or false statement is 2776| maintain, evaluate, and revise juvenile justice training
2748| not eligible for employment, notwithstanding suspension of 2777 courses, or to enter into contracts for such training courses,
2749| sentence or withholding of adjudication. Notwithstanding this 2778| that are intended to provide for the safety and well-being of
2750| subparagraph, a amy person who pled nolo contendere to a 2779| both citizens and juvenile offenders.
2751 misdemeanor involving a false statement before October 1, 1999, 2780 (4) JUVENILE JUSTICE TRAINING TRUST FUND.—
2752| and whe has had such record of that plea sealed or expunged is 2781 (a) There is created within the State Treasury a Juvenile
2753| not ineligible for employment for that reason. 2782 Justice Training Trust Fund to be used by the department for the
2754 4. Abide by alt—theprovisien £ s. 985.644 (1) regarding 2783| purpose of funding the development and updating of a job-task
2755| fingerprinting, amd background investigations, and other 2784| analysis of juvenile justice personnel; the development,

Page 95 of 118 Page 96 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
2785| implementation, and updating of job-related training courses and 2814| amount of the scholarship or stipend together with interest at
2786 examinations; and the cost of juvenile justice training courses. 2815 the rate of 5 percent per annum over a period of up to met—+te
2787 (b) One dollar from every noncriminal traffic infraction 2816| exeeed 10 years. Repayment is shati—be-—made payable to the state
2788 collected pursuant to ss. 318.14(10) (b) and 318.18 shall be 2817 for deposit into the Juvenile Justice Training Trust Fund.
2789 deposited into the Juvenile Justice Training Trust Fund. 2818 (6)+4#- PARTICIPATION OF CERTAIN PROGRAMS IN THE STATE RISK
2790 (c) In addition to the funds generated by paragraph (b), 2819| MANAGEMENT TRUST FUND.—Pursuant to s. 284.30, the Division of
2791| the trust fund may receive funds from any other public or 2820| Risk Management of the Department of Financial Services is
2792 private source. 2821 authorized to insure a private agency, individual, or
2793 (d) Funds that are not expended by the end of the budget 2822 corporation operating a state-owned training school under a
2794 cycle or through a supplemental budget approved by the 2823 contract to carry out the purposes and responsibilities of any
2795 department shall revert to the trust fund. 2824 program of the department. The coverage authorized under this
2796 {5 —ESTABLESHMENT OF JUVENTIEE—JUSTICE—PRATNING ACADEMIES- 2825 subsection is subject to hkereimn—shallbe—under the same general
2797 Therumber;—teoecation;——arnd taplishrert—of Suvenite Sustd 2826 terms and conditions as the coverage afforded the department is
2798| +trainingacadem: Fatl—be—determined by the department= 2827| insured—for—its—responsibilitd under chapter 284.
2799 (5) 46> SCHOLARSHIPS AND STIPENDS.—The department shall 2828 Section 35. Subsection (5) of section 985.664, Florida
2800 establish criteria to award scholarships or stipends to 2829 Statutes, 1is amended to read:
2801| qualified juvenile justice personnel who are residents of the 2830 985.664 Juvenile justice circuit advisory boards.—
2802 state and whe want to pursue a bachelor’s or associate in arts 2831 (5) +ar—TFo—formtheinitial Suvenite Justt Frewit
2803 degree in juvenile justice or a related field. The department 2832 adviseryPboard,—tR retar £ Juvenite Justiece;—4=n
2804 shall administer handlte—the administratien—of the scholarship or 2833 Arsuttatten—with the Suventle Justs ey sretts—iw
2805| stipend. The Department of Education shall manage handte the 2834 isten A—Oetober 172043 —shalt appoint—+th hatr—of—th
2806 notes issued for the payment of the scholarships or stipends. 2835| beard—whomustmeet—the board membership reguirements—in
2807| All scholarship and stipend awards shall be paid from the 2836| -subseetion {4+ Within 45 days—after being appointed;—the <chair
2808| Juvenile Justice Training Trust Fund upon vouchers approved by 2837 hall appoint—the remaining members—to—the Juvenite Justd
2809 the Department of Education and properly certified by the Chief 2838 treuitadvisery beoard and submit the appointments—to—th
2810| Financial Officer. Before Prier—+te the award of a scholarship or 2839| department—for approvalts
2811 stipend, the juvenile justice employee must agree in writing to 2840 +o—Fhereaftery When a vacancy in the office of the chair
2812 practice her or his profession in juvenile justice or a related 2841 occurs, the——Seeretar fJuveniteJustiece;,—in rsuttation—with
2813| field for 1 month for each month of grant or to repay the full 2842| the juvenile justice circuit advisory boardy shall appoint a new

Page 97 of 118 Page 98 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




2843
2844
2845
2846
2847
2848
2849
2850
2851
2852
2853
2854
2855
2856
2857
2858
2859
2860
2861
2862
2863
2864
2865
2866
2867
2868
2869
2870
2871

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
chair, who must meet the board membership requirements in
subsection (4). The chair shall appoint members to vacant seats
within 45 days after the vacancy and submit the appointments to

the department for approval. The chair serves at the pleasure of

the Secretary of Juvenile Justice.

Section 36. Subsections (1) and (4) of section 985.672,
Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

985.672 Direct-support organization; definition; use of
property; board of directors; audit.—

(1) DEFINITION.—As used in this section, the term “direct-
support organization” means an organization whose sole purpose
is to support the juvenile justice system and which is:

(a) A corporation not-for-profit incorporated under chapter
617 and whieh—+s approved by the Department of State;

(b) Organized and operated to conduct programs and
activities; to raise funds; to request and receive grants,
gifts, and bequests of moneys; to acquire, receive, hold,
invest, and administer, in its own name, securities, funds,
objects of value, or other prepertysr real or personal property;
and to make expenditures to or for the direct or indirect
benefit of the Department of Juvenile Justice or the juvenile
justice system operated by a county commission or a circuit
board;

(c) Determined by the Department of Juvenile Justice to be
consistent with the goals of the juvenile justice system, in the
best interest of the state, and in accordance with the adopted

goals and mission of the Department of Juvenile Justice.

Expenditures of the organization shall be expressty used for the

Page 99 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

2872
2873
2874
2875
2876
2877
2878
2879
2880
2881
2882
2883
2884
2885
2886
2887
2888
2889
2890
2891
2892
2893
2894
2895
2896
2897
2898
2899
2900

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
prevention and amelioration of +e—p¥ rt—and—ameliorat
juvenile delinquency. Such funds Tk perdityr £ +thedireet

uypport—organization may not be used for the purpose of lobbying
as defined in s. 11.045.
(4) USE OF PROPERTY.—The department may allow permit,
without charge, appropriate use of fixed property, ane

facilities, and personnel services of the juvenile justice

system by the direct-support organization, subject to the

provisions of this section. For the purposes of this subsection,

the term “personnel services” includes full-time or part-time

personnel as well as payroll processing services.

(a) The department may prescribe any condition with which
the direct-support organization must comply in order to use
fixed property or facilities of the juvenile justice system.

(b) The department may not permit the use of any fixed
property or facilities of the juvenile justice system by the
direct-support organization if it does not provide equal
membership and employment opportunities to all persons
regardless of race, color, religion, sex, age, or national
origin.

(c) The department shall adopt rules prescribing the
procedures by which the direct-support organization is governed
and any conditions with which a direct-support organization must

comply to use property or facilities of the department.

Section 37. Section 985.682, Florida Statutes, is amended
to read:
985.682 Siting of facilitiess—studyir—eriteria.—
(1) T =] + £ 4 a4 toad + A + 4+ £ £
I s e e [ At S Freb ¥ rEre for—a
ot 3 T 3 a1 + det 3 + A faat
tatewied mprehenst study—to—determin grrent—and—futur

Page 100 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




2901
2902
2903
2904
2905
2906
2907
2908
2909
2910
2911
2912
2913
2914
2915
2916
2917
2918
2919
2920
2921
2922
2923
2924
2925
2926
2927
2928
2929

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
ds £ 11+ £ £ 1564 £ hild ittad +o +h
reeds—for—all—typ f—faeirdits for—ehitdren mmtted th
+od £+ g + + 4 thi
t Saaz a¥rey r——supervision—of—the department—under—ths
(2} My +ud hall k ad ' + Lot
{Z2—Th tuady—shatt—assess,—rank;,and—designa appropriat
+ d shall b £1 1 £ the di€e + 4
+Ees—ane—shatt—be—reft + f—the—different—purp SRE
£ 11 £ 1ie N g the £o11 i i N
tr for—att—facertities; pbascead—upon—thefoltowingerrteria:

JAREY + A £oo4 P + £ 4 £ 0 3-72 +
or—Current—and—futur e v = —fetineter
+ ++ad T
aets mmitted—in—~each GrEYs
{ 1 £ +
e i s e e
(L) Y 1 13+ +1 o +1h l 1 1 N
teh—Arattabits £ persennet—within the tocal tabeor
markets
(o) + e £ P +
e —Carrers SEaetty—et—faed it Sa—the—esens
V=AY T+ o1 | g | | £ 1 +
H—Totat—usable—and ¢ Lopable—aereay £ rariew +
b 1 £+ £ RS
based—upon—the ard—purp £ the—faeilitys
L \ .y =N + £ i 1+ + +
e fet by et eaeh oo st E iy
+ ot 1 £ + 1 1+ £ + 1
transpertation; tawenforeement—health ear fire—proteetiony
£ 11 + 3 + a =
refu 11 ton—water,——and wage—dispesat it 5
FATAY (el + 3 + £ 2N 2+ + £ 1 h =i
S etibitity—eof—each s+ floodingharard £
+ a
ther adver Aratural—environmental ASCqHeReesy
VR 1 £ 4 1 ats + 1 1
b Lo Lae e e e Le cemlenede sl mans lecb
proximity to—other publie faeilities; inetuding schootss
(=) Dot + £ 1 + 3 1 + a = +ad ] + 3
{5—Pattern £ residentiatlgrowth andpres d—peputation
growth—and
o—Sueh—other—eriteria—asthedepartment; —ineconjunection
TS N 1 £ 4 P o+
vieh—teoeal—yg ramerts,—deems—appropriat
L \ Th A + + NN A EE I + o £+
I e e S S e ey e e o Y

o] \ L cabi Cenin o c ;

Page 101 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

2930
2931
2932
2933
2934
2935
2936
2937
2938
2939
2940
2941
2942
2943
2944
2945
2946
2947
2948
2949
2950
2951
2952
2953
2954
2955
2956
2957
2958

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
(4y 13 + £+ tuda b + 4
4 Poh reifieation—of—+th vy y—the—G rRo¥r—and
N £ the o + £ ool i€ +h i g i tad
abtaet;—the—departmen Fratt—reotirfy—th tHrEE destgnratea
bed ' a4 of £ it
as—being—inneedofafaeilit

(1)+45)» When the department or a contracted provider
proposes a site for a juvenile justice facility, the department
or provider shall request that the local government having
jurisdiction over such proposed site determine whether er—met
the proposed site is appropriate for public use under local
government comprehensive plans, local land use ordinances, local
zoning ordinances or regulations, and other local ordinances in
effect at the time of such request. If no such determination is
made within 90 days after the request, it is shaeidt—be presumed
that the proposed site is in compliance with such plans,
ordinances, or regulations.

(2)+46)» If the local government determines within 90 days
after the request that construction of a facility on the
proposed site does not comply with any such plan, ordinance, or
regulation, the department may request a modification of such
plan, ordinance, or regulation without having an ownership
interest in such property. For the purposes of this section,
modification includes, but is not limited to, a variance,
rezoning, special exception, or any other action of the local
government having jurisdiction over the proposed site which
would authorize siting of a facility.

(3)+4#» Upon receipt of a request for modification from the
department, the local government may recommend and hold a public
hearing on the request for modification in the same manner as

for a rezoning as provided under the appropriate special or

Page 102 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




2959
2960
2961
2962
2963
2964
2965
2966
2967
2968
2969
2970
2971
2972
2973
2974
2975
2976
2977
2978
2979
2980
2981
2982
2983
2984
2985
2986
2987

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
local law or ordinance, except that such proceeding shall be
recorded by tape or by a certified court reporter and made
available for transcription at the expense of any interested
party.

(4)+48)» If Whern the department requests such a modification
and it is denied by the local government, the local government
or the department shall initiate the dispute resolution process
established under s. 186.509 to reconcile differences on the
siting of correctional facilities between the department, local
governments, and private citizens. If the regional planning
council has not established a dispute resolution process
pursuant to s. 186.509, the department shall establish, by rule,
procedures for dispute resolution. The dispute resolution
process must shaid require the parties to commence meetings to
reconcile their differences. If the parties fail to resolve
their differences within 30 days after the denial, they £he
parties shall engage in voluntary mediation or a similar
process. If the parties fail to resolve their differences by
mediation within 60 days after the denial, or if no action is
taken on the department’s request within 90 days after the
request, the department must appeal the decision of the local
government on the requested modification of local plans,
ordinances, or regulations to the Governor and Cabinet. A Any
dispute resolution process initiated under this section must

conform to the time limitations set forth in this subsection

herein. However, upon agreement of all parties, the time limits
may be extended, but im—me—event—may the dispute resolution
process may not extend beyond ewer 180 days.

(5)49%> The Governor and Cabinet shall consider the

Page 103 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

2988
2989
2990
2991
2992
2993
2994
2995
2996
2997
2998
2999
3000
3001
3002
3003
3004
3005
3006
3007
3008
3009
3010
3011
3012
3013
3014
3015
3016

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
following when determining whether to grant the appeal from the
decision of the local government on the requested modification:

(a) The record of the proceedings before the local
government.

(b) Reports and studies by any other agency relating to
matters within the jurisdiction of such agency which may be
potentially affected by the proposed site.

(c) Th ot i g FEPPPS| tablichad - N 43 (1) .
T crEeWTer Gay SESE=ESISERASIS S i =254 TroRr—=)~

ether Existing studies; reports and information maintained by
the department as the Governor and Cabinet may request
addressing the feasibility and availability of alternative sites
in the general area; and the need for a facility in the area
based on the average number of petitions, commitments, and
transfers into the criminal court from the county to state
facilities for the 3 most recent 3 calendar years.

(6) 438> The Governor and Cabinet, upon determining that the
local government has not recommended a ae feasible alternative
site and that the interests of the state in providing facilities
outweigh the concerns of the local government, shall authorize
construction and operation of a facility on the proposed site
notwithstanding any local plan, ordinance, or regulation.

(7)+43++ The Governor and Cabinet may adopt rules ef
proecedure to govern these proceedings in accordance with £he
provisiens—ef s. 120.54.

(8)+43+2)» Actions taken by the department or the Governor and
Cabinet pursuant to this section are not shati—smet—be subject to
the—provision £ ss. 120.56, 120.569, and 120.57. The decision
by the Governor and Cabinet is shalt—be subject to judicial

review pursuant to s. 120.68 in the District Court of Appeal,

Page 104 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700 Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl 590-02104-14 2014700cl
3017 First District. 3046| department may enter into such lease agreements with private
3018 (9)+433» All other departments and agencies of the state 3047 corporations and other governmental entities. However, with the
3019 shall cooperate fully with the department to accomplish the 3048 exception of contracts entered into with other governmental
3020 siting of facilities for juvenile offenders. 3049 entities, and notwithstanding s. 255.25(3) (a), a lease agreement
3021 (10)+4#43 It is the intent of the Legislature to expedite 3050| may not be entered into except upon advertisement for the
3022 the siting of, acquisition of land for, and construction by the 3051 receipt of competitive bids and award to the lowest and best
3023| Department of Juvenile Justice of state juvenile Jjustice 3052| bidder pE—if rEracting—with—other g ramental—entitd
3024 facilities operated by the department or a private vendor under 3053 (c) A lease-purchase agreement that is for a term extending
3025 contract with the department. Other agencies shall cooperate 3054 beyond the end of a fiscal year is subject to the—prevision £
3026| with the department and expeditiously fulfill their 3055 s. 216.311.
3027 responsibilities to avoid unnecessary delay in the siting of, 3056 (12)4*6)(a) Notwithstanding s. 253.025 or s. 287.057, if
3028| acquisition of land for, and construction of state Jjuvenile 3057| when the department finds it necessary for timely site
3029 justice facilities. This section and all other laws of the state 3058 acquisition, it may contract, without using the competitive
3030 shall be construed to accomplish this intent. This section takes 3059 selection procedure, with an appraiser whose name is on the list
3031| shatl—+take precedence over any other law te—the—ecentrary. 3060| of approved appraisers maintained by the Division of State Lands
3032 (11)435) (a) The department shall acquire land and erect 3061 of the Department of Environmental Protection under s.
3033 juvenile justice facilities necessary to accommodate children 3062 253.025(6) (b) . If When the department directly contracts for
3034 committed to the custody, care, or supervision of the 3063| appraisal services, it must contract with an approved appraiser
3035| department, and shall make additional alterations to facilities 3064| who is not employed by the same appraisal firm for review
3036| to accommodate any increase in the number of children. The 3065| services.
3037 department shall establish adequate accommodations for staff of 3066 (b) Notwithstanding s. 253.025(6), the department may
3038 the department who are required to reside continuously within 3067 negotiate and enter into an option contract before an appraisal
3039| the facilities. 3068| 1is obtained. The option contract must state that the final
3040 (b) Notwithstanding s. 255.25(1) and contingent upon 3069| purchase price may not exceed the maximum value allowed by law.
3041 available funds, the department may enter into lease-purchase 3070 The consideration for such an option contract may not exceed 10
3042| agreements to provide juvenile justice facilities for housing 3071| percent of the estimate obtained by the department or 10 percent
3043| committed youths;—eentingent—upon—avaitable—funds. The 3072| of the value of the parcel, whichever amount is greater.
3044 facilities provided through such agreements must meet the 3073 (c) This subsection applies only to a purchase or
3045| program plan and specifications of the department. The 3074| acquisition of land for juvenile justice facilities. This

Page 105 of 118 Page 106 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions. CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




3075
3076
3077
3078
3079
3080
3081
3082
3083
3084
3085
3086
3087
3088
3089
3090
3091
3092
3093
3094
3095
3096
3097
3098
3099
3100
3101
3102
3103

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

subsection does not modify the authority of the Board of
Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund or the Division

of State Lands of the Department of Environmental Protection to

approve any contract for purchase of state lands as provided by

law or to require policies and procedures to obtain clear legal

title to parcels purchased for state purposes.

(13)4+# The department may sell, to the best possible
advantage, any detached parcels of land belonging to the bodies
of land purchased for the state juvenile justice facilities. The
department may purchase any parcel of land contiguous with the
lands purchased for state juvenile justice facilities.

(14)+4%8) The department may begin preliminary site
preparation and obtain the appropriate permits for the
construction of a juvenile justice facility after approval of
the lease-purchase agreement or option contract by the Board of

Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund ef—thetease

pureha agreement—or—option ntraect 1f;—3n the department
determines that departmentls—diseretiony commencing construction
is in the best interests of the state.

(15)4+9) If Insofer—as—the provision £ this section is

are inconsistent with the—prewvisiens—ef any other general,

special, or local law, geperal;——special;—or tocal;—th
provisions—of this section is axe controlling. Additionally, the
criteria and procedures established under set—ferth—in this

section supersede and are in lieu of any review and approval
required by s. 380.06.

Section 38. Section 985.69, Florida Statutes, is amended to
read:

985.69 Repair and maintenance ore—time—startuwp funding for

Page 107 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

3104
3105
3106
3107
3108
3109
3110
3111
3112
3113
3114
3115
3116
3117
3118
3119
3120
3121
3122
3123
3124
3125
3126
3127
3128
3129
3130
3131
3132

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
juvenile justice purposes.—Funds from juvenile justice
appropriations may be used wtilized—a re—tim tartup—funding

for juvenile justice purposes that include, but are not limited
to, remodeling or renovation of existing facilities,
construction costs, leasing costs, purchase of equipment and
furniture, site development, and other necessary and reasonable

costs associated with the repair and maintenance startup of

facilities or programs.

Section 39. Section 985.694, Florida Statutes, is repealed.

Section 40. Paragraph (a) of subsection (1) of section
985.701, Florida Statutes, is reordered and amended to read:

985.701 Sexual misconduct prohibited; reporting required;
penalties.—

(1) (a)1l. As used in this section subseetion, the term:

c.a= “Sexual misconduct” means fondling the genital area,
groin, inner thighs, buttocks, or breasts of a person; the oral,
anal, or vaginal penetration by or union with the sexual organ
of another; or the anal or vaginal penetration of another by any
other object. The term does not include an act done for a bona
fide medical purpose or an internal search conducted in the
lawful performance of duty by an employee of the department or
an employee of a provider under contract with the department.

a.b+ “Employee” means a imneludes paid staff member members,
a volunteer welunteers, or an intern amd—dnterms who works werk
in a department program or a program operated by a provider
under a contract.

b. “Juvenile offender” means a person of any age who is

detained or supervised by, or committed to the custody of, the

department.

Page 108 of 118

words underlined are additions.




3133
3134
3135
3136
3137
3138
3139
3140
3141
3142
3143
3144
3145
3146
3147
3148
3149
3150
3151
3152
3153
3154
3155
3156
3157
3158
3159
3160
3161

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl
2. An employee who engages in sexual misconduct with a
fsed—byr—ox mrtted—to—th

juvenile offender detained—or—super

+od £+
T €t ¥

=7

degree, punishable as provided in s.

re—department commits a felony of the second

775.082, s. 775.083, or s.

775.084. An employee may be found guilty of violating this

subsection without having committed

3. The consent of the juvenile

the crime of sexual battery.

offender to any act of

sexual misconduct is not a defense to prosecution under this

subsection.

4. This subsection does not apply to an employee of the

department+ or am—empteoyee of a provider under contract with the

department, who:

a. Is legally married to a juvenile offender who is

detained or supervised by, or committed to the custody of, the

department.

b. Has no reason to believe that the person with whom the

employee engaged in sexual misconduct is a juvenile offender

Section 41. Section 985.702, Florida Statutes, is created

to read:

985.702 Willful and malicious neglect of a juvenile

offender prohibited; reporting required; penalties.—

(1) As used in this section, the term:

(a) “Employee” means a paid staff member, volunteer, or

intern who works in a department program or a program operated

by a provider under a contract with

the department.

(b) “Juvenile offender” means a person of any age who is

detained by, or committed to the custody of, the department.

Page 109 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

words underlined are additions.

3162
3163
3164
3165
3166
3167
3168
3169
3170
3171
3172
3173
3174
3175
3176
3177
3178
3179
3180
3181
3182
3183
3184
3185
3186
3187
3188
3189
3190

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl

(c) “Neglect” means:

1. An employee’s failure or omission to provide a juvenile

offender with the proper level of care, supervision, and

services necessary to maintain the juvenile offender’s physical

and mental health, including, but not limited to, adequate food,

nutrition, clothing, shelter, supervision, medicine, and medical

services; or

2. An employee’s failure to make a reasonable effort to

protect a juvenile offender from abuse, neglect, or exploitation

by another person.

(2) (a) An employee who willfully and maliciously neglects a

juvenile offender without causing great bodily harm, permanent

disability, or permanent disfigurement to a juvenile offender,

commits a felony of the third degree, punishable as provided in
s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

(b) An employee who willfully and maliciously neglects a

juvenile offender and in so doing causes great bodily harm,

permanent disability, or permanent disfigurement to a juvenile

offender, commits a felony of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

(c) Notwithstanding prosecution, any violation of paragraph

(a) or paragraph (b), as determined by the Public Employees

Relations Commission, constitutes sufficient cause under s.

110.227 for dismissal from employment with the department, and a

person who commits such violation may not again be employed in

any capacity in connection with the juvenile justice system.

(3) An employee who witnesses the neglect of a juvenile

offender shall immediately report the incident to the

department’s incident hotline and prepare, date, and sign an

Page 110 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




3191
3192
3193
3194
3195
3196
3197
3198
3199
3200
3201
3202
3203
3204
3205
3206
3207
3208
3209
3210
3211
3212
3213
3214
3215
3216
3217
3218
3219

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl

independent report that specifically describes the nature of the

incident, the location and time of the incident, and the persons

involved. The employee shall deliver the report to the

employee’s supervisor or program director, who must provide

copies to the department’s inspector general and the circuit

juvenile justice manager. The inspector general shall

immediately conduct an appropriate administrative investigation,

and, if there is probable cause to believe that a violation of

subsection (2) has occurred, the inspector general shall notify

the state attorney in the circuit in which the incident

occurred.

(4) (a) A person who is required to prepare a report under

this section and who knowingly or willfully fails to do so, or

who knowingly or willfully prevents another person from doing

so, commits a misdemeanor of the first degree, punishable as

provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083.

(b) A person who knowingly or willfully submits inaccurate,

incomplete, or untruthful information with respect to a report

required under this section commits a misdemeanor of the first

degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083.

(c) A person who knowingly or willfully coerces or

threatens any other person with the intent to alter testimony or

a written report regarding the neglect of a juvenile offender

commits a felony of the third degree, punishable as provided in
s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

Section 42. Paragraphs (c) and (f) of subsection (3) of
section 943.0582, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:
943.0582 Prearrest, postarrest, or teen court diversion

program expunction.—

Page 111 of 118

words underlined are additions.

3220
3221
3222
3223
3224
3225
3226
3227
3228
3229
3230
3231
3232
3233
3234
3235
3236
3237
3238
3239
3240
3241
3242
3243
3244
3245
3246
3247
3248

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
(3) The department shall expunge the nonjudicial arrest
record of a minor who has successfully completed a prearrest or
postarrest diversion program if that minor:
(c) Submits to the department, with the application, an
official written statement from the state attorney for the
county in which the arrest occurred certifying that he or she
has successfully completed that county’s prearrest or postarrest
diversion program, that his or her participation in the program
was based on an arrest for a nonviolent misdemeanor, and that he

or she has not otherwise been charged by the state attorney with

or found to have committed any criminal offense or comparable
ordinance violation.
(f) Has never, prior to filing the application for

expunction, been charged by the state attorney with or been

found to have committed any criminal offense or comparable
ordinance violation.

Section 43. Section 945.75, Florida Statutes, is repealed.

Section 44. Paragraphs (e) through (i) of subsection (2),
paragraphs (g) and (k) of subsection (3), paragraph (b) of
subsection (5), paragraph (d) of subsection (8), and paragraph
(c) of subsection (10) of section 121.0515, Florida Statutes,
are amended to read:

121.0515 Special Risk Class.—

(2) MEMBERSHIP.—

(o) REffacts Tagl 1 2001 A\ | ) beyx!
=T

T === ==a 7

B £ £ £ F

11 Totd g + +h 1 o1 '
bDepartment £ t i+ SISasES Gt = 23 SPr o rree¥ria

£ £ £ 3 (3 ()
t—Tro¥rth—Ih—paragrapa—{()r 57—

(e)+£)» Effective October 1, 2005, through June 30, 2008,

Page 112 of 118

words underlined are additions.




3249
3250
3251
3252
3253
3254
3255
3256
3257
3258
3259
3260
3261
3262
3263
3264
3265
3266
3267
3268
3269
3270
3271
3272
3273
3274
3275
3276
3277

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14
the member must be employed by a law enforcement agency or
medical examiner’s office in a forensic discipline and meet the
special criteria set forth in paragraph (3) (g) 3.

(f)+4er Effective July 1, 2008, the member must be employed
by the Department of Law Enforcement in the crime laboratory or
by the Division of State Fire Marshal in the forensic laboratory
and meet the special criteria set forth in paragraph (3) (h)
REameal

(g)+th)» Effective July 1, 2008, the member must be employed
by a local government law enforcement agency or medical
examiner’s office and meet the special criteria set forth in
paragraph (3) (i) 435

(h)+4%)» Effective August 1, 2008, “special risk member”
includes any member who meets the special criteria for continued
membership set forth in paragraph (3) () +3+k>-.

(3) CRITERIA.—A member, to be designated as a special risk
member, must meet the following criteria:

“4gr—Effeetive July 200t —+the member must—beemployed—as

+h +od ££4 d b £4£3ad 3 a &
£ toa Hieer—ana—o rErfieds r—regutrreea B

14 SN Q4 13085 T P EN £h
7 RpT+afr FEEFT g 45+ — I aaartrohy £

PR PPEE =

b : N I £ b £h
memper PrImaE Satres—ana—¥ PRSP EIresMasSt o ©F

| +od
S

i1 . . L
7 === ot 7 RE¥roT7—H T ETohy

1tk +h L
within—th PR EY

(3)+k)> The member must have already qualified for and be
actively participating in special risk membership under
paragraph (a), paragraph (b), or paragraph (c), must have
suffered a qualifying injury as defined in this paragraph, must

not be receiving disability retirement benefits as provided in

Page 113 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

3278
3279
3280
3281
3282
3283
3284
3285
3286
3287
3288
3289
3290
3291
3292
3293
3294
3295
3296
3297
3298
3299
3300
3301
3302
3303
3304
3305
3306

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14
s. 121.091(4), and must satisfy the requirements of this

2014700cl

paragraph.

1. The ability to qualify for the class of membership
defined in paragraph (2) (h) +23+4+)> occurs when two licensed
medical physicians, one of whom is a primary treating physician
of the member, certify the existence of the physical injury and
medical condition that constitute a qualifying injury as defined
in this paragraph and that the member has reached maximum
medical improvement after August 1, 2008. The certifications
from the licensed medical physicians must include, at a minimum,
that the injury to the special risk member has resulted in a
physical loss, or loss of use, of at least two of the following:
left arm, right arm, left leg, or right leg; and:

a. That this physical loss or loss of use is total and
permanent, except if the loss of use is due to a physical injury
to the member’s brain, in which event the loss of use is
permanent with at least 75 percent loss of motor function with
respect to each arm or leg affected.

b. That this physical loss or loss of use renders the
member physically unable to perform the essential job functions
of his or her special risk position.

c. That, notwithstanding this physical loss or loss of use,
the individual can perform the essential job functions required
by the member’s new position, as provided in subparagraph 3.

d. That use of artificial limbs is not possible or does not
alter the member’s ability to perform the essential job
functions of the member’s position.

e. That the physical loss or loss of use is a direct result

of a physical injury and not a result of any mental,

Page 114 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




3307
3308
3309
3310
3311
3312
3313
3314
3315
3316
3317
3318
3319
3320
3321
3322
3323
3324
3325
3326
3327
3328
3329
3330
3331
3332
3333
3334
3335

Florida Senate - 2014

590-02104-14
psychological, or emotional injury.

2. For the purposes of this paragraph, “qualifying injury”
means an injury sustained in the line of duty, as certified by
the member’s employing agency, by a special risk member that
does not result in total and permanent disability as defined in
s. 121.091(4) (b). An injury is a qualifying injury if the injury
is a physical injury to the member’s physical body resulting in
a physical loss, or loss of use, of at least two of the
following: left arm, right arm, left leg, or right leg.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, an injury
that would otherwise qualify as a qualifying injury is not
considered a qualifying injury if and when the member ceases
employment with the employer for whom he or she was providing
special risk services on the date the injury occurred.

3. The new position, as described in sub-subparagraph l.c.,
that is required for qualification as a special risk member
under this paragraph is not required to be a position with
essential job functions that entitle an individual to special
risk membership. Whether a new position as described in sub-
subparagraph l.c. exists and is available to the special risk
member is a decision to be made solely by the employer in
accordance with its hiring practices and applicable law.

4. This paragraph does not grant or create additional
rights for any individual to continued employment or to be hired
or rehired by his or her employer that are not already provided
within the Florida Statutes, the State Constitution, the
Americans with Disabilities Act, if applicable, or any other
applicable state or federal law.

(5) REMOVAL OF SPECIAL RISK CLASS MEMBERSHIP.—

Page 115 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

Cs for SB 700

2014700cl

3336
3337
3338
3339
3340
3341
3342
3343
3344
3345
3346
3347
3348
3349
3350
3351
3352
3353
3354
3355
3356
3357
3358
3359
3360
3361
3362
3363
3364

CODING: Words strieken are deletions;

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl

(b) Any member who is a special risk member on July 1,
2008, and who became eligible to participate under paragraph
(3) (g) 43> but fails to meet the criteria for Special Risk
Class membership established by paragraph (3) (h) +3)++i+)> or
paragraph (3) (i) 43345 shall have his or her special risk
designation removed and thereafter shall be a Regular Class
member and earn only Regular Class membership credit. The
department may review the special risk designation of members to
determine whether or not those members continue to meet the
criteria for Special Risk Class membership.

(8) SPECIAL RISK ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT CLASS.—

(d) Notwithstanding any other provision of this subsection,
this subsection does not apply to any special risk member who
qualifies for continued membership pursuant to paragraph (3) (j)
3.

(10) CREDIT FOR UPGRADED SERVICE.—

(c) Any member of the Special Risk Class who has earned
creditable service through June 30, 2008, in another membership
class of the Florida Retirement System in a position with the
Department of Law Enforcement or the Division of State Fire
Marshal and became covered by the Special Risk Class as
described in paragraph (3) (h) 4334+, or with a local government
law enforcement agency or medical examiner’s office and became
covered by the Special Risk Class as described in paragraph
(3) (1) 43+, which service is within the purview of the
Special Risk Class, and is employed in such position on or after
July 1, 2008, may purchase additional retirement credit to
upgrade such service to Special Risk Class service, to the

extent of the percentages of the member’s average final

Page 116 of 118

words underlined are additions.




3365
3366
3367
3368
3369
3370
3371
3372
3373
3374
3375
3376
3377
3378
3379
3380
3381
3382
3383
3384
3385
3386
3387
3388
3389
3390
3391
3392
3393

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl

compensation provided in s. 121.091(1) (a)2. The cost for such
credit must be an amount representing the actuarial accrued
liability for the difference in accrual value during the
affected period of service. The cost shall be calculated using
the discount rate and other relevant actuarial assumptions that
were used to value the Florida Retirement System Pension Plan
liabilities in the most recent actuarial valuation. The division
shall ensure that the transfer sum is prepared using a formula
and methodology certified by an enrolled actuary. The cost must
be paid immediately upon notification by the division. The local
government employer may purchase the upgraded service credit on
behalf of the member if the member has been employed by that
employer for at least 3 years.

Section 45. Subsection (5) of section 985.045, Florida
Statutes, is amended to read:

985.045 Court records.—

(5) This chapter does not prohibit a circuit court from
providing a restitution order containing the information

prescribed in s. 985.0301(5) (e) —985-0301H5+=)r to a

collection court or a private collection agency for the sole
purpose of collecting unpaid restitution ordered in a case in
which the circuit court has retained jurisdiction over the child
and the child’s parent or legal guardian. The collection court
or private collection agency shall maintain the confidential
status of the information to the extent such confidentiality is
provided by law.

Section 46. Section 985.721, Florida Statutes, is amended
to read:

985.721 Escapes from secure detention or residential

Page 117 of 118

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

3394
3395
3396
3397
3398
3399
3400
3401
3402
3403
3404
3405
3406
3407
3408

Florida Senate - 2014 Cs for SB 700

590-02104-14 2014700cl
commitment facility.—An escape from:

(1) Any secure detention facility maintained for the
temporary detention of children, pending adjudication,
disposition, or placement;

(2) Any residential commitment facility described in s.
985.03(41) s+—9885-63+46), maintained for the custody, treatment,
punishment, or rehabilitation of children found to have
committed delinquent acts or violations of law; or

(3) Lawful transportation to or from any such secure

detention facility or residential commitment facility,

constitutes escape within the intent and meaning of s. 944.40
and is a felony of the third degree, punishable as provided in
s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

Section 47. This act shall take effect July 1, 2014.

Page 118 of 118
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




Committee:

APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE ON
CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE

Senator Bradley, Chair
Senator Joyner, Vice Chair

Meeting Packet
Wednesday, March 19, 2014
9:30—10:30 a.m.
Mallory Horne Committee Room, 37 Senate Office Building



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal

LINE LINE
# ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS] Comments #
1 |DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS 1
2 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 1,295.50 41,435,018 41,435,018 150,945,394 2

current law and policy)
3 11607290 |[PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 67,795 |Technical issue - Because of the shortage 3
2013-14 SALARY INCREASE due to nonrecurring funding used for the FY

2013-14 distribution, this issue adds back
the prorated amount to fully fund the 9
months in FY 2013-14.

4 11609500 |OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 15,167 15,167 123,801 |Technical issue 4

5 []2503080 |DIRECT BILLING FOR ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 24,138 JAllocates the agency's payments to the 5
Division of Administration Hearings. The
amount is based on the actual number of
hearing hours utilized by the agency in FY

2012-13.
6 |2609500 |ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 11,888 11,888 97,034 |Technical issue 6
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
7 ]30010CO |[INCREASED WORKLOAD FOR PRIMARY DATA CENTER 502 502 Technical adjustment to fund the 7
TO SUPPORT AN AGENCY department's increased data center cost at

the Northwood Shared Resource Center.

8 ]3005100 |STATEWIDE PROSECUTION 2.00 522,288 503,423 18,865 Provides funds to hire additional staff to 8
prosecute cases involving illegal pain
management clinics, human trafficking, and
organized retail theft.

9 3005300 |CRIME STOPPER GRANT PROGRAM STAFFING 1.00 55,382 |Provides funds to hire an additional full-time ] 9
employee to meet increased workload.

10 J3005400 [VICTIM'S COMPENSATION BUREAU STAFFING 3.00 166,148 |Provides funds to hire 3 additional full-time 10
employees to process crime victims'
benefits.

11 |3005600 |CRIMINAL APPEALS WORKLOAD 10.00 1,000,000 1,000,000 Provides funds to fill attorney positions to 11

alleviate workload issues. Current staffing
levels require requests for extension of
deadlines in most cases.

12 |36302C0 |E-DISCOVERY AND DATA MANAGEMENT 2.00 390,240 382,694 7,546 602,500 |Provides funds for E-Discovery and E-Mail 12
archiving technology and internet
bandwidth.
13 |36203C0 |INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BUSINESS CONTINUITY 245,000 51,000 194,000 13
AND DISASTER RECOVERY
14 (4000040 |CIVIL LEGAL ASSISTANCE 2,000,000 2,000,000 Improves access to justice system. 14
Page 1 of 20
9:38 PM

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE

# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #

15 4002330 [INCREASE LAW LIBRARY FUNDING 150,000 150,000 15

16 ]4000390 |CUBAN-AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION 100,000 100,000 Funds to provide free legal assistance to 16
low income families.

17 14100215 |QUIGLEY HOUSE 400,000 400,000 Funds to support services provided by a 17
domestic violence and sexual assault center
in Clay County.

18 4100216 |JUSTICE COALITION 300,000 300,000 Funds to provide crisis counseling, referral, | 18
education, and advocacy for violent crime
victims.

19 4000391 |VIRGIL HAWKINS FLORIDA CHAPTER BAR ASSOCIATION 100,000 100,000 19

20 |4100217 |FLORIDA URBAN LEAGUE 309,000 309,000 Funding to support the Crime Prevention 20
and Intervention program and the Black on
Black Crime program.

21 J4100218 |MEDICAID FRAUD CONTROL UNIT DATA MINING 1,500,000 1,500,000 Funds to complete the Data Mining Initiative | 21

INITIATIVE (begun in FY 2013-14) to enable detection
of criminal networks engaging in fraud that
are not discoverable with current limitations
in technology and data integration. Funds
will be triple-matched by Federal grant ($4.5
million).

22 4100221 |CHILD SAFETY MATTERS PROGRAM 1,900,000 1,900,000 Education program provided to Florida 22
public elementary schools to help prevent
bullying, cyberbullying, and all forms of child
abuse.

T | N 23

24 |TOTAL: DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS | 1,313.50 | 50,379,103 | 48,458,692 | 1,920,411 |152,082,192 24

25 25

26 |DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 26

27 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 23,268.00 2,163,534,934 2,163,534,934 71,887,115 27

current law and policv)

28 |160P010 |[PROGRAM COMPONENT TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS - 1,176,849 1,176,849 Technical issue - Realignment of budget 28

ADD between program component to ensure
proper identification of substance abuse
funding.

29 ]160P020 |PROGRAM COMPONENT TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS - (1,176,849) (1,176,849) 29

DEDUCT

Page 2 of 20
9:38 PM
X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal

LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
30 ]1607290 [PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 63,259 Technical issue - Because of the shortage 30
2013-14 SALARY INCREASE due to nonrecurring funding used for the FY

2013-14 distribution, this issue adds back
the prorated amount to fully fund the 9
months in FY 2013-14.

31 1609500 |OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 541,423 541,423 74,307 Technical issue 31
32 |1800010 [CONSOLIDATE SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAMS - (1,176,849) (1,176,849) Consolidates funding for substance abuse 32
DEDUCT counselors into the Education and

Programs program area. This was
inadvertently omitted when substance
abuse funding was consolidated in FY 2013+

14.
33 ]1800020 [CONSOLIDATE SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAMS - ADD 1,176,849 1,176,849 Technical issue 33
34 ]|2300050 [CONTRACT WORK RELEASE AND TRANSITION 46,674 46,674 34
CENTERS
35 |2300100 [SUBSTANCE ABUSE 602,036 602,036 35
36 [2300070 |HEALTH SERVICES 10,403,110 10,403,110 Increases the per diem rate for the two 36
health services contracts to reflect a 3.63%
increase in the Medical Consumer Price
Index.
37 2401510 |REPLACE PRISONER TRANSPORT BUSES AND VANS 500,000 500,000 Funds replacement cost for inmate 37

transport buses and vans that exceed DMS
disposal criteria.

38 ]2503080 |DIRECT BILLING FOR ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS (81,486) (81,486) Allocates the agency's payments to the 38
Division of Administration Hearings. The
amount is based on the actual number of
hearing hours utilized by the agency in FY

2012-13.
39 ]2609500 |ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 424,359 424,359 58,240 Technical issue 39
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
40 ]3000150 |INCREASE IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE ESTIMATING 215.00 22,348,890 20,767,655 1,581,235 Funds costs for increase of 1,849 inmates 40
CONFERENCE INMATE POPULATION based on CJEC held February 27, 2014.
41 13000151 [INCREASE FUNDING FOR BASIC EDUCATION 1,000,000 1,000,000 Provides additional funding for GED and 41
PROGRAMS related educational programs.
42 |3000170 |ELECTRONIC MONITORING 2,887,996 2,887,996 Provides additional funding for electronic 42
monitoring of inmates in work release
facilities.

Page 3 of 20
9:38 PM
X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal

LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
43 13000550 |OKEECHOBEE WORK CAMP SUPPORT COSTS 53.00 2,087,209 1,841,880 245,329 Funds to open and operate new 444 bed 43

work camp, including funding for substance
abuse treatment.

44 |3000560 |SANTA ROSA WORK CAMP SUPPORT COSTS 53.00 3,665,836 3,420,507 245,329 Funds to open and operate new 432 bed 44
work camp, including funding for substance
abuse treatment.

45 |3000630 |CROSS CITY WORK CAMP SUPPORT COSTS 53.00 2,397,242 2,151,913 245,329 Funds to open and operate new 432 bed 45
work camp, including funding for substance
abuse treatment.

46 ]3000670 |EVERGLADES RE-ENTRY CENTER 57.00 5,580,168 5,323,347 256,821 Funds to open and operate a new 432 bed | 46
re-entry center with a specialized academic
and vocational education program.

47 13000680 [BAKER RE-ENTRY CENTER 57.00 3,676,769 3,419,948 256,821 Funds to open and operate a new 432 bed | 47
re-entry center with a specialized academic
and vocational education program.

48 13200010 |REDUCE FEDERAL FUNDING (805,576)]Funds technical adjustment to reduce trust | 48
fund authority associated with expired grant.

49 133V1620 |VACANT POSITION REDUCTIONS (11.00) Reduces 11 administrative-type positions 49
that have been vacant for at least two years.

50 |33011C0 |REDUCED WORKLOAD FOR A PRIMARY DATA CENTER (345,734) (345,734) Reduction to meet projected billings for 50
TO SUPPORT AN AGENCY Southwood Shared Resource Center.

51 3303500 |REDUCTION DUE TO CONSOLIDATION INTO THE (43,156) (43,156) Savings associated with DMS' 51
FLORIDA FACILITIES POOL reconfiguration of Trammel Building in

Tampa that will allow relocation of a
probation office from leased space to state-
owned space.

52 |36307C0 |AUTOMATED TIME AND ATTENDANCE 9,734,141 1,000,000 8,734,141 Installation of time and attendance system, 52
including upgrading internet bandwidth and
installing time clocks.

53 ]4001200 [COMPOST EQUIPMENT FOR DADE CORRECTIONAL 100,000 100,000 Funds to purchase a compost machine for 53
INSTITUTION installation at Dade CI
54 ]4300040 |RESTORE CRITICAL SALARY LAPSE REDUCTIONS 11,679,757 11,679,757 Funds to fill full time certified officer 54

positions in order to reduce the vacancy
rate to 8 percent in 33 facilities.

Page 4 of 20
9:38 PM
X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal

LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
55 |4700650 [INCREASE FUNDING FOR COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS 5,000,000 5,000,000 Adds 278 residential substance abuse 55
RESIDENTIAL SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAMS treatment beds for offenders court-ordered
into treatment as a condition of community
supervision.
56 5100179 |OPERATION NEW HOPE RE-ENTRY INITIATIVE 675,000 675,000 Funds to operate a reentry program for 56
PROGRAM inmates, community supervisees, and

recently released offenders who are
returning to Duval County and surrounding

counties.
57 |5100180 [READY4WORK RE-ENTRY INITIATIVE - HILLSBOROUGH 250,000 250,000 Funds to replicate Operation New Hope 57
COUNTY reentry program for inmates, community

supervisees, and recently released
offenders who are returning to Hillsborough
County and surrounding counties.

58 |5100181 [SMART HORIZONS ON-LINE EDUCATION 500,000 500,000 Funds online high-school diploma program | 58
for eligible inmates.
59 5100182 |LOWELL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FARM 100,000 100,000 Provides funding for farm equipment at 59
EQUIPMENT Lowell CI.
60 5100183 |WESTCARE FLORIDA GULFCOAST 150,000 150,000 Funds secure residential drug treatment 60
center in Pinellas County.
61 ]5100184 |INMATE VERIFICATION SOLUTION PILOT PROGRAM 75,000 75,000 Funds automated system to record when 61

correctional officers conduct checks of
inmate areas.

62 |990D000 |DEBT SERVICE (8,200,000) (8,200,000) Reduction in funding needed for debt 62
service payments because DOC can use
residual excess bond proceeds for part of
payment for Fy 2014-15.

63 |990F000 |SUPPORT FACILITIES 4,000,000 4,000,000 Construction of a new food service facility at] 63
Tomoka Correctional Institution. Current
facility is in need of major renovations.

64 [990M000 [MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 2,600,563 2,600,563 Funds improvements to security systems 64
and various maintenance and repairs at
institutions including roof repairs or
replacements, upgrade or replacement of
electrical distribution systems, and upgrade
or repair of wastewater treatment plants and
lift stations.

Page 5 of 20
9:38 PM
X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
] | N DA DADYDVPVIVINY | (c
66 |TOTAL: DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS |23,745.00 | 2,245,890,731 | 2,233,575,163 | 12,315,568 | 71,277,345 r 66
67 | 67
68 |DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT 68
69 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 1,710.00 91,159,542 91,159,542 150,817,874 69
current law and policv)
70 ]1607290 [PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 65,165] Technical issue - Because of the shortage 70
2013-14 SALARY INCREASE due to nonrecurring funding used for the FY

2013-14 distribution, this issue adds back
the prorated amount to fully fund the 9
months in FY 2013-14.

71 ]1609500 |OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 9,267 9,267 67,975 Technical issue 71
72 ]24010C0 |[INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE 1,880,000Funds the final stage of the Biometric 72
REPLACEMENT Identification System (fingerprint records

system) upgrade.

73 ]2503080 |DIRECT BILLING FOR ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 141,065)Allocates the agency's payments to the 73
Division of Administration Hearings. The
amount is based on the actual number of
hearing hours utilized by the agency in FY

2012-13.
74 12609500 |ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 7,264 7,264 53,279 Technical issue 74
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
75 3000220 |FIREARM PURCHASE PROGRAM - NEW WORKLOAD 18.00 1,134,206JAdds 18 full time positions due to increased | 75

workload in the Firearm Purchase Program,
which provides background checks
requested by firearms dealers.

76 3000600 [IMPROVED GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY AND 11.00 702,036 76
SUPPORT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS
77 |30006C0O0 |EXPAND CYBER CRIME CAPACITY AND CAPABILITY 9.00 925,056 859,564 65,492 Adds 9 FTE positions, including 7 Special 77

Agents, to combat cyber attacks against
small businesses and citizens.

78 |30045C0 [SUPPORT CRITICAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS 1,598,000 Funds to contract for specialized information] 78
technology maintenance and support of
FDLE information systems.

79 ]36115C0 |REPLACE COMPUTERIZED CRIMINAL HISTORY SYSTEM 2,873,237]Funds to begin replacement of the 79
(CCH) Computerized Criminal History system.
Page 6 of 20
9:38 PM

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
80 ]4100500 [CRIMINAL JUSTICE STANDARDS AND TRAINING TRUST 3,900,000 3,900,000 Restores officer training funds to $67 per 80
FUND SOLVENCY officer.
81 ]4300500 [FIREARM PURCHASE PROGRAM - WORKLOAD 18.00 1,049,169]Converts 18 OPS positions to full time 81
CONTINUATION positions due to increased workload in the
Firearm Purchase Program, which provides
background checks requested by firearms
dealers.
82 |44001CO0 (ADDITIONAL SPENDING AUTHORITY FOR DEFERRED 335,400]Funds payments on the financed portion of | 82
PAYMENT CONTRACTS Phase Il of the Biometric Information
System (fingerprint records system)
upgrade.
83 |5100195 [GADSDEN COUNTY SHERIFF'S COMMUNITY AND 200,000 200,000 83
RECREATIONAL CENTER

84 |5100197 |CITY OF MIAMI GARDEN - CRIME WATCH 500,000 500,000 84

85 5100198 |CRIME WATCH MIAMI-DADE 100,000 100,000 Funds Miami-Dade County's Citizen Crime 85
Watch program, which oversees
neighborhood crime watch programs and
provides crime prevention information to the
public.

86 5100199 |ANTI-SYNTHETIC DESIGNER DRUG INITIATIVE 47,000 47,000 Funds an anti-synthetic designer drug 86
initiative to combat the spreading sale and
manufacture of these dangerous drugs in
City of Ft. Lauderdale.

87 18503000 |[MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS FOR LABORATORY 880,000 880,000 Funds to cover increased maintenance 87

EQUIPMENT costs for crime laboratory equipment.

Bl T o B A T e T e B A A T e T B T e B o e e B A T e e e B e e e o8

89 |TOTAL: DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT | 1,766.00] 97,728,129 92,915,637 | 4,812,492 | 160,717,406 89

90 90

91 |FLORIDA PAROLE COMMISSION 91

92 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 122.00 8,748,802 8,748,802 54,630 92

current law and nolicv)

93 1607290 |PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 80 |Technical issue - Because of the shortage 93

2013-14 SALARY INCREASE due to nonrecurring funding used for the FY
2013-14 distribution, this issue adds back
the prorated amount to fully fund the 9
months in FY 2013-14.
94 ]1609500 [OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 24,966 24,966 Technical issue 94
95 2609500 |ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 19,568 19,568 Technical issue 95
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
Page 7 of 20
9:38 PM
X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal

LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
96 [3000100 |GOVERNOR AND CLEMENCY BOARD'S CLEMENCY 9.00 462,132 428,175 33,957 Adds 9 new full time positions to address 96
INVESTIGATIONS WORKLOAD caseload of 20,674 pending clemency
investigations.
97 |3000700 [FUND CLEMENCY PHONE OPERATORS 46,500 46,500 Funds OPS positions to answer the toll free | 97

phone line for inquiries about clemency.

98 ]4001100 |CAPITAL CLEMENCY WORKLOAD TO PAROLE 125,000 96,463 28,537 Funds Parole Commission to contract with o8
COMMISSION private attorneys to represent death-
sentenced inmates in clemency petitions.

ol 99

100 |[TOTAL: FLORIDA PAROLE COMMISSION | 131.00] 9,426,968 | 9,364,474 | 62,494 | 54,710 100

101 101

102 |[FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE 102

103 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 3,482.50 352,989,178 352,989,178 167,313,386 103
current law and policy)

104 |160F400 |TRANSFER GENERAL REVENUE BUDGET BETWEEN 225,000 225,000 Technical issue 104
BUDGET ENTITIES - ADD

105 |160F410 |TRANSFER GENERAL REVENUE BUDGET BETWEEN (225,000) (225,000) Technical issue 105
BUDGET ENTITIES - DEDUCT

106 J1607290 |PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 117,242 Technical issue - Because of the shortage 106
2013-14 SALARY INCREASE due to nonrecurring funding used for the FY

2013-14 distribution, this issue adds back
the prorated amount to fully fund the 9
months in FY 2013-14.

107 |1609500 |OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 132,461 132,461 69,065] Technical issue 107

108 |1700010 |[BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OVERLAY AND HEALTH CARE 7,475,061 7,475,061 In June 2013, the Centers for Medicare and | 108
SERVICES FOR NON- SECURE RESIDENTIAL Medicaid Services issued a determination
PROGRAMS - ADD that the youth in residential commitment

programs are no longer eligible for Medicaid
participation during their stay in a program.
This issue transfers the GR match from

AHCA.
109 J2000110 [(REALIGNMENT OF EXPENDITURES BETWEEN BUDGET 246,445]Technical issue - realignment of the 109
ENTITIES - ADD prorated trust fund amount for the FY 2013-
14 salary increase.
110 J2000120 |REALIGNMENT OF EXPENDITURES BETWEEN BUDGET (246,445)]Technical issue - see above 110

ENTITIES - DEDUCT

Page 8 of 20
9:38 PM
X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal

LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
111 |2000250 [REALIGNMENT OF RESIDENTIAL COMMITMENT BUDGET 12,131,436 12,131,436 3,213,767 Technical issue - realignment of DJJ's 111

USED TO PRIVATIZE STATE-OPERATED RESIDENTIAL appropriation categories in their residential
COMMITMENT FACILITIES - ADD program.
112 ]2000260 |REALIGNMENT OF RESIDENTIAL COMMITMENT BUDGET (12,131,436) (12,131,436) (3,213,767)| Technical issue - see above 112

USED TO PRIVATIZE STATE-OPERATED RESIDENTIAL
COMMITMENT FACILITIES - DEDUCT

113 |2503080 |[DIRECT BILLING FOR ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS (70,488) (70,488) Allocates the agency's payments to the 113
Division of Administration Hearings. The
amount is based on the actual number of
hearing hours utilized by the agency in FY

2012-13.
114 2609500 [ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 103,821 103,821 54,132 Technical issue 114
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
115 J30010CO [INCREASED WORKLOAD FOR PRIMARY DATA CENTER 122,714 122,714 Technical adjustment to fund the 115
TO SUPPORT AN AGENCY department's increased data center cost at

the Northwood Shared Resource Center.

116 |3300400 |REDUCE EXCESS TRUST AUTHORITY (1,938,247)]Technical adjustment to reduce trust fund 116
authority associated with expired grant.

117 |3301500 [POSITION REDUCTIONS (217.00) Reduces department positions due to the 117
department privatizing five state-operated
residential facilities.

118 15001395 |FLORIDA ALLIANCE OF BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS 4,000,000 4,000,000 Provides additional funding to the Florida 118
Alliance of Boys and Girls Clubs.

119 J5001396 |BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF FLORIDA 1,100,000 1,100,000 Provides funds to the Big Brothers Big 119
Sisters that will increase prevention and
intervention services in DJJ.

120 ]5001401 [CORPORATION TO DEVELOP COMMUNITIES (CDC) OF 25,000 25,000 Funds the CDC of Tampa, which provides | 120
TAMPA PREVENTION PROGRAM work readiness training, job placement,
mentoring, and educational services in the
Tampa Bay area.

121 |5001402 |YOUTH ADVOCATE PROGRAM 200,000 200,000 Funds program that provides community- 121
based advocacy and family support services
to youth who are at risk of involvement with
the juvenile justice system.

Page 9 of 20
9:38 PM
X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
122 5001398 |PASCO ASSOCIATION OF CHALLENGED KID'S SUMMER 36,000 36,000 Funds the Pasco Association for 122
CAMP PROGRAM Challenged Kids, Inc., a summer camp
program for kids with all types of disabilities.
12315001399 [INCREASED FUNDING FOR THE PRODIGY PROGRAM 200,000 200,000 Provides additional funds to expand the 123
PRODIGY program in Pasco County at the
Lacoochee-Trilby Community Center.
124 15001400 |[TIME TO BE PARENTS AGAIN PROGRAM 200,000 200,000 Funds Brevard County Sheriff's Office 124
seminars on online safety and other
parenting issues.
125 |5001405 |BROWARD COUNTY JUVENILE ASSESSMENT CENTER 200,000 200,000 Provides start-up cost for a juvenile 125
assessment center in Broward County.
126 15001880 |EXPAND PACE CENTER FOR GIRLS PROGRAM 2,000,000 2,000,000 Creates a PACE Center for Girls Program in] 126
Clay County and fully funds the new Miami-
Dade center. As well as additional slots
statewide.
127 |5100020 |REPLACEMENT FUNDING FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 10,761,242 10,761,242 In June 2013, the Centers for Medicare and | 127
OVERLAY AND HEALTH CARE SERVICES FOR NON- Medicaid Services issued a determination
SECURE RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS that the youth in residential commitment
programs are no longer eligible for Medicaid
participation during their stay in a program.
This issue replaces the portion of claims
previously paid by the federal government.
128 15203590 |EXPAND CHILDREN IN NEED OF SERVICES AND 3,400,000 3,400,000 Expands CINS/FINS services in 128
FAMILIES IN NEED OF SERVICES underserved areas of the state.
129 |990C000 [CODE CORRECTIONS 737,565 737,565 Funds the department's fixed capital outlay, | 129
repair and maintenance requirements.
130 |990M000 [MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 2,179,100 2,179,100 Funds the department's fixed capital outlay, | 130
repair and maintenance requirements.
A | R M T 131
132 |[TOTAL: FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE | 3,265.50 | 385,791,654 | 382,449,989 | 3,341,665 | 165,615,578 132
133 133
134 |SUPREME COURT 134
135 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 271.50 12,438,099 12,438,099 - 18,635,143 135
current law and policv)

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx

Page 10 of 20
9:38 PM
3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
136 |160F070 |ADJUSTMENT TO CURRENT YEAR ESTIMATED (3,000)JTechnical issue 136
EXPENDITURES - DEDUCT
137 J160F080 |ADJUSTMENT TO CURRENT YEAR ESTIMATED 3,000 Technical issue 137
EXPENDITURES - ADD
138 |1607290 |PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 14,945]Technical issue - Adds back prorated 138
2013-14 SALARY INCREASE nonrecurring dollars to fully fund the last 9
months in FY 2013-14.
139 1609500 |OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 26,475 26,475 51,331 Technical issue 139
140 2609500 |ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 20,751 20,751 40,232|Technical issue 140
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
141 |3000080 [DEATH PENALTY CASE PROCESSING 1.00 59,717 55,899 3,818 Funds position to monitor the proceedings | 141
in all courts (trial court, supreme court and
the federal courts) of all persons convicted
and sentenced to death in order to confirm
their warrant ready status, pursuant to the
Timely Justice Act.
142 |3001700 [CASE PROCESSING SUPPORT 1.00 76,331 72,513 3,818 Funds paralegal to assist staff attorneys 142
with processing of routine substantive cases
and amendments to rules, forms, and
standard jury instructions.
Y e R e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 143
144 J[TOTAL: SUPREME COURT | 273.50] 12,621,373 | 12,613,737 | 7,636 | 18,741,651 144
145 145
146 JJUDICIAL ADMINISTERED FUNDS 146
147 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 18.00 = 0 0 0 147
current law and policy)
148 |33V0260 |REDUCE DUE PROCESS CONTINGENCY POSITIONS (6.00) Reduces excess positions in this category, | 148
as recommended by the Governor.
149 |5401234 |SMALL COUNTY COURTHOUSE REPAIRS AND 200,000 200,000 Funds repairs to Calhoun County Historic 149
RENOVATIONS Courthouse.
) D, DO )
151 |[TOTAL: JUDICIAL ADMINISTERED FUNDS | 12.00 | 200,000 | 0l 200,000 | 0 151
152 152
153 |DISTRICT COURTS OF APPEAL 153
154 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 433.00 25,414,722 25,414,722 - 17,750,978 154
current law and policy)
155 1607290 |PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 15,020 Technical issue - Adds back prorated 155
2013-14 SALARY INCREASE nonrecurring dollars to fully fund the last 9
months in FY 2013-14.

Page 11 of 20
9:38 PM

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
156 |7000210 |BUILDING, FACILITIES MAINTENANCE, AND 400,000 400,000 Provides a recurring maintenance fund to 156
OPERATIONAL UPKEEP address on-going maintenance issues in
DCAs (e.g., 3rd DCA workstations and 2nd
DCA parking lot and roof repairs.)
157 |990M000 |MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 2,911,357 2,911,357 Funds driveway expansion for the 2nd DCA,] 157
security and building code upgrades in the
3rd DCA, HVAC replacement in the 5th.
158 |990S000 [SPECIAL PURPOSE 7,427,969 7,427,969 Funds planning and site prep for a new 158
DCA building in the 4th DCA, funds 1/2 the
cost of the new building, and funds an
emergency generator and hurricane
shutters for the 3rd DCA.
B
160 |TOTAL: DISTRICT COURTS OF APPEAL | 433.00] 36,154,048 25,814,722 | 10,339,326 | 17,765,998 160
161 161
162 |TRIAL COURTS 162
163 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 3,595.00 313,360,765 313,360,765 - 76,354,947 163
current law and policy)
164 J160F030 |ADJUSTMENT TO CURRENT YEAR ESTIMATED (27,000) (27,000) Technical issue - Transfer across 164
EXPENDITURES - DEDUCT appropriation categories, pursuant to BA#
B7129.
165 J160F040 |ADJUSTMENT TO CURRENT YEAR ESTIMATED 27,000 27,000 Technical issue - Transfer across 165
EXPENDITURES - ADD appropriation categories, pursuant to BA#
B7129.
166 J1607290 |PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 66,736 Technical issue - Adds back prorated 166
2013-14 SALARY INCREASE nonrecurring dollars to fully fund the last 9
months in FY 2013-14.
167 J1609500 |OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 410,111 410,111 91,434 Technical issue 167
168 J2609500 |ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 321,438 321,438 71,664 Technical issue 168
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
169 |3000080 |DEATH PENALTY CASE PROCESSING 27.00 1,918,731 1,842,571 76,160 Funds law clerks to assist trial court judges | 169
in processing complex capital post-
conviction actions.
170 13000115 |FUNDING FOR CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTERS 4,500,000 4,500,000 The legislature funded this issue last 170
session, which allows CAC to serve abused
and neglected children. This issue adds
some additional funding for medical
services teams and funds the issue with
recurring dollars.

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx

Page 12 of 20
9:38 PM
3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #

171 |3000120 [TRIAL COURTS GENERAL COUNSEL SUPPORT 10.00 1,181,043 1,157,243 23,800 Funds general counsel support for 10 small | 171
to medium sized circuits, who provide
direction, legal research, and advice and
counsel to chief judges and court staff.

171A13000314 |24x7 SOBRIETY MONITORING PROGRAM 75,000 75,000 Funds a evidence-based sobriety 171A
monitoring pilot program in the 4th Circuit.

172 |3000316 |[DOMESTIC VIOLENCE GPS PROGRAM 316,000 316,000 This is an issue the legislature funded in the| 172
current year, a domestic violence GPS
program in the 18th Circuit. This issue funds
the program with recurring GR.

1733000318 |MENTAL HEALTH DIVERSION PROGRAM 250,000 250,000 Funds contract with S.Fla. Behavioral 173
Health Network to provide MH services to
defendants in an 11th circuit diversion
program.

174 |3000420 |[SENIOR JUDGE SUPPORT TO COUNTY CLERK 88,415 88,415 Another issue funded in current year, senior | 174
judge support for Citrus County. This issue
funds it with recurring GR.

175 |36305C0 [FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO COUNTIES FOR COURT 50,000 50,000 Funds information system for Village of 175

RELATED TECHNOLOGY RESPONSIBILITIES Virginia Gardens PD.

176 |5406010 [POST-ADJUDICATORY DRUG COURT 5,543,957 5,543,957 Funds post-adjudicatory drug court at its 176
current level in recurring dollars.

177 |5406020 |VIVITROL TO TREAT ALCOHOL- OR OPIOID-ADDICTED 1,000,000 1,000,000 Funds use of Vivitrol to reduce relapse of 177

OFFENDERS offenders in drug court and other court-
ordered treatment.

178 |5406030 |VETERANS' COURTS 800,000 800,000 Funds veterans' courts with recurring dollars| 178
in four counties (Okaloosa, Pasco, Pinellas,
and Clay) and adds Duval County funding.

179 |990S000 [NEW COURTHOUSE IN WASHINGTON COUNTY 6,000,000 6,000,000 Funds construction of a new county 179
courthouse in Washington County.

O e e e i e i e e i e e e e 180

181 |[TOTAL:TRIAL COURTS | 3.632.00] 335815,460] 329,340,500 ] 6,474,960 | 76,584,781 181

182 182

183 JJUDICIAL QUALIFICATIONS COMMISSION 183

184 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 5.00 932,849 932,849 - - 184

current law and policy)

185 185

B e e e e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 186

187 [TOTAL:JUDICIAL QUALIFICATIONS COMMISSION | 5.00 | 932,849 | 932,849 | o] 0 187

Page 13 of 20
9:38 PM
3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
188 188
189 JJUSTICE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMISSION 189
190 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 94.00 86,149,398 86,149,398 - 898,719 190
current law and policy)
191 J24010C0O [INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE 205,120 205,120 Update of Citrix hardware and software. 191
REPLACEMENT Senate It staff recommended funding this
issue and it's in the Governor's budget.
192 3000470 |INCREASE CITIZEN REVIEW PANEL WORKLOAD 250,000 250,000 Enhanced workload for panels, which 192
determine whether state and local agencies
are effectively discharging their child
protection responsibilities.
193 ]3000520 [JUSTICE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMISSION WORKLOAD 3.00 203,280 199,665 3,615 Funds staff to address increased financial 193
services, public records, and help desk
workload.
194 |30010C0 [INCREASED WORKLOAD FOR PRIMARY DATA CENTER 35,390 35,390 Technical issue 194
TO SUPPORT AN AGENCY
195 |3301210 |[REDUCE CAPITAL CLEMENCY FUNDS (50,000) (50,000) Reduces funding for capital clemency in the | 195
judiciary. Remaining cases are paid from
funds in the 10th PD. New funding for this
function was placed in the Parole
Commission.
196 |36306C0 |UNIFORM STATEWIDE PUBLIC DEFENDER CASELOAD 375,000 375,000 Funds a uniform, statewide, case 196
MANAGEMENT NETWORK management network using system
developed by the 4th Cir. PD. The servers
and software will be hosted and maintained
by the FPDA. This issue was funded by the
legislature last year but was vetoed. Senate
IT staff recommended funding this issue.
197 ]4202200 [AUTHORITY FOR QUALIFIED TRANSPORTATION 40,584]Funds additional budget authority for 197
BENEFITS PROGRAM employee transportation benefits program.
198 |5200030 |INCREASE IN FLAT FEE RATES FOR EIGHT CRITICAL 2,000,000 2,000,000 Funds an increase in the flat fees rates paid | 198
CASE TYPES to court-appointed attorneys in 8 critical
case types. This issue has an
accompanying conforming bill.
I T T e R R R R R A T e T s 199
200 |TOTAL:JUSTICE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMISSION | o97.00] 89,168,188] 88,584,453 ] 583,735 | 939,303 200
201 201
202 JGUARDIAN AD LITEM 202
203 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 590.00 36,913,715 36,913,715 - 320,249 203
current law and policy)

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx

Page 14 of 20
9:38 PM
3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
204 |160E470 |REALIGNMENT OF AGENCY SPENDING AUTHORITY FOR (202,143) (202,143) Technical issue 204
PRIMARY DATA CENTER BILLING - DEDUCT
205 |160E480 [REALIGNMENT OF AGENCY SPENDING AUTHORITY FOR 202,143 202,143 Technical issue 205
PRIMARY DATA CENTER BILLING - ADD
206 |1609500 |OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 45,691 45,691 Technical issue 206
207 |2609500 |ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 35,812 35,812 Technical issue 207
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
208 |3000370 |[INCREASE STAFF TO REPRESENT ALL CHILDREN 105.50 6,055,258 6,055,258 GAL's request will allow them to serve 208
100% of the children in out-of-home care
and post-placement supervision and 80% of
all children under court supervision.
209 133011C0 ([REDUCED WORKLOAD FOR A PRIMARY DATA CENTER (25,000) (25,000) Technical issue 209
TO SUPPORT AN AGENCY
210 ]36311C0 |[TRANSFER DATA PROCESSING SERVICES TO NEW 25,000 25,000 Technical issue 210
PRIMARY DATA CENTER - ADD
QRN 7t 8T 5 3 S R T S R T S R R T R S R R T S R R T S R R T A R T R R T e e T
212 |[TOTAL: GUARDIAN AD LITEM 695.50 | 43,050,476 | 43,025,476 | 25,000 | 320,249 212
213 213
214 |STATE ATTORNEYS 214
215 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 6,065.25 328,870,374 328,870,374 - 93,184,367 215
current law and policy)
216 1600110 [ADJUSTMENT TO CURRENT YEAR ESTIMATED 49,982]Technical issue - Reapproval of a 3rd SA 216
EXPENDITURES FY 2013-14 budget amendment.
21711607290 |PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 105,903 Technical issue - Adds back prorated 217
2013-14 SALARY INCREASE nonrecurring dollars to fully fund the last 9
months in FY 2013-14.
2181609500 |OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 15,495 15,495 20,862] Technical issue 218
219 |2000100 |REALIGNMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES - 505,234 Technical issue - Realigns budget authority | 219
ADD in two appropriation categories.
220 2000200 |REALIGNMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES - (505,234)| Technical issue - Realigns budget authority | 220
DEDUCT in two appropriation categories.
221 12301900 |BUILDING RENTAL FOR PRIVATELY OWNED OFFICE 38,173 The 11th SA provides Child Support 221
SPACE Enforcement (CSE) services in Miami-Dade
County pursuant to a cost reimbursable
contract with the DOR. This issue
addresses the required building rental cost
increase between FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-
15.
222 2401500 |REPLACEMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 1,456,909]Funds a total of 68 vehicles for 17 SAs. 222
Page 15 of 20
9:38 PM
X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
22312609500 |ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 12,144 12,144 16,350] Technical issue 223
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
224 ]3000640 [ENHANCED OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES 648,752 648,752 67,174|Funds OPS positions for a number of SA 224
offices to support attorneys, e.g., legal
interns, file imaging, temps, clerks,
secretaries.
225 3001250 |STATE ATTORNEY WORKLOAD INCREASE 3,000,000 3,000,000 225
226 |3004400 |CRIMES AGAINST THE ELDERLY PROSECUTION UNIT 3.00 162,408 154,500 7,908 Funds SA unit to target crimes againstthe | 226
elderly in 20th circuit.
227 13004500 [SPECIAL PROSECUTION UNIT FOR VETERANS 7.00 711,355 693,147 18,208 Funds state attorney staff to support 227
veterans' courts in the 6th, 8th, 15th, and
17th circuits.
22813301510 [REDUCE TRUST FUND AUTHORITY (854,432)]Technical issue - Reduces excess trust 228
authority for 7 SA offices.
229 |3402720 |TRANSFER FORFEITURE AND INVESTIGATIVE 40,498 Technical issue 229
SUPPORT TRUST FUND TO STATE ATTORNEYS
REVENUE TRUST FUND - ADD
230 ]3402730 |TRANSFER FORFEITURE AND INVESTIGATIVE (40,498)|Technical issue 230
SUPPORT TRUST FUND TO STATE ATTORNEYS
REVENUE TRUST FUND - DEDUCT
231 136301C0 |SUPREME COURT MANDATE SC11-399 FOR 21.00 1,357,457 1,303,931 53,526 Funds SA staff and equipment to support 231
ELECTRONIC FILING the Supreme Court's implementation of
electronic filing
232 |4200A70 |STATE ATTORNEY EQUITY 400,000]4th SA is asking for $400K in salary and 232
rate to address turnover and improve hiring.
233 ]4200140 |[DELETE EXCESS GRANTS AND DONATIONS TRUST (52,942)|Technical issue - reduces excess trust 233
FUND AUTHORITY authority
234 14200370 [(PRISON DIVERSION PROGRAM -10TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 11.00 782,264]Funds a drug diversion program in the 10th | 234
circuit for first-time offenders who have
been charged with non-violent and non-
trafficking drug offenses. This is an entirely
new program that would be offered to
offenders who have requested participation
but have been denied because of a
language barrier.
235 4300250 [MAXIMIZE USE OF TRUST FUND REVENUES FOR 700,496]Use of TF revenues to pay for expenditures | 235
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
236 |4300500 |DELETE EXCESS FORFEITURE AND INVESTIGATIVE (219,914)| Technical issue - reduces excess trust 236
SUPPORT TRUST FUND AUTHORITY authority
Bl R e e e e e e e e e R R R M e 537
238 |TOTAL: STATE ATTORNEYS | 6,107.25 | 334,777,985 | 334,698,343 | 79,642 | 95,695,192 238
Page 16 of 20
9:38 PM
X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES

BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal

LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
239 239
240 |PUBLIC DEFENDERS 240
241 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 2,799.00 171,959,529 171,959,529 - 35,389,686 241

current law and policy)
242 |1607290 |PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 33,931 Technical issue - Adds back prorated 242
2013-14 SALARY INCREASE nonrecurring dollars to fully fund the last 9
months in FY 2013-14.
2431609500 |OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 26,136 26,136 35,190] Technical issue 243
244 ]2000100 |REALIGNMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES - 100,000 100,000 Technical issue - Realigns budget authority | 244
ADD in two appropriation categories.
245 |2000200 |REALIGNMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES - (100,000) (100,000) Technical issue - Realigns budget authority | 245
DEDUCT in two appropriation categories.
246 |2401500 |REPLACEMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 106,000 106,000 132,000]Funds a total of 11 vehicles for 17 PDs. 246
247 |2609500 |ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 20,484 20,484 27,581 Technical issue 247
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
248 ]3000640 |ENHANCED OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES 513,907 198,507 315,400 Funds OPS positions for a number of PD 248
offices to support attorneys, e.g.,
secretaries, witness interviewers, interns,
temps
249 13001350 [(PUBLIC DEFENDER WORKLOAD INCREASE 1,500,000 1,500,000 249
250 3001960 [CLEMENCY FOR CAPITAL CASES 125,000 125,000 This provides funding to complete the six 250
capital clemency cases already assigned to
to the PD in the 10th judicial circuit.
251 |3004600 |VETERANS' COURT SERVICES DIVISION 5.00 477,603 461,421 16,182 Funds attorneys and support staff for 251
Veterans' Courts in the 8th, 4th, and 18th
circuits.
252 3009960 [CAPITAL CASE QUALIFYING TRAINING 11,360 11,360 Funds requires capital level attorneys to 252
attend a capital case qualifying training
course every two years, as required by rule.
(13TH)
2533301210 |REDUCE CAPITAL CLEMENCY FUNDS (200,000) (200,000) Eliminates funding for capital clemency in 253
the judiciary and shifts this funding to the
Parole Commission.
254 13301510 [REDUCE TRUST FUND AUTHORITY (577,501)]Technical issue - Reduces excess trust 254
authority
255 |3402940 |TRANSFER GRANTS AND DONATIONS TRUST FUND 300,000]Technical issue - Realigns trust fund 255

AUTHORITY TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDERS REVENUE
TRUST FUND - ADD

authority across two TFs.

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx

Page 17 of 20
9:38 PM
3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
256 |3402950 |TRANSFER GRANTS AND DONATIONS TRUST FUND (300,000)| Technical issue - realigns trust fund 256
AUTHORITY TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDERS REVENUE authority across two TFs.
TRUST FUND - DEDUCT
257 |36224C0 |COUNTY AGREEMENT FOR INFORMATION 64,277|Funds S&B w/family insurance only, 257
TECHNOLOGY PERSONNEL SERVICES no FTE for PD12. Sarasota County Budget
Department approved to reimburse the
state our IT person $40,000.
258 136301C0 [SUPREME COURT MANDATE SC11-399 FOR 14,446]Supports e-filing for 3rd PD 258
ELECTRONIC FILING
259 ]3800280 |FLORIDA BAR TRAINING REQUIREMENTS FOR NEW 4,200 4,200 Supports training program for 13th PD for 259
ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDERS 30 new attorneys per year at a cost of $140
per attorney.
260 |4300200 |MAXIMIZE USE OF INDIGENT CRIMINAL DEFENSE 211,633|Supports e-filing in 3rd, 4th, 18th, and 20th | 260
TRUST FUNDS FOR OPERATING EXPENDITURES PDs.
261 14300250 [MAXIMIZE USE OF TRUST FUND REVENUES FOR 60,000fFunds trust fund authority to pay for 261
OPERATING EXPENDITURES expenditures
262 |5000600 |IMPLEMENTATION OF ELECTRONIC FILING 2.00 140,833 96,277 44,556 Supports e-filing for 13th and 16th PD 262
263 |51R0100 [SALARY RATE ADJUSTMENT FOR 13TH PD ($500,000) Increase in salary rate for 13th PD to help 263
address turnover.
A A N A A A A A A S A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A G A A A N A A e A A A S A A A A R R 264
265 |TOTAL: PUBLIC DEFENDERS | 2,806.00 | 174,685,052 | 174,077,914 | 607,138 | 35,391,243 265
266 266
267 |APPELLATE PUBLIC DEFENDERS 267
268 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 178.00 14,927,225 14,927,225 5 161,148 268
current law and policy)
269 ]1607290 [PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 92| Technical issue - Adds back prorated 269
2013-14 SALARY INCREASE nonrecurring dollars to fully fund the last 9
months in FY 2013-14.
270 |2000A10 [REALIGNMENT OF PUBLIC DEFENDER APPELLATE 110,000 110,000 Realigns salary and rate appropriated last 270
BUDGET AUTHORITY - ADD session from the appellate PD in the 11th to
the offices in the 2nd, 7th, 10th and 15th
judicial circuits.
271 |2000A20 |REALIGNMENT OF PUBLIC DEFENDER APPELLATE (110,000) (110,000) See above issue. 271
BUDGET AUTHORITY - DEDUCT
272 13000640 |ENHANCED OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES 50,000 50,000 Provides funding for 2nd circuit PDA for 272
temporary attorneys.
73l 573
274 |TOTAL: APPELLATE PUBLIC DEFENDERS | 178.00] 14,977,225 | 14,927,225 | 50,000 | 161,240 274
275 275
276 |CAPITAL COLLATERAL REGIONAL COUNSELS | [ [ [ [ | 276

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx

Page 18 of 20
9:38 PM
3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal

LINE LINE
# | ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
277 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 77.00 7,731,686 7,731,686 5 409,236 277

current law and policy)

278 12301900 (BUILDING RENTAL FOR PRIVATELY OWNED OFFICE 15,490 15,490 Funds rent increase for both the middle and | 278

SPACE south CCRCs.
279 |24010C0 |INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE 80,865 80,865 Funds computers, software. Senate IT 279
REPLACEMENT approved this request.

280 3000450 [CAPITAL COLLATERAL CASE STATUS WORKLOAD 200,000]Increases trust fund authority to fund CCRC{ 280
M and CCRC-S case related costs and
expenditures.

281 3000640 [ENHANCED OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES 62,995 62,995 Funds E-filing and other part-time support 281

282 |5100200 |CAPITAL POST CONVICTION LITIGATION 3.00 387,182 375,863 11,319 Funds an attorney, an investigator, and 282
legal assistant for CCRC-N to handle
pending cases anticipated for FY 2014-15.

283 ) T T T T T T T T T T T ] 283

284 |TOTAL: CAPITAL COLLATERAL REGIONAL COUNSELS 80.00 | 8,278,218 | 8,186,034 | 92,184 | 609,236 284

285 285

286 |JREGIONAL CONFLICT COUNSEL 286

287 START-UP 2014-15 (Recurring continuation of 412.00 39,400,167 39,400,167 - 1,126,287 287

current law and policy)

288 11607290 [PRORATED TRUST FUND AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 80| Technical issue - Adds back prorated 288

2013-14 SALARY INCREASE nonrecurring dollars to fully fund the last 9
months in FY 2013-14.
289 11609500 [OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH INSURANCE 144,180 144,180 Technical issue 289
290 2301900 (BUILDING RENTAL FOR PRIVATELY OWNED OFFICE 121,784 121,784 Addresses rent for unfunded offices in the 290
SPACE 1st RCC opened in FY 2012-13 and rent in
the 4th RCC in Martin County. The FL DC
ruled that counties are not responsible to
provide space or fund offices for the RCCs.
291 J24010C0 [INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE 230,320 230,320 Replaces one-third of computers that are 291
REPLACEMENT past the RCC's 3-year replacement policy.
292 |2609500 |ANNUALIZATION OF ISSUES PARTIALLY FUNDED IN 113,006 113,006 Technical issue 292
PRIOR YEAR OTHER PERSONAL SERVICES HEALTH
INSURANCE ANNUALIZATION
2933000380 |CRIMINAL CONFLICT AND REGIONAL COUNSEL 4.00 482,639 452,455 30,184 Provides funding to address capital case 293
CAPITAL ATTORNEYS workload for the 2nd, 3rd, and 5th RCC.
294 ]3001360 |CRIMINAL CONFLICT AND REGIONAL COUNSEL 2.00 166,330 151,454 14,876 Funds staff for scanning e-filing documents. | 294
APPEALS ATTORNEYS

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx

Page 19 of 20
9:38 PM
3/18/2014



FY 2014-15 BUDGET ISSUES
BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL JUSTICE APPROPRIATIONS
Chairman's Proposal

Chairman's Proposal
LINE LINE
# ISSUE # ISSUE TITLE FTE TOTAL GR RECUR GR N/R GR TRUST FUNDS Comments #
295 |3001980 [CAPITAL CASE MITIGATION 2.00 168,506 160,960 7,546 Funding for capital case mitigation in the 4th| 295
RCC.
296 3301710 [REDUCE UNFUNDED TRUST AUTHORITY (95,193)|Technical issue 296
297 |36301C0 [SUPREME COURT MANDATE SC11-399 FOR 175,609 70,786 104,823 Funds computers and OPS to assist with e- | 297
ELECTRONIC FILING filing.
L R R R R R R R R R R N R R R R R R R R R N A R R R R R D R R N R R R DR R RN 298
299 [TOTAL: REGIONAL CONFLICT COUNSEL | 42000] 41,002,541 40,614,792 | 387,749 | 1,031,174 299
300 300
301 |[TOTAL 2014-15/JA COMMITTEE | 44,960.25] 3,880,880,000 | 3,839,580,000 | 41,300,000 | 796,987,298 | 301

Page 20 of 20

9:38 PM
X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\2014 Operations Spreadsheet 10-10-13.xIsx 3/18/2014



Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

PROVISO KEEP/DELETE/REVISE

1. DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS Keep
From the funds in Specific Appropriations 602 through 736, each provider contracting with the Department of Corrections
must provide the department with a proposal prior to the release of funds that details the services that will be delivered, the
expected results, and recommended performance measures. The department and each provider must execute a contract
before the release of any funds, and the contract documents must include mutually agreed upon performance measures.
Each provider must provide quarterly performance reports to the department.

Funds shall only be released to providers whose performance reports indicate successful compliance with the performance
measures described in the contract.

2. | The Department of Corrections shall develop and use a uniform format and uniform methodologies for the purpose of Keep
reporting annually to the Governor and to the Legislature on the state prison system. Such reports shall include a
comprehensive plan for current facility use and any departures from planned facility use, including opening new facilities,
renovating or closing existing facilities, and advancing or delaying the opening of new or renovated facilities. The report shall
include the maximum capacity of currently operating facilities and the potential maximum capacity of facilities that the
department could make operational within the fiscal year. The report shall also identify appropriate sites for future facilities
and provide information to support specified locations, such as availability of personnel in local labor markets. Reports
should include updated infrastructure needs for existing or future facilities. Each report should reconcile capacity figures to
the immediately preceding report. For the purpose of this paragraph, maximum capacity shall be calculated and displayed
pursuant to section 944.023(1)(b), Florida Statutes. The department may provide additional analysis of current and future
bed needs based on such factors as deemed necessary by the Secretary. The next report shall be due January 1, 2014.

3. | From the funds in Specific Appropriations 602 through 736, the Department of Corrections shall, before closing, substantially Keep
reducing the use of, or changing the purpose of any state correctional institution as defined in section 944.02, Florida
Statutes, submit its proposal to the Governor's Office of Policy and Budget and the chairs of the Senate Appropriations
Committee and the House Appropriations Committee for review.

4. | Funds in Specific Appropriation 602 through 736 shall not be used to pay for unoccupied space currently being leased by the Keep
Department of Corrections in the event the leases are vacant on or after July 1, 2013, and for which it has been determined
by the Secretary of the department that there is no longer a need.

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM 1




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

Funds in Specific Appropriation 615 are from reimbursements from the U. S. Government for incarcerating aliens in Florida's
prisons. If total reimbursements exceed $9,300,000, the department shall submit a budget amendment in accordance with
all applicable provisions of chapter 216, Florida Statutes, requesting additional budget authority to transfer the balance to
the General Revenue Fund.

Revise

From the funds in Specific Appropriations 644K , 644X and 644AK, a total of $1,074,362 is provided as payment in lieu of ad
valorem taxation for distribution to local government taxing authorities. Funding is provided as follows: $269,324 for the Bay
Correctional Facility, $339,242 for the Moore Haven Correctional Facility, $275,560 for the South Bay Correctional Facility,
$100,000 for the Gadsden Correctional Facility and $90,236 for the Lake City Correctional Facility. These funds may not be
distributed if there are outstanding claims for ad valorem taxes due on the property at issue and may not be distributed until
the property is reclassified on the real property and tangible personal property rolls as State Government property back to
the date the finance corporation or other state entity acquired the title thereto. These distributions shall be adjusted, with
respect to any facility, to reimburse the Department of Corrections for the total amounts expended by the state in resisting
the imposition of such ad valorem tax claims, including all attorneys' fees and costs actually incurred by the state's agencies.

Keep

Funds and positions in Specific Appropriations 602 through 678 and 701 through 736 support the state's inmate population.
These funds and positions are sufficient to provide housing and security for 100,359 inmates when fully annualized. Variable
expenses, maintenance, and health services funds are provided for an average daily population of 100,028 inmates.

Revise

Funds and positions in Specific Appropriations 602 through 678 and 701 through 736 are provided to address security needs
for the prison population expected in Fiscal Year 2013-2014, as projected by the Criminal Justice Estimating Conference.

Keep

From the funds in Specific Appropriations 602 through 678 and 701 through 736, the Department of Corrections shall open
the 432-bed Gadsden Re-Entry Center as a substance abuse treatment and vocational training center serving inmates within
three years of release from prison. The Department of Corrections will issue a competitive solicitation for program services
for inmates at the Gadsden Re-Entry Center. The program will be performance-based to maximize the number of inmates
receiving treatment. At least 70 percent of the inmate population shall be actively enrolled in treatment programs. In
addition, an advisory group for the re-entry program will be established by the Department of Corrections to provide
accountability through oversight in program planning, design and evaluation to ensure that the re-entry program provides
the optimal performance.

Revise

10.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 644C, $142,900 from recurring general revenue funds is provided to the City of
Pahokee as a payment in lieu of taxes for the Sago Palm facility.

Keep

11.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 657, $34,504,901 in general revenue funds is provided to the Department of
Corrections to ensure all general revenue public worksquads are maintained. The Department of Corrections shall, before
eliminating any general revenue funded public worksquad officer positions, submit its proposal to the Governor's Office of

Keep

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

Policy and Budget and the chairs of the Senate Appropriations Committee and the House Appropriations Committee for
review and approval.

Keep

12.

Funds and positions in Specific Appropriation 661 from the Correctional Work Program Trust Fund are provided for
interagency contracted services funded by state agencies or local governments. These positions and funds shall be released
as needed upon execution of interagency community service squad contracts.

Keep

13.

From the funds provided in Specific Appropriation 662, $3,780,123 is provided for the Department of Corrections to provide
electronic monitoring for inmates in privately operated work release facilities while in the community under work release
assighment.

Revise

14.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 662, no privately operated work release center may house more than 200 inmates
at any given time. In addition, each facility with 100 or more inmates in its work release program must have at least one
certified correctional officer on premises at all times.

Keep

15.

From funds in Specific Appropriation 668T, $1,000,000 in recurring general revenue funds is provided to continue the victim
notification system (VINE).

Keep

16.

Funds in Specific Appropriation 677 are provided for payments required under the master lease purchase agreement used to
secure the certificates of participation issued to finance or refinance the following correctional facilities:

Bay Correctional Facility......ccccoeeeeeee. i 3,419,078
Moore Haven Correctional Facility (Glades County)..... ...... 3,059,759
South Bay Correctional Facility (Palm Beach County)... ...... 5,046,757
Graceville Correctional Facility (Jackson County)...... ... 7,513,941
Okeechobee Correctional Institution........cceeeeeeneen... . 3,448,894
Blackwater River Correctional Facility (Santa Rosa County).. 10,716,494
Gadsden Correctional Facility.....ccccccvvvveeeeeeeee. Ll 3,043,688
Lake City Correctional Facility (Columbia County)....... .. .2,621,618

Demilly Correctional Institution (Polk County)........... ... 1,386,375

Sago Palm Work Camp (Palm Beach County)............. ..... ... 1,473,625

Various DOC Facility Projects - Series 2009 B and C Bonds... 30,609,155

Series 2009 B and C Bonds include various facility construction projects for the following Department of Corrections facilities:

Mayo Annex (Lafayette County), Suwannee Annex (Suwannee County), Lowell Reception Center (Marion County), Lancaster
Secure Housing Unit (Gilchrist County), Liberty Work Camp (Liberty County), Franklin Work Camp (Franklin County), Cross
City Work Camp (Dixie County), Okeechobee Work Camp (Okeechobee County), New River Work Camp (Bradford County),
Santa Rosa Work Camp (Santa Rosa County), Hollywood Work Release Center (Broward County), Kissimmee Work Release

Revise

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

Center (Osceola County), Lake City Work Release Center (Columbia County), Santa Fe Work Release Center (Alachua County),
Everglades Re-Entry Center (Dade County), Baker Re-Entry Center (Baker County), and Pat Thomas Re-Entry Center (Gadsden
County).

Revise

17.

The funds in Specific Appropriation 677 reflect $27,000,000 in surplus bond construction proceeds.

Revise

18.

Funds in Specific Appropriation 691 are provided to continue rent payments for individual private contracts for rental of
office/building space at a rate not to exceed the rate for each contract in effect on June 30, 2013. Price level increases are
not provided for rent payments for Department of Corrections' private leases in the 2013-2014 fiscal year. No other funds
are appropriated or shall be transferred by the department for such increases.

Keep

19.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 692A, $675,000 is provided from nonrecurring general revenue funds for the
Operation New Hope re-entry initiative, a program that provides case management, life-coaching, job training and job
placement services to assist offenders on community supervision transition back into the community and workforce in Duval
County.

Revise

20.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 692A, $250,000 is provided from nonrecurring general revenue funds for the
Ready4Work re-entry program, which provides case management, life-coaching, job training and job placement services to
assist offenders on community supervision transition back into the community and workforce in Hillsborough County.

Revise

21.

Pursuant to sections 944.012(6)(c), 921.00241 and 775.082(10), Florida Statutes, $700,143 in recurring general revenue
funds are provided in Specific Appropriation 700 to continue Judicial/DOC pilot programs for offenders who would be
sentenced to prison, but could be diverted to appropriate programs that allow the offender to retain community support,
access drug treatment and/or employment opportunities while receiving life-skills assistance in a structured environment.
These treatment programs may include drug treatment, residential and outpatient treatment programming, day reporting or
other services to reduce recidivism. These pilot programs shall continue to use evidence-based practices and graduated
incentives that are anticipated to result in a reduction in prison admissions for that community.

Keep

22.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 707, $100,000 in recurring general revenue funds is provided for Hepatitis B
vaccinations for inmates.

Keep

23.

From funds in Specific Appropriation 721, $500,000 from recurring general revenue funds and $1,000,000 from nonrecurring
general revenue funds are provided to expand a pilot online career education program to serve up to 1,000 inmates through
an AdvancED/SACS accredited online school district that offers career-based online high school diplomas designed to prepare
adults for transition into the workplace. The department shall provide a report regarding the progress of the inmates in the
online diploma and career certificate programs to the chairs of the Senate Appropriations Committee and the House
Appropriations Committee by December 31, 2013.

Revise

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

24,

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 731, $200,000 in recurring general revenue funds may be used to expand Horizon
volunteer faith and character peer-to-peer program activities at Wakulla Correctional Institution and up to 7 additional
prisons, including Computer Lab, Quest and Realizing Educational Emotional and Finance Smarts (REEFS) transition programs.

Keep

25.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 736, $600,000 in recurring general revenue funds is provided for the Drug Abuse
Comprehensive Coordinating Office, Inc. (DACCO) in Hillsborough County.

Keep

26.

JUSTICE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMISSION

The positions in Specific Appropriation 741 are provided for State Attorneys and Public Defenders to use for grants received
from counties during Fiscal Year 2013-2014 for the purpose of prosecution of local ordinance violations pursuant to section
27.34, Florida Statutes, or defense of persons accused of violating local ordinances pursuant to section 27.54, Florida
Statutes. Use of these positions is contingent upon the Justice Administrative Commission notifying the chair of the Senate
Appropriations Committee and the chair of the House Appropriations Committee and the Governor's Office of Policy and
Budget. Such notification is subject to the legislative review and objection provisions of chapter 216, Florida Statutes. Rate
may be established for these positions consistent with the salaries provided for in the grant.

Keep

27.

Funds in Specific Appropriation 743 are provided for attorney fees and case-related expenses associated with prosecuting
and defending sexual predator civil commitment cases. Case-related expenses are limited to expert witness fees, clinical
evaluations, court reporter costs, and foreign language interpreters. The maximum amount to be paid by the Justice
Administrative Commission for medical experts for sexual predator civil commitment cases is $200 per hour and all related
travel costs must be apportioned to the associated case. The Justice Administrative Commission is authorized to pay up to
$5,000 per case for case-related expenses incurred by the State Attorney, the Public Defender, or the Criminal Conflict and
Civil Regional Counsel, or court appointed counsel where there is an ethical conflict, for a combined maximum of $10,000 for
case-related expenses per case, unless the court orders payment of a greater amount. The Justice Administrative
Commission shall submit quarterly reports, in an electronic format, to the chair of the Senate Appropriations Committee and
the chair of the House Appropriations Committee describing, by judicial circuit: requests for payments of case-related
expenses received; court orders received directing payment of such expenses; and actual encumbrances and disbursements
from this special appropriations category.

Keep

28.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 744, $323,000 in recurring general revenue funds shall be used by the Justice
Administrative Commission to contract with attorneys selected by the Guardian ad Litem Program to represent dependent
children with disabilities in, or being considered for placement in, skilled nursing facilities. Attorney fees shall not exceed
$4,500 per child per year and due process costs shall not exceed $5,000 per year per child. Funds anticipated to be in excess
of those necessary to represent these children may be used for attorney training on legal issues involving children with
disabilities.

Revise

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

29. | The funds in Specific Appropriation 744A are provided for the Public Defenders' offices who are appointed to one or more Delete
capital clemency cases. Any Public Defender's office that has been appointed is authorized to submit budget amendments in
accordance with the provisions of chapter 216, Florida Statutes, to transfer budget from the Justice Administrative
Commission.

30. | Funds in Specific Appropriation 746 are provided for the Public Defenders' due process costs as specified in section 29.006, Keep
Florida Statutes. The Justice Administrative Commission shall submit quarterly reports of expenditures by circuit in an
electronic format to the chair of the Senate Appropriations Committee and the chair of the House Appropriations
Committee. Funds shall initially be credited for the use of each circuit in the amounts listed below, and may be adjusted
pursuant to the provisions of section 29.015, Florida Statutes.

Ist Judicial CirCUit...oeeeeeeeeeeeieiiiiiiiiiiieeeeees 823,448
2nd Judicial CircUit....oooevveeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeees 656,793
3rd Judicial CirCUit...coeeeeeeeeeeiiiiieiieeeeeeeeeee 147,619
4th Judicial Circuit.......ccccevevviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeens 1,273,749
5th Judicial CirCUit......cccovvveieiciiceieeeeee e, 871,658
6th Judicial CirCUit......ccoevueiiiiicceeeeeeee e, 1,189,457
7th Judicial Circuit.........coovveeeiiiiiiiiieee e, 675,912
8th Judicial Circuit.........oeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeiienn, 479,128
9th Judicial Circuit........ccoeeeviiieiiiiieeeceeeeeinn, 1,151,167
10th Judicial CircUit.......cooovvveeeiiiiiiiiieeeeeees 757,431
11th Judicial CircUit.......cooovvvieeiiiiiiiieeeeeees 3,319,357
12th Judicial CircUit.......cooovvveeeiiiiiiiieeeeeees 647,744
13th Judicial CircUit........eevveveeeeeeeiieieeeeeeeenen, 1,890,561
14th Judicial CirCUit.......uevveeeeeeeeieiieceeeeeeeennn, 328,641
15th Judicial CircCUit........eevvvveveeeieiieieeeeeeennn, 837,310
16th Judicial CircUit.........uvvvveeeeeieiiceceeeeeenen, 114,835
17th Judicial Circuit........cooeevvveeeeeeeeniiieinnns 1,374,773
18th Judicial CircUit.........evvvvvveverereiiiieeeeenen. 644,172
19th Judicial Circuit........cooovirvieeeeeeeeiiiieinnnns 601,795
20th Judicial Circuit........ccooeeveeiviereeeeeeeeeeenn, 877,484

From the funds credited for use in the following circuits, the amounts specified below shall be transferred in quarterly
increments within 10 days after the beginning of each quarter to the Office of State Court Administrator on behalf of the
circuit courts operating shared court reporting or interpreter services:

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM 6




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

1st Judicial Circuit......cccovvvvveeeiiiieieeiniiieenn, 190,611 Keep
2nd Judicial Circuit....ccooeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiniiiiiinn, 323,698
3rd Judicial CircUit...coooeeeeeeeeiiiiiiiieiieiiieees 52,251
6th Judicial CircuUit.......cooeevieeeiiiiicieeeieeeeeeeenn, 103,493
7th Judicial CirCUit.......ueeeeeiiiicciceeeeeeeeeeeeee, 37,310
8th Judicial Circuit.........ccooeevviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieees 83,798
9th Judicial Circuit........cccceeevviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieenens 481,878
10th Judicial CirCUit.........uvvvveveveieiiiicceeeeeene. 68,975
11th Judicial CirCUit........evvvvveveeeieiiiiceeeeeenee, 121,996
12th Judicial CircuUit.........uevvveveeereiiiiicieeeeenee. 153,205
13th Judicial CircuUit.........uevvvvveeeieriiciieeeeenee. 784,106
14th Judicial CircUit........evvvvveveveeeriiiccieeeeenen, 134,089
15th Judicial CircuUit.........uevvveveveeereiiiieeeeeenen. 93,646
16th Judicial CircuUit.........cevvvvveeerereiiiiieeeeenen. 74,983
17th Judicial CircuUit.........uvvvvevereieriiiiiieeeeennn, 60,851
31. | Funds in Specific Appropriation 747 are provided for case fees and expenses of court-appointed counsel in civil conflict cases Keep

and child dependency cases. The Justice Administrative Commission shall submit quarterly reports, in an electronic format, of
these case payments to the chair of the Senate Appropriations Committee and the chair of the House Appropriations
Committee by judicial circuit, which shall include, but not be limited to: information on requests for payments received; court
orders received directing payment; and actual encumbrances and disbursements and performance measures for court
appointed counsel including: average time to complete cases by case type; number of bar complaints for state paid cases;
percent of initial invoices to the Justice Administrative Commission that are rejected; percent of initial invoices filed with the
Justice Administrative Commission within 90 days after closure of the case; number of cases by type; and total cost per case
by type from this special appropriations category.

The maximum flat fee to be paid by the Justice Administrative Commission for attorney fees for the following dependency
and civil cases is set as follows:

ADMISSION OF INMATE TO MENTAL HEALTH FACILITY............... 300
ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES ACT - Ch. 415, FS................ 500
BAKER ACT/MENTAL HEALTH - Ch. 394, F.S....cccovvvvinennes 400
CINS/FINS - Ch. 984, F.S....ooveiiiricieciciereen, 750

CIVIL APPEALS......ooiiiiiiiiiiii i, 400

DEPENDENCY -UptolYear.........cooceevvueiinnnrnnnnnn. 800

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

DEPENDENCY - Each Year after 1st Year..........ccuueeeee.. 200 Keep
DEPENDENCY - No Petition Filed or Dismissed at Shelter...... 200
DEPENDENCY APPEALS.......ccveeieeeeee e 1,000
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED ADULT - Ch. 393, F.S............... 400
EMANCIPATION - Section 743.015, F.S...ccccvvviviinnennnns 400
GUARDIANSHIP - EMERGENCY - Ch. 744, F.S.....ccccvvveunene 400
GUARDIANSHIP - Ch. 744, F.S..ccuvviiviieinieeeeieeee 400
MARCHMAN ACT/SUBSTANCE ABUSE - Ch. 397, F.S........c........ 300
MEDICAL PROCEDURES - Section 394.459(3), F.S.....cccceeuuee. 400
PARENTAL NOTIFICATION OF ABORTION ACT.....cccceeveeerunnn. 400
TERMINATION OF PARENTAL RIGHTS - Ch. 39, F.S. - Up t0 1 YEar...cocceevvieeiieenieeesiee e 1,000
TERMINATION OF PARENTAL RIGHTS - Ch. 39, F.S. - Each Year after 1st Year......cccoocvevieeenceeenieeeeieeee, 200
TERMINATION OF PARENTAL RIGHTS - Ch. 63, F.S. - Up to 1 year 1,000
TERMINATION OF PARENTAL RIGHTS - Ch. 63, F.S. - Each Year after 1st Year......cccoocvvvieienceeenieeenieeee 200
TERMINATION OF PARENTAL RIGHTS APPEALS..........ccuvee..... 2,000
TUBERCULOSIS - Ch. 392, F.S..cccvieeeieeeee e 300
32. | Funds in Specific Appropriation 749 are provided for court ordered payments for attorney fees in criminal conflict cases in Delete
excess of the flat fee established in law. Pursuant to section 27.5304 (12), Florida Statutes, if funds in this category are
insufficient to pay the amounts ordered by the court above the flat fees, the amounts ordered above the flat fees shall be
paid from the due process funds or other funds, as necessary, appropriated to the state court system in this Act.
33. | Funds in Specific Appropriation 750 are provided for case fees as specified in section 27.5304, Florida Statutes, and expenses Keep
as specified in section 29.007, Florida Statutes, of court-appointed counsel for indigent criminal defendants and for due
process costs for those individuals the court finds indigent for costs. The Justice Administrative Commission shall submit
quarterly reports, in an electronic format, of criminal conflict case payments and performance measures for court-appointed
counsel including: average time to complete cases by case type; number of bar complaints for state paid cases; percent of
initial invoices to the Justice Administrative Commission that are rejected; percent of initial invoices filed with the Justice
Administrative Commission within 90 days after closure of the case; number of cases by type; and total cost per case by type
to the chair of the Senate Appropriations Committee and the chair of the House Appropriations Committee by judicial circuit.
34. | From the funds in Specific Appropriation 750, a total of $216,934 shall be transferred in quarterly increments within 10 days Keep

after the beginning of each quarter to the Office of State Courts Administrator on behalf of the circuit courts operating
shared court reporting and interpreter services.

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

35. | The maximum flat fee to be paid by the Justice Administrative Commission for attorney fees for criminal conflict cases is set Revise
as follows:
POSTCONVICTION - Rules 3.850, 3.801 & 3.800, FI.R.Crim. Proc 1,000
CAPITAL - 1ST DEGREE MURDER (LEAD COUNSEL).................. 15,000
CAPITAL - 1ST DEGREE MURDER (CO-COUNSEL).........cccuvee... 15,000
CAPITAL - 1ST DEGREE MURDER (NON-DEATH).......ccovuveenee. 2,500
CAPITAL SEXUAL BATTERY....eetivieieeiieenieeeeiee e 2,000
CAPITAL APPEALS.....ccteeiiieeiee e siieeas 2,000
CONTEMPT PROCEEDINGS......cccccvtiriererrieenieeeeieenns 400
CRIMINAL TRAFFIC.....uttiiieiieeeireeeie e 400
EXTRADITION. ..ccoveiiiieeniiee et nieeeniee e siee e 500
FELONY = LIFE....cciiieiiiiiniieeeeeeniie e 2,500
FELONY - PUNISHABLE BY LIFE......ccccccteeniieeireennnen. 2,000
FELONY 1ST DEGREE........cceiviieinieeniieeeieeeeee, 1,500
FELONY 2ND DEGREE......ccccoviiieririrreeeeee, 1,000
FELONY 3RD DEGREE........c.ceeeeieiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 750
FELONY OR MISDEMEANOR - NO INFORMATION FILED................ 400
FELONY APPEALS......ccooeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeee 1,500
JUVENILE DELINQUENCY - 1ST DEGREE FELONY......ccccevvvvrenens 600
JUVENILE DELINQUENCY - 2ND DEGREE........ccccvvvvenennnnnne. 400
JUVENILE DELINQUENCY - 3RD DEGREE........cccccvvvrrerrnennee 300
JUVENILE DELINQUENCY - FELONY LIFE......ccccoeeeeieiannnn. 700
JUVENILE DELINQUENCY - MISDEMEANOR........cccceeevverrnnnn. 300
JUVENILE DELINQUENCY - DIRECT FILE OR NO PETITION FILED..... 300
JUVENILE DELINQUENCY APPEALS........ccevviivieeeeeeeeinann, 1,000
MISDEMEANOR.......cciiiiiiiiee et 400
MISDEMEANOR APPEALS.......ccovviieeiiiiiiiiceeeceeeiie, 750
VIOLATION OF PROBATION - FELONY (INCLUDES VOCC)............. 500
VIOLATION OF PROBATION - MISDEMEANOR (INCLUDES VOCC)........ 300
VIOLATION OF PROBATION (VOCC) JUVENILE DELINQUENCY.......... 300
36. | Funds for costs and related expenses to be paid through Specific Appropriations 747, 750, and 752 shall be subject to the Keep

following:

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

The hourly rate for mitigation specialists in capital death cases shall not exceed $75.00 per hour. Keep

The maximum amount to be paid by the Justice Administrative Commission for non-attorney due process services other than
those specified, shall not exceed the rates in effect for the 2007-2008 fiscal year.

The maximum amount to be paid by the Justice Administrative Commission for investigators is $40 per hour. The maximum
amount to be paid for court reporting and transcribing costs is as follows:

1. Depositions Appearance fees: 1st hour: $50.00; thereafter $25.00 per hour. The fee is to be paid to the court reporter
whether or not a transcript is ordered.

2. Deposition transcript fee (Original & one copy):

10 business day delivery: $4.00 per page

5 business day delivery: $5.50 per page

24 hours delivery: $7.50 per page

Additional copies: $0.50 per page

3. Appellate/hearing/trial transcript fee (Original & all copies needed with a minimum of 2 copies):

10 business day delivery: $5.00 per page

5 business day delivery: $6.50 per page

24 hours delivery: $8.50 per page

Copies (when original previously ordered): $0.50 per page.

4. Transcription from tapes or audio recordings (other than depositions or hearings): Either $35 per hour listening fee or
$3.00 per page whichever is greater.

5. Video Services: $100 per hour per location with two-hour minimum.

37. | Funds in Specific Appropriation 751 are provided for the State Attorneys' due process costs as specified in section 29.005, Keep
Florida Statutes. The Justice Administrative Commission shall submit quarterly reports of expenditures by circuit in an
electronic format to the chair of the Senate Appropriations Committee and the chair of the House Appropriations
Committee. Funds shall initially be credited for the use of each circuit in the amounts listed below, and may be adjusted
pursuant to the provisions of section 29.015, Florida Statutes.

1st Judicial CircUit ...uevveeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 589,778
2nd Judicial CirCUit...coooeeeveeeiiiiiiiiiiieiieiieeeeees 313,621
3rd Judicial CirCUIt ..o 116,632
4th Judicial Circuit.......cccoeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeenens 430,775
5th Judicial CirCUit......ccoveveniiiiiiciieieeeeeeeeee, 324,016
6th Judicial CirCUit.......uuvveeeiiiieicceeeeeeee e, 583,557

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM 10




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

7th Judicial Circuit......cccceeeeieviiciiiiiieeeeeeeen, 439,107 Keep
8th Judicial Circuit........cccceeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee, 220,834
9th Judicial Circuit.......ccccoeeveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee, 462,458
10th Judicial CircuUit.........uevvvvveveirriiiiiieeeeennn. 287,769
11th Judicial CirCUit........evvvvveeeneiiiiiceeieeeene. 2,060,821
12th Judicial CirCUit........evvvvveveeeeiiiiiceeeeeene. 260,084
13th Judicial CirCUit........cuvveveeeeeieiiieceeeeeene, 554,781
14th Judicial CircUit........evvvevereeeiiiiiiieeeeeeene, 109,918
15th Judicial CircuUit.........uvvvveveeeieiiiiiceeeeeenee, 690,934
16th Judicial CircUit.........uvvevvveeeeeiiiiiiieeeeenen. 85,391
17th Judicial CircuUit.........uvveveveeeieiiiccieeeeenee, 1,232,097
18th Judicial CircUit.........uvvvvevereeeriiiiieeeeenen. 351,573
19th Judicial CircuUit.........cevvvevererereiiiieeeeeennn. 252,226
20th Judicial CirCUit....ooeeeeeieiieeeieeeiieeiiiieeeees 600,274

From the funds credited for the use in the following circuits, the amounts specified below shall be transferred in quarterly
increments within 10 days after the beginning of each quarter to the Office of State Court Administrator on behalf of the
circuit courts operating shared court reporting or interpreter services:

Ist Judicial CirCUIt. .., 18,232
2nd Judicial CirCUit....oooeeeeeeeieiiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeees 16,650
3rd Judicial CirCUIt . ceeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeee e 10,456
6th Judicial CirCUit......uueeeieececceee e, 25,443
7th Judicial CirCUit......eeeeeeeccececeeeeeeee e 12,818
8th Judicial Circuit.......ccccveeeeeeiiiiiieirirreeenn, 21,937
9th Judicial Circuit......cccocveveeeeieeiiieiinreeene, 26,007
10th Judicial Circuit........cccoevvveeeeeeeeeiiieiinns 3,980
11th Judicial Circuit........ccocevvveeeeeeeeeiiieinnns 426,986
12th Judicial Circuit........ccooevvveeeeeieeeiiieninns 19,650
13th Judicial Circuit........cccoeevveeeeeieeeiiinens 45,716
15th Judicial Circuit.......cccccoivieeeeeeeeeiicciens 61,252
16th Judicial Circuit........ccccovvvveeeeeeeeeiiinns 4,315
17th Judicial CirCUit.........uvveveveeeiiiiiiceieeeenen, 20,081

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM 11




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

38.

Funds in Specific Appropriation 752 are provided to pay for criminal conflict, dependency and other civil cases for which
appointment was made during Fiscal Years 2004-2005, 2005-2006, and 2006-2007. The Justice Administrative Commission
shall submit quarterly reports of expenditures by circuit in an electronic format to the chair of the Senate Appropriations
Committee and the chair of the House Appropriations Committee.

Keep

39.

From the funds provided in Specific Appropriation 756, the State Attorneys and Public Defenders shall transfer cash from
their Grants and Donations Trust Fund, Child Support Enforcement Trust Fund, State Attorney Revenue Trust Fund, Public
Defender Revenue Trust Fund, and Indigent Criminal Defense Trust Fund in proportion to their positions funded from these
sources to the Justice Administrative Commission to pay the Human Resources Services contract in the Department of
Management Services.

Keep

40.

Funds and positions in Specific Appropriations 759 through 768, shall first be used to represent children involved in
dependency proceedings. Once all children in dependency proceedings are represented, the funds may be used to represent
children in other proceedings as authorized by law.

Keep

41.

The Prosecution Coordination Office's budgeting, legal, training and education needs may be funded by each State Attorney's
office within the funds provided in Specific Appropriations 777 through 902. Funding for this office shall not exceed $450,000
from the State Attorney's Revenue Trust Fund.

Keep

42.

From the positions and funds provided in Specific Appropriation 794, three full-time equivalent positions with associated rate
of 159,225 and $224,957 from the Grants and Donations Trust Fund are provided for prosecution of insurance fraud.

Keep

43.

From the positions and funds provided in Specific Appropriation 826, five full-time equivalent positions with associated salary
rate of 267,173 and $387,207 from the Grants and Donations Trust Fund are provided for prosecution of insurance fraud.

Keep

44,

From the positions and funds provided in Specific Appropriation 839, three full-time equivalent positions with associated
salary rate of 254,047 and $362,380 from the Grants and Donations Trust Fund are provided for prosecution of insurance
fraud.

Additionally, two full-time equivalent positions with associated salary rate of 91,981 and $133,307 from the Grants and
Donations Trust Fund are provided solely for prosecution of workers compensation insurance fraud.

Keep

45,

From the positions and funds provided in Specific Appropriation 851, two full-time equivalent positions with associated
salary rate of 94,177 and $136,488 from the Grants and Donations Trust Fund are provided for prosecution of insurance
fraud.

Additionally, two full-time equivalent positions with associated salary rate of 85,834 and $124,398 from the Grants and
Donations Trust Fund are provided solely for prosecution of workers compensation insurance fraud.

Keep

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM

12




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

46.

From the positions and funds provided in Specific Appropriation 864, two full-time equivalent positions with associated
salary rate of 101,694 and $143,720 from the Grants and Donations Trust Fund are provided for prosecution of insurance
fraud.

Additionally, two full-time equivalent positions with associated salary rate of 107,261 and $143,720 from the Grants and
Donations Trust Fund are provided solely for prosecution of workers compensation insurance fraud.

Keep

47.

From the positions and funds provided in Specific Appropriation 876, two full-time equivalent positions with associated
salary rate of 100,947 and $143,720 from the Grants and Donations Trust Fund are provided for prosecution of insurance
fraud.

Additionally, two full-time equivalent positions with associated salary rate of 107,261 and $143,720 from the Grants and
Donations Trust Fund are provided solely for prosecution of workers compensation insurance fraud.

Keep

48.

The Public Defenders Coordination Office's budgeting, legal, training and education needs may be funded by each Public
Defender's office within the funds provided in Specific Appropriations 903 through 1008.

Funding for this office shall not exceed $450,000 from the Indigent Criminal Defense Trust Fund. In addition, each Public
Defender Office must submit to the Florida Public Defenders Association on a quarterly basis the caseload report developed
by the Association.

Keep

49,

JUVENILE JUSTICE

From the funds in Specific Appropriations 1074 through 1166, each provider who contracts with the Department of Juvenile
Justice shall provide the department with a proposal prior to the release of funds that details the services that will be
delivered, the expected results, and recommended performance measures. The department and each provider must execute
a contract before the release of any funds, and the contract documents shall include mutually agreed upon performance
measures. Each provider must provide quarterly performance reports to the department. Funds shall only be released to
providers whose performance reports indicate successful compliance with the performance measures described in the
contract.

Keep

50.

From the funds in Specific Appropriations 1074 through 1166, the Department of Juvenile Justice shall establish a
performance accountability system for each provider who contracts with the department for the delivery of services to
children at-risk of future involvement in the criminal justice system, as determined by the department. The contract shall
include both output measures, such as the number of children served, and outcome measures, such as program completion.
The contractor shall report performance results annually to the department. The department's Office of Program

Accountability shall summarize performance results from all contracts and report the information annually to the Legislature.

Keep

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM

13




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

51.

From the funds in Specific Appropriations 1074 through 1166, the Department of Juvenile Justice is directed to withhold
funds from contract payments to any provider if that provider failed to comply with contract requirements that it maintain
property insurance and if the failure to do so resulted in uninsured losses. The amount withheld shall not exceed the amount
of the uninsured loss and may be reduced by other remedial actions agreed upon by the department and the provider.

Keep

52.

From the funds in Specific Appropriations 1074 through 1166, the Department of Juvenile Justice must, before implementing
any departmental reorganization plans, submit its proposal to the Governor's Office of Policy and Budget and to the
Legislative Budget Commission for approval.

Keep

53.

Funds in Specific Appropriations 1074 through 1166 shall not be used to pay for unoccupied space currently being leased by
the Department of Juvenile Justice in the event the leases are vacant on or after July 1, 2013, and for which it has been
determined by the Secretary of the department that there is no longer a need

Keep

54.

From the funds in Specific Appropriations 1087 through 1106, the department may contract for services consistent with the
department's Juvenile Detention Alternative Initiative (JDAI) and the Annie E. Casey Foundation to divert youth from secure
detention to alternative community based services. These services should be designed using in-home and community
advocacy to reduce the need for more expensive restrictive placements, build community capacity to reduce recidivism,
create supported work opportunities for youth, and improve community safety.

Keep

55.

Funds in Specific Appropriation 1091 are provided for services to youth at risk of commitment, which are eligible to be placed
in evidence-based and other alternative programs for family therapy services. These services shall be provided as an
alternative to commitment. The Department of Juvenile Justice and each participating court may jointly develop criteria to
identify youth appropriate for diversion into the Redirections Program.

Keep

56.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1091, the Department of Juvenile Justice may transfer up to $2,000,000 from the
General Revenue Fund to the Agency for Health Care Administration to provide Medicaid coverage for children eligible for
specialized mental health services.

Keep

57.

From the funds in Specific Appropriations 1128 through 1152, the department shall provide a weekly residential resource
utilization report that identifies operating capacity, current placements, vacant placements, number of youth waiting
placement and the percent of use for all residential commitment beds. The department may increase or decrease beds or
overlay services provided that the change will better serve taxpayers and the youth under its care. Notification and
justification of changes will be provided to the Governor's Office of Policy and Budget, the chair of the Senate Appropriations
Committee and the chair of the House Appropriations Committee prior to implementing any change.

Keep

58.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1128 through 1152, in order to maximize the number of filled beds and reduce the
number of vacant beds in their programs statewide, the Department of Juvenile Justice shall use economies of scale in each
judicial circuit when procuring residential bed contracts. In addition, the department shall ensure that educational services

are consolidated commensurate with the effort to maximize filled beds. In order to maximize cost savings, the consolidation

Delete

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM

14




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

must include educational services in neighboring counties or where department facilities are within 30 miles of each other. In
making these determinations, the department shall consider the type of program and level of commitment. Finally, the
department must report their program consolidation results to the Governor's Office of Policy and Budget and the chairs of
the Senate Appropriations Committee and the House Appropriations Committee by January 1, 2014.

Delete

59.

A review by a Department of Education/Department of Juvenile Justice interagency workgroup shall occur prior to the 2014
Legislative session to provide further guidance on how educational services in residential programs will be provided. Finally,
the workgroup must report their recommendations and results to the Governor's Office of Policy and Budget and the chairs
of the Senate Appropriations Committee and the House Appropriations Committee by January 1, 2014.

Delete

60.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1158, $618,750 shall be used to operate a 50-slot PACE Center for Girls program in
Miami-Dade County to serve at-risk middle and high school girls.

Revise

61.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1159, $650,415 from recurring general revenue funds is provided to the PAR
Adolescent Intervention Center (PAIC) Pasco.

Keep

62.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1161, $1,000,000 in recurring general revenue funds and $4,000,000 in
nonrecurring general revenue funds is provided for the Florida Alliance of Boys and Girls Clubs.

Revise

63.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1161, $400,000 in recurring general revenue funds and $1,100,000 in nonrecurring
general revenue funds is provided for Big Brothers Big Sisters of Florida.

Revise

64.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1161, $36,000 in nonrecurring general revenue funds is provided for Pasco
Association of Challenged Kids Summer Camp.

Revise

65.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1163, the Department of Juvenile Justice shall not expend more than $150,000 in
recurring general revenue funds for physically secure placements for youths being served by the Children-In-Need of
Services/Families-In-Need of Services (CINS/FINS) program.

Additionally, the CINS/FINS provider shall demonstrate that it has considered local, non-traditional, non-residential
delinquency prevention service providers including, but not limited to, grassroots organizations, community, and faith-based
organizations, to subcontract and deliver non-residential CINS/FINS services to eligible youth as defined in chapter 984 and
section 1003.27, Florida Statutes, to include areas with high ratios of juvenile arrests per youth 10 to 17 years of age. Such
services may be offered throughout the judicial circuit served by the CINS/FINS provider.

Keep

66.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1163, $1,501,605 shall be used to expand the Children in Need of Services/Families
in Need of Services (CINS/FINS) program to provide non-residential services to the following rural counties where services are
currently unavailable: Hamilton, Highlands, Jefferson, Madison, Taylor, Franklin, Sumter, Levy, Citrus and Bradford.

Revise

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM

15




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

67.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1165, the Prodigy Program shall include at least two of the four at-risk domains of
the Department of Juvenile Justice's risk factors when placing a youth into a prevention, intervention or diversion program.
In addition, each youth who enters the program shall be tracked by the department's Juvenile Justice Information System
(JJIS) or Prevention Web system. In addition, the Prodigy Program shall contract with a consultant to track arrests or re-
arrests for prevention, intervention, and diversion youth for 12 months after completing the program and submit the results
to the department semi-annually.

Keep

68.

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1200, the Department of Law Enforcement is authorized to distribute 10,000 rape
kits to local law enforcement agencies and rape crisis centers statewide at no cost. In addition, the department is authorized
to use additional federal funds and any other available funds contained in Specific Appropriation 1200 for the purpose of
processing rape kits, including the backlog of non-suspect rape cases.

Keep

69.

From the funds provided in Specific Appropriation 1211 from the Forfeiture and Investigative Support Trust Fund, up to
$25,000 per case, but not exceeding $150,000 in total for all cases, may be expended for rewards leading to the capture of
fugitives, if such funds are available.

Keep

70.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1216, $232,461 in recurring general revenue funds is provided for A Child Is Missing
Program.

Keep

71.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1243, $18,600 in nonrecurring general revenue funds is provided to create a public
search function through the internet of campus registration information of sexual predators and offenders in Florida.

Delete

72.

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS/ATTORNEY GENERAL

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1272, $500,000 in recurring general revenue funds are provided to the Florida
Council Against Sexual Violence. At least 95 percent of the funds provided shall be distributed to certified rape crisis centers
to provide services statewide for victims of sexual assault.

Keep

73.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1273, $200,000 in nonrecurring general revenue funds is provided to the Florida
Coalition Against Domestic Violence aimed at reducing and preventing domestic violence homicide.

Revise

74.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1273, $100,000 in nonrecurring general revenue funds is provided to the Council on
the Social Status on Black Men and Boys.

Delete

75.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1273, $100,000 in nonrecurring general revenue funds is provided for the Justice
Coalition to provide crisis counseling, referral, education and advocacy to victims of violent crimes.

Revise

76.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1285, $50,000 in nonrecurring general revenue funds is provided to the Cuban
American Bar Association Pro Bono Project to provide free legal assistance to individuals and families whose household
income is within 125% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines.

Revise

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM

16




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

77.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 1285, $100,000 in nonrecurring general revenue funds is provided to the Virgil
Hawkins Florida Chapter Bar Association.

Keep

78.

The positions in Specific Appropriation 1294 shall be released as necessary to allow the Office of the Attorney General to
contract with state agencies to provide legal representation.

Keep

79.

The funds provided in Specific Appropriation 1306 shall not be utilized for any costs related to the potential expansion of
floor space operated and managed by the Northwest Regional Data Center.

Delete

80.

STATE COURT SYSTEM
The funds provided in Specific Appropriations 3156 through 3225 shall not be used to fund any facility study or
architectural/engineering study to assist in planning for the current or future needs of the Second District Court of Appeal.

Delete

81.

Funds in Specific Appropriation 3161 may be spent at the discretion of the Chief Justice to carry out the official duties of the
court. These funds shall be disbursed by the Chief Financial Officer upon receipt of vouchers authorized by the Chief Justice.

Keep

82.

The positions authorized in Specific Appropriation 3179 shall be held in reserve as a contingency in the event the state courts
determine that some portion of Article V due process services needs to be shifted from a contractual basis to an employee
model in one or more judicial circuits. The Chief Justice of the Supreme Court may request transfer of these positions to the
salaries and benefits appropriation category within any of the state courts budget entities, consistent with requests for
transfers of funds into those same budget entities. Such transfers are subject to the notice, review, and objection provisions
of section 216.177, Florida Statutes.

Keep

83.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 3185, $32,000 in recurring general revenue funds is provided to the Second District
Court of Appeal to address minimum security requirements and day-to-day operating needs for the facility.

Delete

84.

The funds in Specific Appropriation 3191 are provided to the Second District Court of Appeal for the replacement of air
handlers.

Delete

85.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 3191A, $50,000 in nonrecurring general revenue funds is provided to the state
courts to contract for an architectural and engineering study of the Fourth District Court of Appeal facility to address ADA
compliance and court security issues.

Delete

86.

The Office of Program Policy Analysis and Government Accountability (OPPAGA) shall evaluate the effectiveness of Florida's
post-adjudicatory drug courts. The review shall assess performance based on program output metrics (e.g., program
completion), cost metrics (e.g., cost per successful completion), and outcome metrics (e.g., re-arrest and re-incarceration
rates of program participants). The report shall also compare program performance across the 8 post-adjudicatory drug court
programs and identify reasons that performance may vary across programs.

The report shall include recommendations for improving the effectiveness of these programs. OPPAGA shall report its

Revise

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM

17




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

findings and recommendations to the Speaker of the House of Representatives and the President of the Senate by January
13, 2014.

Revise

87.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 3201, $3,500,000 in nonrecurring general revenue funds shall be distributed to the
25 Children's Advocacy Centers throughout Florida based on the proportion of children served by each center during
calendar year 2012. This funding may not be used to supplant local government reductions in Children's Advocacy Center
funding. Any reductions in local government funding for the centers shall result in the withholding of funds appropriated in
this line item.

The Florida Network of Children's Advocacy Centers may spend up to $25,000 in this line item for contract monitoring and
oversight.

Revise

88.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 3203, $600,000 in nonrecurring general revenue funds shall be distributed to
Okaloosa, Pasco, Pinellas, and Clay counties and $150,000 in recurring general revenue funds shall be distributed to Alachua
County to create, pursuant to ss. 948.08(7)(a) and 948.16 (2)(a), F.S., felony and/or misdemeanor pretrial veterans'
treatment intervention programs to address the substance abuse and mental health treatment needs of veterans and service
members charged with criminal offenses.

Revise

89.

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 3204, $316,000 in nonrecurring general revenue is distributed to the Eighteenth
Judicial Circuit to continue its program to protect victims of domestic violence with Active Global Positioning Satellite (GPS)
technology.

Revise

90.

Funds in Specific Appropriation 3224 are to be used only for case expenditures associated with the filing and prosecution of
formal charges. These costs shall consist of attorney's fees, court reporting fees, investigators' fees, and similar charges
associated with the adjudicatory process.

Keep

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM

18




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

BACK OF BILL PROVISIONS

KEEP/DELETE/REVISE

SECTION 33: The sum of $8,328,934 from nonrecurring general revenue funds is hereby appropriated to the Department of
Corrections for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 due to the revised Criminal Justice Estimating Conference prison population forecast
that increased the average daily population from 99,257 to 100,137. This section is effective upon becoming law.

Revise

SECTION 34. The sum of $10,878,804 from nonrecurring general revenue funds is hereby appropriated to the Department of
Corrections for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 to restore funding associated with privatization efforts in Region IV that did not occur.
This section is effective upon becoming law.

Delete

SECTION 35. The sum of $14,077,646 from nonrecurring general revenue funds is hereby appropriated to the Department of
Corrections for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 to restore savings associated with healthcare privatization efforts not being realized.
This section is effective upon becoming a law.

Delete

SECTION 36. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $693,912 in nonrecurring trust fund authority to the State Courts
Revenue Trust Fund in the State Courts Due Process Cost category within the State Court System. Funds shall be used for
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 court ordered payments for attorney fees in criminal conflict cases in excess of the flat fee established
in law as specified in line item 828 of the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 General Appropriations Act. This section is effective upon
becoming law.

Revise

SECTION 37. The sum of $16,600,000 in nonrecurring general revenue funds is hereby appropriated to the Clerks of the Court
Trust Fund within the Justice Administrative Commission to cover Fiscal Year 2012-2013 trust fund deficits. This section is
effective upon becoming law.

Delete

SECTION 38. The sum of $10,007,308 from nonrecurring general revenue funds is hereby appropriated to the Department of
Corrections for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 to address the department's projected current year operational deficits. This section is
effective upon becoming a law.

Revise

SECTION 39. From the funds appropriated in Specific Appropriation 758 of chapter 2012-118, Laws of Florida, the sum of
$30,500,000 in reserve shall revert to the General Revenue Fund. This section is effective upon becoming law.

Delete

SECTION 40. The unexpended balance of funds provided in Section 6, chapter 2012-155, Laws of Florida, for the relocation of
victims of sexual battery as provided in s. 960.199, Florida Statutes, is hereby reverted and reappropriated for Fiscal Year
2013-2014 to the Department of Legal Affairs for the same purpose.

Delete

SECTION 41. The unexpended balance of funds provided in Specific Appropriation 1333, chapter 2012-118, Laws of Florida,
for the Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys, is hereby reverted and reappropriated for Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Revise

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM

19




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
Chapter 2013-40 GAA Proviso Review

to the Department of Legal Affairs for the same purpose.

Revise

10.

SECTION 42. Specific Appropriation 834 of chapter 2012-118, Laws of Florida, is hereby reduced by $801,658 in nonrecurring
general revenue. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $641,658 in nonrecurring general revenue to the Criminal Conflict
and Civil Regional Counsel — First District in Fiscal Year 2012-2013. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $160,000 in
nonrecurring general revenue to the Criminal Conflict and Civil Regional Counsel - Second District in Fiscal Year 2012-2013.
This section is effective upon becoming law.

Revise

11.

SECTION 43. The Legislature hereby adopts by reference the changes to the approved operating budget as set forth in Budget
Amendment EOG #B2013-0544 as submitted on April 8, 2013, by the Governor on behalf of the Department of Corrections
for approval by the Legislative Budget Commission. The Governor shall modify the approved operating budget for Fiscal Year
2012-2013 consistent with the amendment. This section is effective upon becoming law.

Delete

12.

SECTION 44. The unexpended balance of funds appropriated in sections 48 and 49 of chapter 2012-118, Laws of Florida, and
subsequently distributed to the Department of Law Enforcement pursuant to EOG #B2013-0005, is hereby reverted and
reappropriated for Fiscal Year 2013-14 for the purpose of the original appropriation within the Department of Law
Enforcement.

Delete

13.

SECTION 45. The unexpended balance of funds provided to the Department of Law Enforcement for domestic security issues
in Specific Appropriation 2026A of Chapter 2012-118, Laws of Florida, and subsequently distributed to the Department of
Law Enforcement pursuant to budget amendment EOG #B2013-0014, is hereby reverted and reappropriated for Fiscal Year
2013-14 for the purpose of the original appropriation within the Department of Law Enforcement.

Revise

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Proviso Review 031814.doc 3/18/2014 7:41 PM

20




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
NEW Proviso and Back of Bill Language

NEW PROVISO APPROVED
Yes / No

1. | DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

From the funds in Specific Appropriations 598 through 786, the Department of
Corrections may work within its existing budget, including applicable grants, to implement
any corrective action plan that is developed as the result of a Prison Rape Elimination Act
audit conducted in accordance with Title 23, Part 115 of the Code of Federal Regulations.
The department may request additional resources required through the Legislative
Budget Request process as defined in chapter 216, Florida Statutes.

2. | From the funds in Specific Appropriations 687 through 698, the Department of
Corrections shall contract with a private provider for the operation of Daytona Beach
Work Release Center. The contract shall be awarded based upon a competitive
solicitation process pursuant to s. 287.057, Florida Statutes.

3. | From the funds in Specific Appropriations 786, the Department of Corrections shall
contract with a private provider for the operation of an 80 bed short-term residential
(nonsecure) substance abuse treatment center in Alachua County for offenders under
community supervision. The provider must have experience in residential treatment of
substance abuse and co-occurring disorders. The contract shall be awarded based upon a
competitive solicitation process pursuant to s. 287.057, Florida Statutes.

4. | From the funds in Specific Appropriation ****** §500,000 in recurring general revenue
funds is provided for the continued use of Vivitrol to treat alcohol and opioid dependence
within the Department of Corrections.

5. | JUVENILE JUSTICE

From the funds in Specific Appropriations 1128 through 1213, the Department of Juvenile
Justice may work within its existing budget, including applicable grants, to implement any
corrective action plan that is developed as the result of a Prison Rape Elimination Act
audit conducted in accordance with Title 23, Part 115 of the Code of Federal Regulations.
The department may request additional resources required through the Legislative
Budget Request process as defined in chapter 216, Florida Statutes.

See Reverse Side for Back of Bill Provisions

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\New Proviso & BOB 2014 draft
031814.doc 3/18/2014 8:02 PM 1




Senate Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice Appropriations
NEW Proviso and Back of Bill Language

BACK OF BILL PROVISIONS APPROVED
Yes / No

1. | SECTION ???. The sum of $12,350,689 from nonrecurring general revenue funds is hereby
appropriated to the Department of Corrections for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 due to the
revised Criminal Justice Estimating Conference prison population forecast that increased
the average daily population from 100,028 to 101,140. This section is effective upon
becoming law.

2. | SECTION ???. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,800,000 in nonrecurring
general revenue to address a projected deficit in the State Courts Revenue Trust Fund
within the State Court System. Funds shall be used for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 court
ordered payments for attorney fees in criminal conflict cases in excess of the flat fee
established in law as specified in line item 749 of the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 General
Appropriations Act. This section is effective upon becoming law.

3. | SECTION ?7??. Specific Appropriation 755 of chapter 2013-408, Laws of Florida, is hereby
reduced by $650,000 in nonrecurring general revenue. There is hereby appropriated the
sum of $450,000 in nonrecurring general revenue to the Criminal Conflict and Civil
Regional Counsel - Second District in Fiscal Year 2013-2014. There is hereby appropriated
the sum of $200,000 in nonrecurring general revenue to the Criminal Conflict and Civil
Regional Counsel - Fourth District in Fiscal Year 2013-2014. This section is effective upon
becoming law.

4. | SECTION ???. The unexpended balance of funds provided to the Department of Law
Enforcement for domestic security issues in Specific Appropriation 1949A of Chapter
2013-040, Laws of Florida, and subsequently distributed to the Department of Law
Enforcement pursuant to budget amendment EOG #B2014-0014, is hereby reverted and
reappropriated for Fiscal Year 2014-15 for the purpose of the original appropriation
within the Department of Law Enforcement.

5. | SECTION ???. The sum of $18,400,000 from nonrecurring General Revenue is hereby
appropriated to the Department of Juvenile Justice for Fiscal Year 2013-14 to fund the
deficit in the Juvenile Detention Program. This section is effective upon becoming law.

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\New Proviso & BOB 2014 draft
031814.doc 3/18/2014 8:02 PM 2




CAPITAL CLEMENCY REPRESENTATION

TALKING POINTS

The Timely Justice Act added language to the law requiring that, if the
executive clemency process has concluded, the Governor must issue a
warrant for execution within 30 days of receiving the letter of certification
from the clerk of the Supreme Court that direct and postconviction appeals
are completed. Therefore, the efficiency of the capital case process is
contingent, in part, on the timely completion of the executive clemency
process.

As a result, the Legislature included $250,000 in the FY 2013-14 budget to
fund public defenders to represent clients in capital clemency cases.
$200,000 of the money was transferred to the 10th Judicial Circuit Public
Defender to handle the cases.

The Governor's FY 2014-15 budget shifts this function from the public
defenders to the Florida Parole Commission. Consistent with this
approach, the Senate proposed budget reduces the funding for the public
defender to $125,000 (to address on-going cases) and includes new
funding of $125,000 in the Parole Commission budget to fund private
counsel to provide capital clemency representation.

This conforming bill eliminates language authorizing the court to appoint
the public defender or regional conflict counsel to represent inmates in
these cases and adds language giving the Board of Executive Clemency the
responsibility to appoint counsel for this purpose.

The conforming bill also raises the maximum amount of compensation
that can be paid to an appointed attorney from $1,000 to $10,000.

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\Capital Clemency
Representation talking points.docx Page 1



COURT-APPOINTED COUNSEL CONFORMING BILL

TALKING POINTS

This conforming bill makes three changes to law:

First, it increases the flat fee statutory caps for certain life felonies, capital
cases, and appeals cases. This change will permit the legislature to
increase the flat fee rates for these cases, which is set yearly in the GAA. In
the proposed Senate bill, we've increased the rates for 8 critical case types
at a net cost of $2 million.

Second, the bill eliminates the language from SB 1960 (2012) that
permitted the chief judge in each circuit to establish a limited registry of
court-appointed attorneys to represent indigent clients. The limited
registry is comprised of attorneys willing to accept, as full payment, the
prescribed flat fees set in the GAA (except for RICO and capital cases) and
was designed to reduce due process expenditures. The bill eliminates this
language because it's not clear that it saved money as intended and the
limited registry has been the subject of litigation.

Third, the bill establishes a cross-circuit conflict representation pilot
project in the 6™, g™, 10", and 13™ Judicial Circuits. Currently when a
public defender withdraws from a case due to a conflict of interest, the
case goes to the regional conflict counsel. If the regional conflict counsel
has a conflict, the case goes to the private attorney registry. Under the
bill's provisions, instead of the case going to private counsel, the case
would go to a public defender in a neighboring circuit. The goal of the
provision is to reduce cases going to the private registry, which is very
expensive.

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Material\Committee Meetings\March 19 2014\SB XXXX judiciary
formatted.docx Page 1



Proposed 2014-2015 Implementing Bill (Ch. 2014-XXX)

IB PCB: Specific

Ch. 2013-41 LOF:

Line B ECB Description Appropriation(s) Spe<.:|f|.c F.S. Cited History
No. Section # Appropriation(s)
Implemented
Implemented
Criminal and Civil Justice / Justice
1 DOC / CJEC BUDGET AMENDMENT. Amends s. 216.262, 625 through 734 and | 216.262(4), F.S. |2013-41(10)
F.S. to allow the Executive Office of the Governor (EOG) to 747 through 786 2012-119(12)
request additional positions and appropriations from unallocated 2011-47(15)
general revenue during the 2014-2015 fiscal year for the 2010-153(5)
Department of Corrections (DOC) if the actual inmate population 2009-82(3),
of the DOC exceeds certain Criminal Justice Estimating 2008-153(8),
Conference forecasts. The additional positions and 2007-73(7),
appropriations may be used for essential staff, fixed capital 2006-26(7),
improvements, and other resources to provide classification, 2005-71(14),
security, food services, health services, and other variable 2004-269(24),
expenses within the institutions to accommodate the estimated 2003-399(35),
increase in the inmate population, and are subject to LBC review 2002-402(25)
and approval. 2001-254(28)
2000-171(38)
2 DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS. Authorizes DLA to 1322 and 1323 None 2013-41(11)
expend appropriated funds in those specific appropriations on 2012-119 (14)
the same programs that were funded by the department 2011-47(17)
pursuant to specific appropriations made in general 2010-153(7)
appropriations acts in prior years. 2009-82(4)
2008-153(9),
2007-73(9),
2006-26(9),
3 DJJ / MEDICARE RATES. Provides limitation on DJJ 1130, 1135, 1136, None 2013-41(13)

reimbursements for health care services to 110 percent of
Medicare allowable rates.

1142, 1143, 1147,

1148, 1184, 1186,

1192, 1193, 1194,
1205 and 1210

2012-119(16)
2011-47(19)
2010-153(11)

X:\Criminal Justice\2014 Session\Meeting Materia\Committee Meetings\March 18 2014\Implementing Bill PCB 14-15 - 031814.xlIsx

lofl



	Intro
	Bill and Amendment List Report
	Expanded Agenda (Long)

	Tab 1
	S0364
	ACJ Bill Analysis 3/11/2014
	142650
	756322
	0364c2


	Tab 2
	S0700
	ACJ Bill Analysis 3/11/2014
	478698
	452128
	0700c1


	Tab 3
	Comment
	Supplemental Packet 031914





